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NOTICE 

NOTICE is hereby given that the Thirty Second  Annual General Meeting of the Company will be held 
on Thursday, the 25th day of September 2025 at 10.00 a.m. through Video Conferencing (VC) / Other 
Audio Visual Means (OAVM) to transact the following business: 
 
ORDINARY BUSINESS : 
1.To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements  for the financial year ended 31st 
March, 2025 together with the Reports of Board of Directors and Auditors thereon. 
 
2. To appoint a Director in place of Mrs. Sridevi Madati (DIN: 02446610),who retires by rotation and 
being eligible, offers herself for reappointment 
 
 
 
SPECIAL BUSINESS: 
 
3. Ratification of Remuneration payable to Cost Auditors of the Company for the Financial Year 

ending 31 March 2026 

 
To consider and if thought fit, to pass the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution: 
 
ñRESOLVED THAT pursuant to Section 148(3) and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 
2013 read with The Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, (including any statutory 
modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof) and based on the recommendation of the Audit Committee 
and approval of the Board of Directors at their respective Meetings held on 13th August 2025, the 
remuneration payable to M/s. Sagar & Associates, Cost and Management Accountants (Firm Registration 
No.:  000118) appointed as Cost Auditors of the Company to conduct the audit of the cost records of the 
Company for the financial year ending 31 March 2026, amounting to Rs. 1,65,000 per year + 
applicable taxes. 
 
4. To appoint Mr  B V Saravana Kumar, Company Secretary in Practice as Secretarial Auditor of 
the Company 
 
To consider and, if thought fit, to pass the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution: 
 
 
ñRESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 and other applicable provisions, if any, 
of the Companies Act, 2013, Rule 9 of the Companies (Appointment and remuneration of Managerial 
Personnel) Rules, 2014, Regulation 24A of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015 read with relevant circulars issued by SEBI (including any statutory modification(s) or 
re-enactment(s) thereof for the time being in force) and pursuant to the recommendation of Audit 
Committee and the Board of Directors, Mr B V Saravana Kumar, Company Secretary (CP No 11727) be 
and is hereby appointed as the Secretarial Auditors of the Company for a term of 5 (five) consecutive 
years commencing from the Financial Year 2025-26 to Financial Year 2029-30 with a remuneration of 
Rs.85,000 (excluding applicable taxes) and out-of pocket expenses, if any for the Financial Year 2025-26.  
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RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the any Director or Company Secretary of the Company be and are 
hereby authorized, on behalf of the Company, be and are hereby severally authorised to take all such steps 
as may be necessary, proper and expedient to give effect to this resolution.ò 
 
 
 
 
 
        
Place: Hyderabad  
Date: 13.08.2025 

By Order of the Board  
For Danlaw Technologies India Limited  

 
Raju S. Dandu 

Chairman 
      DIN:00073484 

 
Notes:  

 
1. Pursuant to the General Circular No. 09/2024 dated September 19, 2024, issued by the Ministry of 

Corporate Affairs (MCA) and circular issued by SEBI vide circular no. SEBI/ HO/ CFD/ CFDPoD-2/ 
P/ CIR/ 2024/ 133 dated October 3, 2024 (ñSEBI Circularò) and other applicable circulars and 
notifications issued (including any statutory modifications or re-enactment thereof for the time being 
in force and as amended from time to time, companies are allowed to hold EGM/AGM through Video 
Conferencing (VC) or other audio visual means (OAVM), without the physical presence of members 
at a common venue. In compliance with the said Circulars, EGM/AGM shall be conducted through 
VC / OAVM 

 
2. Pursuant to the General Circular No. 14/2020 dated 08th April, 2020 issued by the Ministry of 

Corporate Affairs,the facility to appoint proxy to attend and cast vote for the members is not available 
for this AGM. However,Body Corporates are entitled to appoint authorized representatives to attend 
the AGM through VC / OAVM and participate there at and cast their votes through e-voting. 

 
3. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of the 

Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 (as amended)  the Secretarial Standard on 
General Meet ings (SS-2) issued by the ICSI and Regulation 44 of SEBI (Listing Obligations & 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015 (as amended), and the Circulars issued by the Ministry of 
Corporate Affairs from time to time the Company is providing facility of remote e-Voting to its 
Members in respect of the business to be transacted at the AGM. For this purpose, the Company has 
entered into an agreement with National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) for facilitating voting 
through electronic means, as the authorized agency. The facility of casting votes by a member using 
remote e-Voting system as well as e-voting on the date of the AGM will be provided by NSDL 

 
4. Body Corporates whose Authorized Representatives are intending to attend the meeting through 

VC/OAVM are requested to send a duly certified copy of the Board Resolution authorizing their 
representative(s) to attend and vote on their behalf at the Annual General Meeting, pursuant to Section 
113 of the Companies Act, 201 to the to the Scrutinizer by e-mail to saravana1015@gmail.com with a 
copy marked to evoting@nsdl.com and info@danlawtechnologies.com. 

 
5. The Notice of the Annual General Meeting along with the Annual Report for the financial year 2024-

25 is being sent only by electronic mode to those Members whose email addresses are registered with 
the  Company/Depositories in accordance with the aforesaid MCA Circulars and circular issued by 
SEBI.Members may note that the Notice of Annual General Meeting and Annual Report for the 
financial year 2024-25 will also be available on the Companyôs website 
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www.danlawtechnologies.com; websites of the Stock Exchanges i.e. BSE Limited at 
www.bseindia.com and Notice is also disseminated on the website of NSDL (agency for providing the 
Remote e-Voting facility and e-voting system during the AGM) i.e. https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/. 
Members can attend and participate in the Annual General Meeting through VC/OAVM facility only. 

6. The attendance of the Members attending the AGM through VC/OAVM will be counted for the 
purpose of reckoning the quorum under Section 103 of the Companies Act, 2013. 
 

7. As the Annual General Meeting of the Company is held through Video Conferencing/OAVM, we 
therefore request the members to submit questions in advance relating to the business specified in this 
Notice of AGM on the Email ID info@danlawtechnologies.com 
 

8. The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from 21st  
September 2025 to 25th  September 2025 (both days inclusive).  

 
9. A statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of ordinary and special 

business under item nos 3 and 4 set out above to be transacted at the meeting is annexed hereto and 
form part of this Notice. 
 

10. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated the submission of Permanent 
Account Number(PAN) by every participant in securities market. Members holding shares in 
electronic form are therefore requested to submit the PAN to their Depository Participants with whom 
they are maintaining their Demat accounts.Members holding shares in physical form can submit their 
PAN details to the Registrar and Share Transfer gent 
 

11. Members seeking any additional information on the accounts of the Company should write to the 
Compliance Officer on or before14 days of the meeting, to facilitate the compilation of data for 
clarifications.  

 
12. The business set out in the Notice will be transacted through electronic voting system and the 

Companyis providing facility for voting by electronic means. Instructions and other information 
relating to e-voting are given in the Notice under Note no. 24. 

 
13. In case of joint holders attending the Meeting, only such joint holder who is higher in the order of 

names will be entitled to vote.  
 

14. The Annual Report alongwith the Notice of AGM will be placed on the Companyôs website on 
www.danlawtechnologies.com 

 
15. As per the MCA General Circular 20/2020 dated 05th May, 2020, the Annual Report will be sent 

through electronic mode to only those Members whose email IDs are registered with the Registrar and 
Share Transfer Agent of the Company/ Depository participant. 

 
16. Members are requested to send all communications relating to shares to the Companyôs Share 

Transfer Agents (Physical and Electronic) to M/s. NSDL Database Management Limited,+4th Floor, 
Trade World  A Wing, Kamala Mills Compound, Senapati Bapat Marg, Lower Parel, Mumbai ï 400 
013, Phone : 022-49142700, Fax : 022-49142503, Email :investor.ndmlrta@nsdl.co.in, Website ; 
www.ndml-nsdl.co.in 

 
17. As mandated by SEBI, effective April 01, 2019 except in case of transmission or transposition of 

securities,requests for effecting transfer of securities shall not be processed unless the securities are 
held in dematerialized mode with a depository. Accordingly, the Members of the Company were 
requested to open a demat account and submit physical securities to their DPs. 
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18. Members are requested to quote their Folio No. or DP ID / Client ID, in case shares are in physical 
/dematerialized form, as the case may be, in all correspondence with the Company / Registrar and 
ShareTransfer Agent. 

 
19. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of the 

Companies(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 (as amended) and Regulation 44 of SEBI 
(Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015 (as amended), and MCA 
Circulars dated April 08, 2020, April 13, 2020 and May 05, 2020 the Company is providing facility of 
remote e-voting to its Members in respectof the business to be transacted at the AGM. For this 
purpose, the Company has entered into an agreement with  NSDL for facilitating voting through 
electronic means, as the authorized e-Votingôs agency. The facility of casting votes by a member 
using remote e-voting as well as the e-voting system on the date of the AGM will be provided by 
NSDL. 

 
20. The facility for voting through electronic voting system shall also be made available at the meeting 

and Members attending the meeting who have not already cast their vote by remote e-voting shall be 
able to exercise their right at the meeting. 

 
21. Since the AGM will be held through VC / OAVM, the Route Map is not annexed in this Notice 

 
22. The Members can join the AGM in the VC/OAVM mode 15 minutes before and after the scheduled 

time of the commencement of the Meeting by following the procedure mentioned in the Notice. The 
facility of participation at the EGM/AGM through VC/OAVM will be made available for 1000 
members on first come first served basis. This will not include large Shareholders (Shareholders 
holding 2% or more shareholding), Promoters, Institutional Investors, Directors, Key Managerial 
Personnel, the Chairpersons of the Audit Committee, Nomination and Remuneration Committee and 
Stakeholders Relationship Committee, Auditors etc. who are allowed to attend the AGM without 
restriction on account of first come first served basis 

 
23. Any person holding shares in physical form and non-individual shareholders, who acquires shares of 

the Company and becomes member of the Company after  the notice is send through e-mail and 
holding shares as of the cut-off date i.e. 29th August, 2025, may obtain the login ID and password by 
sending a request at evoting@nsdl.com or Issuer/RTA. However, if you are already registered with 
NSDL for remote e-voting, then you can use your existing user ID and password for casting your 
vote. If you forgot your password, you can reset your password by using ñForgot User 
Details/Passwordò or ñPhysical User Reset Passwordò option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com or 
call on 022 ï 4886 7000  . In case of Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode who 
acquires shares of the Company and becomes a Member of the Company after sending of the Notice 
and holding shares as of the cut-off date i.e. 19th  September, 2025 may follow steps mentioned in the 
Notice of the AGM under ñAccess to NSDL e-Voting systemò. 
 

 
24. For Remote e-voting and e-voting during AGM : 

 
THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR REMOTE E-VOTING AND JOINING GENERAL 
MEETING ARE AS UNDER:- 
 
The remote e-voting period begins on 21st September 2025 at 09:00 A.M. and ends on 24th 
September, 2025 at  05:00 P.M. During this period, shareholdersô of the Company, holding shares 
either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date (record date) of 19th 
September, 2025 may cast their vote electronically.The remote e-voting module shall be disabled by 
NSDL for voting thereafter. 
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How do I vote electronically using NSDL e-Voting system? 
The way to vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system consists of ñTwo Stepsò which are mentioned 
below: 

Step 1: Access to NSDL e-Voting system 
A) Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for Individual shareholders holding 
securities in demat mode 
In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed 
Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through 
their demat account maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are 
advised to update their mobile number and email Id in their demat accounts in order to access e-
Voting facility. 
Login method for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode is given below: 

Type of 
shareholders 

 Login Method 

Individual 
Shareholders holding 
securities in demat 
mode with NSDL. 

1. For OTP based login you can click 
on https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/evoting/evotinglogin.jsp. 
You will have to enter your 8-digit DP ID,8-digit Client Id, PAN 
No., Verification code and generate OTP. Enter the OTP received 
on registered email id/mobile number and click on login. After 
successful authentication, you will be redirected to NSDL 
Depository site wherein you can see e-Voting page. Click on 
company name or e-Voting service provider i.e. NSDL and you 
will be redirected to e-Voting website of NSDL for casting your 
vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting 
& voting during the meeting. 

2. Existing IDeAS user can visit the e-Services website of NSDL 
Viz. https://eservices.nsdl.com either on a Personal Computer or 
on a mobile. On the e-Services home page click on the 
ñBeneficial Ownerò icon under ñLoginò which is available under 
óIDeASô section , this will prompt you to enter your existing User 
ID and Password. After successful authentication, you will be able 
to see e-Voting services under Value added services. Click on 
ñAccess to e-Votingò under e-Voting services and you will be 
able to see e-Voting page. Click on company name or e-Voting 
service provider i.e. NSDL and you will be re-directed to e-
Voting website of NSDL for casting your vote during the remote 
e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the 
meeting. 

3. If you are not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to register is 
available at https://eservices.nsdl.com.  Select ñRegister Online 
for IDeAS Portalò or click at 
https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp  

4. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing 
the following URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a 
Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page of e-
Voting system is launched, click on the icon ñLoginò which is 
available under óShareholder/Memberô section. A new screen will 
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open. You will have to enter your User ID (i.e. your sixteen digit 
demat account number hold with NSDL), Password/OTP and a 
Verification Code as shown on the screen. After successful 
authentication, you will be redirected to NSDL Depository site 
wherein you can see e-Voting page. Click on company name or e-
Voting service provider i.e. NSDL and you will be redirected to 
e-Voting website of NSDL for casting your vote during the remote 
e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the 
meeting.  

5. Shareholders/Members can also download 
NSDL Mobile App ñNSDL Speedeò facility by scanning the QR 
code mentioned below for seamless voting experience. 

 
Individual 
Shareholders holding 
securities in demat 
mode with CDSL 

1. Users who have opted for CDSL Easi / 
Easiest facility, can login through their existing user id and 
password. Option will be made available to reach e-Voting page 
without any further authentication. The users to login Easi /Easiest 
are requested to visit CDSL website www.cdslindia.com and click 
on login icon & New System Myeasi Tab and then user your 
existing my easi username & password. 

2. After successful login the Easi / Easiest user 
will be able to see the e-Voting option for eligible companies 
where the evoting is in progress as per the information provided 
by company. On clicking the evoting option, the user will be able 
to see e-Voting page of the e-Voting service provider for casting 
your vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual 
meeting & voting during the meeting. Additionally, there is also 
links provided to access the system of all e-Voting Service 
Providers, so that the user can visit the e-Voting service providersô 
website directly. 

3. If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, 
option to register is available at CDSL website 
www.cdslindia.com and click on login & New System Myeasi 
Tab and then click on registration option. 

 
4. Alternatively, the user can directly access e-

Voting page by providing Demat Account Number and PAN No. 
from a e-Voting link available on www.cdslindia.com home page. 
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The system will authenticate the user by sending OTP on 
registered Mobile & Email as recorded in the Demat Account. 
After successful authentication, user will be able to see the e-
Voting option where the evoting is in progress and also able to 
directly access the system of all e-Voting Service Providers. 

Individual 
Shareholders 
(holding securities in 
demat mode) login 
through their 
depository 
participants 

You can also login using the login credentials of your demat account 
through your Depository Participant registered with NSDL/CDSL for e-
Voting facility. upon logging in, you will be able to see e-Voting option. 
Click on e-Voting option, you will be redirected to NSDL/CDSL 
Depository site after successful authentication, wherein you can see e-
Voting feature. Click on company name or e-Voting service provider i.e. 
NSDL and you will be redirected to e-Voting website of NSDL for 
casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual 
meeting & voting during the meeting. 

 
Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to use Forget User ID 
and Forget Password option available at abovementioned website. 

 
Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical issues related 
to login through Depository i.e. NSDL and CDSL. 
Login type Helpdesk details 
Individual Shareholders holding securities 
in demat mode with NSDL Members facing any technical issue in login can 

contact NSDL helpdesk by sending a request at  
evoting@nsdl.com or call at 022 - 4886 7000 

Individual Shareholders holding securities 
in demat mode with CDSL 

Members facing any technical issue in login can 
contact CDSL helpdesk by sending a request at 
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at toll 
free no. 1800-21-09911  
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B) Login Method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for shareholders other than 
Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode and shareholders holding 
securities in physical mode. 
 
How to Log-in to NSDL e-Voting website? 
 

1. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL: 
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile.  

2. Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon ñLoginò which is 
available under óShareholder/Memberô section. 

3. A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID, your Password/OTP and a 
Verification Code as shown on the screen. 
Alternatively, if you are registered for NSDL eservices i.e. IDEAS, you can log-in at 
https://eservices.nsdl.com/ with your existing IDEAS login. Once you log-in to NSDL 
eservices after using your log-in credentials, click on e-Voting and you can proceed to Step 
2 i.e. Cast your vote electronically. 

4. Your User ID details are given below : 
 
Manner of holding shares i.e. Demat 
(NSDL or CDSL) or Physical 

 Your User ID is: 

a) For Members who hold shares in 
demat account with NSDL. 

8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digit 
Client ID 
For example if your DP ID is IN300*** 
and Client ID is 12****** then your user 
ID is IN300***12******. 

b) For Members who hold shares in 
demat account with CDSL. 

16 Digit Beneficiary ID 
For example if your Beneficiary ID is 
12************** then your user ID is 
12************** 

c) For Members holding shares in 
Physical Form. 

EVEN Number followed by Folio 
Number registered with the company 
For example if folio number is 001*** 
and EVEN is 101456 then user ID is 
101456001*** 

 

 
5. Password details for shareholders other than Individual shareholders are given below:  

a) If you are already registered for e-Voting, then you can user your existing password 
to login and cast your vote. 

 
b) If you are using NSDL e-Voting system for the first time, you will need to retrieve 

the óinitial passwordô which was communicated to you. Once you retrieve your 
óinitial passwordô, you need to enter the óinitial passwordô and the system will force 
you to change your password. 

c) How to retrieve your óinitial passwordô? 
(i) If your email ID is registered in your demat account or with the company, 

your óinitial passwordô is communicated to you on your email ID. Trace the 
email sent to you from NSDL from your mailbox. Open the email and open 
the attachment i.e. a .pdf file. Open the .pdf file. The password to open the 
.pdf file is your 8 digit client ID for NSDL account, last 8 digits of client ID 
for CDSL account or folio number for shares held in physical form. The .pdf 
file contains your óUser IDô and your óinitial passwordô.  

(ii) If your email ID is not registered, please follow steps mentioned below in 
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process for those shareholders whose email ids are not registered.  
 

6.  If you are unable to retrieve or have not received the ñInitial passwordò or have forgotten 
your password: 
a)  Click on ñForgot User Details/Password?ò(If you are holding shares in your demat 

account with NSDL or CDSL) option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com. 
b)  Physical User Reset Password?ò (If you are holding shares in physical mode) option 

available on www.evoting.nsdl.com. 
c) If you are still unable to get the password by aforesaid two options, you can send a 

request at evoting@nsdl.com mentioning your demat account number/folio number, 
your PAN, your name and your registered address etc. 

d) Members can also use the OTP (One Time Password) based login for casting the votes 
on the e-Voting system of NSDL. 

 
7. After entering your password, tick on Agree to ñTerms and Conditionsò by selecting on the 

check box. 
8. Now, you will have to click on ñLoginò button. 
9. After you click on the ñLoginò button, Home page of e-Voting will open. 

 
Step 2: Cast your vote electronically and join General Meeting on NSDL e-Voting system. 

How to cast your vote electronically and join General Meeting on NSDL e-Voting system? 
1. After successful login at Step 1, you will be able to see all the companies ñEVENò in which you 

are holding shares and whose voting cycle and General Meeting is in active status. 

2. Select ñEVENò of company for which you wish to cast your vote during the remote e-Voting 
period and casting your vote during the General Meeting. For joining virtual meeting, you need to 
click on ñVC/OAVMò link placed under ñJoin Meetingò. 

3. Now you are ready for e-Voting as the Voting page opens. 

4. Cast your vote by selecting appropriate options i.e. assent or dissent, verify/modify the number of 
shares for which you wish to cast your vote and click on ñSubmitò and also ñConfirmò when 
prompted. 

5. Upon confirmation, the message ñVote cast successfullyò will be displayed.  

6. You can also take the printout of the votes cast by you by clicking on the print option on the 
confirmation page. 

7. Once you confirm your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote. 

 
General Guidelines for shareholders 
1. Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to send scanned 

copy (PDF/JPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority letter etc. with attested 
specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory(ies) who are authorized to vote, to the 
Scrutinizer by e-mail to saravana1015@gmail.com with a copy marked to evoting@nsdl.com and 
info@danlawtechnologies.com. with a copy marked to evoting@nsdl.com. Institutional 
shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) can also upload their Board Resolution / 
Power of Attorney / Authority Letter etc. by clicking on "Upload Board Resolution / Authority 
Letter" displayed under "e-Voting" tab in their login. 
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2. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost care 
to keep your password confidential. Login to the e-voting website will be disabled upon five 
unsuccessful attempts to key in the correct password. In such an event, you will need to go 
through the ñForgot User Details/Password?ò or ñPhysical User Reset Password?ò option 
available on www.evoting.nsdl.com to reset the password.  

3. In case of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for Shareholders 
and e-voting user manual for Shareholders available at the download section of 
www.evoting.nsdl.com or call on.: 022 - 4886 7000 or send a request to Mr Swapneel at 
evoting@nsdl.com  

 
Process for those shareholders whose email ids are not registered with the depositories for 
procuring user id and password and registration of e mail ids for e-voting for the resolutions set out 
in this notice: 
 

1. In case shares are held in physical mode please provide Folio No., Name of shareholder, scanned 
copy of the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self attested scanned copy of PAN card), 
AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by email to 
info@danlawtechnologies.com. 

2. In case shares are held in demat mode, please provide DPID-CLID (16 digit DPID + CLID or 16 
digit beneficiary ID), Name, client master or copy of Consolidated Account statement, PAN (self 
attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) to 
info@danlawtechnologies.com. If you are an Individual shareholders holding securities in demat 
mode, you are requested to refer to the login method explained at step 1 (A) i.e. Login method 
for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for Individual shareholders holding securities in 
demat mode. 

3. Alternatively shareholder/members may send a request to evoting@nsdl.com for procuring user 
id and password for e-voting by providing above mentioned documents. 

4. In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed 
Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote 
through their demat account maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. 
Shareholders are required to update their mobile number and email ID correctly in their demat 
account in order to access e-Voting facility. 

 
THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR e-VOTING ON THE DAY OF THE AGM ARE AS 
UNDER:- 
 

1. The procedure for e-Voting on the day of the AGM is same as the instructions mentioned above 
for remote e-voting. 

2. Only those Members/ shareholders, who will be present in the AGM through VC/OAVM facility 
and have not casted their vote on the Resolutions through remote e-Voting and are otherwise not 
barred from doing so, shall be eligible to vote through e-Voting system in the AGM. 

3. Members who have voted through Remote e-Voting will be eligible to attend the EGM/AGM. 
However, they will not be eligible to vote at the AGM. 

4. The details of the person who may be contacted for any grievances connected with the facility for 
e-Voting on the day of the AGM shall be the same person mentioned for Remote e-voting. 
 

INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR ATTENDING THE AGM THROUGH 
VC/OAVM ARE AS UNDER: 
 

1. Member will be provided with a facility to attend the AGM through VC/OAVM through the 
NSDL e-Voting system. Members may access by following the steps mentioned above for Access 
to NSDL e-Voting system. After successful login, you can see link of ñVC/OAVMò placed under 
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ñJoin meetingò menu against company name. You are requested to click on VC/OAVM link 
placed under Join Meeting menu. The link for VC/OAVM will be available in 
Shareholder/Member login where the EVEN of Company will be displayed. Please note that the 
members who do not have the User ID and Password for e-Voting or have forgotten the User ID 
and Password may retrieve the same by following the remote e-Voting instructions mentioned in 
the notice to avoid last minute rush. 
  

2. Members are encouraged to join the Meeting through Laptops for better experience. 
 

3. Further Members will be required to allow Camera and use Internet with a good speed to avoid 
any disturbance during the meeting. 

 
4. Please note that Participants Connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through Laptop 

connecting via Mobile Hotspot may experience Audio/Video loss due to Fluctuation in their 
respective network. It is therefore recommended to use Stable Wi-Fi or LAN Connection to 
mitigate any kind of aforesaid glitches. 
 

5. Shareholders who would like to express their views/have questions may send their questions in 
advance mentioning their name demat account number/folio number, email id, mobile number at 
info@danlawtechnologies.com. on or before14 days of the meeting. The same will be replied by 
the company suitably 
 

6. Members who would like to express their views or ask questions during the AGM may register 
themselves as a speaker by sending their request from their registered email address mentioning 
their name, DP ID and Client ID/Folio Number, PAN, Mobile Number at 
info@danlawtechnologies.com before 16.09.2025 Those Members who have registered 
themselves as a speaker will only be allowed to express their views/ask questions during the 
AGM. The Company reserves the right to restrict the number of speakers depending on the 
availability of time for the AGM. 
 

 
 
 

Place: Hyderabad  
Date: 13.08.2025 

By Order of the Board  
For Danlaw Technologies India Limited 

 
Raju S. Dandu 

Chairman 
               DIN: 00073484 
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT 
(Pursuant to section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013) 

 
As required by section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013, the following explanatory statement sets out all 
material facts relating to the business mentioned under item No.  3 and 4 of the accompanying Notice: 
 
Item No. 3 
 

Ratification of Remuneration payable to Cost Auditors of the Company for the Financial Year 

ending 31 March 2026 

 

Pursuant to Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rules of The Companies (Cost Records 

and Audit) Rules, 2014, the Cost records of your Company are required to be audited by a qualified Cost 

Accountant. Accordingly, the Board of Directors, based on the recommendation of the Audit Committee, 

at their Meeting held on 13th August 2025, appointed M/s.Sagar & Associates (Firm Registration No.  

000118), as the Cost Auditors of the Company to conduct the audit of the cost records of the Company 

for the financial years ending 31 March 2026, amounting to Rs. 1,65,000 per year +applicable taxes. 

 

Pursuant to Section 148(3) of the Act read with Rule 14 of The Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 

2014, the remuneration payable to the Cost Auditors is required to be ratified by the Members of the 

Company. Accordingly, approval of the Members is being sought for the remuneration payable to the 

Cost Auditors. 

 

None of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel of the Company or their relatives are in any way 

concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in the proposed Resolution, set out at Item No. 3 of this 

Notice. 

recommends the resolution as set out in item no. 3 of the Notice for the approval of members. 

 

Item No. 4  To appoint Mr  B V Saravana Kumar, Company Secretary in Practice as Secretarial 
Auditor of the Company 
 
Pursuant to provisions of Regulation 24A of the Listing Regulations, the Board of Directors, at its 
meeting held on 13 August 2025, considering the qualification as prescribed under the Listing 
Regulations, capability, independent assessment, experience and expertise and based on the 
recommendation of Audit Committee, approved the appointment of Mr  B V Saravana Kumar, Company 
Secretary in Practice as Secretarial Auditor of the Company for the first term of 5 (Five) consecutive 
years from Financial Year 2025-26 to Financial Year 2029-30. The proposed remuneration payable to B 
V Saravana Kumar, Company Secretary for conducting the secretarial audit for the Financial Year 2025-
26 shall be  Rs.85,000, excluding applicable taxes and out-of pocket expenses, if any. Further, the Board 
of Directors, based on the recommendation of Audit Committee, shall determine the remuneration 
payable to B V Saravana Kumar, Company Secretary for the remainder of its tenure as Secretarial 
Auditors. 
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ANNEXURE TO THE NOTICE: 

Disclosure pursuant Regulation 36 (3) of SEBI Listing Regulations with regard to the Directors seeking 
Appointment / Re ï appointment at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting (refer Item No.2)  

Sridevi  Madati (DIN: 02446610 ) 

Brief Resume : 

Name of the Director Sridevi  Madati 

Father Name  Balakrishna  Madati 

Date of Birth 10/01/1977 

Qualifications Company Secretary 

Date of Appointment  24.12.2020 

Experience 20 years 

 

Nature of Expertise in Specific functional areas :  

Mrs. Sridevi  Madati is a Qualified as Company Secretary and fellow member of Institute of Company 
Secretaries of India. Has over 20 years of rich experience in corporate, secretarial affairs, legal, regulatory 
matters, compliance and liaison assignments. Had been associated with listed and non-listed Companies, 
NGOôs in various capacities spanning from Company Secretary, Head of legal and secretarial 
Department, Independent Director, Consultant, advisor etc., 

Disclosure of inter-se relatiolnship between Directors and Key Managerial Personnel: 

Mrs.Sridevi  Madati is not related to any of the other Directors of the Company or Key Managerial 
Personnel or their relatives. 

Listed entity(other than Danlaw Technologies India Ltd) in which Mrs. Sridevi  Madati holds the 
directorship and Committees Membership :  

Directorship : 4 

Committee Membership : 3 

Shareholding in the Company: Nil  

 

  

 
 
 
 
 
Place: Hyderabad  
Date: 13-08-2025 

By Order of the Board  
For Danlaw Technologies India Limited  

 
Raju S. Dandu 

Chairman 

                          DIN: 00073484 
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DIRECTORSô REPORT 

To, 
The Members, 
 
The Directors submit annual report of Danlaw Technologies India Limited (DTIL) along 
with the audited financial statements for the financial year ended March 31, 2025.  
 

CƛƴŀƴŎƛŀƭ wŜǎǳƭǘǎ   

  όwǎΦ Lƴ [ŀƪƘǎύ 
tŀǊǘƛŎǳƭŀǊǎ нлнпπнр нлноπнп 

bŜǘ {ŀƭŜǎκLƴŎƻƳŜ 
нмуотΦфн нмлфуΦмн ŦǊƻƳ ƻǇŜǊŀǘƛƻƴǎ 

hǘƘŜǊ LƴŎƻƳŜ фсΦос  нтΦуо  
¢ƻǘŀƭ LƴŎƻƳŜ нмфопΦну  нммнрΦфр  
/ƻǎǘ ƻŦ ƳŀǘŜǊƛŀƭǎ мнтрмΦлр  мнфооΦнф  
/ƘŀƴƎŜǎ ƛƴ LƴǾŜƴǘƻǊƛŜǎ трΦнр  όнфΦмпύ  
9ƳǇƭƻȅŜŜϥǎ /ƻǎǘ пснсΦум  осмсΦфп  
CƛƴŀƴŎŜ /ƻǎǘ ннсΦтм  нпсΦтф  
5ŜǇǊŜŎƛŀǘƛƻƴ рммΦмс  оффΦтр  
hǘƘŜǊ 9ȄǇŜƴǎŜǎ мнлоΦпп  фрлΦоо  
¢ƻǘŀƭ 9ȄǇŜƴǎŜǎ мфофпΦпн  муммтΦфр  
tǊƻŦƛǘ κ ό[ƻǎǎύ ōŜŦƻǊŜ ǘŀȄ нрофΦус  оллуΦлл  
/ǳǊǊŜƴǘ ¢ŀȄ стрΦсл  ттуΦмо  
tǊƛƻǊπǇŜǊƛƻŘ ¢ŀȄ όмΦппύ  нΦрн  
5ŜŦŜǊǊŜŘ ¢ŀȄ όнсΦонύ  пΦту  
tǊƻŦƛǘ κ ό[ƻǎǎύ ŀŦǘŜǊ ǘŀȄ сптΦуп  турΦпо  
tǊƻŦǘ κ ό[ƻǎǎύ ŀǘǘǊƛōǳǘŀōƭŜ ǘƻΥ     
   π hǿƴŜǊǎ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ /ƻƳǇŀƴȅ муфнΦлн  ннннΦрт  
   π bƻƴ ŎƻƴǘǊƻƭƭƛƴƎ ƛƴǘŜǊŜǎǘǎ π  π  
tŀƛŘ ǳǇ Ŝǉǳƛǘȅ 

путΦлт  путΦлт  ǎƘŀǊŜ ŎŀǇƛǘŀƭ 
wŜǎŜǊǾŜǎ ŀƴŘ {ǳǊǇƭǳǎ     
ό9ȄŎƭΦ ǊŜǾŀƭǳŀǘƛƻƴ ǊŜǎŜǊǾŜύ тмурΦул рнффΦто 
9ŀǊƴƛƴƎǎ ǇŜǊ 

орΦур прΦсо ǎƘŀǊŜ π ōŀǎƛŎ 
9ŀǊƴƛƴƎǎ ǇŜǊ 

орΦур прΦ со ǎƘŀǊŜ π ŘƛƭǳǘŜŘ 
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Dividend 
In view of the growth potential and need for more working capital requirement as well as 
capital expenditure, your directors do not recommend any dividend for the Financial Year 
2024-2025 
 
Share Capital 
Share Capital of the Company as on March 31, 2025, is as follows: 
 
Authorized Capital - Rs. 12,00,00,000/- (Rupees Twelve Crores only) divided into 
1,20,00,000 (One Crore twenty lakhs) Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each. Issued, Subscribed 
and Paid-Up Capital ï Rs. 4,87,06,670/- (Rupees Four crores eighty-seven lakhs six 
thousand six hundred and seventy only) divided into 48,70,667 (Forty eight lakhs seventy 
thousand six hundred and sixty seven only) Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each. 
 
Companyôs Performance 
Revenue from operations for the fiscal year has increased by 3.50% to Rs.21838 lacs as 
compared to Rs.21,098 lacs in the previous year. The net Profit for the fiscal year 
decreased by 16.5% to Rs.1,886 lacs as compared to Rs.2,197 lacs in the previous year.  
 
Change in the nature of business, if any 
During the year under review, there has been no change in the nature of business of the 
Company. 
 
Material Changes and Commitments Affecting the Financial Position of the 
Company 
There have been no material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of 
the company which occurred during and between the end of the financial year to which 
the financial statements relate and the date of this report. 
 
Events subsequent to the date of financial statement 
There are no major events subsequent to the date of financial statement 
 
Details of significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts or 
tribunals impacting the going concern status and companyôs operations in future 
There are no significant and material orders were passed by regulators or courts or 
tribunals impacting the going concern status and Companyôs operations in future. 
 
Internal financial control systems and their adequacy 
The Companyôs internal financial control systems are commensurate with its size and the 
nature of its operations. These have been designed to provide reasonable assurance with 
regard to recording and providing reliable financial and operational information, 
complying with applicable statutes, executing transactions with proper authorization and 
ensuring compliance of corporate governance. 
 
Subsidiary Companies 
There are no subsidiary companies 
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Deposits from public 
The Company has not accepted any deposits from public and as such, no amount on 
account of principal or interest on deposits from public was outstanding as on the data of 
the balance sheet. 
 
Auditors 
In terms of the provisions of Section 139(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Companies 
(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 the Company appointed the Statutory Auditors for a 
period of five years from the conclusion of the 29th Annual General Meeting till the 
Annual General Meeting to be held in the calendar year 2027 Your Company has 
received confirmation from the said Auditor that their appointment is within the limits 
prescribed under Section 139(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 4(1)(a) of 
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014.  
 
The requirement for the annual ratification of auditorsô appointment at the AGM has been 
omitted pursuant to Companies (Amendment) Act, 2017 notified on May 7, 2018. 
 
 
Auditorsô report  
There are no qualifications, reservations or adverse remarks made by M/s. CSVR & 
Associates, Chartered Accountants, and Statutory Auditors in their report for the 
Financial Year ended 31st March, 2025. 
 
Reporting of Frauds by Auditors 
 
The Statutory Auditors have not reported any incident of fraud to the Audit Committee of 
the Company under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, during 
the year under review. 
 
Secretarial Auditors : 
Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made 
thereunder, the Company has appointed. Mr  B V Saravana Kumar, Company Secretary 
in Practice (CP No 11727) to conduct the Secretarial Audit of the Company and related 
records for the year ended 31st March 2025. The Secretarial Audit Report of the 
Company is annexed herewith as Annexure and forms an integral part of this report. 
 
Secretarial Auditorsô Report 
There are no qualifications, reservations or adverse remarks made by Mr  B V Saravana 
Kumar, Practicing Company Secretary, in their report for the financial year ended 31st 
March, 2025. ï Annexure II 
 
Internal Auditor 
The Board on the recommendations of the Audit Committee has appointed M/s. Ramana 
Reddy & Associates, Chartered Accountants as internal auditors of the Company. The 
Internal Auditors are submitting the reports regularly. 
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Maintenance of cost records 
The cost accounts and records as required to be maintained under Section 148(1) of 
Companies Act.2013 are duly made and maintained by your Company. 
 
In accordance with the provisions of Section 148 of the Act and rules made there under, 
the Board of directors of the Company has appointed M/s. Sagar & Associates (Firm 
Registration No: 000118) as Cost Auditors of the Company for the financial year 2024-
25. 
 
The Company has received Cost Audit Report on the cost accounts of the Company for 
the financial year ended on March 31, 2025. 
 
The Board has re-appointed M/s. Sagar & Associates (Firm Registration No: 000118) as 
Cost Auditors of the Company, to carry out the Cost Audit for the financial year 2025-26. 
 
The Cost Auditors have confirmed that they are not disqualified to be appointed as the 
Cost Auditors. 
 
Pursuant to Section 148(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rules of The 
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, the Board of Directors at their meeting 
held on 13th August 2025, based on the recommendation of Audit Committee, approved 
the remuneration of Cost Auditors. The resolution for ratification of remuneration of the 
Cost Auditors is proposed for approval of the Members at the ensuing AGM of the 
Company 
 
Extract of the Annual Return 
Pursuant to Section 92(3) read with section 134(3)(a) of the Companies Act, 2013, copies 
of the Annual Return of the Company prepared in accordance with Section 92(1) of the 
Act read with Rule 11 of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 
are placed on the website of the Company and is accessible at the 
www.danlawtechnologies.com 
 
Conservation of energy and technology absorption 

a) Conservation of energy 
Your Company is engaged in the business of software and information technology 
and has no specific activities relating to conservation of energy and technology 
absorption as required to be disclosed under Section 134(3)(m) of the Companies 
Act, 2013 read with Rule 8(3) the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.  The 
Company has taken necessary measures wherever possible for the conservation of 
energy. However, your Company uses information technology extensively in its 
operations and also continues its endeavor to improve energy conservation and 
utilization, safety and environment. 
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   b) Research & Development and Technology Absorption: 
 

(i) R & D: Your Company has a team of people working on R & D in the 
areas of emerging technologies. 

 
(ii) Technology Absorption: Your Company continues to use state of the art 

technology for improving the productivity and quality of its products and 
services. To create adequate infrastructure, your Company continues to 
invest in the latest hardware and software. 
 

Foreign exchange earnings and outgo: 
The particulars of foreign exchange earnings and outgo are given below.  Rs. In Lacs 

Particulars 2024-2025 2023-2024 
Earnings  817.69 353.33 
Outgo 6371.81 7640.05 

 
Corporate social responsibility policy 
 
A brief outline of the Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) policy of the company and 
the initiatives taken by the company are set out in Annexure of this report in the format 
prescribed in the Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules. 2014, For 
other details regarding CSR Committee. Please refer to the Annexure-V forming a part of 
this annual report. Further, the CSR Policy is also available on the website of the 
company.  
 
Directors and Key Managerial Personnel 

1. Mr. Raju S Dandu ï Whole-time Director and Executive Chairman 
2. Mrs. M Sridevi ï Non Executive Non Independent Director 
3. Mr. Timothy Matthew Morris - Non Execuive and Non Independent Director 
4. Mr. Muppanna Ankaiah Ashokkumar - Independent Director 
5. Mr. Venigalla Sambasiva Rao - Independent Director 
6. Mr. Shireesh Shantaram Phal ï Executive Director 
7. Mr. Putrevu Seshagiri Rao ï Independent Director 
8. Mr. Indraganti Venkateswara Sarma ï Independent Director 
9. Mr. A V RK Varma ï CFO 
10. Mr. Gaurav Padmawar - Company Secretary 

 
Mr. Naga Satyanarayana Sappata and Mr. T Ravikumar have ceased to be Independent 
Directors of the Company, upon completion of their second term as Independent 
Directors. 
 
Statement on Declaration given by Independent Directors under Section 149 
 
All the Independent Directors of your Company have given declarations under Section 
149(7) of the Companies Act, 2013 that they meet the criteria of independence as laid 
down under Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made there under 
and also as per applicable regulations of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015.  
 
Registration of Independent Directors in Independent Directors Data bank 
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All the Independent Directors of your Company have been registered and are members of 
Independent Directors Data bank maintained by the Indian Institute of Corporate Affairs 
(IICA). 
 
None of the Directors are disqualified from being appointed or holding office as 
Directors, as stipulated under Section 164 of the Companies Act, 2013. (Annexure ï III) 
 
 
 
Familiarization Program For Independent Directors: 
On appointment of an individual as Independent Director, the Company issues a formal 
Letter of Appointment to the concerned director, setting out in detail, the terms of 
appointment, duties and responsibilities. Each newly appointed Independent Director is 
taken through a formal familiarization program. The program also provides awareness of 
the Independent Directors on their roles, rights, responsibilities towards the Company. 
Further, the Familiarization Program also provides information relating to the financial 
performance of the Company and budget and control process of the Company. 
 
 
Meeting of the Board of Directors 
Four meetings of the board were held during the year. The Meetings were held on 25th 
May, 2024, 10thAugust 2024, 14th November, 2024, and 14th February and 2025 The 
maximum interval between any two meetings did not exceed 120 days. The meeting of 
Independent Directors held on 14th February 2025. 
 
Audit Committee 
As on 31st March, 2025, the Audit Committee consists of four directors as its members, 
out of whom three are independent non-executive directors and one is Whole-time 
Director.  

There were 4 (four) meetings held on 25th May, 2024, 10thAugust 2024, 14th November, 
2024, and 14th February and 2025 2024-25 

 

Names of the members and the Chairman of the Committee as on 31st March, 2024: 

 

Name Category 

Mr. Raju S  Dandu Executive Director 

Mr. Indraganty Venkateswara 
Sarma 

Non-Executive - Independent Director 

 

Mr. Putrevu Seshagiri Rao  

Non-Executive - Independent Directorï 
Chairman 

Mr. M A Ashok Kumar Non-Executive - Independent Director 
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Necessary quorum was present in all meetings .Mr. Putrevu Seshagiri Rao of the Audit 
Committee attended the last Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the Company.  

The terms of reference to the Audit Committee cover the matter specified for Audit 
Committee under Regulation 18 of SEBI Listing Regulations and Section 177 (1) of the 
Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI Listing Regulations. 

 
Nominations and Remuneration Committee 
The Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Board of Directors meets the 
criteria laid down under section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the 
Regulation 19 of the SEBI Listing Regulations. 

One meeting of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee was held during the year. 
The dates on which the said meeting was held on 10.08.2024  

Names of the members and the Chairman of the Committee as on 31st March, 2025 are 
given below 

Name Category 

Mr.  M A Ashok Kumar Independent Non-executive - Chairman 

Mr. M Sridevi Non Independent Non-executive 

Mr. Venigalla Sambasivarao Independent Non-executive 

 

 Stakeholder Relationship Committee 

The Stakeholder Relationship Committee (SRC) of the Board of Directors meets the 
Criteria laid down under Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with the 
Regulation 20 of the SEBI Listing Regulations.  
 

One meeting of the Stakeholders Relationship committee was held during the year. The 
dates on which the said meetings was held on 07.01.2025 

M/s. NDML Database Management Ltd, the Registrars and Share Transfer Agents, 
maintains the share accounting package and upgrades the data on weekly basis, as per the 
information received from NSDL / CDSL  

Names of the members and the Chairman of the Committee as on 31st March, 2025 are 
given below 

 

Name Category 

Mr Raju S Dandu Executive Director 

Mr. M A Ashok Kumar Independent Non-executive 

Mr. Venigalla Sambasivarao Independent Non-executive- Chairperson 

 
 
Particulars of loans, guarantees or investments under section 186 
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In the Financial Year 2024-25, the Company has not given any loan, guarantees or made 
any investments exceeding sixty per cent of its paid-up share capital, free reserves and 
securities premium account or one hundred per cent of its free reserves and securities 
premium account, whichever is higher, as prescribed in Section 186 of the Companies 
Act, 2013. 
 
Particulars of contracts or arrangement with related parties:  
None of the transactions with related parties falls under the scope of Section 188(1) of the 
Act. Information on transactions with related parties pursuant to Section 134(3)(h) of the 
Act read with rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 are given in Annexure I 
in Form AOC-2 and the same forms part of this report. 
 
Managerial Remuneration 

a. The ratio of remuneration of Whole Time Director to the median remuneration of 
the employees of the Company for the financial year: 3.51 

b. The ratio of remuneration of Executive Director to the median remuneration of 
the employees of the Company for the financial year: 4.67 

c. No other directors are paid remuneration except sitting fees  
d. The number of permanent employees on the rolls of the Company: 295 

 
 
Particulars of Employees 
None of the employees of your Company is in receipt of remuneration requiring 
disclosure pursuant to the provisions of Section 134(3) (q) of the Companies Act, 2013 
read with Rule 5(2) the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial 
Personnel) Rules, 2014. Hence, no such particulars in this regard are annexed. 
 
 
 
Vigil Mechanism/ Whistle Blower Policy 
The Company has formulated and published a Whistle Blower Policy to provide Vigil 
Mechanism for employees including directors of the Company to report genuine 
concerns. The provisions of this policy are in line with the provisions of the Section 
177(9) of the Act and in terms of regulation 22 of the SEBI Listing Regulation 
(URL: www.danlawtechnologies.com). 
 
Prevention of Sexual Harassment 
The Company has adopted policy on Prevention of Sexual Harassment of Women at 
Workplace in accordance with the Sexual Harassment of Women Workplace   
(Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 
 
The Company has not received any complaints during the year. The Company regularly 
conducts awareness programs for its employees. The following is a summary of sexual 
harassment complaints received and disposed off during the year: 
 
S.No. Particulars Status of the No. of 

complaints received and 
disposed off 

1 Number of complaints on Sexual 
harassment received 

Nil 
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2 Number of Complaints disposed off during 
the year 

Not Applicable 

3 Number of cases pending for more than 
ninety days 

Not Applicable 

4 Number of workshops or awareness 
program against sexual harassment carried 
out 

The Company regularly 
conducts necessary awareness 
programs for its employees 

5 Nature of action taken by the employer or 
district officer 

Not Applicable 

 
 
Constitution of Internal Complaints Committee under the Sexual Harassment of 
Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 
 
 
The Company has constituted an Internal Complaints Committee under the Sexual 
Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013. 
The Company has not received any complaints during the year. 
 
Maternity Benefit: 
 
The Company affirms that it has duly complied with all provisions of the Maternity 
Benefit Act, 1961, and has extended all statutory benefits to eligible women employees 
during the year. 
 
Industry based disclosures as mandated by the respective laws governing the 
company 
The Secretarial audit report for the financial year 2024-25 has briefed on compliance of 
industry-based disclosures and concerned laws governing the company. 
 
CEO and CFO Certification 
 
A Certificate from Chairman & Wholetime Director and Chief Financial Officer on the 
financial statements of the Company and on the matters which were required to be 
certified according to the Regulation 17(8) of the Listing Regulations, was placed before 
the Board and accordingly confirmed to the Board that to the best of their knowledge and 
belief, the financial statements and cash flow statements present a true and fair view of 
the Companyôs affairs. CEO and CFO certification forms part of this report. 
 
Management Discussion and Analysis: 
In terms of the provisions of Regulation 34 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India 
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Managementôs 
discussion and analysis is set out in this Annual Report & marked as Annexure. 
 
Directors Responsibility Statement 
Pursuant to Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the board of directors, to the best 
of their knowledge and ability, conýrm that: 
i) In the preparation of the annual accounts for the financial year ended 31st March, 2025, 
the applicable accounting standards have been followed along with proper explanation 
relating to material departures;  
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(ii) Appropriate accounting policies had been selected and applied them consistently and 
made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and 
fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year 31st 
March, 2025 and of the Profit and Loss of the Company for that period;  
(iii) Proper and sufficient care has been taken for the maintenance of adequate accounting 
records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding 
the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities; 
(iv) The annual accounts have been prepared on a going concern basis;  
(v) Internal financial controls have been laid down to be followed by the company and 
that such internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively, and  
(vi) That proper systems have been devised to ensure compliance with the provisions of 
all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively 
 
Adequacy of Internal Financial Controls with Reference to the Financial Statements 
 
Based on the framework of internal ýnancial controls and compliance systems 
established and maintained by the Company, work performed by the internal, statutory 
and secretarial auditors and external consultants and the reviews performed by 
management and the relevant board committees, including the audit committee, the board 
is of the opinion that the Companyôs internal ýnancial controls were adequate and 
effective during the ýnancial year 2024-25. 
 
Secretarial Standards 
Your Company complies with all applicable mandatory Secretarial Standards issued by 
the Institute of Company Secretaries of India. 
 
Listing of Equity Shares  
Your company shares are listed with the BSE Limited. The listing fee has been paid for 
the financial year 2024-2025. 
 
Corporate Governance Report 
 
The Company has complied with the Corporate Governance requirements under the 
Companies Act, 2013 and as stipulated under the SEBI Listing Regulations. A separate 
section titled Corporate Governance Report as Annexure under the SEBI Listing 
Regulations along with a Corporate Governance Certificate from the Practicing Company 
Secretary in the Annexure - IV 
 
Directors and Officers Insurance ('D&O') 
As per the requirements of Regulation 25(10) of the SEBI Listing Regulations, the 
Company has taken Directors and Officers Insurance ('D&O') for all its Directors and 
members of the Senior Management. 
 
Code of Conduct 
 
The Board of Directors has adopted and oversee the administration of the Danlaw Technologies 
India Limited Code of Business Conduct and Ethics (the 'Code of Conduct'), which applies to all 
Directors, Officers and Employees of the Company. The Code of Conduct reflects the Company's 
commitment to doing business with integrity and in full compliance with the law and provides a 
general roadmap for all the Directors, Officers and Employees to follow as they perform their 
day-to-day responsibilities with the highest ethical standards. The Code of Conduct also ensures 
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that all members of the Company and its subsidiaries perform their duties in compliance with 
applicable laws and in a manner that is respectful of each other and the Company's relationships 
with its customers, suppliers and shareholders, as well as the communities and regulatory bodies 
where the Company does business. 
 
Prevention of InsiderTrading Code  
As per SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulation, 2015, the Company has adopted a Code 
of Conduct for Prevention of Insider Trading. During the year, the Company has complied with 
the said code. 
 
Acknowledgement 
Your Directors place on record their gratitude and appreciation for the continued cooperation and 
excellent support received from all the quarters. 
 
Your Directors also wish to place on record their appreciation for the sincere contributions 
received from the employees of the Company in enabling it to achieve the performance during the 
year under review and the valuable co-operation and continuous support extended by the 
Bankers, Consultants, Stakeholders, Strategic Investor, various Government and Statutory 
authorities and other business associates. 
                               
        By order of the Board                     
                                                                            For Danlaw Technologies India Ltd 
 
 
Place  :    Hyderabad                                                                           Raju S Dandu 
Date   :    13-08-2025                                                    Chairman  
                                                                                                                   (DIN : 00073484)                           
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  Annexure I 
Form No. AOC-2 

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and 
Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014) 

 
Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts / arrangements entered into by the company with related parties 
referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain armôs length transactions 
under third proviso thereto: 
1.      Details  of contracts  or arrangements or transactions not at armôs length basis: Danlaw Technologies 
India Limited  (DTIL) has not entered  into  any contract  or arrangement or transaction  with  its related  parties 
which is not at armôs length  during  ýnancial  year 2024-25. 
2. Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at armôs length basis: 
a. Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship:  
              RRG Properties LLP, Mr Raju S Dandu 
 RDR Properties LLP, Mr. Raju S Dandu 
 Danlaw Inc (DI), Associate Company 
              Darby Telematics India Private Limited  (Darby) 
 Akteena Technologies Private Limited (Akteena) 
 Cohda Wireless Pty Ltd (Cohda) 
b.  Nature of contracts / arrangements / transactions:  

Lease rent agreement for office premises with RRG Properties LLP and RDR Properties LLP 
Electronic hardware sales, IT/ITES Services with DI 
Software Services from Darby  
Hardware sales to Akteena and purchase of engineering services 

 Software services to Cohda 
c. Duration of the contracts / arrangements / transactions: On going 
d.        Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions including the  
            Value, if any:   

DTIL shall(i) provide IT/ITES services and Electronic hardware to the existing and new clients of DI 
and ODC services to Cohda,(ii) diligently perform the contract in timely manner and provide  services 
in accordance with  the work  order  issued by DI/Cohda, (iii) submit  invoices on monthly basis for the 
services provided  for each project  as per the terms of contract  and DI/Cohda shall promptly pay the 
same,(iv) be responsible for all the expenses incurred  in connection  with  providing its services and(v) 
comply with  the local, state and federal  laws and regulations applicable  while  providing services. 
Lease rental agreement for office premises with RRG Properties and RDR Properties LLP on rate not 
detrimental to the interest of the company. 
Software services for back end support from Darby Telematics India Private Limited at armôs length 
price. 
Electronics hardware for DashCam to Akteena Technologies Private Limited at arm's length price. 
Purchase of engineering services from Akteena Technologies Private Limited at arm's length price. 

e.      Date(s) of approval by the Board, if any: May 23, 2025. All the contracts were entered into in the ordinary 
course of business and on armôs length basis. 
f.  Amount paid as advances, if any:  NiL 
 

By order of the Board                     
                                                                            For Danlaw Technologies India Ltd 
 
 
Place  :    Hyderabad                                                                           Raju S Dandu 
Date   :   13-08-2025                                                            Chairman  
                                                                                                                               (DIN : 00073484)                           
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REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

 
1. The Philosophy and the Policy 
 
The companyôs philosophy on corporate governance is based on the principles of ethical and 
responsible decision-making, integrity in financial reporting and recognizing the legitimate 
interest of the stakeholders. This is achieved through adoption of competitive corporate 
strategies, prudent business plans and strategic monitoring and mitigation of risks. 
 
Corporate Governance has been a continuous journey at Danlaw always taking into account 
the welfare of its stakeholders in all its business decisions. Its business culture and practices 
are founded upon a common set of values that govern its relationships with customers, 
employees, shareholders, suppliers and the communities in which the company operates. 
The company follows sound and healthy business practices in all facets of its operations and 
conducts its business in a transparent manner. 
 
2. The Board and its Meetings 
 
Four meetings of the board were held during the year. The Meetings were held on 25th May, 
2024, 10thAugust 2024, 14th November, 2024,  and 14th February and 2025 The maximum 
interval between any two meetings did not exceed 120 days. The meeting of Independent 
Directors held on 14th February 2025. 
.   

  3. The Committees of the Board 
a) Audit Committee 
 
As on 31st March, 2025, the Audit Committee consists of  four directors as its members, out 
of whom three are independent non-executive directors and one is Whole-time Director.  
There were 4 (four) meetings held on 25th May, 2024, 10thAugust 2024, 14th November, 
2024,  and 14th February and 2025 2024-25 
 
Names of the members and the Chairman of the Committee as on 31st March, 2024: 
 
Name Category 
Mr. Raju S  Dandu Executive Director 

Mr. Indraganty Venkateswara 
Sarma 

Non-Executive - Independent Director 

 
Mr. Putrevu Seshagiri Rao  

Non-Executive - Independent Directorï 
Chairman 

Mr M A Ashok Kumar Non-Executive - Independent Director 
  
Necessary quorum was present in all meetings .Mr. Putrevu Seshagiri Rao of the Audit 
Committee attended the last Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the Company.  
 
The terms of reference to the Audit Committee cover the matter specified for Audit 
Committee under Regulation 18 of SEBI Listing Regulations and Section 177 (1) of the 
Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI Listing Regulations. 
 
b) Nominations and Remuneration Committee: 
 
The Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Board of Directors meets the criteria 
laid down under section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Regulation 19 of the 
SEBI Listing Regulations. 
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One meeting of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee was held during the year. The 
dates on which the said meeting was held on 10.08.2024  
Names of the members and the Chairman of the Committee as on 31st March, 2025 are 
given below 
Name Category 

Mr.  M A Ashok Kumar Independent Non-executive - Chairman 
Mr. M Sridevi Non Independent Non-executive 
Mr. Venigalla Sambasivarao Independent Non-executive 
 
c) Stakeholders Relationship Committee 
The Stakeholder Relationship Committee (SRC) of the Board of Directors meets the Criteria 
laid down under Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with the Regulation 20 of the 
SEBI Listing Regulations.  
 
One meeting of the Stakeholders Relationship committee was held during the year. The 
dates on which the said meetings was held on 07.01.2025 
M/s. NDML Database Management Ltd, the Registrars and Share Transfer Agents, 
maintains the share accounting package and upgrades the data on weekly basis, as per the 
information received from NSDL / CDSL  
 
Names of the members and the Chairman of the Committee as on 31st March, 2025 are 
given below 
 
Name Category 

Mr Raju S Dandu Executive Director 
Mr. M A Ashok Kumar Independent Non-executive 
Mr. Venigalla Sambasivarao Independent Non-executive- Chairperson 
 
4. General Body Meetings 

Year Meeting 
Date, Venue 

& Time 

 
 No. Special Resolutions 
passed at the meetings 

 

2022 EGM 
Date : 22.06. 2022 
Time : 11:00 AM 
Venue : VC / OAVM 

- 

2022 AGM 
Date :28.09.2022 
Time :10 : 00 AM 
Venue : VC / OAVM 

 2 

2023 AGM  

Date :25.09.2023 
Time :10 : 00 AM 
Venue : Deccan Serai 
Hotel, Adjacent to 
Westin Hotel, Sy no. 82, 
84, Raheja Mindspace, 
Hitech City, Hyderabad - 
500081 

 2               

2023 Postal Ballot 

Postal Ballot by remote 
e-voting process 
Date : 30.11.20 
Venue : VC / OAVM 
  

1 

2024 AGM 
Date : 28.09.2022 
Time : 10:00 AM 
Venue : VC / OAVM 

2 
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b) Extraordinary General Meeting  
Apart from the Annual General Meeting, no other General Meeting was held during the 
Financial Year. 
 
c) Postal Ballot  
No resolutions were passed through the postal ballot during the Financial Year. 
 
5. Means of Communication 
 
The periodical financial results are being released in the prescribed format within the 
prescribed time period from time to time. They were also sent to the Stock Exchanges 
promptly. These results were published in Business Standard  and manatelangana and were 
also posted on the website of the company, www.danlawtechnologies.com.   
 
Official news releases, if any, shall also be promptly informed to the stock exchange 
alongwith posting of the same on the companyôs website. The company has not made any 
presentations to any institutional investors or analysts during the year under review. 
 
6. General Shareholder Information : 
 

1. Annual General Meeting : 
 
Date  25th September, 2025 
Time  10.00 AM 
Venue  VC / OAVM 
Book 
Closure 
Date  

  21st to 25th  September 2025 (both days inclusive) 

2. Financial Year : April 01 to March 31. 
3. Listing on Stock Exchange : 

The Companyôs equity shares are listed on the Bombay Stock Exchange (BSE) P. J. 
Towers, Dalal Street, Mumbai ï 400 001. 

4. Stock Code : 532329 
5. International Securities Identification Number (ISIN) with Depositories viz. NSDL and 

CDSL for the Companyôs equity shares: INE310B01013 
 

6. Market Price Data: High, Low during each month in last financial year is given below: 
 

S No. Month High Low 
1 April 2024 2149 1701 
2 May 2024 1841.75 1516.4 
3 June 2024 2048.8 1533.95 
4 July 2024 2080 1580.1 
5 August 2024 1940 1337 
6 September 

2024 
2169 1351.05 

7 October 2024 2259 1745 
8 November 

2024 
2046 1620 

9 December 
2024 

1749 1461.1 

10 January 2025 1551 1228 
11 February 

2025 
1619 950 

12 March 2025 1065 800 
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7. Registrar and Transfer Agents: 
Share transfer and all other investor related matters are attended to and processed 
by our Registrar and Transfer Agents, i.e. NSDL Database Management Limited 
having their office at +4th Floor, Tower 3, One International Center, Senapati Bapat 
Marg, Prabhadevi, Mumbai 400 013. 

8. Share Transfer System:  
As per SEBI Regulations, the shares of the Company are brought under compulsory 
dematerialized form. The shares can be traded in dematerialized form only. The 
Company has entered into agreements with NSDL and CDSL, whereby shareholders 
have the option to dematerialize their shares with either of the Depositories. The 
Depository Registrars & Share Transfer Agents, M/s NSDL Database Management 
Limited, process the physical share transfers and demat / remat requests, with 
intimation to the Company.  

 
9. Distribution of shareholding as on March 31, 2025: 
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10. Shareholding pattern as on March 31, 2025: 
 
 

Category No. of 
Shared 
Held 

% of 
Total 

Promoters Holdings 3013982 61.88 
Banks/FIs/MFs/Governments 0 0.00 
Central Government/State 
Governments/ President of India    

43000 0.88 

Bodies Corporate 70365 1.44 
NRIs/OCB 114573 2.35 
Indian Public 1628597 33.44 
Clearing Members 150 0.00 
Total 4870667 100 
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11.  Dematerialization of Shares & Liquidity: 
 
99.79% of the total equity share capital of the Company is held in a dematerialized form 
with National Securities Depository Limited and Central Depository Services (India) 
Limited as on March 31, 2025. The face value of share is 10/- per share. 

 
12. Outstanding GDRs / ADRs /Warrants or any Convertible Instruments, 

conversion date and likely Impact on Equity: The Company has not issued 
GDRs/ADRs /Warrants or any convertible instruments. 

 
 

13. Plant Locations: 
 
Registered Office : 
 
Danlaw Technologies India Limited 
Unit 201 & 202 & 203 Gowra Fountainhead 
Huda Techno Enclave, Patrikanagar 
Hyderabad, India 500081 
 
Factory Unit : 
L-15, Electronic City Verna , Salcete, Goa - 403722 
 

14. Outstanding Shares in Unclaimed Suspense Account of the Company as on 
31st March 2025:               NIL 
 
 

15. Address for correspondence: 
 
Shareholders may correspond with ï  
 
a)Registrar & Transfer Agents for all matters relating to transfer / dematerialization of shares 
etc : 
 
NSDL Database Management Limited (CIN U72400MH2004PLC147094) 
+4th Floor, Tower 3, One International Center, Senapati Bapat Marg, Prabhadevi, Mumbai 
400 013 
 022 4914 2578 (D), 022 4914 2700 (B) , 8828270612 (M) 7 022 49142503  
Email : info_ndml@nsdl.com 
Website: www.nsdl.co.in | www.ndml.in  
 
 
b)Respective Depository Participants (DPs) for shares held in demat mode. Shareholders are 
requested to take note that all queries in connection with change in their residential address, 
etc. are to be sent to their respective DPs. 
 
c)For all investor related matters: 
Gaurav Padmawar 
Company Secretary 
Danlaw Technologies India Limited 
Unit 201 & 202 & 203 Gowra Fountainhead 
Huda Techno Enclave, Patrikanagar 
Hyderabad, India 500081 
Email: info@danlawtechnologies.com 
Website: www.danlawtechnologies.com 
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7. Disclosures: 
i. There have been no materially significant related party transactions that may have 
potential conflict with the interests of the Company at large. 
 
ii. During the last three years, there were no instances of non-compliance by the 
Company and no penalty or strictures were imposed on the Company by the Stock 
Exchanges or SEBI or any statutory authority, on any matter related to the capital markets. 
 
iii. The Company has adopted a whistle blower policy and has established the 
necessary vigil mechanism for employees and directors to report concerns about unethical 
behavior. No person has been denied access to the chairman of the audit committee. The 
said policy has also been put up on the website of the Company at the following link- 
www.danlawtechnologies.com 
 
iv. The Company has not raised funds raised through preferential allotment or qualified 
institutions placement as specified under Regulation 32 (7A) 
 
v. A Certificate has been received from Mr B V Saravana Kumar, Practicing Company 
Secretaries, Hyderabad that none of the directors of the Company have been debarred or 
disqualified from being appointed or continuing as directors of companies by the Board / 
Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any such statutory authority. ï Annexure Attached Herewith 
 
vi. Total fees for all services paid by the Company and its subsidiaries, on a consolidated 
basis, to the statutory auditors is as follows:- 
 
Particulars March 31, 2025 
Statutory Audit fees (including quarterly 
audits) 

Rs.7,70,000/- 

Internal Audit Fees Rs.3,30,000/- 
For other services (certifications, etc.) Rs.   72,000/- 
For taxation matters  Nil 
For reimbursement of expenses Rs.   49,945/- 
Total  
 
vii . Details of complaints received, redressed and pending on Sexual Harassment of 
Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 are as follows: 
 
a) Number of complaints filed during the financial Year ï Nil 
 b) Number of complaints disposed of during the financial year ï Not Applicable  
c) Number of complaints pending as on end of the financial year ï Nil 
 
 
DECLARATION BY MD & CEO PURSUANT TO SCHEDULE V (D) OF THE SECURITIES 
AND EXCHANGE BOARD OF INDIA (LISTING OBLIGATIONS AND DISCLOSURE 
REQUIREMENTS) REGULATIONS, 2015  
 
As required by Schedule V (D) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing 
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, this is to confirm that the 
Company has adopted a Code of Conduct for all Board Members and Senior Management 
of the Company. The Code is available on the Companyôs website. I confirm that the 
Company has in respect of the financial year ended March 31, 2019, received from the 
senior management team of the Company and the Members of the Board, a declaration of 
compliance with the Code of Conduct as applicable to them. 
 
Place: Hyderabad                   Raju S Dandu 
Date :  Aug 13 2025                    Chairman & Managing Director 
                                     DIN: 00073484 
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ŘǳǊƛƴƎ ǘƘŜ ȅŜŀǊ 

bǳƳōŜǊ ƻŦ ƳŜŜǘƛƴƎǎ 
ƻŦ /{w /ƻƳƳƛǘǘŜŜ 
ŀǘǘŜƴŘŜŘ ŘǳǊƛƴƎ 

ǘƘŜȅŜŀǊ 
ŀΦ aǊΦ 5ŀƴŘǳ {ŀǘȅŀƴŀǊŀȅŀƴŀ wŀƧǳ aŜƳōŜǊ н н 
ōΦ  aǊΦ wŀǾƛ YǳƳŀǊ ¢ŀƳƳŀ 

 
aŜƳōŜǊ н н 

 Ŏ aǊΦ a ! !ǎƘƻƪ YǳƳŀǊ 
 

/ƘŀƛǊƳŀƴ н н 

о tǊƻǾƛŘŜ ǘƘŜ ǿŜōπƭƛƴƪ ǿƘŜǊŜ /ƻƳǇƻǎƛǘƛƻƴ ƻŦ 
/{w ŎƻƳƳƛǘǘŜŜΣ /{w tƻƭƛŎȅ ŀƴŘ /{w ǇǊƻƧŜŎǘǎ 
ŀǇǇǊƻǾŜŘ ōȅ ǘƘŜ ōƻŀǊŘ ŀǊŜ ŘƛǎŎƭƻǎŜŘ ƻƴ ǘƘŜ 
ǿŜōǎƛǘŜ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ ŎƻƳǇŀƴȅΦ 

²Ŝōƭƛƴƪ ǘƻ ǘƘŜ /ƻƳǇƻǎƛǘƛƻƴ ƻŦ /{w ŎƻƳƳƛǘǘŜŜΣ /{w tƻƭƛŎȅ ŀƴŘ 
/{w ǇǊƻƧŜŎǘǎ ŀǇǇǊƻǾŜŘ ōȅ ǘƘŜ .ƻŀǊŘ ŀǊŜ ŘƛǎŎƭƻǎŜŘ ƻƴ ǘƘŜ 
ǿŜōǎƛǘŜ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ ŎƻƳǇŀƴȅΥ ǿǿǿΦŘŀƴƭŀǿǘŜŎƘƴƻƭƻƎƛŜǎΦŎƻƳ 

п tǊƻǾƛŘŜ ǘƘŜ ŜȄŜŎǳǘƛǾŜ ǎǳƳƳŀǊȅ ŀƭƻƴƎ ǿƛǘƘ ǿŜōƭƛƴƪόǎύ ƻŦ LƳǇŀŎǘ ŀǎǎŜǎǎƳŜƴǘ ƻŦ /{w 
ǇǊƻƧŜŎǘǎ ŎŀǊǊƛŜŘ ƻǳǘ ƛƴ ǇǳǊǎǳŀƴŎŜ ƻŦ ǎǳōπǊǳƭŜ όоύ ƻŦ ǊǳƭŜ уΣ ƛŦ ŀǇǇƭƛŎŀōƭŜΦ 

bƻǘ ŀǇǇƭƛŎŀōƭŜ  

рŀΦ !ǾŜǊŀƎŜ ƴŜǘ ǇǊƻŦƛǘ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ /ƻƳǇŀƴȅ ŀǎ ǇŜǊ ǎǳōπǎŜŎǘƛƻƴ όрύ ƻŦ ǎŜŎǘƛƻƴ мор wǎΦмпΣлнΣруΣнфн 
рōΦ ¢ǿƻ ǇŜǊŎŜƴǘ ƻŦ ŀǾŜǊŀƎŜ ƴŜǘ ǇǊƻŦƛǘ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ ŎƻƳǇŀƴȅ ŀǎ ǇŜǊ ǎǳōπǎŜŎǘƛƻƴ όрύ ƻŦ 

ǎŜŎǘƛƻƴ морΦ όtǊŜǎŎǊƛōŜŘ /{w 9ȄǇŜƴŘƛǘǳǊŜύ 
wǎΦнуΣлрΣмсс 

 
рŎΦ  {ǳǊǇƭǳǎ ŀǊƛǎƛƴƎ ƻǳǘ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ /{w ǇǊƻƧŜŎǘǎ ƻǊ ǇǊƻƎǊŀƳƳŜǎ ƻǊ ŀŎǘƛǾƛǘƛŜǎ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ ǇǊŜǾƛƻǳǎ 

ŦƛƴŀƴŎƛŀƭ ȅŜŀǊǎ 
bƛƭ  

рŘΦ !Ƴƻǳƴǘ ǊŜǉǳƛǊŜŘ ǘƻ ōŜ ǎŜǘ ƻŦŦ ŦƻǊ ǘƘŜ ŦƛƴŀƴŎƛŀƭ ȅŜŀǊΣ ƛŦ ŀƴȅ bƛƭ 
рŜΦ  ¢ƻǘŀƭ /{w ƻōƭƛƎŀǘƛƻƴ ŦƻǊ ǘƘŜ ŦƛƴŀƴŎƛŀƭ ȅŜŀǊ όрōҌрŎπрŘύΥ 

 
wǎΦнуΣлрΣмсс 

сŀΦ !Ƴƻǳƴǘ ǎǇŜƴǘ ƻƴ /{w tǊƻƧŜŎǘǎ όōƻǘƘ hƴƎƻƛƴƎ tǊƻƧŜŎǘ ŀƴŘ ƻǘƘŜǊ ǘƘŀƴ hƴƎƻƛƴƎ 
tǊƻƧŜŎǘύ 

wǎΦфΣмфΣутн 

сōΦ !Ƴƻǳƴǘ ǎǇŜƴǘ ƛƴ !ŘƳƛƴƛǎǘǊŀǘƛǾŜ hǾŜǊƘŜŀŘǎΥ bƛƭ 
сŎΦ !Ƴƻǳƴǘ ǎǇŜƴǘ ƻƴ LƳǇŀŎǘ !ǎǎŜǎǎƳŜƴǘΣ ƛŦ ŀǇǇƭƛŎŀōƭŜΦ bƻǘ ŀǇǇƭƛŎŀōƭŜ  
сŘΦ ¢ƻǘŀƭ ŀƳƻǳƴǘ ǎǇŜƴǘ ŦƻǊ ǘƘŜ CƛƴŀƴŎƛŀƭ ¸ŜŀǊ ώόсŀύ Ҍόсōύ ҌсόŎύϐΦ wǎΦфΣмфΣутн  

 
 

 /{w ŀƳƻǳƴǘ ǎǇŜƴǘ ƻǊ ǳƴǎǇŜƴǘ ŦƻǊ ǘƘŜ CƛƴŀƴŎƛŀƭ ¸ŜŀǊΥ     
 

¢ƻǘŀƭ ŀƳƻǳƴǘ 
{ǇŜƴǘ ŦƻǊ ǘƘŜ 
CƛƴŀƴŎƛŀƭ ¸ŜŀǊΦ 

όƛƴ wǎΦύ 

!Ƴƻǳƴǘ ¦ƴǎǇŜƴǘ όƛƴ wǎΦύ 
¢ƻǘŀƭ !Ƴƻǳƴǘ ǘǊŀƴǎŦŜǊǊŜŘ ǘƻ 
¦ƴǎǇŜƴǘ /{w !ŎŎƻǳƴǘ ŀǎ ǇŜǊ 

ǎǳōπǎŜŎǘƛƻƴ όсύ ƻŦ ǎŜŎǘƛƻƴ морΦ 

!Ƴƻǳƴǘ ǘǊŀƴǎŦŜǊǊŜŘ ǘƻ ŀƴȅ ŦǳƴŘ ǎǇŜŎƛŦƛŜŘ ǳƴŘŜǊ {ŎƘŜŘǳƭŜ 
±LL ŀǎ ǇŜǊ ǎŜŎƻƴŘ ǇǊƻǾƛǎƻ ǘƻ ǎǳōπǎŜŎǘƛƻƴ όрύ ƻŦ ǎŜŎǘƛƻƴ морΦ 

!Ƴƻǳƴǘ 5ŀǘŜ ƻŦ ǘǊŀƴǎŦŜǊ bŀƳŜ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ ŦǳƴŘ !Ƴƻǳƴǘ 5ŀǘŜ ƻŦ ǘǊŀƴǎŦŜǊ  
сŜΦ 9ȄŎŜǎǎ ŀƳƻǳƴǘ ŦƻǊ ǎŜǘπƻŦŦΣ ƛŦ ŀƴȅΥ         

ǎΦƴƻΦ tŀǊǘƛŎǳƭŀǊǎ !Ƴƻǳƴǘ ƛƴ Lbw  
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όмύ όнύ όоύ 
ƛΦ ¢ǿƻ ǇŜǊŎŜƴǘ ƻŦ ŀǾŜǊŀƎŜ ƴŜǘ ǇǊƻŦƛǘ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ ŎƻƳǇŀƴȅ ŀǎ ǇŜǊ ǎǳōπǎŜŎǘƛƻƴ όрύ ƻŦ 

ǎŜŎǘƛƻƴ мор 
wǎΦ bƛƭ 

ƛƛΦ ¢ƻǘŀƭ ŀƳƻǳƴǘ ǎǇŜƴǘ ŦƻǊ ǘƘŜ CƛƴŀƴŎƛŀƭ ¸ŜŀǊ wǎΦ bƛƭ 
ƛƛƛΦ ¢ƻǘŀƭ !Ƴƻǳƴǘ ǘǊŀƴǎŦŜǊǊŜŘ ǘƻ ¦ƴǎǇŜƴǘ /{w !ŎŎƻǳƴǘ ŀǎ ǇŜǊ ǎǳōπǎŜŎǘƛƻƴ όсύ 

ƻŦ ǎŜŎǘƛƻƴ мор 
wǎΦ bƛƭ 

ƛǾΦ 9ȄŎŜǎǎ ŀƳƻǳƴǘ ǎǇŜƴǘ ŦƻǊ ǘƘŜ CƛƴŀƴŎƛŀƭ ¸ŜŀǊ ώόƛƛҌƛƛƛύπόƛύϐ wǎΦ bƛƭ 
ǾΦ {ǳǊǇƭǳǎ ŀǊƛǎƛƴƎ ƻǳǘ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ /{w ǇǊƻƧŜŎǘǎ ƻǊ ǇǊƻƎǊŀƳƳŜǎ ƻǊ ŀŎǘƛǾƛǘƛŜǎ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ 

ǇǊŜǾƛƻǳǎ CƛƴŀƴŎƛŀƭ ¸ŜŀǊǎΣ ƛŦ ŀƴȅ 
wǎΦ bƛƭ 

 ǾƛΦ !Ƴƻǳƴǘ ŀǾŀƛƭŀōƭŜ ŦƻǊ ǎŜǘ ƻŦŦ ƛƴ ǎǳŎŎŜŜŘƛƴƎ CƛƴŀƴŎƛŀƭ ¸ŜŀǊǎ ώόƛƛƛύπόƛǾύϐ wǎΦ bƛƭ 
 
тΦ 5Ŝǘŀƛƭǎ ƻŦ ¦ƴǎǇŜƴǘ /ƻǊǇƻǊŀǘŜ {ƻŎƛŀƭ wŜǎǇƻƴǎƛōƛƭƛǘȅ ŀƳƻǳƴǘ ŦƻǊ ǘƘŜ ǇǊŜŎŜŘƛƴƎ ǘƘǊŜŜ CƛƴŀƴŎƛŀƭ ¸ŜŀǊǎΥ  

м н о п р с т у 
ǎΦƴƻ tǊŜŎŜŘƛƴƎ 

CƛƴŀƴŎƛŀƭ 
¸ŜŀǊόǎύ 

!Ƴƻǳƴǘ ǘǊŀƴǎŦŜǊǊŜŘ 
ǘƻ ¦ƴǎǇŜƴǘ /{w 

!ŎŎƻǳƴǘ ǳƴŘŜǊ ǎǳō 
ǎŜŎǘƛƻƴ όсύ ƻŦ 

ǎŜŎǘƛƻƴ морόƛƴ wǎΦύ 

.ŀƭŀƴŎŜ 
!Ƴƻǳƴǘ ƛƴ 

¦ƴǎǇŜƴǘ /{w 
!ŎŎƻǳƴǘ ǳƴŘŜǊ 

ǎǳōπǎŜŎǘƛƻƴόсύ ƻŦ 
ǎŜŎǘƛƻƴ мор 

όƛƴ wǎΦύ 

!Ƴƻǳƴǘ 
{ǇŜƴǘ ƛƴ 

¢ƘŜ 
CƛƴŀƴŎƛŀƭ 

¸ŜŀǊ όƛƴ wǎύ 

!Ƴƻǳƴǘ ǘǊŀƴǎŦŜǊǊŜŘ 
ǘƻ ŀ CǳƴŘ ŀǎ 

ǎǇŜŎƛŦƛŜŘ ǳƴŘŜǊ 
{ŎƘŜŘǳƭŜ ±LL ŀǎ ǇŜǊ 
ǎŜŎƻƴŘ ǇǊƻǾƛǎƻ ǘƻ 

ǎǳōǎŜŎǘƛƻƴ 
όрύ ƻŦ ǎŜŎǘƛƻƴ морΣƛŦ 

ŀƴȅ 

!Ƴƻǳƴǘ 
ǊŜƳŀƛƴƛƴƎ 

ǘƻ ōŜ ǎǇŜƴǘ 
ƛƴ 

ǎǳŎŎŜŜŘƛƴƎ 
CƛƴŀƴŎƛŀƭ 

¸ŜŀǊǎόƛƴ wǎύ 

5ŜŦƛŎƛŜƴŎȅΣ 
ƛŦ ŀƴȅ 

!Ƴƻǳƴǘ 
ƛƴ Lbw  

5ŀǘŜ ƻŦ 
ǘǊŀƴǎŦŜǊ 

м C¸πм оΣроΣфнр оΣроΣфнр мΣнсΣттс π π нΣнтΣмпф π 
н C¸πн муΣурΣнфп муΣурΣнфп π π π муΣурΣнфп π 
о C¸πо        

 
уΦ ²ƘŜǘƘŜǊ ŀƴȅ ŎŀǇƛǘŀƭ ŀǎǎŜǘǎ ƘŀǾŜ ōŜŜƴ ŎǊŜŀǘŜŘ ƻǊ ŀŎǉǳƛǊŜŘ ǘƘǊƻǳƎƘ /ƻǊǇƻǊŀǘŜ {ƻŎƛŀƭ wŜǎǇƻƴǎƛōƛƭƛǘȅ ŀƳƻǳƴǘ 
ǎǇŜƴǘ ƛƴ ǘƘŜ CƛƴŀƴŎƛŀƭ ¸ŜŀǊΥ bh 
LŦ ȅŜǎΣ ŜƴǘŜǊ ǘƘŜ ƴǳƳōŜǊ ƻŦ ŎŀǇƛǘŀƭ ŀǎǎŜǘǎ ŎǊŜŀǘŜŘκŀŎǉǳƛǊŜŘΥ  bL[ 
 
CǳǊƴƛǎƘ ǘƘŜ ŘŜǘŀƛƭǎ ǊŜƭŀǘƛƴƎ ǘƻ ǎǳŎƘ ŀǎǎŜǘόǎύ ǎƻ ŎǊŜŀǘŜŘ ƻǊ ŀŎǉǳƛǊŜŘ ǘƘǊƻǳƎƘ /ƻǊǇƻǊŀǘŜ {ƻŎƛŀƭ wŜǎǇƻƴǎƛōƛƭƛǘȅ ŀƳƻǳƴǘ 
ǎǇŜƴǘ ƛƴ ǘƘŜ CƛƴŀƴŎƛŀƭ ¸ŜŀǊΥ bƻǘ ŀǇǇƭƛŎŀōƭŜ 
 

{ΦbƻΦ {ƘƻǊǘ ǇŀǊǘƛŎǳƭŀǊǎ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ 
ǇǊƻǇŜǊǘȅ ƻǊ ŀǎǎŜǘόǎύ 
ώƛƴŎƭǳŘƛƴƎ ŎƻƳǇƭŜǘŜ 
ŀŘŘǊŜǎǎ ŀƴŘ ƭƻŎŀǘƛƻƴ ƻŦ 
ǘƘŜ ǇǊƻǇŜǊǘȅϐ 

tƛƴ ŎƻŘŜ ƻŦ 
ǘƘŜ 

tǊƻǇŜǊǘȅ ƻǊ 
ŀǎǎŜǘόǎύ 

5ŀǘŜ ƻŦ 
ŎǊŜŀǘƛƻƴ 

!Ƴƻǳƴǘ ƻŦ 
/{w !Ƴƻǳƴǘ 

ǎǇŜƴǘ 

5Ŝǘŀƛƭǎ ƻŦ Ŝƴǘƛǘȅκ !ǳǘƘƻǊƛǘȅκōŜƴŜŦƛŎƛŀǊȅ 
ƻŦ ǘƘŜ ǊŜƎƛǎǘŜǊŜŘ ƻǿƴŜǊ 

όмύ όнύ όоύ όпύ όрύ όсύ 
 bƻǘ ŀǇǇƭƛŎŀōƭŜ    /{w wŜƎƛǎǘǊŀǘƛƻƴ 

bǳƳōŜǊΣ ƛŦ 
ŀǇǇƭƛŎŀōƭŜ 

bŀƳŜ  wŜƎƛǎǘŜǊŜŘ 
ŀŘŘǊŜǎǎ 

        
ό!ƭƭ ǘƘŜ ŦƛŜƭŘǎ ǎƘƻǳƭŘ ōŜ ŎŀǇǘǳǊŜŘ ŀǎ ŀǇǇŜŀǊƛƴƎ ƛƴ ǘƘŜ ǊŜǾŜƴǳŜ ǊŜŎƻǊŘΣ Ŧƭŀǘ ƴƻΣ ƘƻǳǎŜ ƴƻΣ aǳƴƛŎƛǇŀƭ hŦŦƛŎŜκaǳƴƛŎƛǇŀƭ 
/ƻǊǇƻǊŀǘƛƻƴκ DǊŀƳ ǇŀƴŎƘŀȅŀǘ ŀǊŜ ǘƻ ōŜ ǎǇŜŎƛŦƛŜŘ ŀƴŘ ŀƭǎƻ ǘƘŜ ŀǊŜŀ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ ƛƳƳƻǾŀōƭŜ ǇǊƻǇŜǊǘȅ ŀǎ ǿŜƭƭ ŀǎ ōƻǳƴŘŀǊƛŜǎύ 
 
фΦ {ǇŜŎƛŦȅ ǘƘŜ ǊŜŀǎƻƴόǎύΣ ƛŦ ǘƘŜ ŎƻƳǇŀƴȅ Ƙŀǎ ŦŀƛƭŜŘ ǘƻ ǎǇŜƴŘ ǘǿƻ ǇŜǊ ŎŜƴǘ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ ŀǾŜǊŀƎŜ ƴŜǘ ǇǊƻŦƛǘ ŀǎ ǇŜǊ ǎǳōǎŜŎǘƛƻƴ 
όрύ ƻŦ ǎŜŎǘƛƻƴ морΥ bƻǘ ŀǇǇƭƛŎŀōƭŜ 
 

.ȅ hǊŘŜǊ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ .ƻŀǊŘ 
5ŀǘŜ    ноπлрπнлнр 
tƭŀŎŜ Υ IȅŘŜǊŀōŀŘ 

 LƴŘǊŀƎŀƴǘȅ ±ŜƴƪŀǘŜǎǿŀǊŀ {ŀǊƳŀ 
/ƘŀƛǊƳŀƴ ƻŦ /{w /ƻƳƳƛǘǘŜŜ 
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a!b!D9a9b¢ 5L{/¦{{Lhb !b5 !b![¸{L{ w9thw¢ 

hǾŜǊǾƛŜǿ 

aŀǊƪŜǘ {ŎŜƴŀǊƛƻ ŀƴŘ ¢ǊŜƴŘǎ  

aŀƪŜ ƛƴ LƴŘƛŀ t[L ŦƻǊ [ŀǊƎŜπ{ŎŀƭŜ 9ƭŜŎǘǊƻƴƛŎǎ LƴŘƛŀ {ŜƳƛŎƻƴŘǳŎǘƻǊ aƛǎǎƛƻƴ
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hǇǇƻǊǘǳƴƛǘƛŜǎ 

9ƭŜŎǘǊƛŎ ±ŜƘƛŎƭŜǎ ό9±ǎύΥ 

aƻōƛƭƛǘȅ {ŀŦŜǘȅΥ 
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¢ŜƭŜƳŀǘƛŎǎΥ 
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9ƭŜŎǘǊƻƴƛŎǎ aŀƴǳŦŀŎǘǳǊƛƴƎ 

¢ƘǊŜŀǘǎΣ wƛǎƪǎ ŀƴŘ /ƻƴŎŜǊƴǎ 
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 {ŜƳƛŎƻƴŘǳŎǘƻǊ ǎǳǇǇƭȅ ǊŜƳŀƛƴǎ ǳƴǇǊŜŘƛŎǘŀōƭŜ

 .ŀǘǘŜǊȅ ŎŜƭƭ ŀǾŀƛƭŀōƛƭƛǘȅ

 [ƻƎƛǎǘƛŎǎ ŘƛǎǊǳǇǘƛƻƴǎ

5ƛǾŜǊǎƛŦȅ {ǘǊŀǘŜƎƛŎ tŀǊǘƴŜǊǎƘƛǇǎ
o

LƴŎǊŜŀǎŜ LƴǾŜǎǘƳŜƴǘ ƛƴ wŜƎƛƻƴŀƭ aŀƴǳŦŀŎǘǳǊƛƴƎ
o

aƛǘƛƎŀǘŜ CƛƴŀƴŎƛŀƭ wƛǎƪ
o

9ƳōŜŘ !Ǝƛƭƛǘȅ ƛƴ tǊƻŘǳŎǘ 5ŜǾŜƭƻǇƳŜƴǘ
o

{ǘǊŜƴƎǘƘŜƴ {ŎŜƴŀǊƛƻ tƭŀƴƴƛƴƎ
o

/ƻƴŎƭǳǎƛƻƴΥ 

ŎƻƴǘƛƴǳŜŘ Ǿƻƭŀǘƛƭƛǘȅ ōǳǘ ƘƛƎƘ ƻǇǇƻǊǘǳƴƛǘȅ
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tŜǊŦƻǊƳŀƴŎŜ ŀƴŘ .ǳǎƛƴŜǎǎ hǳǘƭƻƻƪ 

5ŀƴƭŀǿ ¢ŜŎƘƴƻƭƻƎƛŜǎ LƴŘƛŀ [ƛƳƛǘŜŘ

tŜǊŦƻǊƳŀƴŎŜ IƛƎƘƭƛƎƘǘǎ 

 wƻōǳǎǘ wϧ5 LƴǾŜǎǘƳŜƴǘ

 9ȄǇŀƴǎƛƻƴ ƻŦ aŀƴǳŦŀŎǘǳǊƛƴƎ hǇŜǊŀǘƛƻƴǎ

 /ǳǎǘƻƳŜǊ .ŀǎŜ DǊƻǿǘƘ

{ǘǊŀǘŜƎƛŎ CƻŎǳǎ !ǊŜŀǎ 

wϧ5π5ǊƛǾŜƴ LƴƴƻǾŀǘƛƻƴ

o ǎƳŀǊǘ Ƴƻōƛƭƛǘȅ ŜƭŜŎǘǊƛŦƛŎŀǘƛƻƴ ŦǳƴŎǘƛƻƴŀƭ ǎŀŦŜǘȅ

o ƛƴπǾŜƘƛŎƭŜ ƴŜǘǿƻǊƪƛƴƎ ǾŜƘƛŎƭŜπǘƻπŜǾŜǊȅǘƘƛƴƎ ό±н·ύ ŎȅōŜǊǎŜŎǳǊƛǘȅ

o

{ǘǊŀǘŜƎƛŎ tŀǊǘƴŜǊǎƘƛǇǎ

o ǎǘǊŀǘŜƎƛŎ ŀƭƭƛŀƴŎŜǎ

o

aŀƪŜ ƛƴ LƴŘƛŀ ϧ [ƻŎŀƭƛȊŀǘƛƻƴ {ǘǊŀǘŜƎȅ

o t[L ǎŎƘŜƳŜǎ aŀƪŜ ƛƴ LƴŘƛŀ
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o

.ǳǎƛƴŜǎǎ hǳǘƭƻƻƪ όнлнр ŀƴŘ ōŜȅƻƴŘύ 

 9ƭŜŎǘǊƛŎ ±ŜƘƛŎƭŜ 9ŎƻǎȅǎǘŜƳ

 ¢ŜƭŜƳŀǘƛŎǎ ŀƴŘ /ƻƴƴŜŎǘƛǾƛǘȅ {ƻƭǳǘƛƻƴǎ

 Dƭƻōŀƭ aŀǊƪŜǘ 9ȄǇŀƴǎƛƻƴ

 5ƛǾŜǊǎƛŦƛŎŀǘƛƻƴ ƛƴǘƻ !ŘƧŀŎŜƴǘ ±ŜǊǘƛŎŀƭǎ
ƳŜŘƛŎŀƭ ŎƻƴǎǳƳŜǊ ŜƭŜŎǘǊƻƴƛŎǎ

/ƻƴŎƭǳǎƛƻƴΥ 
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CERTIFICATION BY CEO & CFO OF THE COMPANY 
 

We, Raju S Dandu, Whole-time Director and A V R K Varma, Chief Financial Officer of 
Danlaw Technologies India Limited, to the best of our knowledge and belief certify that: 

 
1. We have reviewed the Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss Account, its schedules & notes to the 

accounts and cash flow statement for the year ended 31st March 2025 and that to the best of our 
knowledge and belief: 

 
a) these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material 

fact or contain statements that might be misleading; 
 

b) these statements together present a true and fair view of the Companyôs and are in 
compliance with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations. 

 
2. We also certify, that based on our knowledge and the information provided to us, there are no 

transactions entered into by the Company during the year which are fraudulent, illegal or violate 
the Companyôs code of conduct. 

 
3. We accept the responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial 

reporting and that we have evaluated the effectiveness of internal control systems of the 
Company pertaining to financial reporting and we have disclosed to the auditors and the Audit 
Committee, deficiencies in the design or operation of such internal controls, if any, of which we 
are aware and the steps taken or propose to take to rectify these deficiencies. 

 
4. We have indicated to the Auditors and the Audit Committee: 

 
a) significant changes in internal control during the year; 

 
b) significant changes in accounting policies during the year and the same have been disclosed 

in notes to the financial statements; and 
 

c) Instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and the involvement therein, if any, 
of the management or an employee having a significant role in the companyôs internal 
control system. 

 

 
PLACE : HYDERABAD. (Raju S Dandu) (AVRK VARMA) 
DATE :   May 23, 2025 Whole-time Director CFO 
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CSVR & Associates 
Chartered Accountants 

Unit No.208, 2nd Floor, 
Ashoka Capitol, Opp:KBR Park, 
Road No.2, Banjara Hills, 
Hyderabad ï 500034 
Ph: 040-23551980 
Email:csvrassociates@gmail.com 
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5!b[!² ¢9/Ibh[hDL9{ Lb5L! [LaL¢95

ό!ύ 9ǉǳƛǘȅ
Lƴ [ŀŎǎ

bƻΦ ƻŦ {ƘŀǊŜǎ !Ƴƻǳƴǘ
пуΣтлΣсст      путΦлт               

пуΣтлΣсст      путΦлт               

пуΣтлΣсст      путΦлт               

ό.ύ hǘƘŜǊ 9ǉǳƛǘȅ

LǘŜƳǎ ƻŦ h/L

tŀǊǘƛŎǳƭŀǊǎ
{ŜŎǳǊƛǘŜǎ 

tǊŜƳƛǳƳ wŜǎŜǊǾŜ

/ŀǇƛǘŀƭ 
wŜŘŜƳǇǘƛƻƴ 

wŜǎŜǊǾŜ

DŜƴŜǊŀƭ 
wŜǎŜǊǾŜ

!ƳŀƭƎŀƳǘƛƻƴ 
wŜǎŜǊǾŜ

wŜǘŀƛƴŜŘ 
9ŀǊƴƛƴƎǎ

DǊŀǘǳƛǘȅ h/L ¢ƻǘŀƭ

.ŀƭŀƴŎŜ ŀǘ aŀǊŎƘ омΣ нлно оΣмлнΦпу              

.ŀƭŀƴŎŜ ŀǘ aŀǊŎƘ омΣ нлнп рΣнффΦто              

.ŀƭŀƴŎŜ ŀǘ aŀǊŎƘ омΣ нлнр тΣмурΦул              

!ǎ ǇŜǊ ƻǳǊ ǊŜǇƻǊǘ ƻŦ ŜǾŜƴ ŘŀǘŜ ŀǘǘŀŎƘŜŘ
CƻǊ /{±w ϧ !{{h/L!¢9{
/ƘŀǊǘŜǊŜŘ !ŎŎƻǳƴǘŀƴǘǎ wŀƧǳ {Φ 5ŀƴŘǳ ! ± w Y ±ŀǊƳŀ
CwbΥ лмнмнм{ /ƘŀƛǊƳŀƴ ϧ ²ƘƻƭŜǘƛƳŜ /ƘƛŜŦ CƛƴŀƴŎƛŀƭ hŦŦƛŎŜǊ

5ƛǊŜŎǘƻǊ
5LbΥ лллтопуп

ό/!Φ±9bY!¢9{I DΦύ {ŜǎƘŀƎƛǊƛ wŀƻ tǳǘǊŜǾǳ DŀǳǊŀǾ tŀŘƳŀǿŀǊ
tŀǊǘƴŜǊ 5ƛǊŜŎǘƻǊ /ƻƳǇŀƴȅ {ŜŎǊŜǘŀǊȅ
aŜƳōŜǊǎƘƛǇ bƻΥ нофслу 5LbΥ млтпотлу aŜƳōŜǊǎƘƛǇ bƻΥ !/{ пппнм

tƭŀŎŜΥ IȅŘŜǊŀōŀŘ
5ŀǘŜ  Υ ноπлрπнлнр

ŦƻǊ ŀƴŘ ƻƴ ōŜƘŀƭŦ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ .ƻŀǊŘ ƻŦ 5ƛǊŜŎǘƻǊǎ ƻŦ 
5ŀƴƭŀǿ ¢ŜŎƘƴƻƭƻƎƛŜǎ LƴŘƛŀ [ƛƳƛǘŜŘ

.ŀƭŀƴŎŜ ŀǘ aŀǊŎƘ омΣ нлно

wŜǎŜǊǾŜǎ ŀƴŘ {ǳǊǇƭǳǎ

.ŀƭŀƴŎŜ ŀǘ aŀǊŎƘ омΣ нлнп

.ŀƭŀƴŎŜ ŀǘ aŀǊŎƘ омΣ нлнр

{ǘŀǘŜƳŜƴǘ ƻŦ /ƘŀƴƎŜǎ ƛƴ 9ǉǳƛǘȅ ŦƻǊ ǘƘŜ CƛƴŀƴŎƛŀƭ ¸ŜŀǊ 9ƴŘŜŘ

tŀǊǘƛŎǳƭŀǊǎ

Page 63



 

 

 

 

мΦ /ƻǊǇƻǊŀǘŜ ƛƴŦƻǊƳŀǘƛƻƴΥ 

¢ƘŜ /ƻƳǇŀƴȅ ƛǎ ƛƴ ǘƘŜ ōǳǎƛƴŜǎǎ ƻŦ ǇǊƻǾƛŘƛƴƎ ŜƴƎƛƴŜŜǊƛƴƎ ŀƴŘ ǎƻŦǘǿŀǊŜ ŘŜǾŜƭƻǇƳŜƴǘ ŎƻƴǎǳƭǘƛƴƎ ǎŜǊǾƛŎŜǎΣ 
LƴŘǳǎǘǊƛŀƭ ŜƭŜŎǘǊƻƴƛŎǎΦ  

нΦ {ƛƎƴƛŦƛŎŀƴǘ ŀŎŎƻǳƴǘƛƴƎ ǇƻƭƛŎƛŜǎ 
 
a. .ŀǎƛǎ ƻŦ ǇǊŜǇŀǊŀǘƛƻƴΥ 

¢ƘŜ ŦƛƴŀƴŎƛŀƭ ǎǘŀǘŜƳŜƴǘǎ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ /ƻƳǇŀƴȅ ƘŀǾŜ ōŜŜƴ ǇǊŜǇŀǊŜŘ ƛƴ ŀŎŎƻǊŘŀƴŎŜ ǿƛǘƘ LƴŘƛŀƴ !ŎŎƻǳƴǘƛƴƎ 
{ǘŀƴŘŀǊŘǎ όLƴŘ !{ύ ƴƻǘƛŦƛŜŘ ǳƴŘŜǊ ǘƘŜ /ƻƳǇŀƴƛŜǎ όLƴŘƛŀƴ !ŎŎƻǳƴǘƛƴƎ {ǘŀƴŘŀǊŘǎύ wǳƭŜǎΣ нлмр όŀǎ ŀƳŜƴŘŜŘ 
ŦǊƻƳ ǘƛƳŜ ǘƻ ǘƛƳŜύΦ 
 
CƻǊ ŀƭƭ ǇŜǊƛƻŘǎ ǳǇ ǘƻ ŀƴŘ ƛƴŎƭǳŘƛƴƎ ǘƘŜ ȅŜŀǊ ŜƴŘŜŘ ом aŀǊŎƘ нлмтΣ ǘƘŜ /ƻƳǇŀƴȅ ǇǊŜǇŀǊŜŘ ƛǘǎ ŦƛƴŀƴŎƛŀƭ 
ǎǘŀǘŜƳŜƴǘǎ ƛƴ ŀŎŎƻǊŘŀƴŎŜ ŀŎŎƻǳƴǘƛƴƎ ǎǘŀƴŘŀǊŘǎ ƴƻǘƛŦƛŜŘ ǳƴŘŜǊ ǘƘŜ ǎŜŎǘƛƻƴ моо ƻŦ ǘƘŜ /ƻƳǇŀƴƛŜǎ !Ŏǘ нлмоΣ 
ǊŜŀŘ ǘƻƎŜǘƘŜǊ ǿƛǘƘ ǇŀǊŀƎǊŀǇƘ т ƻŦ ǘƘŜ /ƻƳǇŀƴƛŜǎ ό!ŎŎƻǳƴǘǎύ wǳƭŜǎΣ нлмп όLƴŘƛŀƴ D!!tύΦ ¢ƘŜǎŜ ŦƛƴŀƴŎƛŀƭ 
ǎǘŀǘŜƳŜƴǘǎ ŦƻǊ ǘƘŜ ȅŜŀǊ ŜƴŘŜŘ ом aŀǊŎƘ нлму ŀǊŜ ǘƘŜ ŦƛǊǎǘ ǘƘŜ /ƻƳǇŀƴȅ Ƙŀǎ ǇǊŜǇŀǊŜŘ ƛƴ ŀŎŎƻǊŘŀƴŎŜ ǿƛǘƘ 
LƴŘ !{Φ  
 
¢ƘŜ ŦƛƴŀƴŎƛŀƭ ǎǘŀǘŜƳŜƴǘǎ ƘŀǾŜ ōŜŜƴ ǇǊŜǇŀǊŜŘ ƻƴ ŀ ƘƛǎǘƻǊƛŎŀƭ Ŏƻǎǘ ōŀǎƛǎΣ ŜȄŎŜǇǘ ŦƻǊ ǘƘŜ ŦƻƭƭƻǿƛƴƎ ŀǎǎŜǘǎ ŀƴŘ 
ƭƛŀōƛƭƛǘƛŜǎ ǿƘƛŎƘ ƘŀǾŜ ōŜŜƴ ƳŜŀǎǳǊŜŘ ŀǘ ŦŀƛǊ ǾŀƭǳŜΥ 
Ʒ /ŜǊǘŀƛƴ ŦƛƴŀƴŎƛŀƭ ŀǎǎŜǘǎ ŀƴŘ ƭƛŀōƛƭƛǘƛŜǎ ƳŜŀǎǳǊŜŘ ŀǘ ŦŀƛǊ ǾŀƭǳŜ όǊŜŦŜǊ ŀŎŎƻǳƴǘƛƴƎ ǇƻƭƛŎȅ ǊŜƎŀǊŘƛƴƎ ŦƛƴŀƴŎƛŀƭ 
ƛƴǎǘǊǳƳŜƴǘǎύΦ 
Ʒ tƭŀƴ !ǎǎŜǘǎ ƻŦ ŘŜŦƛƴŜŘ ōŜƴŜŦƛǘ ƻōƭƛƎŀǘƛƻƴǎΦ 
 
¢ƘŜ ŦƛƴŀƴŎƛŀƭ ǎǘŀǘŜƳŜƴǘǎ ŀǊŜ ǇǊŜǎŜƴǘŜŘ ƛƴ Lbw ŀƴŘ ŀƭƭ ǾŀƭǳŜǎ ŀǊŜ ƛƴ [ŀƪƘǎΣ ŜȄŎŜǇǘ ǿƘŜǊŜǾŜǊ ƻǘƘŜǊǿƛǎŜ 
ƛƴŘƛŎŀǘŜŘΦ 
 

b. /ǳǊǊŜƴǘ ǾŜǊǎǳǎ ƴƻƴπŎǳǊǊŜƴǘ ŎƭŀǎǎƛŦƛŎŀǘƛƻƴ 
 
¢ƘŜ /ƻƳǇŀƴȅ ǇǊŜǎŜƴǘǎ ŀǎǎŜǘǎ ŀƴŘ ƭƛŀōƛƭƛǘƛŜǎ ƛƴ ǘƘŜ ōŀƭŀƴŎŜ ǎƘŜŜǘ ōŀǎŜŘ ƻƴ ŎǳǊǊŜƴǘκ ƴƻƴπŎǳǊǊŜƴǘ 
ŎƭŀǎǎƛŦƛŎŀǘƛƻƴΦ  
 
!ƴ ŀǎǎŜǘ ƛǎ ǘǊŜŀǘŜŘ ŀǎ ŎǳǊǊŜƴǘ ǿƘŜƴ ƛǘ ƛǎΥ 
Ʒ 9ȄǇŜŎǘŜŘ ǘƻ ōŜ ǊŜŀƭƛǎŜŘ ƻǊ ƛƴǘŜƴŘŜŘ ǘƻ ōŜ ǎƻƭŘ ƻǊ ŎƻƴǎǳƳŜŘ ƛƴ ƴƻǊƳŀƭ ƻǇŜǊŀǘƛƴƎ ŎȅŎƭŜ 
Ʒ IŜƭŘ ǇǊƛƳŀǊƛƭȅ ŦƻǊ ǘƘŜ ǇǳǊǇƻǎŜ ƻŦ ǘǊŀŘƛƴƎ 
Ʒ 9ȄǇŜŎǘŜŘ ǘƻ ōŜ ǊŜŀƭƛǎŜŘ ǿƛǘƘƛƴ ǘǿŜƭǾŜ ƳƻƴǘƘǎ ŀŦǘŜǊ ǘƘŜ ǊŜǇƻǊǘƛƴƎ ǇŜǊƛƻŘΣ ƻǊ 
Ʒ /ŀǎƘ ƻǊ ŎŀǎƘ ŜǉǳƛǾŀƭŜƴǘ ǳƴƭŜǎǎ ǊŜǎǘǊƛŎǘŜŘ ŦǊƻƳ ōŜƛƴƎ ŜȄŎƘŀƴƎŜŘ ƻǊ ǳǎŜŘ ǘƻ ǎŜǘǘƭŜ ŀ ƭƛŀōƛƭƛǘȅ ŦƻǊ ŀǘ ƭŜŀǎǘ 
ǘǿŜƭǾŜ ƳƻƴǘƘǎ ŀŦǘŜǊ ǘƘŜ ǊŜǇƻǊǘƛƴƎ ǇŜǊƛƻŘ  
!ƭƭ ƻǘƘŜǊ ŀǎǎŜǘǎ ŀǊŜ ŎƭŀǎǎƛŦƛŜŘ ŀǎ ƴƻƴπŎǳǊǊŜƴǘΦ 
 
! ƭƛŀōƛƭƛǘȅ ƛǎ ŎǳǊǊŜƴǘ ǿƘŜƴΥ 
Ʒ Lǘ ƛǎ ŜȄǇŜŎǘŜŘ ǘƻ ōŜ ǎŜǘǘƭŜŘ ƛƴ ƴƻǊƳŀƭ ƻǇŜǊŀǘƛƴƎ ŎȅŎƭŜ 
Ʒ Lǘ ƛǎ ƘŜƭŘ ǇǊƛƳŀǊƛƭȅ ŦƻǊ ǘƘŜ ǇǳǊǇƻǎŜ ƻŦ ǘǊŀŘƛƴƎ 
Ʒ Lǘ ƛǎ ŘǳŜ ǘƻ ōŜ ǎŜǘǘƭŜŘ ǿƛǘƘƛƴ ǘǿŜƭǾŜ ƳƻƴǘƘǎ ŀŦǘŜǊ ǘƘŜ ǊŜǇƻǊǘƛƴƎ ǇŜǊƛƻŘΣ ƻǊ  
Ʒ ¢ƘŜǊŜ ƛǎ ƴƻ ǳƴŎƻƴŘƛǘƛƻƴŀƭ ǊƛƎƘǘ ǘƻ ŘŜŦŜǊ ǘƘŜ ǎŜǘǘƭŜƳŜƴǘ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ ƭƛŀōƛƭƛǘȅ ŦƻǊ ŀǘ ƭŜŀǎǘ ǘǿŜƭǾŜ ƳƻƴǘƘǎ ŀŦǘŜǊ 
ǘƘŜ ǊŜǇƻǊǘƛƴƎ ǇŜǊƛƻŘ 
¢ƘŜ /ƻƳǇŀƴȅ ŎƭŀǎǎƛŦƛŜǎ ŀƭƭ ƻǘƘŜǊ ƭƛŀōƛƭƛǘƛŜǎ ŀǎ ƴƻƴπŎǳǊǊŜƴǘΦ 
 
5ŜŦŜǊǊŜŘ ǘŀȄ ŀǎǎŜǘǎ ŀƴŘ ƭƛŀōƛƭƛǘƛŜǎ ŀǊŜ ŎƭŀǎǎƛŦƛŜŘ ŀǎ ƴƻƴπŎǳǊǊŜƴǘ ŀǎǎŜǘǎ ŀƴŘ ƭƛŀōƛƭƛǘƛŜǎΦ 
¢ƘŜ ƻǇŜǊŀǘƛƴƎ ŎȅŎƭŜ ƛǎ ǘƘŜ ǘƛƳŜ ōŜǘǿŜŜƴ ǘƘŜ ŀŎǉǳƛǎƛǘƛƻƴ ƻŦ ŀǎǎŜǘǎ ŦƻǊ ǇǊƻŎŜǎǎƛƴƎ ŀƴŘ ǘƘŜƛǊ ǊŜŀƭƛǎŀǘƛƻƴ ƛƴ 
ŎŀǎƘ ŀƴŘ ŎŀǎƘ ŜǉǳƛǾŀƭŜƴǘǎΦ ¢ƘŜ /ƻƳǇŀƴȅ Ƙŀǎ ƛŘŜƴǘƛŦƛŜŘ ǘǿŜƭǾŜ ƳƻƴǘƘǎ ŀǎ ƛǘǎ ƻǇŜǊŀǘƛƴƎ ŎȅŎƭŜΦ 
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c. .ǳǎƛƴŜǎǎ ŎƻƳōƛƴŀǘƛƻƴǎ ŀƴŘ ƎƻƻŘǿƛƭƭ 

.ǳǎƛƴŜǎǎ ŎƻƳōƛƴŀǘƛƻƴǎ ƻǘƘŜǊ ǘƘŀƴ ōǳǎƛƴŜǎǎ ŎƻƳōƛƴŀǘƛƻƴǎ ǳƴŘŜǊ ŎƻƳƳƻƴ ŎƻƴǘǊƻƭ ŀǊŜ ŀŎŎƻǳƴǘŜŘ ŦƻǊ ǳǎƛƴƎ 
ǘƘŜ ŀŎǉǳƛǎƛǘƛƻƴ ƳŜǘƘƻŘΦ ¢ƘŜ Ŏƻǎǘ ƻŦ ŀƴ ŀŎǉǳƛǎƛǘƛƻƴ ƛǎ ƳŜŀǎǳǊŜŘ ŀǎ ǘƘŜ ŀƎƎǊŜƎŀǘŜ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ ŎƻƴǎƛŘŜǊŀǘƛƻƴ 
ǘǊŀƴǎŦŜǊǊŜŘ ƳŜŀǎǳǊŜŘ ŀǘ ŀŎǉǳƛǎƛǘƛƻƴ ŘŀǘŜ ŦŀƛǊ ǾŀƭǳŜ ŀƴŘ ǘƘŜ ŀƳƻǳƴǘ ƻŦ ŀƴȅ ƴƻƴπŎƻƴǘǊƻƭƭƛƴƎ ƛƴǘŜǊŜǎǘǎ ƛƴ ǘƘŜ 
ŀŎǉǳƛǊŜŜΦ CƻǊ ŜŀŎƘ ōǳǎƛƴŜǎǎ ŎƻƳōƛƴŀǘƛƻƴΣ ǘƘŜ /ƻƳǇŀƴȅ ŜƭŜŎǘǎ ǿƘŜǘƘŜǊ ǘƻ ƳŜŀǎǳǊŜ ǘƘŜ ƴƻƴπŎƻƴǘǊƻƭƭƛƴƎ 
ƛƴǘŜǊŜǎǘǎ ƛƴ ǘƘŜ ŀŎǉǳƛǊŜŜ ŀǘ ŦŀƛǊ ǾŀƭǳŜ ƻǊ ŀǘ ǘƘŜ ǇǊƻǇƻǊǘƛƻƴŀǘŜ ǎƘŀǊŜ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ ŀŎǉǳƛǊŜŜΩǎ ƛŘŜƴǘƛŦƛŀōƭŜ ƴŜǘ ŀǎǎŜǘǎΦ 
!ŎǉǳƛǎƛǘƛƻƴπǊŜƭŀǘŜŘ Ŏƻǎǘǎ ŀǊŜ ŜȄǇŜƴǎŜŘ ŀǎ ƛƴŎǳǊǊŜŘΦ 
 
!ǘ ǘƘŜ ŀŎǉǳƛǎƛǘƛƻƴ ŘŀǘŜΣ ǘƘŜ ƛŘŜƴǘƛŦƛŀōƭŜ ŀǎǎŜǘǎ ŀŎǉǳƛǊŜŘ ŀƴŘ ǘƘŜ ƭƛŀōƛƭƛǘƛŜǎ ŀǎǎǳƳŜŘ ŀǊŜ ǊŜŎƻƎƴƛǎŜŘ ŀǘ ǘƘŜƛǊ 
ŀŎǉǳƛǎƛǘƛƻƴ ŘŀǘŜ ŦŀƛǊ ǾŀƭǳŜǎΦ CƻǊ ǘƘƛǎ ǇǳǊǇƻǎŜΣ ǘƘŜ ƭƛŀōƛƭƛǘƛŜǎ ŀǎǎǳƳŜŘ ƛƴŎƭǳŘŜ ŎƻƴǘƛƴƎŜƴǘ ƭƛŀōƛƭƛǘƛŜǎ 
ǊŜǇǊŜǎŜƴǘƛƴƎ ǇǊŜǎŜƴǘ ƻōƭƛƎŀǘƛƻƴ ŀƴŘ ǘƘŜȅ ŀǊŜ ƳŜŀǎǳǊŜŘ ŀǘ ǘƘŜƛǊ ŀŎǉǳƛǎƛǘƛƻƴ ŦŀƛǊ ǾŀƭǳŜǎ ƛǊǊŜǎǇŜŎǘƛǾŜ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ 
ŦŀŎǘ ǘƘŀǘ ƻǳǘŦƭƻǿ ƻŦ ǊŜǎƻǳǊŎŜǎ ŜƳōƻŘȅƛƴƎ ŜŎƻƴƻƳƛŎ ōŜƴŜŦƛǘǎ ƛǎ ƴƻǘ ǇǊƻōŀōƭŜΦ IƻǿŜǾŜǊΣ ǘƘŜ ŦƻƭƭƻǿƛƴƎ ŀǎǎŜǘǎ 
ŀƴŘ ƭƛŀōƛƭƛǘƛŜǎ ŀŎǉǳƛǊŜŘ ƛƴ ŀ ōǳǎƛƴŜǎǎ ŎƻƳōƛƴŀǘƛƻƴ ŀǊŜ ƳŜŀǎǳǊŜŘ ŀǘ ǘƘŜ ōŀǎƛǎ ƛƴŘƛŎŀǘŜŘ ōŜƭƻǿΥ 
Ʒ 5ŜŦŜǊǊŜŘ ǘŀȄ ŀǎǎŜǘǎ ƻǊ ƭƛŀōƛƭƛǘƛŜǎΣ ŀƴŘ ǘƘŜ ŀǎǎŜǘǎ ƻǊ ƭƛŀōƛƭƛǘƛŜǎ ǊŜƭŀǘŜŘ ǘƻ ŜƳǇƭƻȅŜŜ ōŜƴŜŦƛǘ ŀǊǊŀƴƎŜƳŜƴǘǎ 
ŀǊŜ ǊŜŎƻƎƴƛǎŜŘ ŀƴŘ ƳŜŀǎǳǊŜŘ ƛƴ ŀŎŎƻǊŘŀƴŎŜ ǿƛǘƘ LƴŘ !{ мн LƴŎƻƳŜ ¢ŀȄ ŀƴŘ LƴŘ !{ мф 9ƳǇƭƻȅŜŜ .ŜƴŜŦƛǘǎ 
ǊŜǎǇŜŎǘƛǾŜƭȅΦ 
Ʒ [ƛŀōƛƭƛǘƛŜǎ ƻǊ Ŝǉǳƛǘȅ ƛƴǎǘǊǳƳŜƴǘǎ ǊŜƭŀǘŜŘ ǘƻ ǎƘŀǊŜ ōŀǎŜŘ ǇŀȅƳŜƴǘ ŀǊǊŀƴƎŜƳŜƴǘǎ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ ŀŎǉǳƛǊŜŜ ƻǊ ǎƘŀǊŜ 
ς ōŀǎŜŘ ǇŀȅƳŜƴǘǎ ŀǊǊŀƴƎŜƳŜƴǘǎ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ /ƻƳǇŀƴȅ ŜƴǘŜǊŜŘ ƛƴǘƻ ǘƻ ǊŜǇƭŀŎŜ ǎƘŀǊŜπōŀǎŜŘ ǇŀȅƳŜƴǘ 
ŀǊǊŀƴƎŜƳŜƴǘǎ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ ŀŎǉǳƛǊŜŜ ŀǊŜ ƳŜŀǎǳǊŜŘ ƛƴ ŀŎŎƻǊŘŀƴŎŜ ǿƛǘƘ LƴŘ !{ млн {ƘŀǊŜπōŀǎŜŘ tŀȅƳŜƴǘǎ ŀǘ ǘƘŜ 
ŀŎǉǳƛǎƛǘƛƻƴ ŘŀǘŜΦ 
Ʒ !ǎǎŜǘǎ όƻǊ ŘƛǎǇƻǎŀƭ ƎǊƻǳǇǎύ ǘƘŀǘ ŀǊŜ ŎƭŀǎǎƛŦƛŜŘ ŀǎ ƘŜƭŘ ŦƻǊ ǎŀƭŜ ƛƴ ŀŎŎƻǊŘŀƴŎŜ ǿƛǘƘ LƴŘ !{ млр bƻƴπŎǳǊǊŜƴǘ 
!ǎǎŜǘǎ IŜƭŘ ŦƻǊ {ŀƭŜ ŀƴŘ 5ƛǎŎƻƴǘƛƴǳŜŘ hǇŜǊŀǘƛƻƴǎ ŀǊŜ ƳŜŀǎǳǊŜŘ ƛƴ ŀŎŎƻǊŘŀƴŎŜ ǿƛǘƘ ǘƘŀǘ ǎǘŀƴŘŀǊŘΦ  
Ʒ wŜŀŎǉǳƛǊŜŘ ǊƛƎƘǘǎ ŀǊŜ ƳŜŀǎǳǊŜŘ ŀǘ ŀ ǾŀƭǳŜ ŘŜǘŜǊƳƛƴŜŘ ƻƴ ǘƘŜ ōŀǎƛǎ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ ǊŜƳŀƛƴƛƴƎ ŎƻƴǘǊŀŎǘǳŀƭ ǘŜǊƳ 
ƻŦ ǘƘŜ ǊŜƭŀǘŜŘ ŎƻƴǘǊŀŎǘΦ {ǳŎƘ Ǿŀƭǳŀǘƛƻƴ ŘƻŜǎ ƴƻǘ ŎƻƴǎƛŘŜǊ ǇƻǘŜƴǘƛŀƭ ǊŜƴŜǿŀƭ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ ǊŜŀŎǉǳƛǊŜŘ ǊƛƎƘǘΦ 
 
²ƘŜƴ ǘƘŜ /ƻƳǇŀƴȅ ŀŎǉǳƛǊŜǎ ŀ ōǳǎƛƴŜǎǎΣ ƛǘ ŀǎǎŜǎǎŜǎ ǘƘŜ ŦƛƴŀƴŎƛŀƭ ŀǎǎŜǘǎ ŀƴŘ ƭƛŀōƛƭƛǘƛŜǎ ŀǎǎǳƳŜŘ ŦƻǊ 
ŀǇǇǊƻǇǊƛŀǘŜ ŎƭŀǎǎƛŦƛŎŀǘƛƻƴ ŀƴŘ ŘŜǎƛƎƴŀǘƛƻƴ ƛƴ ŀŎŎƻǊŘŀƴŎŜ ǿƛǘƘ ǘƘŜ ŎƻƴǘǊŀŎǘǳŀƭ ǘŜǊƳǎΣ ŜŎƻƴƻƳƛŎ 
ŎƛǊŎǳƳǎǘŀƴŎŜǎ ŀƴŘ ǇŜǊǘƛƴŜƴǘ ŎƻƴŘƛǘƛƻƴǎ ŀǎ ŀǘ ǘƘŜ ŀŎǉǳƛǎƛǘƛƻƴ ŘŀǘŜΦ ¢Ƙƛǎ ƛƴŎƭǳŘŜǎ ǘƘŜ ǎŜǇŀǊŀǘƛƻƴ ƻŦ ŜƳōŜŘŘŜŘ 
ŘŜǊƛǾŀǘƛǾŜǎ ƛƴ Ƙƻǎǘ ŎƻƴǘǊŀŎǘǎ ōȅ ǘƘŜ ŀŎǉǳƛǊŜŜΦ 
 
LŦ ǘƘŜ ōǳǎƛƴŜǎǎ ŎƻƳōƛƴŀǘƛƻƴ ƛǎ ŀŎƘƛŜǾŜŘ ƛƴ ǎǘŀƎŜǎΣ ŀƴȅ ǇǊŜǾƛƻǳǎƭȅ ƘŜƭŘ Ŝǉǳƛǘȅ ƛƴǘŜǊŜǎǘ ƛǎ ǊŜπƳŜŀǎǳǊŜŘ ŀǘ ƛǘǎ 
ŀŎǉǳƛǎƛǘƛƻƴ ŘŀǘŜ ŦŀƛǊ ǾŀƭǳŜ ŀƴŘ ŀƴȅ ǊŜǎǳƭǘƛƴƎ Ǝŀƛƴ ƻǊ ƭƻǎǎ ƛǎ ǊŜŎƻƎƴƛǎŜŘ ƛƴ ǇǊƻŦƛǘ ƻǊ ƭƻǎǎ ƻǊ h/LΣ ŀǎ ŀǇǇǊƻǇǊƛŀǘŜΦ 
 
!ƴȅ ŎƻƴǘƛƴƎŜƴǘ ŎƻƴǎƛŘŜǊŀǘƛƻƴ ǘƻ ōŜ ǘǊŀƴǎŦŜǊǊŜŘ ōȅ ǘƘŜ ŀŎǉǳƛǊŜǊ ƛǎ ǊŜŎƻƎƴƛǎŜŘ ŀǘ ŦŀƛǊ ǾŀƭǳŜ ŀǘ ǘƘŜ ŀŎǉǳƛǎƛǘƛƻƴ 
ŘŀǘŜΦ /ƻƴǘƛƴƎŜƴǘ ŎƻƴǎƛŘŜǊŀǘƛƻƴ ŎƭŀǎǎƛŦƛŜŘ ŀǎ ŀƴ ŀǎǎŜǘ ƻǊ ƭƛŀōƛƭƛǘȅ ǘƘŀǘ ƛǎ ŀ ŦƛƴŀƴŎƛŀƭ ƛƴǎǘǊǳƳŜƴǘ ŀƴŘ ǿƛǘƘƛƴ ǘƘŜ 
ǎŎƻǇŜ ƻŦ LƴŘ !{ млф CƛƴŀƴŎƛŀƭ LƴǎǘǊǳƳŜƴǘǎΣ ƛǎ ƳŜŀǎǳǊŜŘ ŀǘ ŦŀƛǊ ǾŀƭǳŜ ǿƛǘƘ ŎƘŀƴƎŜǎ ƛƴ ŦŀƛǊ ǾŀƭǳŜ ǊŜŎƻƎƴƛǎŜŘ ƛƴ 
ǇǊƻŦƛǘ ƻǊ ƭƻǎǎΦ LŦ ǘƘŜ ŎƻƴǘƛƴƎŜƴǘ ŎƻƴǎƛŘŜǊŀǘƛƻƴ ƛǎ ƴƻǘ ǿƛǘƘƛƴ ǘƘŜ ǎŎƻǇŜ ƻŦ LƴŘ !{ млфΣ ƛǘ ƛǎ ƳŜŀǎǳǊŜŘ ƛƴ 
ŀŎŎƻǊŘŀƴŎŜ ǿƛǘƘ ǘƘŜ ŀǇǇǊƻǇǊƛŀǘŜ LƴŘ !{Φ /ƻƴǘƛƴƎŜƴǘ ŎƻƴǎƛŘŜǊŀǘƛƻƴ ǘƘŀǘ ƛǎ ŎƭŀǎǎƛŦƛŜŘ ŀǎ Ŝǉǳƛǘȅ ƛǎ ƴƻǘ ǊŜπ
ƳŜŀǎǳǊŜŘ ŀǘ ǎǳōǎŜǉǳŜƴǘ ǊŜǇƻǊǘƛƴƎ ŘŀǘŜǎ ŀƴŘ ǎǳōǎŜǉǳŜƴǘ ƛǘǎ ǎŜǘǘƭŜƳŜƴǘ ƛǎ ŀŎŎƻǳƴǘŜŘ ŦƻǊ ǿƛǘƘƛƴ ŜǉǳƛǘȅΦ 
 
DƻƻŘǿƛƭƭ ƛǎ ƛƴƛǘƛŀƭƭȅ ƳŜŀǎǳǊŜŘ ŀǘ ŎƻǎǘΣ ōŜƛƴƎ ǘƘŜ ŜȄŎŜǎǎ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ ŀƎƎǊŜƎŀǘŜ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ ŎƻƴǎƛŘŜǊŀǘƛƻƴ ǘǊŀƴǎŦŜǊǊŜŘ 
ŀƴŘ ŀƴȅ ǇǊŜǾƛƻǳǎ ƛƴǘŜǊŜǎǘ ƘŜƭŘΣ ƻǾŜǊ ǘƘŜ ƴŜǘ ƛŘŜƴǘƛŦƛŀōƭŜ ŀǎǎŜǘǎ ŀŎǉǳƛǊŜŘ ŀƴŘ ƭƛŀōƛƭƛǘƛŜǎ ŀǎǎǳƳŜŘΦ LŦ ǘƘŜ ŦŀƛǊ 
ǾŀƭǳŜ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ ƴŜǘ ŀǎǎŜǘǎ ŀŎǉǳƛǊŜŘ ƛǎ ƛƴ ŜȄŎŜǎǎ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ ŀƎƎǊŜƎŀǘŜ ŎƻƴǎƛŘŜǊŀǘƛƻƴ ǘǊŀƴǎŦŜǊǊŜŘΣ ǘƘŜ /ƻƳǇŀƴȅ ǊŜπ
ŀǎǎŜǎǎŜǎ ǿƘŜǘƘŜǊ ƛǘ Ƙŀǎ ŎƻǊǊŜŎǘƭȅ ƛŘŜƴǘƛŦƛŜŘ ŀƭƭ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ ŀǎǎŜǘǎ ŀŎǉǳƛǊŜŘ ŀƴŘ ŀƭƭ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ ƭƛŀōƛƭƛǘƛŜǎ ŀǎǎǳƳŜŘ ŀƴŘ 
ǊŜǾƛŜǿǎ ǘƘŜ ǇǊƻŎŜŘǳǊŜǎ ǳǎŜŘ ǘƻ ƳŜŀǎǳǊŜ ǘƘŜ ŀƳƻǳƴǘǎ ǘƻ ōŜ ǊŜŎƻƎƴƛǎŜŘ ŀǘ ǘƘŜ ŀŎǉǳƛǎƛǘƛƻƴ ŘŀǘŜΦ LŦ ǘƘŜ 
ǊŜŀǎǎŜǎǎƳŜƴǘ ǎǘƛƭƭ ǊŜǎǳƭǘǎ ƛƴ ŀƴ ŜȄŎŜǎǎ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ ŦŀƛǊ ǾŀƭǳŜ ƻŦ ƴŜǘ ŀǎǎŜǘǎ ŀŎǉǳƛǊŜŘ ƻǾŜǊ ǘƘŜ ŀƎƎǊŜƎŀǘŜ 
ŎƻƴǎƛŘŜǊŀǘƛƻƴ ǘǊŀƴǎŦŜǊǊŜŘΣ ǘƘŜƴ ǘƘŜ Ǝŀƛƴ ƛǎ ǊŜŎƻƎƴƛǎŜŘ ƛƴ h/L ŀƴŘ ŀŎŎǳƳǳƭŀǘŜŘ ƛƴ Ŝǉǳƛǘȅ ŀǎ ŎŀǇƛǘŀƭ ǊŜǎŜǊǾŜΦ 
IƻǿŜǾŜǊΣ ƛŦ ǘƘŜǊŜ ƛǎ ƴƻ ŎƭŜŀǊ ŜǾƛŘŜƴŎŜ ƻŦ ōŀǊƎŀƛƴ ǇǳǊŎƘŀǎŜΣ ǘƘŜ Ŝƴǘƛǘȅ ǊŜŎƻƎƴƛǎŜǎ ǘƘŜ Ǝŀƛƴ ŘƛǊŜŎǘƭȅ ƛƴ Ŝǉǳƛǘȅ 
ŀǎ ŎŀǇƛǘŀƭ ǊŜǎŜǊǾŜΣ ǿƛǘƘƻǳǘ ǊƻǳǘƛƴƎ ǘƘŜ ǎŀƳŜ ǘƘǊƻǳƎƘ h/LΦ 
 
!ŦǘŜǊ ƛƴƛǘƛŀƭ ǊŜŎƻƎƴƛǘƛƻƴΣ ƎƻƻŘǿƛƭƭ ƛǎ ƳŜŀǎǳǊŜŘ ŀǘ Ŏƻǎǘ ƭŜǎǎ ŀƴȅ ŀŎŎǳƳǳƭŀǘŜŘ ƛƳǇŀƛǊƳŜƴǘ ƭƻǎǎŜǎΦ CƻǊ ǘƘŜ 
ǇǳǊǇƻǎŜ ƻŦ ƛƳǇŀƛǊƳŜƴǘ ǘŜǎǘƛƴƎΣ ƎƻƻŘǿƛƭƭ ŀŎǉǳƛǊŜŘ ƛƴ ŀ ōǳǎƛƴŜǎǎ ŎƻƳōƛƴŀǘƛƻƴ ƛǎΣ ŦǊƻƳ ǘƘŜ ŀŎǉǳƛǎƛǘƛƻƴ ŘŀǘŜΣ 
ŀƭƭƻŎŀǘŜŘ ǘƻ ŜŀŎƘ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ /ƻƳǇŀƴȅΩǎ ŎŀǎƘπƎŜƴŜǊŀǘƛƴƎ ǳƴƛǘǎ ǘƘŀǘ ŀǊŜ ŜȄǇŜŎǘŜŘ ǘƻ ōŜƴŜŦƛǘ ŦǊƻƳ ǘƘŜ 
ŎƻƳōƛƴŀǘƛƻƴΣ ƛǊǊŜǎǇŜŎǘƛǾŜ ƻŦ ǿƘŜǘƘŜǊ ƻǘƘŜǊ ŀǎǎŜǘǎ ƻǊ ƭƛŀōƛƭƛǘƛŜǎ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ ŀŎǉǳƛǊŜŜ ŀǊŜ ŀǎǎƛƎƴŜŘ ǘƻ ǘƘƻǎŜ ǳƴƛǘǎΦ 
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! ŎŀǎƘ ƎŜƴŜǊŀǘƛƴƎ ǳƴƛǘ ǘƻ ǿƘƛŎƘ ƎƻƻŘǿƛƭƭ Ƙŀǎ ōŜŜƴ ŀƭƭƻŎŀǘŜŘ ƛǎ ǘŜǎǘŜŘ ŦƻǊ ƛƳǇŀƛǊƳŜƴǘ ŀƴƴǳŀƭƭȅΣ ƻǊ ƳƻǊŜ 
ŦǊŜǉǳŜƴǘƭȅ ǿƘŜƴ ǘƘŜǊŜ ƛǎ ŀƴ ƛƴŘƛŎŀǘƛƻƴ ǘƘŀǘ ǘƘŜ ǳƴƛǘ Ƴŀȅ ōŜ ƛƳǇŀƛǊŜŘΦ LŦ ǘƘŜ ǊŜŎƻǾŜǊŀōƭŜ ŀƳƻǳƴǘ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ ŎŀǎƘ 
ƎŜƴŜǊŀǘƛƴƎ ǳƴƛǘ ƛǎ ƭŜǎǎ ǘƘŀƴ ƛǘǎ ŎŀǊǊȅƛƴƎ ŀƳƻǳƴǘΣ ǘƘŜ ƛƳǇŀƛǊƳŜƴǘ ƭƻǎǎ ƛǎ ŀƭƭƻŎŀǘŜŘ ŦƛǊǎǘ ǘƻ ǊŜŘǳŎŜ ǘƘŜ ŎŀǊǊȅƛƴƎ 
ŀƳƻǳƴǘ ƻŦ ŀƴȅ ƎƻƻŘǿƛƭƭ ŀƭƭƻŎŀǘŜŘ ǘƻ ǘƘŜ ǳƴƛǘ ŀƴŘ ǘƘŜƴ ǘƻ ǘƘŜ ƻǘƘŜǊ ŀǎǎŜǘǎ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ ǳƴƛǘ ǇǊƻ Ǌŀǘŀ ōŀǎŜŘ ƻƴ ǘƘŜ 
ŎŀǊǊȅƛƴƎ ŀƳƻǳƴǘ ƻŦ ŜŀŎƘ ŀǎǎŜǘ ƛƴ ǘƘŜ ǳƴƛǘΦ !ƴȅ ƛƳǇŀƛǊƳŜƴǘ ƭƻǎǎ ŦƻǊ ƎƻƻŘǿƛƭƭ ƛǎ ǊŜŎƻƎƴƛǎŜŘ ƛƴ ǇǊƻŦƛǘ ƻǊ ƭƻǎǎΦ 
!ƴ ƛƳǇŀƛǊƳŜƴǘ ƭƻǎǎ ǊŜŎƻƎƴƛǎŜŘ ŦƻǊ ƎƻƻŘǿƛƭƭ ƛǎ ƴƻǘ ǊŜǾŜǊǎŜŘ ƛƴ ǎǳōǎŜǉǳŜƴǘ ǇŜǊƛƻŘǎΦ 
 
²ƘŜǊŜ ƎƻƻŘǿƛƭƭ Ƙŀǎ ōŜŜƴ ŀƭƭƻŎŀǘŜŘ ǘƻ ŀ ŎŀǎƘπƎŜƴŜǊŀǘƛƴƎ ǳƴƛǘ ŀƴŘ ǇŀǊǘ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ ƻǇŜǊŀǘƛƻƴ ǿƛǘƘƛƴ ǘƘŀǘ ǳƴƛǘ ƛǎ 
ŘƛǎǇƻǎŜŘ ƻŦΣ ǘƘŜ ƎƻƻŘǿƛƭƭ ŀǎǎƻŎƛŀǘŜŘ ǿƛǘƘ ǘƘŜ ŘƛǎǇƻǎŜŘ ƻǇŜǊŀǘƛƻƴ ƛǎ ƛƴŎƭǳŘŜŘ ƛƴ ǘƘŜ ŎŀǊǊȅƛƴƎ ŀƳƻǳƴǘ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ 
ƻǇŜǊŀǘƛƻƴ ǿƘŜƴ ŘŜǘŜǊƳƛƴƛƴƎ ǘƘŜ Ǝŀƛƴ ƻǊ ƭƻǎǎ ƻƴ ŘƛǎǇƻǎŀƭΦ DƻƻŘǿƛƭƭ ŘƛǎǇƻǎŜŘ ƛƴ ǘƘŜǎŜ ŎƛǊŎǳƳǎǘŀƴŎŜǎ ƛǎ 
ƳŜŀǎǳǊŜŘ ōŀǎŜŘ ƻƴ ǘƘŜ ǊŜƭŀǘƛǾŜ ǾŀƭǳŜǎ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ ŘƛǎǇƻǎŜŘ ƻǇŜǊŀǘƛƻƴ ŀƴŘ ǘƘŜ ǇƻǊǘƛƻƴ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ ŎŀǎƘπƎŜƴŜǊŀǘƛƴƎ 
ǳƴƛǘ ǊŜǘŀƛƴŜŘΦ 
 
LŦ ǘƘŜ ƛƴƛǘƛŀƭ ŀŎŎƻǳƴǘƛƴƎ ŦƻǊ ŀ ōǳǎƛƴŜǎǎ ŎƻƳōƛƴŀǘƛƻƴ ƛǎ ƛƴŎƻƳǇƭŜǘŜ ōȅ ǘƘŜ ŜƴŘ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ ǊŜǇƻǊǘƛƴƎ ǇŜǊƛƻŘ ƛƴ ǿƘƛŎƘ 
ǘƘŜ ŎƻƳōƛƴŀǘƛƻƴ ƻŎŎǳǊǎΣ ǘƘŜ /ƻƳǇŀƴȅ ǊŜǇƻǊǘǎ ǇǊƻǾƛǎƛƻƴŀƭ ŀƳƻǳƴǘǎ ŦƻǊ ǘƘŜ ƛǘŜƳǎ ŦƻǊ ǿƘƛŎƘ ǘƘŜ ŀŎŎƻǳƴǘƛƴƎ 
ƛǎ ƛƴŎƻƳǇƭŜǘŜΦ ¢ƘƻǎŜ ǇǊƻǾƛǎƛƻƴŀƭ ŀƳƻǳƴǘǎ ŀǊŜ ŀŘƧǳǎǘŜŘ ǘƘǊƻǳƎƘ ƎƻƻŘǿƛƭƭ ŘǳǊƛƴƎ ǘƘŜ ƳŜŀǎǳǊŜƳŜƴǘ ǇŜǊƛƻŘΣ 
ƻǊ ŀŘŘƛǘƛƻƴŀƭ ŀǎǎŜǘǎ ƻǊ ƭƛŀōƛƭƛǘƛŜǎ ŀǊŜ ǊŜŎƻƎƴƛǎŜŘΣ ǘƻ ǊŜŦƭŜŎǘ ƴŜǿ ƛƴŦƻǊƳŀǘƛƻƴ ƻōǘŀƛƴŜŘ ŀōƻǳǘ ŦŀŎǘǎ ŀƴŘ 
ŎƛǊŎǳƳǎǘŀƴŎŜǎ ǘƘŀǘ ŜȄƛǎǘŜŘ ŀǘ ǘƘŜ ŀŎǉǳƛǎƛǘƛƻƴ ŘŀǘŜ ǘƘŀǘΣ ƛŦ ƪƴƻǿƴΣ ǿƻǳƭŘ ƘŀǾŜ ŀŦŦŜŎǘŜŘ ǘƘŜ ŀƳƻǳƴǘǎ 
ǊŜŎƻƎƴƛȊŜŘ ŀǘ ǘƘŀǘ ŘŀǘŜΦ ¢ƘŜǎŜ ŀŘƧǳǎǘƳŜƴǘǎ ŀǊŜ ŎŀƭƭŜŘ ŀǎ ƳŜŀǎǳǊŜƳŜƴǘ ǇŜǊƛƻŘ ŀŘƧǳǎǘƳŜƴǘǎΦ ¢ƘŜ 
ƳŜŀǎǳǊŜƳŜƴǘ ǇŜǊƛƻŘ ŘƻŜǎ ƴƻǘ ŜȄŎŜŜŘ ƻƴŜ ȅŜŀǊ ŦǊƻƳ ǘƘŜ ŀŎǉǳƛǎƛǘƛƻƴ ŘŀǘŜΦ 
 
.ǳǎƛƴŜǎǎ ŎƻƳōƛƴŀǘƛƻƴǎ ǳƴŘŜǊ ŎƻƳƳƻƴ ŎƻƴǘǊƻƭ 
/ƻƳƳƻƴ ŎƻƴǘǊƻƭ ōǳǎƛƴŜǎǎ ŎƻƳōƛƴŀǘƛƻƴ ƳŜŀƴǎ ŀ ōǳǎƛƴŜǎǎ ŎƻƳōƛƴŀǘƛƻƴ ƛƴǾƻƭǾƛƴƎ ŜƴǘƛǘƛŜǎ ƻǊ ōǳǎƛƴŜǎǎŜǎ ƛƴ 
ǿƘƛŎƘ ŀƭƭ ǘƘŜ ŎƻƳōƛƴƛƴƎ ŜƴǘƛǘƛŜǎ ƻǊ ōǳǎƛƴŜǎǎŜǎ ŀǊŜ ǳƭǘƛƳŀǘŜƭȅ ŎƻƴǘǊƻƭƭŜŘ ōȅ ǘƘŜ ǎŀƳŜ ǇŀǊǘȅ ƻǊ ǇŀǊǘƛŜǎ ōƻǘƘ 
ōŜŦƻǊŜ ŀƴŘ ŀŦǘŜǊ ǘƘŜ ōǳǎƛƴŜǎǎ ŎƻƳōƛƴŀǘƛƻƴΦ /ƻƳƳƻƴ ŎƻƴǘǊƻƭ ōǳǎƛƴŜǎǎ ŎƻƳōƛƴŀǘƛƻƴǎ ǿƛƭƭ ƛƴŎƭǳŘŜ 
ǘǊŀƴǎŀŎǘƛƻƴǎΣ ǎǳŎƘ ŀǎ ǘǊŀƴǎŦŜǊ ƻŦ ǎǳōǎƛŘƛŀǊƛŜǎ ƻǊ ōǳǎƛƴŜǎǎŜǎΣ ōŜǘǿŜŜƴ ŜƴǘƛǘƛŜǎ ǿƛǘƘƛƴ ŀ ƎǊƻǳǇΦ 

.ǳǎƛƴŜǎǎ ŎƻƳōƛƴŀǘƛƻƴǎ ƛƴǾƻƭǾƛƴƎ ŜƴǘƛǘƛŜǎ ƻǊ ōǳǎƛƴŜǎǎŜǎ ǳƴŘŜǊ ŎƻƳƳƻƴ ŎƻƴǘǊƻƭ ǎƘŀƭƭ ōŜ ŀŎŎƻǳƴǘŜŘ ŦƻǊ ǳǎƛƴƎ 
ǘƘŜ ǇƻƻƭƛƴƎ ƻŦ ƛƴǘŜǊŜǎǘ ƳŜǘƘƻŘΦ  !ǎ ǇŜǊ ǘƘŜ ǎŀƛŘ ƳŜǘƘƻŘΣ ǘƘŜ ŀǎǎŜǘǎ ŀƴŘ ƭƛŀōƛƭƛǘƛŜǎ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ ŎƻƳōƛƴƛƴƎ ŜƴǘƛǘƛŜǎ 
ŀǊŜ ǊŜŦƭŜŎǘŜŘ ŀǘ ǘƘŜƛǊ ŎŀǊǊȅƛƴƎ ŀƳƻǳƴǘǎΦ ¢ƘŜ ōŀƭŀƴŎŜ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ ǊŜǘŀƛƴŜŘ ŜŀǊƴƛƴƎǎ ŀǇǇŜŀǊƛƴƎ ƛƴ ǘƘŜ ŦƛƴŀƴŎƛŀƭ 
ǎǘŀǘŜƳŜƴǘǎ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ ǘǊŀƴǎŦŜǊƻǊ ƛǎ ŀƎƎǊŜƎŀǘŜŘ ǿƛǘƘ ǘƘŜ ŎƻǊǊŜǎǇƻƴŘƛƴƎ ōŀƭŀƴŎŜ ŀǇǇŜŀǊƛƴƎ ƛƴ ǘƘŜ ŦƛƴŀƴŎƛŀƭ 
ǎǘŀǘŜƳŜƴǘǎ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ ǘǊŀƴǎŦŜǊŜŜΦ !ƭǘŜǊƴŀǘƛǾŜƭȅΣ ƛǘ ƛǎ ǘǊŀƴǎŦŜǊǊŜŘ ǘƻ DŜƴŜǊŀƭ wŜǎŜǊǾŜΣ ƛŦ ŀƴȅΦ 
 
¢ƘŜ ŘƛŦŦŜǊŜƴŎŜΣ ƛŦ ŀƴȅΣ ōŜǘǿŜŜƴ ǘƘŜ ŀƳƻǳƴǘ ǊŜŎƻǊŘŜŘ ŀǎ ǎƘŀǊŜ ŎŀǇƛǘŀƭ ƛǎǎǳŜŘ Ǉƭǳǎ ŀƴȅ ŀŘŘƛǘƛƻƴŀƭ 
ŎƻƴǎƛŘŜǊŀǘƛƻƴ ƛƴ ǘƘŜ ŦƻǊƳ ƻŦ ŎŀǎƘ ƻǊ ƻǘƘŜǊ ŀǎǎŜǘǎ ŀƴŘ ǘƘŜ ŀƳƻǳƴǘ ƻŦ ǎƘŀǊŜ ŎŀǇƛǘŀƭ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ ǘǊŀƴǎŦŜǊƻǊ ǎƘŀƭƭ ōŜ 
ǘǊŀƴǎŦŜǊǊŜŘ ǘƻ ŎŀǇƛǘŀƭ ǊŜǎŜǊǾŜ ŀƴŘ ǎƘƻǳƭŘ ōŜ ǇǊŜǎŜƴǘŜŘ ǎŜǇŀǊŀǘŜƭȅ ŦǊƻƳ ƻǘƘŜǊ ŎŀǇƛǘŀƭ ǊŜǎŜǊǾŜǎ 

d. CƻǊŜƛƎƴ ŎǳǊǊŜƴŎƛŜǎ 

¢ǊŀƴǎŀŎǘƛƻƴǎ ŀƴŘ ōŀƭŀƴŎŜǎ 

¢ǊŀƴǎŀŎǘƛƻƴǎ ƛƴ ŦƻǊŜƛƎƴ ŎǳǊǊŜƴŎƛŜǎ ŀǊŜ ƛƴƛǘƛŀƭƭȅ ǊŜŎƻǊŘŜŘ ōȅ ǘƘŜ /ƻƳǇŀƴȅΩǎ ŜƴǘƛǘƛŜǎ ŀǘ ǘƘŜƛǊ ǊŜǎǇŜŎǘƛǾŜ 
ŦǳƴŎǘƛƻƴŀƭ ŎǳǊǊŜƴŎȅ ǎǇƻǘ ǊŀǘŜǎ ŀǘ ǘƘŜ ŘŀǘŜ ǘƘŜ ǘǊŀƴǎŀŎǘƛƻƴ ŦƛǊǎǘ ǉǳŀƭƛŦƛŜǎ ŦƻǊ ǊŜŎƻƎƴƛǘƛƻƴΦ !ŘƧǳǎǘƳŜƴǘǎ ŀǊŜ 
ƳŀŘŜ ŦƻǊ ŀƴȅ ǾŀǊƛŀǘƛƻƴ ƛƴ ǘƘŜ ǎŀƭŜǎ ǊŜŀƭƛȊŀǘƛƻƴǎ κ ǇǳǊŎƘŀǎŜ ǇŀȅƳŜƴǘǎ ƻƴ ŎƻƴǾŜǊǎƛƻƴ ƛƴǘƻ LƴŘƛŀƴ ŎǳǊǊŜƴŎȅ 
ǳǇƻƴ ŀŎǘǳŀƭ ǊŜŎŜƛǇǘ κ ǇŀȅƳŜƴǘΦ 
aƻƴŜǘŀǊȅ ŀǎǎŜǘǎ ŀƴŘ ƭƛŀōƛƭƛǘƛŜǎ ŘŜƴƻƳƛƴŀǘŜŘ ƛƴ ŦƻǊŜƛƎƴ ŎǳǊǊŜƴŎƛŜǎ ŀǊŜ ǘǊŀƴǎƭŀǘŜŘ ŀǘ ǘƘŜ ŦǳƴŎǘƛƻƴŀƭ ŎǳǊǊŜƴŎȅ 
ǎǇƻǘ ǊŀǘŜǎ ƻŦ ŜȄŎƘŀƴƎŜ ŀǘ ǘƘŜ ǊŜǇƻǊǘƛƴƎ ŘŀǘŜΦ 
9ȄŎƘŀƴƎŜ ŘƛŦŦŜǊŜƴŎŜǎ ŀǊƛǎƛƴƎ ƻƴ ǎŜǘǘƭŜƳŜƴǘ ƻǊ ǘǊŀƴǎƭŀǘƛƻƴ ƻŦ ƳƻƴŜǘŀǊȅ ƛǘŜƳǎ ŀǊŜ ǊŜŎƻƎƴƛǎŜŘ ƛƴ ǇǊƻŦƛǘ ƻǊ ƭƻǎǎΦ 
 
bƻƴπƳƻƴŜǘŀǊȅ ƛǘŜƳǎ ǘƘŀǘ ŀǊŜ ƳŜŀǎǳǊŜŘ ƛƴ ǘŜǊƳǎ ƻŦ ƘƛǎǘƻǊƛŎŀƭ Ŏƻǎǘ ƛƴ ŀ ŦƻǊŜƛƎƴ ŎǳǊǊŜƴŎȅ ŀǊŜ ǘǊŀƴǎƭŀǘŜŘ ǳǎƛƴƎ 
ǘƘŜ ŜȄŎƘŀƴƎŜ ǊŀǘŜǎ ŀǘ ǘƘŜ ŘŀǘŜǎ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ ƛƴƛǘƛŀƭ ǘǊŀƴǎŀŎǘƛƻƴǎΦ bƻƴπƳƻƴŜǘŀǊȅ ƛǘŜƳǎ ƳŜŀǎǳǊŜŘ ŀǘ ŦŀƛǊ ǾŀƭǳŜ ƛƴ ŀ 
ŦƻǊŜƛƎƴ ŎǳǊǊŜƴŎȅ ŀǊŜ ǘǊŀƴǎƭŀǘŜŘ ǳǎƛƴƎ ǘƘŜ ŜȄŎƘŀƴƎŜ ǊŀǘŜǎ ŀǘ ǘƘŜ ŘŀǘŜ ǿƘŜƴ ǘƘŜ ŦŀƛǊ ǾŀƭǳŜ ƛǎ ŘŜǘŜǊƳƛƴŜŘΦ ¢ƘŜ 
Ǝŀƛƴ ƻǊ ƭƻǎǎ ŀǊƛǎƛƴƎ ƻƴ ǘǊŀƴǎƭŀǘƛƻƴ ƻŦ ƴƻƴπƳƻƴŜǘŀǊȅ ƛǘŜƳǎ ƳŜŀǎǳǊŜŘ ŀǘ ŦŀƛǊ ǾŀƭǳŜ ƛǎ ǘǊŜŀǘŜŘ ƛƴ ƭƛƴŜ ǿƛǘƘ ǘƘŜ 
ǊŜŎƻƎƴƛǘƛƻƴ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ Ǝŀƛƴ ƻǊ ƭƻǎǎ ƻƴ ǘƘŜ ŎƘŀƴƎŜ ƛƴ ŦŀƛǊ ǾŀƭǳŜ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ ƛǘŜƳ όƛΦŜΦΣ ǘǊŀƴǎƭŀǘƛƻƴ ŘƛŦŦŜǊŜƴŎŜǎ ƻƴ ƛǘŜƳǎ 
ǿƘƻǎŜ ŦŀƛǊ ǾŀƭǳŜ Ǝŀƛƴ ƻǊ ƭƻǎǎ ƛǎ ǊŜŎƻƎƴƛǎŜŘ ƛƴ h/L ƻǊ ǇǊƻŦƛǘ ƻǊ ƭƻǎǎ ŀǊŜ ŀƭǎƻ ǊŜŎƻƎƴƛǎŜŘ ƛƴ h/L ƻǊ ǇǊƻŦƛǘ ƻǊ ƭƻǎǎΣ 
ǊŜǎǇŜŎǘƛǾŜƭȅύΦ 
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e. CŀƛǊ ǾŀƭǳŜ ƳŜŀǎǳǊŜƳŜƴǘ 
¢ƘŜ /ƻƳǇŀƴȅ ƳŜŀǎǳǊŜǎ ŦƛƴŀƴŎƛŀƭ ƛƴǎǘǊǳƳŜƴǘǎΣ ǎǳŎƘ ŀǎΣ ŘŜǊƛǾŀǘƛǾŜǎ ŀǘ ŦŀƛǊ ǾŀƭǳŜ ŀǘ ŜŀŎƘ ōŀƭŀƴŎŜ ǎƘŜŜǘ ŘŀǘŜΦ 
CŀƛǊ ǾŀƭǳŜ ƛǎ ǘƘŜ ǇǊƛŎŜ ǘƘŀǘ ǿƻǳƭŘ ōŜ ǊŜŎŜƛǾŜŘ ǘƻ ǎŜƭƭ ŀƴ ŀǎǎŜǘ ƻǊ ǇŀƛŘ ǘƻ ǘǊŀƴǎŦŜǊ ŀ ƭƛŀōƛƭƛǘȅ ƛƴ ŀƴ ƻǊŘŜǊƭȅ 
ǘǊŀƴǎŀŎǘƛƻƴ ōŜǘǿŜŜƴ ƳŀǊƪŜǘ ǇŀǊǘƛŎƛǇŀƴǘǎ ŀǘ ǘƘŜ ƳŜŀǎǳǊŜƳŜƴǘ ŘŀǘŜΦ ¢ƘŜ ŦŀƛǊ ǾŀƭǳŜ ƳŜŀǎǳǊŜƳŜƴǘ ƛǎ ōŀǎŜŘ 
ƻƴ ǘƘŜ ǇǊŜǎǳƳǇǘƛƻƴ ǘƘŀǘ ǘƘŜ ǘǊŀƴǎŀŎǘƛƻƴ ǘƻ ǎŜƭƭ ǘƘŜ ŀǎǎŜǘ ƻǊ ǘǊŀƴǎŦŜǊ ǘƘŜ ƭƛŀōƛƭƛǘȅ ǘŀƪŜǎ ǇƭŀŎŜ ŜƛǘƘŜǊΥ 
Ʒ Lƴ ǘƘŜ ǇǊƛƴŎƛǇŀƭ ƳŀǊƪŜǘ ŦƻǊ ǘƘŜ ŀǎǎŜǘ ƻǊ ƭƛŀōƛƭƛǘȅΣ ƻǊ 
Ʒ Lƴ ǘƘŜ ŀōǎŜƴŎŜ ƻŦ ŀ ǇǊƛƴŎƛǇŀƭ ƳŀǊƪŜǘΣ ƛƴ ǘƘŜ Ƴƻǎǘ ŀŘǾŀƴǘŀƎŜƻǳǎ ƳŀǊƪŜǘ ŦƻǊ ǘƘŜ ŀǎǎŜǘ ƻǊ ƭƛŀōƛƭƛǘȅ 
¢ƘŜ ǇǊƛƴŎƛǇŀƭ ƻǊ ǘƘŜ Ƴƻǎǘ ŀŘǾŀƴǘŀƎŜƻǳǎ ƳŀǊƪŜǘ Ƴǳǎǘ ōŜ ŀŎŎŜǎǎƛōƭŜ ōȅ ǘƘŜ /ƻƳǇŀƴȅΦ 
¢ƘŜ ŦŀƛǊ ǾŀƭǳŜ ƻŦ ŀƴ ŀǎǎŜǘ ƻǊ ŀ ƭƛŀōƛƭƛǘȅ ƛǎ ƳŜŀǎǳǊŜŘ ǳǎƛƴƎ ǘƘŜ ŀǎǎǳƳǇǘƛƻƴǎ ǘƘŀǘ ƳŀǊƪŜǘ ǇŀǊǘƛŎƛǇŀƴǘǎ ǿƻǳƭŘ 
ǳǎŜ ǿƘŜƴ ǇǊƛŎƛƴƎ ǘƘŜ ŀǎǎŜǘ ƻǊ ƭƛŀōƛƭƛǘȅΣ ŀǎǎǳƳƛƴƎ ǘƘŀǘ ƳŀǊƪŜǘ ǇŀǊǘƛŎƛǇŀƴǘǎ ŀŎǘ ƛƴ ǘƘŜƛǊ ŜŎƻƴƻƳƛŎ ōŜǎǘ ƛƴǘŜǊŜǎǘΦ 
 
! ŦŀƛǊ ǾŀƭǳŜ ƳŜŀǎǳǊŜƳŜƴǘ ƻŦ ŀ ƴƻƴπŦƛƴŀƴŎƛŀƭ ŀǎǎŜǘ ǘŀƪŜǎ ƛƴǘƻ ŀŎŎƻǳƴǘ ŀ ƳŀǊƪŜǘ ǇŀǊǘƛŎƛǇŀƴǘΩǎ ŀōƛƭƛǘȅ ǘƻ 
ƎŜƴŜǊŀǘŜ ŜŎƻƴƻƳƛŎ ōŜƴŜŦƛǘǎ ōȅ ǳǎƛƴƎ ǘƘŜ ŀǎǎŜǘ ƛƴ ƛǘǎ ƘƛƎƘŜǎǘ ŀƴŘ ōŜǎǘ ǳǎŜ ƻǊ ōȅ ǎŜƭƭƛƴƎ ƛǘ ǘƻ ŀƴƻǘƘŜǊ ƳŀǊƪŜǘ 
ǇŀǊǘƛŎƛǇŀƴǘ ǘƘŀǘ ǿƻǳƭŘ ǳǎŜ ǘƘŜ ŀǎǎŜǘ ƛƴ ƛǘǎ ƘƛƎƘŜǎǘ ŀƴŘ ōŜǎǘ ǳǎŜΦ 
 
¢ƘŜ /ƻƳǇŀƴȅ ǳǎŜǎ Ǿŀƭǳŀǘƛƻƴ ǘŜŎƘƴƛǉǳŜǎ ǘƘŀǘ ŀǊŜ ŀǇǇǊƻǇǊƛŀǘŜ ƛƴ ǘƘŜ ŎƛǊŎǳƳǎǘŀƴŎŜǎ ŀƴŘ ŦƻǊ ǿƘƛŎƘ ǎǳŦŦƛŎƛŜƴǘ 
Řŀǘŀ ŀǊŜ ŀǾŀƛƭŀōƭŜ ǘƻ ƳŜŀǎǳǊŜ ŦŀƛǊ ǾŀƭǳŜΣ ƳŀȄƛƳƛǎƛƴƎ ǘƘŜ ǳǎŜ ƻŦ ǊŜƭŜǾŀƴǘ ƻōǎŜǊǾŀōƭŜ ƛƴǇǳǘǎ ŀƴŘ ƳƛƴƛƳƛǎƛƴƎ 
ǘƘŜ ǳǎŜ ƻŦ ǳƴƻōǎŜǊǾŀōƭŜ ƛƴǇǳǘǎΦ 
 
!ƭƭ ŀǎǎŜǘǎ ŀƴŘ ƭƛŀōƛƭƛǘƛŜǎ ŦƻǊ ǿƘƛŎƘ ŦŀƛǊ ǾŀƭǳŜ ƛǎ ƳŜŀǎǳǊŜŘ ƻǊ ŘƛǎŎƭƻǎŜŘ ƛƴ ǘƘŜ ŦƛƴŀƴŎƛŀƭ ǎǘŀǘŜƳŜƴǘǎ ŀǊŜ 
ŎŀǘŜƎƻǊƛǎŜŘ ǿƛǘƘƛƴ ǘƘŜ ŦŀƛǊ ǾŀƭǳŜ ƘƛŜǊŀǊŎƘȅΣ ŘŜǎŎǊƛōŜŘ ŀǎ ŦƻƭƭƻǿǎΣ ōŀǎŜŘ ƻƴ ǘƘŜ ƭƻǿŜǎǘ ƭŜǾŜƭ ƛƴǇǳǘ ǘƘŀǘ ƛǎ 
ǎƛƎƴƛŦƛŎŀƴǘ ǘƻ ǘƘŜ ŦŀƛǊ ǾŀƭǳŜ ƳŜŀǎǳǊŜƳŜƴǘ ŀǎ ŀ ǿƘƻƭŜΥ 
 
Ʒ [ŜǾŜƭ м τ vǳƻǘŜŘ όǳƴŀŘƧǳǎǘŜŘύ ƳŀǊƪŜǘ ǇǊƛŎŜǎ ƛƴ ŀŎǘƛǾŜ ƳŀǊƪŜǘǎ ŦƻǊ ƛŘŜƴǘƛŎŀƭ ŀǎǎŜǘǎ ƻǊ ƭƛŀōƛƭƛǘƛŜǎ  
Ʒ [ŜǾŜƭ н τ ±ŀƭǳŀǘƛƻƴ ǘŜŎƘƴƛǉǳŜǎ ŦƻǊ ǿƘƛŎƘ ǘƘŜ ƭƻǿŜǎǘ ƭŜǾŜƭ ƛƴǇǳǘ ǘƘŀǘ ƛǎ ǎƛƎƴƛŦƛŎŀƴǘ ǘƻ ǘƘŜ ŦŀƛǊ ǾŀƭǳŜ 
ƳŜŀǎǳǊŜƳŜƴǘ ƛǎ ŘƛǊŜŎǘƭȅ ƻǊ ƛƴŘƛǊŜŎǘƭȅ ƻōǎŜǊǾŀōƭŜ 
Ʒ [ŜǾŜƭ о τ ±ŀƭǳŀǘƛƻƴ ǘŜŎƘƴƛǉǳŜǎ ŦƻǊ ǿƘƛŎƘ ǘƘŜ ƭƻǿŜǎǘ ƭŜǾŜƭ ƛƴǇǳǘ ǘƘŀǘ ƛǎ ǎƛƎƴƛŦƛŎŀƴǘ ǘƻ ǘƘŜ ŦŀƛǊ ǾŀƭǳŜ 
ƳŜŀǎǳǊŜƳŜƴǘ ƛǎ ǳƴƻōǎŜǊǾŀōƭŜΦ 
 
CƻǊ ŀǎǎŜǘǎ ŀƴŘ ƭƛŀōƛƭƛǘƛŜǎ ǘƘŀǘ ŀǊŜ ǊŜŎƻƎƴƛǎŜŘ ƛƴ ǘƘŜ ŦƛƴŀƴŎƛŀƭ ǎǘŀǘŜƳŜƴǘǎ ƻƴ ŀ ǊŜŎǳǊǊƛƴƎ ōŀǎƛǎΣ ǘƘŜ /ƻƳǇŀƴȅ 
ŘŜǘŜǊƳƛƴŜǎ ǿƘŜǘƘŜǊ ǘǊŀƴǎŦŜǊǎ ƘŀǾŜ ƻŎŎǳǊǊŜŘ ōŜǘǿŜŜƴ ƭŜǾŜƭǎ ƛƴ ǘƘŜ ƘƛŜǊŀǊŎƘȅ ōȅ ǊŜπŀǎǎŜǎǎƛƴƎ ŎŀǘŜƎƻǊƛǎŀǘƛƻƴ 
όōŀǎŜŘ ƻƴ ǘƘŜ ƭƻǿŜǎǘ ƭŜǾŜƭ ƛƴǇǳǘ ǘƘŀǘ ƛǎ ǎƛƎƴƛŦƛŎŀƴǘ ǘƻ ǘƘŜ ŦŀƛǊ ǾŀƭǳŜ ƳŜŀǎǳǊŜƳŜƴǘ ŀǎ ŀ ǿƘƻƭŜύ ŀǘ ǘƘŜ ŜƴŘ ƻŦ 
ŜŀŎƘ ǊŜǇƻǊǘƛƴƎ ǇŜǊƛƻŘΦ 
 
9ȄǘŜǊƴŀƭ ǾŀƭǳŜǊǎ ŀǊŜ ƛƴǾƻƭǾŜŘ ŦƻǊ Ǿŀƭǳŀǘƛƻƴ ƻŦ ǎƛƎƴƛŦƛŎŀƴǘ ŀǎǎŜǘǎΣ ǎǳŎƘ ŀǎ ǇǊƻǇŜǊǘƛŜǎ ŀƴŘ ǳƴǉǳƻǘŜŘ ŦƛƴŀƴŎƛŀƭ 
ŀǎǎŜǘǎΣ ŀƴŘ ǎƛƎƴƛŦƛŎŀƴǘ ƭƛŀōƛƭƛǘƛŜǎΣ ǎǳŎƘ ŀǎ ŎƻƴǘƛƴƎŜƴǘ ŎƻƴǎƛŘŜǊŀǘƛƻƴΦ 
 
!ǘ ŜŀŎƘ ǊŜǇƻǊǘƛƴƎ ŘŀǘŜΣ ǘƘŜ ƳŀƴŀƎŜƳŜƴǘ ŀƴŀƭȅǎŜǎ ǘƘŜ ƳƻǾŜƳŜƴǘǎ ƛƴ ǘƘŜ ǾŀƭǳŜǎ ƻŦ ŀǎǎŜǘǎ ŀƴŘ ƭƛŀōƛƭƛǘƛŜǎ 
ǿƘƛŎƘ ŀǊŜ ǊŜǉǳƛǊŜŘ ǘƻ ōŜ ǊŜƳŜŀǎǳǊŜŘ ƻǊ ǊŜπŀǎǎŜǎǎŜŘ ŀǎ ǇŜǊ ǘƘŜ /ƻƳǇŀƴȅΩǎ ŀŎŎƻǳƴǘƛƴƎ ǇƻƭƛŎƛŜǎΦ CƻǊ ǘƘƛǎ 
ŀƴŀƭȅǎƛǎΣ ǘƘŜ ƳŀƴŀƎŜƳŜƴǘ ǾŜǊƛŦƛŜǎ ǘƘŜ ƳŀƧƻǊ ƛƴǇǳǘǎ ŀǇǇƭƛŜŘ ƛƴ ǘƘŜ ƭŀǘŜǎǘ Ǿŀƭǳŀǘƛƻƴ ōȅ ŀƎǊŜŜƛƴƎ ǘƘŜ 
ƛƴŦƻǊƳŀǘƛƻƴ ƛƴ ǘƘŜ Ǿŀƭǳŀǘƛƻƴ ŎƻƳǇǳǘŀǘƛƻƴ ǘƻ ŎƻƴǘǊŀŎǘǎ ŀƴŘ ƻǘƘŜǊ ǊŜƭŜǾŀƴǘ ŘƻŎǳƳŜƴǘǎΦ 
 
¢ƘŜ ƳŀƴŀƎŜƳŜƴǘΣ ƛƴ ŎƻƴƧǳƴŎǘƛƻƴ ǿƛǘƘ ǘƘŜ /ƻƳǇŀƴȅΩǎ ŜȄǘŜǊƴŀƭ ǾŀƭǳŜǊǎΣ ŀƭǎƻ ŎƻƳǇŀǊŜǎ ǘƘŜ ŎƘŀƴƎŜ ƛƴ ǘƘŜ ŦŀƛǊ 
ǾŀƭǳŜ ƻŦ ŜŀŎƘ ŀǎǎŜǘ ŀƴŘ ƭƛŀōƛƭƛǘȅ ǿƛǘƘ ǊŜƭŜǾŀƴǘ ŜȄǘŜǊƴŀƭ ǎƻǳǊŎŜǎ ǘƻ ŘŜǘŜǊƳƛƴŜ ǿƘŜǘƘŜǊ ǘƘŜ ŎƘŀƴƎŜ ƛǎ 
ǊŜŀǎƻƴŀōƭŜΦ 
 
hƴ ŀƴ ƛƴǘŜǊƛƳ ōŀǎƛǎΣ ǘƘŜ ƳŀƴŀƎŜƳŜƴǘ ŀƴŘ ǘƘŜ /ƻƳǇŀƴȅΩǎ ŜȄǘŜǊƴŀƭ ǾŀƭǳŜǊǎ ǇǊŜǎŜƴǘ ǘƘŜ Ǿŀƭǳŀǘƛƻƴ ǊŜǎǳƭǘǎ ǘƻ 
ǘƘŜ !ǳŘƛǘ /ƻƳƳƛǘǘŜŜ ŀƴŘ ǘƘŜ /ƻƳǇŀƴȅΩǎ ƛƴŘŜǇŜƴŘŜƴǘ ŀǳŘƛǘƻǊǎΦ ¢Ƙƛǎ ƛƴŎƭǳŘŜǎ ŀ ŘƛǎŎǳǎǎƛƻƴ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ ƳŀƧƻǊ 
ŀǎǎǳƳǇǘƛƻƴǎ ǳǎŜŘ ƛƴ ǘƘŜ ǾŀƭǳŀǘƛƻƴǎΦ 
 
CƻǊ ǘƘŜ ǇǳǊǇƻǎŜ ƻŦ ŦŀƛǊ ǾŀƭǳŜ ŘƛǎŎƭƻǎǳǊŜǎΣ ǘƘŜ /ƻƳǇŀƴȅ Ƙŀǎ ŘŜǘŜǊƳƛƴŜŘ ŎƭŀǎǎŜǎ ƻŦ ŀǎǎŜǘǎ ŀƴŘ ƭƛŀōƛƭƛǘƛŜǎ ƻƴ 
ǘƘŜ ōŀǎƛǎ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ ƴŀǘǳǊŜΣ ŎƘŀǊŀŎǘŜǊƛǎǘƛŎǎ ŀƴŘ Ǌƛǎƪǎ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ ŀǎǎŜǘ ƻǊ ƭƛŀōƛƭƛǘȅ ŀƴŘ ǘƘŜ ƭŜǾŜƭ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ ŦŀƛǊ ǾŀƭǳŜ 
ƘƛŜǊŀǊŎƘȅ ŀǎ ŜȄǇƭŀƛƴŜŘ ŀōƻǾŜΦ 
 
¢Ƙƛǎ ƴƻǘŜ ǎǳƳƳŀǊƛǎŜǎ ŀŎŎƻǳƴǘƛƴƎ ǇƻƭƛŎȅ ŦƻǊ ŦŀƛǊ ǾŀƭǳŜΦ hǘƘŜǊ ŦŀƛǊ ǾŀƭǳŜ ǊŜƭŀǘŜŘ ŘƛǎŎƭƻǎǳǊŜǎ ŀǊŜ ƎƛǾŜƴ ƛƴ ǘƘŜ 
ǊŜƭŜǾŀƴǘ ƴƻǘŜǎΦ 
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f. wŜǾŜƴǳŜ ǊŜŎƻƎƴƛǘƛƻƴ 
wŜǾŜƴǳŜ ƛǎ ǊŜŎƻƎƴƛȊŜŘ ǘƻ ǘƘŜ ŜȄǘŜƴǘ ǘƘŀǘ ƛǘ ƛǎ ǇǊƻōŀōƭŜ ǘƘŀǘ ǘƘŜ ŜŎƻƴƻƳƛŎ ōŜƴŜŦƛǘǎ ǿƛƭƭ Ŧƭƻǿ ǘƻ ǘƘŜ /ƻƳǇŀƴȅ 
ŀƴŘ ǘƘŜ ǊŜǾŜƴǳŜ Ŏŀƴ ōŜ ǊŜƭƛŀōƭȅ ƳŜŀǎǳǊŜŘΣ ǊŜƎŀǊŘƭŜǎǎ ƻŦ ǿƘŜƴ ǘƘŜ ǇŀȅƳŜƴǘ ƛǎ ōŜƛƴƎ ƳŀŘŜΦ wŜǾŜƴǳŜ ƛǎ 
ƳŜŀǎǳǊŜŘ ŀǘ ǘƘŜ ŦŀƛǊ ǾŀƭǳŜ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ ŎƻƴǎƛŘŜǊŀǘƛƻƴ ǊŜŎŜƛǾŜŘ ƻǊ ǊŜŎŜƛǾŀōƭŜΣ ǘŀƪƛƴƎ ƛƴǘƻ ŀŎŎƻǳƴǘ ŎƻƴǘǊŀŎǘǳŀƭƭȅ 
ŘŜŦƛƴŜŘ ǘŜǊƳǎ ƻŦ ǇŀȅƳŜƴǘ ŀƴŘ ŜȄŎƭǳŘƛƴƎ ǘŀȄŜǎ ƻǊ ŘǳǘƛŜǎ ŎƻƭƭŜŎǘŜŘ ƻƴ ōŜƘŀƭŦ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ ƎƻǾŜǊƴƳŜƴǘΦ 
 
{ŀƭŜǎ ǘŀȄκ ǾŀƭǳŜ ŀŘŘŜŘ ǘŀȄ ό±!¢ύ κ DƻƻŘǎ ŀƴŘ {ŜǊǾƛŎŜ ¢ŀȄ όD{¢ύ ƛǎ ƴƻǘ ǊŜŎŜƛǾŜŘ ōȅ ǘƘŜ /ƻƳǇŀƴȅ ƻƴ ƛǘǎ ƻǿƴ 
ŀŎŎƻǳƴǘΦ wŀǘƘŜǊΣ ƛǘ ƛǎ ǘŀȄ ŎƻƭƭŜŎǘŜŘ ƻƴ ǾŀƭǳŜ ŀŘŘŜŘ ǘƻ ǘƘŜ ŎƻƳƳƻŘƛǘȅ ōȅ ǘƘŜ ǎŜƭƭŜǊ ƻƴ ōŜƘŀƭŦ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ 
ƎƻǾŜǊƴƳŜƴǘΦ !ŎŎƻǊŘƛƴƎƭȅΣ ƛǘ ƛǎ ŜȄŎƭǳŘŜŘ ŦǊƻƳ ǊŜǾŜƴǳŜΦ 
 
¢ƘŜ ǎǇŜŎƛŦƛŎ ǊŜŎƻƎƴƛǘƛƻƴ ŎǊƛǘŜǊƛŀ ŘŜǎŎǊƛōŜŘ ōŜƭƻǿ Ƴǳǎǘ ŀƭǎƻ ōŜ ƳŜǘ ōŜŦƻǊŜ ǊŜǾŜƴǳŜ ƛǎ ǊŜŎƻƎƴƛǎŜŘΦ 
 
ƛύ {ŀƭŜ ƻŦ ƎƻƻŘǎ 
 
wŜǾŜƴǳŜ ŦǊƻƳ ǘƘŜ ǎŀƭŜ ƻŦ ƎƻƻŘǎ ƛǎ ǊŜŎƻƎƴƛǎŜŘ ǿƘŜƴ ǘƘŜ ǎƛƎƴƛŦƛŎŀƴǘ Ǌƛǎƪǎ ŀƴŘ ǊŜǿŀǊŘǎ ƻŦ ƻǿƴŜǊǎƘƛǇ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ 
ƎƻƻŘǎ ƘŀǾŜ ǇŀǎǎŜŘ ǘƻ ǘƘŜ ōǳȅŜǊΣ ǳǎǳŀƭƭȅ ƻƴ ŘŜƭƛǾŜǊȅ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ ƎƻƻŘǎΦ wŜǾŜƴǳŜ ŦǊƻƳ ǘƘŜ ǎŀƭŜ ƻŦ ƎƻƻŘǎ ƛǎ 
ƳŜŀǎǳǊŜŘ ŀǘ ǘƘŜ ŦŀƛǊ ǾŀƭǳŜ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ ŎƻƴǎƛŘŜǊŀǘƛƻƴ ǊŜŎŜƛǾŜŘ ƻǊ ǊŜŎŜƛǾŀōƭŜΣ ƴŜǘ ƻŦ ǊŜǘǳǊƴǎ ŀƴŘ ŀƭƭƻǿŀƴŎŜǎΣ ǘǊŀŘŜ 
ŘƛǎŎƻǳƴǘǎ ŀƴŘ ǾƻƭǳƳŜ ǊŜōŀǘŜǎΦ 
 
ƛƛύ wŜƴŘŜǊƛƴƎ ƻŦ ǎŜǊǾƛŎŜǎ 

wŜǾŜƴǳŜ ƛǎ ǊŜŎƻƎƴƛǎŜŘ ǘƻ ǘƘŜ ŜȄǘŜƴǘ ǘƘŀǘ ƛǘ ƛǎ ǇǊƻōŀōƭŜ ǘƘŀǘ ǘƘŜ ŜŎƻƴƻƳƛŎ ōŜƴŜŦƛǘǎ ǿƛƭƭ Ŧƭƻǿ ǘƻ ǘƘŜ /ƻƳǇŀƴȅ 
ŀƴŘ ǊŜǾŜƴǳŜ Ŏŀƴ ōŜ ǊŜƭƛŀōƭȅ ƳŜŀǎǳǊŜŘΦ 

wŜǾŜƴǳŜ ŦǊƻƳ ǳǎŜǊ ŎƘŀǊƎŜǎ ǘƻǿŀǊŘǎ ǿŀǎǘŜ ŘƛǎǇƻǎŀƭ ƛǎ ǊŜŎƻƎƴƛǎŜŘ ŀǎ ŀƴŘ ǿƘŜƴ ǘƘŜ ǊŜƭŀǘŜŘ ǎŜǊǾƛŎŜǎ ŀǊŜ 
ǇŜǊŦƻǊƳŜŘ ƛΦŜΦ ǿƘŜƴ ǘƘŜ ǿŀǎǘŜ ƛǎ ŎƻƭƭŜŎǘŜŘΣ ǘǊŀƴǎǇƻǊǘŜŘ ŀƴŘ ƛǎ ǊŜŎŜƛǾŜŘ ŀǘ ǘƘŜ ŘǳƳǇƛƴƎ ȅŀǊŘǎΦ 

wŜǾŜƴǳŜ ŦǊƻƳ ŎƻƴǎǳƭǘŀƴŎȅ ŀƴŘ ƳŀƛƴǘŜƴŀƴŎŜ ŎƻƴǘǊŀŎǘǎ ƛǎ ǊŜŎƻƎƴƛǎŜŘ ŀǎ ŀƴŘ ǿƘŜƴ ǘƘŜ ǊŜƭŀǘŜŘ ǎŜǊǾƛŎŜǎ ŀǊŜ 
ǇŜǊŦƻǊƳŜŘΦ 

ƛƛƛύ LƴǘŜǊŜǎǘ ƛƴŎƻƳŜ 

CƻǊ ŀƭƭ ŘŜōǘ ƛƴǎǘǊǳƳŜƴǘǎ ƳŜŀǎǳǊŜŘ ŜƛǘƘŜǊ ŀǘ ŀƳƻǊǘƛǎŜŘ Ŏƻǎǘ ƻǊ ŀǘ ŦŀƛǊ ǾŀƭǳŜ ǘƘǊƻǳƎƘ ƻǘƘŜǊ ŎƻƳǇǊŜƘŜƴǎƛǾŜ 
ƛƴŎƻƳŜΣ ƛƴǘŜǊŜǎǘ ƛƴŎƻƳŜ ƛǎ ǊŜŎƻǊŘŜŘ ǳǎƛƴƎ ǘƘŜ ŜŦŦŜŎǘƛǾŜ ƛƴǘŜǊŜǎǘ ǊŀǘŜ ό9LwύΦ 9Lw ƛǎ ǘƘŜ ǊŀǘŜ ǘƘŀǘ ŜȄŀŎǘƭȅ 
ŘƛǎŎƻǳƴǘǎ ǘƘŜ ŜǎǘƛƳŀǘŜŘ ŦǳǘǳǊŜ ŎŀǎƘ ǇŀȅƳŜƴǘǎ ƻǊ ǊŜŎŜƛǇǘǎ ƻǾŜǊ ǘƘŜ ŜȄǇŜŎǘŜŘ ƭƛŦŜ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ ŦƛƴŀƴŎƛŀƭ ƛƴǎǘǊǳƳŜƴǘ 
ƻǊ ŀ ǎƘƻǊǘŜǊ ǇŜǊƛƻŘΣ ǿƘŜǊŜ ŀǇǇǊƻǇǊƛŀǘŜΣ ǘƻ ǘƘŜ ƎǊƻǎǎ ŎŀǊǊȅƛƴƎ ŀƳƻǳƴǘ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ ŦƛƴŀƴŎƛŀƭ ŀǎǎŜǘ ƻǊ ǘƻ ǘƘŜ 
ŀƳƻǊǘƛǎŜŘ Ŏƻǎǘ ƻŦ ŀ ŦƛƴŀƴŎƛŀƭ ƭƛŀōƛƭƛǘȅΦ ²ƘŜƴ ŎŀƭŎǳƭŀǘƛƴƎ ǘƘŜ ŜŦŦŜŎǘƛǾŜ ƛƴǘŜǊŜǎǘ ǊŀǘŜΣ ǘƘŜ /ƻƳǇŀƴȅ ŜǎǘƛƳŀǘŜǎ 
ǘƘŜ ŜȄǇŜŎǘŜŘ ŎŀǎƘ Ŧƭƻǿǎ ōȅ ŎƻƴǎƛŘŜǊƛƴƎ ŀƭƭ ǘƘŜ ŎƻƴǘǊŀŎǘǳŀƭ ǘŜǊƳǎ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ ŦƛƴŀƴŎƛŀƭ ƛƴǎǘǊǳƳŜƴǘ όŦƻǊ ŜȄŀƳǇƭŜΣ 
ǇǊŜǇŀȅƳŜƴǘΣ ŜȄǘŜƴǎƛƻƴΣ Ŏŀƭƭ ŀƴŘ ǎƛƳƛƭŀǊ ƻǇǘƛƻƴǎύ ōǳǘ ŘƻŜǎ ƴƻǘ ŎƻƴǎƛŘŜǊ ǘƘŜ ŜȄǇŜŎǘŜŘ ŎǊŜŘƛǘ ƭƻǎǎŜǎΦ LƴǘŜǊŜǎǘ 
ƛƴŎƻƳŜ ƛǎ ƛƴŎƭǳŘŜŘ ƛƴ ŦƛƴŀƴŎŜ ƛƴŎƻƳŜ ƛƴ ǘƘŜ ǎǘŀǘŜƳŜƴǘ ƻŦ ǇǊƻŦƛǘ ŀƴŘ ƭƻǎǎΦ 

ƛǾύ 5ƛǾƛŘŜƴŘǎ 

wŜǾŜƴǳŜ ƛǎ ǊŜŎƻƎƴƛǎŜŘ ǿƘŜƴ ǘƘŜ /ƻƳǇŀƴȅΩǎ ǊƛƎƘǘ ǘƻ ǊŜŎŜƛǾŜ ǘƘŜ ǇŀȅƳŜƴǘ ƛǎ ŜǎǘŀōƭƛǎƘŜŘΣ ǿƘƛŎƘ ƛǎ ƎŜƴŜǊŀƭƭȅ 
ǿƘŜƴ ǎƘŀǊŜƘƻƭŘŜǊǎ ŀǇǇǊƻǾŜ ǘƘŜ ŘƛǾƛŘŜƴŘΦ 

 

g. DƻǾŜǊƴƳŜƴǘ ƎǊŀƴǘǎ 

DƻǾŜǊƴƳŜƴǘ ƎǊŀƴǘǎ ŀǊŜ ǊŜŎƻƎƴƛǎŜŘ ǿƘŜǊŜ ǘƘŜǊŜ ƛǎ ǊŜŀǎƻƴŀōƭŜ ŀǎǎǳǊŀƴŎŜ ǘƘŀǘ ǘƘŜ ƎǊŀƴǘ ǿƛƭƭ ōŜ ǊŜŎŜƛǾŜŘ ŀƴŘ 
ŀƭƭ ŀǘǘŀŎƘŜŘ ŎƻƴŘƛǘƛƻƴǎ ǿƛƭƭ ōŜ ŎƻƳǇƭƛŜŘ ǿƛǘƘΦ ²ƘŜƴ ǘƘŜ ƎǊŀƴǘ ǊŜƭŀǘŜǎ ǘƻ ŀƴ ŜȄǇŜƴǎŜ ƛǘŜƳΣ ƛǘ ƛǎ ǊŜŎƻƎƴƛǎŜŘ ŀǎ 
ƛƴŎƻƳŜ ƻƴ ŀ ǎȅǎǘŜƳŀǘƛŎ ōŀǎƛǎ ƻǾŜǊ ǘƘŜ ǇŜǊƛƻŘǎ ǘƘŀǘ ǘƘŜ ǊŜƭŀǘŜŘ ŎƻǎǘǎΣ ŦƻǊ ǿƘƛŎƘ ƛǘ ƛǎ ƛƴǘŜƴŘŜŘ ǘƻ ŎƻƳǇŜƴǎŀǘŜΣ 
ŀǊŜ ŜȄǇŜƴǎŜŘΦ ²ƘŜƴ ǘƘŜ ƎǊŀƴǘ ǊŜƭŀǘŜǎ ǘƻ ŀƴ ŀǎǎŜǘΣ ƛǘ ƛǎ ǊŜŎƻƎƴƛǎŜŘ ŀǎ ƛƴŎƻƳŜ ƛƴ Ŝǉǳŀƭ ŀƳƻǳƴǘǎ ƻǾŜǊ ǘƘŜ 
ŜȄǇŜŎǘŜŘ ǳǎŜŦǳƭ ƭƛŦŜ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ ǊŜƭŀǘŜŘ ŀǎǎŜǘΦ 
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²ƘŜƴ ǘƘŜ /ƻƳǇŀƴȅ ǊŜŎŜƛǾŜǎ ƎǊŀƴǘǎ ƻŦ ƴƻƴπƳƻƴŜǘŀǊȅ ŀǎǎŜǘǎΣ ǘƘŜ ŀǎǎŜǘ ŀƴŘ ǘƘŜ ƎǊŀƴǘ ŀǊŜ ǊŜŎƻǊŘŜŘ ŀǘ ŦŀƛǊ 
ǾŀƭǳŜ ŀƳƻǳƴǘǎ ŀƴŘ ǊŜƭŜŀǎŜŘ ǘƻ ǇǊƻŦƛǘ ƻǊ ƭƻǎǎ ƻǾŜǊ ǘƘŜ ŜȄǇŜŎǘŜŘ ǳǎŜŦǳƭ ƭƛŦŜ ƛƴ ŀ ǇŀǘǘŜǊƴ ƻŦ ŎƻƴǎǳƳǇǘƛƻƴ ƻŦ 
ǘƘŜ ōŜƴŜŦƛǘ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ ǳƴŘŜǊƭȅƛƴƎ ŀǎǎŜǘ ƛΦŜΦ  ōȅ Ŝǉǳŀƭ ŀƴƴǳŀƭ ƛƴǎǘŀƭƳŜƴǘǎΦ ²ƘŜƴ ƭƻŀƴǎ ƻǊ ǎƛƳƛƭŀǊ ŀǎǎƛǎǘŀƴŎŜ ŀǊŜ 
ǇǊƻǾƛŘŜŘ ōȅ ƎƻǾŜǊƴƳŜƴǘǎ ƻǊ ǊŜƭŀǘŜŘ ƛƴǎǘƛǘǳǘƛƻƴǎΣ ǿƛǘƘ ŀƴ ƛƴǘŜǊŜǎǘ ǊŀǘŜ ōŜƭƻǿ ǘƘŜ ŎǳǊǊŜƴǘ ŀǇǇƭƛŎŀōƭŜ ƳŀǊƪŜǘ 
ǊŀǘŜΣ ǘƘŜ ŜŦŦŜŎǘ ƻŦ ǘƘƛǎ ŦŀǾƻǳǊŀōƭŜ ƛƴǘŜǊŜǎǘ ƛǎ ǊŜƎŀǊŘŜŘ ŀǎ ŀ ƎƻǾŜǊƴƳŜƴǘ ƎǊŀƴǘΦ ¢ƘŜ ƭƻŀƴ ƻǊ ŀǎǎƛǎǘŀƴŎŜ ƛǎ 
ƛƴƛǘƛŀƭƭȅ ǊŜŎƻƎƴƛǎŜŘ ŀƴŘ ƳŜŀǎǳǊŜŘ ŀǘ ŦŀƛǊ ǾŀƭǳŜ ŀƴŘ ǘƘŜ ƎƻǾŜǊƴƳŜƴǘ ƎǊŀƴǘ ƛǎ ƳŜŀǎǳǊŜŘ ŀǎ ǘƘŜ ŘƛŦŦŜǊŜƴŎŜ 
ōŜǘǿŜŜƴ ǘƘŜ ƛƴƛǘƛŀƭ ŎŀǊǊȅƛƴƎ ǾŀƭǳŜ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ ƭƻŀƴ ŀƴŘ ǘƘŜ ǇǊƻŎŜŜŘǎ ǊŜŎŜƛǾŜŘΦ ¢ƘŜ ƭƻŀƴ ƛǎ ǎǳōǎŜǉǳŜƴǘƭȅ ƳŜŀǎǳǊŜŘ 
ŀǎ ǇŜǊ ǘƘŜ ŀŎŎƻǳƴǘƛƴƎ ǇƻƭƛŎȅ ŀǇǇƭƛŎŀōƭŜ ǘƻ ŦƛƴŀƴŎƛŀƭ ƭƛŀōƛƭƛǘƛŜǎΦ 

 

h. ¢ŀȄŜǎ 
 

ƛύ /ǳǊǊŜƴǘ ƛƴŎƻƳŜ ǘŀȄ 
 
/ǳǊǊŜƴǘ ƛƴŎƻƳŜ ǘŀȄ ŀǎǎŜǘǎ ŀƴŘ ƭƛŀōƛƭƛǘƛŜǎ ŀǊŜ ƳŜŀǎǳǊŜŘ ŀǘ ǘƘŜ ŀƳƻǳƴǘ ŜȄǇŜŎǘŜŘ ǘƻ ōŜ ǊŜŎƻǾŜǊŜŘ ŦǊƻƳ 
ƻǊ ǇŀƛŘ ǘƻ ǘƘŜ ǘŀȄŀǘƛƻƴ ŀǳǘƘƻǊƛǘƛŜǎΦ ¢ƘŜ ǘŀȄ ǊŀǘŜǎ ŀƴŘ ǘŀȄ ƭŀǿǎ ǳǎŜŘ ǘƻ ŎƻƳǇǳǘŜ ǘƘŜ ŀƳƻǳƴǘ ŀǊŜ ǘƘƻǎŜ 
ǘƘŀǘ ŀǊŜ ŜƴŀŎǘŜŘ ƻǊ ǎǳōǎǘŀƴǘƛǾŜƭȅ ŜƴŀŎǘŜŘΣ ŀǘ ǘƘŜ ǊŜǇƻǊǘƛƴƎ ŘŀǘŜ ƛƴ ǘƘŜ ŎƻǳƴǘǊƛŜǎ ǿƘŜǊŜ ǘƘŜ /ƻƳǇŀƴȅ 
ƻǇŜǊŀǘŜǎ ŀƴŘ ƎŜƴŜǊŀǘŜǎ ǘŀȄŀōƭŜ ƛƴŎƻƳŜΦ 
 
/ǳǊǊŜƴǘ ƛƴŎƻƳŜ ǘŀȄ ǊŜƭŀǘƛƴƎ ǘƻ ƛǘŜƳǎ ǊŜŎƻƎƴƛǎŜŘ ƻǳǘǎƛŘŜ ǇǊƻŦƛǘ ƻǊ ƭƻǎǎ ƛǎ ǊŜŎƻƎƴƛǎŜŘ ƻǳǘǎƛŘŜ ǇǊƻŦƛǘ ƻǊ ƭƻǎǎ 
όŜƛǘƘŜǊ ƛƴ ƻǘƘŜǊ ŎƻƳǇǊŜƘŜƴǎƛǾŜ ƛƴŎƻƳŜ ƻǊ ƛƴ ŜǉǳƛǘȅύΦ /ǳǊǊŜƴǘ ǘŀȄ ƛǘŜƳǎ ŀǊŜ ǊŜŎƻƎƴƛǎŜŘ ƛƴ ŎƻǊǊŜƭŀǘƛƻƴ ǘƻ 
ǘƘŜ ǳƴŘŜǊƭȅƛƴƎ ǘǊŀƴǎŀŎǘƛƻƴ ŜƛǘƘŜǊ ƛƴ h/L ƻǊ ŘƛǊŜŎǘƭȅ ƛƴ ŜǉǳƛǘȅΦ aŀƴŀƎŜƳŜƴǘ ǇŜǊƛƻŘƛŎŀƭƭȅ ŜǾŀƭǳŀǘŜǎ 
Ǉƻǎƛǘƛƻƴǎ ǘŀƪŜƴ ƛƴ ǘƘŜ ǘŀȄ ǊŜǘǳǊƴǎ ǿƛǘƘ ǊŜǎǇŜŎǘ ǘƻ ǎƛǘǳŀǘƛƻƴǎ ƛƴ ǿƘƛŎƘ ŀǇǇƭƛŎŀōƭŜ ǘŀȄ ǊŜƎǳƭŀǘƛƻƴǎ ŀǊŜ 
ǎǳōƧŜŎǘ ǘƻ ƛƴǘŜǊǇǊŜǘŀǘƛƻƴ ŀƴŘ ŜǎǘŀōƭƛǎƘŜǎ ǇǊƻǾƛǎƛƻƴǎ ǿƘŜǊŜ ŀǇǇǊƻǇǊƛŀǘŜΦ 
 

ƛƛύ 5ŜŦŜǊǊŜŘ ǘŀȄ 
 
5ŜŦŜǊǊŜŘ ǘŀȄ ƛǎ ǇǊƻǾƛŘŜŘ ǳǎƛƴƎ ǘƘŜ ƭƛŀōƛƭƛǘȅ ƳŜǘƘƻŘ ƻƴ ǘŜƳǇƻǊŀǊȅ ŘƛŦŦŜǊŜƴŎŜǎ ōŜǘǿŜŜƴ ǘƘŜ ǘŀȄ ōŀǎŜǎ ƻŦ 
ŀǎǎŜǘǎ ŀƴŘ ƭƛŀōƛƭƛǘƛŜǎ ŀƴŘ ǘƘŜƛǊ ŎŀǊǊȅƛƴƎ ŀƳƻǳƴǘǎ ŦƻǊ ŦƛƴŀƴŎƛŀƭ ǊŜǇƻǊǘƛƴƎ ǇǳǊǇƻǎŜǎ ŀǘ ǘƘŜ ǊŜǇƻǊǘƛƴƎ ŘŀǘŜΦ 
 
5ŜŦŜǊǊŜŘ ǘŀȄ ƭƛŀōƛƭƛǘƛŜǎ ŀǊŜ ǊŜŎƻƎƴƛǎŜŘ ŦƻǊ ŀƭƭ ǘŀȄŀōƭŜ ǘŜƳǇƻǊŀǊȅ ŘƛŦŦŜǊŜƴŎŜǎΦ 
 
5ŜŦŜǊǊŜŘ ǘŀȄ ŀǎǎŜǘǎ ŀǊŜ ǊŜŎƻƎƴƛǎŜŘ ŦƻǊ ŀƭƭ ŘŜŘǳŎǘƛōƭŜ ǘŜƳǇƻǊŀǊȅ ŘƛŦŦŜǊŜƴŎŜǎΣ ǘƘŜ ŎŀǊǊȅ ŦƻǊǿŀǊŘ ƻŦ ǳƴǳǎŜŘ 
ǘŀȄ ŎǊŜŘƛǘǎ ŀƴŘ ŀƴȅ ǳƴǳǎŜŘ ǘŀȄ ƭƻǎǎŜǎΦ 5ŜŦŜǊǊŜŘ ǘŀȄ ŀǎǎŜǘǎ ŀǊŜ ǊŜŎƻƎƴƛǎŜŘ ǘƻ ǘƘŜ ŜȄǘŜƴǘ ǘƘŀǘ ƛǘ ƛǎ ǇǊƻōŀōƭŜ 
ǘƘŀǘ ǘŀȄŀōƭŜ ǇǊƻŦƛǘ ǿƛƭƭ ōŜ ŀǾŀƛƭŀōƭŜ ŀƎŀƛƴǎǘ ǿƘƛŎƘ ǘƘŜ ŘŜŘǳŎǘƛōƭŜ ǘŜƳǇƻǊŀǊȅ ŘƛŦŦŜǊŜƴŎŜǎΣ ŀƴŘ ǘƘŜ ŎŀǊǊȅ 
ŦƻǊǿŀǊŘ ƻŦ ǳƴǳǎŜŘ ǘŀȄ ŎǊŜŘƛǘǎ ŀƴŘ ǳƴǳǎŜŘ ǘŀȄ ƭƻǎǎŜǎ Ŏŀƴ ōŜ ǳǘƛƭƛǎŜŘΦ 
 
¢ƘŜ ŎŀǊǊȅƛƴƎ ŀƳƻǳƴǘ ƻŦ ŘŜŦŜǊǊŜŘ ǘŀȄ ŀǎǎŜǘǎ ƛǎ ǊŜǾƛŜǿŜŘ ŀǘ ŜŀŎƘ ǊŜǇƻǊǘƛƴƎ ŘŀǘŜ ŀƴŘ ǊŜŘǳŎŜŘ ǘƻ ǘƘŜ ŜȄǘŜƴǘ 
ǘƘŀǘ ƛǘ ƛǎ ƴƻ ƭƻƴƎŜǊ ǇǊƻōŀōƭŜ ǘƘŀǘ ǎǳŦŦƛŎƛŜƴǘ ǘŀȄŀōƭŜ ǇǊƻŦƛǘ ǿƛƭƭ ōŜ ŀǾŀƛƭŀōƭŜ ǘƻ ŀƭƭƻǿ ŀƭƭ ƻǊ ǇŀǊǘ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ 
ŘŜŦŜǊǊŜŘ ǘŀȄ ŀǎǎŜǘ ǘƻ ōŜ ǳǘƛƭƛǎŜŘΦ ¦ƴǊŜŎƻƎƴƛǎŜŘ ŘŜŦŜǊǊŜŘ ǘŀȄ ŀǎǎŜǘǎ ŀǊŜ ǊŜπŀǎǎŜǎǎŜŘ ŀǘ ŜŀŎƘ ǊŜǇƻǊǘƛƴƎ 
ŘŀǘŜ ŀƴŘ ŀǊŜ ǊŜŎƻƎƴƛǎŜŘ ǘƻ ǘƘŜ ŜȄǘŜƴǘ ǘƘŀǘ ƛǘ Ƙŀǎ ōŜŎƻƳŜ ǇǊƻōŀōƭŜ ǘƘŀǘ ŦǳǘǳǊŜ ǘŀȄŀōƭŜ ǇǊƻŦƛǘǎ ǿƛƭƭ ŀƭƭƻǿ 
ǘƘŜ ŘŜŦŜǊǊŜŘ ǘŀȄ ŀǎǎŜǘ ǘƻ ōŜ ǊŜŎƻǾŜǊŜŘΦ 
 
5ŜŦŜǊǊŜŘ ǘŀȄ ŀǎǎŜǘǎ ŀƴŘ ƭƛŀōƛƭƛǘƛŜǎ ŀǊŜ ƳŜŀǎǳǊŜŘ ŀǘ ǘƘŜ ǘŀȄ ǊŀǘŜǎ ǘƘŀǘ ŀǊŜ ŜȄǇŜŎǘŜŘ ǘƻ ŀǇǇƭȅ ƛƴ ǘƘŜ ȅŜŀǊ 
ǿƘŜƴ ǘƘŜ ŀǎǎŜǘ ƛǎ ǊŜŀƭƛǎŜŘ ƻǊ ǘƘŜ ƭƛŀōƛƭƛǘȅ ƛǎ ǎŜǘǘƭŜŘΣ ōŀǎŜŘ ƻƴ ǘŀȄ ǊŀǘŜǎ όŀƴŘ ǘŀȄ ƭŀǿǎύ ǘƘŀǘ ƘŀǾŜ ōŜŜƴ 
ŜƴŀŎǘŜŘ ƻǊ ǎǳōǎǘŀƴǘƛǾŜƭȅ ŜƴŀŎǘŜŘ ŀǘ ǘƘŜ ǊŜǇƻǊǘƛƴƎ ŘŀǘŜΦ 
 
5ŜŦŜǊǊŜŘ ǘŀȄ ǊŜƭŀǘƛƴƎ ǘƻ ƛǘŜƳǎ ǊŜŎƻƎƴƛǎŜŘ ƻǳǘǎƛŘŜ ǇǊƻŦƛǘ ƻǊ ƭƻǎǎ ƛǎ ǊŜŎƻƎƴƛǎŜŘ ƻǳǘǎƛŘŜ ǇǊƻŦƛǘ ƻǊ ƭƻǎǎ όŜƛǘƘŜǊ 
ƛƴ ƻǘƘŜǊ ŎƻƳǇǊŜƘŜƴǎƛǾŜ ƛƴŎƻƳŜ ƻǊ ƛƴ ŜǉǳƛǘȅύΦ 5ŜŦŜǊǊŜŘ ǘŀȄ ƛǘŜƳǎ ŀǊŜ ǊŜŎƻƎƴƛǎŜŘ ƛƴ ŎƻǊǊŜƭŀǘƛƻƴ ǘƻ ǘƘŜ 
ǳƴŘŜǊƭȅƛƴƎ ǘǊŀƴǎŀŎǘƛƻƴ ŜƛǘƘŜǊ ƛƴ h/L ƻǊ ŘƛǊŜŎǘƭȅ ƛƴ ŜǉǳƛǘȅΦ 
 
5ŜŦŜǊǊŜŘ ǘŀȄ ŀǎǎŜǘǎ ŀƴŘ ŘŜŦŜǊǊŜŘ ǘŀȄ ƭƛŀōƛƭƛǘƛŜǎ ŀǊŜ ƻŦŦǎŜǘ ƛŦ ŀ ƭŜƎŀƭƭȅ ŜƴŦƻǊŎŜŀōƭŜ ǊƛƎƘǘ ŜȄƛǎǘǎ ǘƻ ǎŜǘ ƻŦŦ 
ŎǳǊǊŜƴǘ ǘŀȄ ŀǎǎŜǘǎ ŀƎŀƛƴǎǘ ŎǳǊǊŜƴǘ ǘŀȄ ƭƛŀōƛƭƛǘƛŜǎ ŀƴŘ ǘƘŜ ŘŜŦŜǊǊŜŘ ǘŀȄŜǎ ǊŜƭŀǘŜ ǘƻ ǘƘŜ ǎŀƳŜ ǘŀȄŀōƭŜ Ŝƴǘƛǘȅ 
ŀƴŘ ǘƘŜ ǎŀƳŜ ǘŀȄŀǘƛƻƴ ŀǳǘƘƻǊƛǘȅΦ 
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Lƴ ǘƘŜ ǎƛǘǳŀǘƛƻƴǎ ǿƘŜǊŜ ǘƘŜ /ƻƳǇŀƴȅ ƛǎ ŜƴǘƛǘƭŜŘ ǘƻ ŀ ǘŀȄ ƘƻƭƛŘŀȅ ǳƴŘŜǊ ǘƘŜ LƴŎƻƳŜπǘŀȄ !ŎǘΣ мфсм ŜƴŀŎǘŜŘ 
ƛƴ LƴŘƛŀ ƻǊ ǘŀȄ ƭŀǿǎ ǇǊŜǾŀƛƭƛƴƎ ƛƴ ǘƘŜ ǊŜǎǇŜŎǘƛǾŜ ǘŀȄ ƧǳǊƛǎŘƛŎǘƛƻƴǎ ǿƘŜǊŜ ǘƘŜȅ ƻǇŜǊŀǘŜΣ ƴƻ ŘŜŦŜǊǊŜŘ ǘŀȄ 
όŀǎǎŜǘ ƻǊ ƭƛŀōƛƭƛǘȅύ ƛǎ ǊŜŎƻƎƴƛȊŜŘ ƛƴ ǊŜǎǇŜŎǘ ƻŦ ǘŜƳǇƻǊŀǊȅ ŘƛŦŦŜǊŜƴŎŜǎ ǿƘƛŎƘ ǊŜǾŜǊǎŜ ŘǳǊƛƴƎ ǘƘŜ ǘŀȄ ƘƻƭƛŘŀȅ 
ǇŜǊƛƻŘΣ ǘƻ ǘƘŜ ŜȄǘŜƴǘ ǘƘŜ ŎƻƴŎŜǊƴŜŘ ŜƴǘƛǘȅΩǎ ƎǊƻǎǎ ǘƻǘŀƭ ƛƴŎƻƳŜ ƛǎ ǎǳōƧŜŎǘ ǘƻ ǘƘŜ ŘŜŘǳŎǘƛƻƴ ŘǳǊƛƴƎ ǘƘŜ 
ǘŀȄ ƘƻƭƛŘŀȅ ǇŜǊƛƻŘΦ 5ŜŦŜǊǊŜŘ ǘŀȄ ƛƴ ǊŜǎǇŜŎǘ ƻŦ ǘŜƳǇƻǊŀǊȅ ŘƛŦŦŜǊŜƴŎŜǎ ǿƘƛŎƘ ǊŜǾŜǊǎŜ ŀŦǘŜǊ ǘƘŜ ǘŀȄ ƘƻƭƛŘŀȅ 
ǇŜǊƛƻŘ ƛǎ ǊŜŎƻƎƴƛȊŜŘ ƛƴ ǘƘŜ ȅŜŀǊ ƛƴ ǿƘƛŎƘ ǘƘŜ ǘŜƳǇƻǊŀǊȅ ŘƛŦŦŜǊŜƴŎŜǎ ƻǊƛƎƛƴŀǘŜΦ IƻǿŜǾŜǊΣ ǘƘŜ /ƻƳǇŀƴȅ 
ǊŜǎǘǊƛŎǘǎ ǊŜŎƻƎƴƛǘƛƻƴ ƻŦ ŘŜŦŜǊǊŜŘ ǘŀȄ ŀǎǎŜǘǎ ǘƻ ǘƘŜ ŜȄǘŜƴǘ ƛǘ ƛǎ ǇǊƻōŀōƭŜ ǘƘŀǘ ǎǳŦŦƛŎƛŜƴǘ ŦǳǘǳǊŜ ǘŀȄŀōƭŜ 
ƛƴŎƻƳŜ ǿƛƭƭ ōŜ ŀǾŀƛƭŀōƭŜ ŀƎŀƛƴǎǘ ǿƘƛŎƘ ǎǳŎƘ ŘŜŦŜǊǊŜŘ ǘŀȄ ŀǎǎŜǘǎ Ŏŀƴ ōŜ ǊŜŀƭƛȊŜŘΦ CƻǊ ǊŜŎƻƎƴƛǘƛƻƴ ƻŦ 
ŘŜŦŜǊǊŜŘ ǘŀȄŜǎΣ ǘƘŜ ǘŜƳǇƻǊŀǊȅ ŘƛŦŦŜǊŜƴŎŜǎ ǿƘƛŎƘ ƻǊƛƎƛƴŀǘŜ ŦƛǊǎǘ ŀǊŜ ŎƻƴǎƛŘŜǊŜŘ ǘƻ ǊŜǾŜǊǎŜ ŦƛǊǎǘΦ 
 

ƛƛƛύ D{¢ ǇŀƛŘ ƻƴ ŀŎǉǳƛǎƛǘƛƻƴ ƻŦ ŀǎǎŜǘǎ ƻǊ ƻƴ ƛƴŎǳǊǊƛƴƎ ŜȄǇŜƴǎŜǎ 
 
9ȄǇŜƴǎŜǎ ŀƴŘ ŀǎǎŜǘǎ ŀǊŜ ǊŜŎƻƎƴƛǎŜŘ ƴŜǘ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ ŀƳƻǳƴǘ ƻŦ ǎŀƭŜǎκ ǾŀƭǳŜ ŀŘŘŜŘ ǘŀȄŜǎ ǇŀƛŘΣ ŜȄŎŜǇǘΥ 
- ²ƘŜƴ ǘƘŜ ǘŀȄ ƛƴŎǳǊǊŜŘ ƻƴ ŀ ǇǳǊŎƘŀǎŜ ƻŦ ŀǎǎŜǘǎ ƻǊ ǎŜǊǾƛŎŜǎ ƛǎ ƴƻǘ ǊŜŎƻǾŜǊŀōƭŜ ŦǊƻƳ ǘƘŜ ǘŀȄŀǘƛƻƴ 

ŀǳǘƘƻǊƛǘȅΣ ƛƴ ǿƘƛŎƘ ŎŀǎŜΣ ǘƘŜ ǘŀȄ ǇŀƛŘ ƛǎ ǊŜŎƻƎƴƛǎŜŘ ŀǎ ǇŀǊǘ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ Ŏƻǎǘ ƻŦ ŀŎǉǳƛǎƛǘƛƻƴ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ ŀǎǎŜǘ ƻǊ 
ŀǎ ǇŀǊǘ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ ŜȄǇŜƴǎŜ ƛǘŜƳΣ ŀǎ ŀǇǇƭƛŎŀōƭŜ 

- ²ƘŜƴ ǊŜŎŜƛǾŀōƭŜǎ ŀƴŘ ǇŀȅŀōƭŜǎ ŀǊŜ ǎǘŀǘŜŘ ǿƛǘƘ ǘƘŜ ŀƳƻǳƴǘ ƻŦ ǘŀȄ ƛƴŎƭǳŘŜŘ 
 
¢ƘŜ ƴŜǘ ŀƳƻǳƴǘ ƻŦ ǘŀȄ ǊŜŎƻǾŜǊŀōƭŜ ŦǊƻƳΣ ƻǊ ǇŀȅŀōƭŜ ǘƻΣ ǘƘŜ ǘŀȄŀǘƛƻƴ ŀǳǘƘƻǊƛǘȅ ƛǎ ƛƴŎƭǳŘŜŘ ŀǎ ǇŀǊǘ ƻŦ 
ǊŜŎŜƛǾŀōƭŜǎ ƻǊ ǇŀȅŀōƭŜǎ ƛƴ ǘƘŜ ōŀƭŀƴŎŜ ǎƘŜŜǘΦ 
 

i. tǊƻǇŜǊǘȅΣ Ǉƭŀƴǘ ŀƴŘ ŜǉǳƛǇƳŜƴǘ 
 
/ŀǇƛǘŀƭ ǿƻǊƪ ƛƴ ǇǊƻƎǊŜǎǎ ƛǎ ǎǘŀǘŜŘ ŀǘ ŎƻǎǘΣ ƴŜǘ ƻŦ ŀŎŎǳƳǳƭŀǘŜŘ ƛƳǇŀƛǊƳŜƴǘ ƭƻǎǎΣ ƛŦ ŀƴȅΦ tƭŀƴǘ ŀƴŘ 
ŜǉǳƛǇƳŜƴǘ ƛǎ ǎǘŀǘŜŘ ŀǘ ŎƻǎǘΣ ƴŜǘ ƻŦ ŀŎŎǳƳǳƭŀǘŜŘ ŘŜǇǊŜŎƛŀǘƛƻƴ ŀƴŘ ŀŎŎǳƳǳƭŀǘŜŘ ƛƳǇŀƛǊƳŜƴǘ ƭƻǎǎŜǎΣ ƛŦ 
ŀƴȅΦ {ǳŎƘ Ŏƻǎǘ ƛƴŎƭǳŘŜǎ ǘƘŜ Ŏƻǎǘ ƻŦ ǊŜǇƭŀŎƛƴƎ ǇŀǊǘ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ Ǉƭŀƴǘ ŀƴŘ ŜǉǳƛǇƳŜƴǘ ŀƴŘ ōƻǊǊƻǿƛƴƎ Ŏƻǎǘǎ ŦƻǊ 
ƭƻƴƎπǘŜǊƳ ŎƻƴǎǘǊǳŎǘƛƻƴ ǇǊƻƧŜŎǘǎ ƛŦ ǘƘŜ ǊŜŎƻƎƴƛǘƛƻƴ ŎǊƛǘŜǊƛŀ ŀǊŜ ƳŜǘΦ ²ƘŜƴ ǎƛƎƴƛŦƛŎŀƴǘ ǇŀǊǘǎ ƻŦ Ǉƭŀƴǘ ŀƴŘ 
ŜǉǳƛǇƳŜƴǘ ŀǊŜ ǊŜǉǳƛǊŜŘ ǘƻ ōŜ ǊŜǇƭŀŎŜŘ ŀǘ ƛƴǘŜǊǾŀƭǎΣ ǘƘŜ /ƻƳǇŀƴȅ ŘŜǇǊŜŎƛŀǘŜǎ ǘƘŜƳ ǎŜǇŀǊŀǘŜƭȅ ōŀǎŜŘ 
ƻƴ ǘƘŜƛǊ ǎǇŜŎƛŦƛŎ ǳǎŜŦǳƭ ƭƛǾŜǎΦ [ƛƪŜǿƛǎŜΣ ǿƘŜƴ ŀ ƳŀƧƻǊ ƛƴǎǇŜŎǘƛƻƴ ƛǎ ǇŜǊŦƻǊƳŜŘΣ ƛǘǎ Ŏƻǎǘ ƛǎ ǊŜŎƻƎƴƛǎŜŘ ƛƴ 
ǘƘŜ ŎŀǊǊȅƛƴƎ ŀƳƻǳƴǘ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ Ǉƭŀƴǘ ŀƴŘ ŜǉǳƛǇƳŜƴǘ ŀǎ ŀ ǊŜǇƭŀŎŜƳŜƴǘ ƛŦ ǘƘŜ ǊŜŎƻƎƴƛǘƛƻƴ ŎǊƛǘŜǊƛŀ ŀǊŜ 
ǎŀǘƛǎŦƛŜŘΦ !ƭƭ ƻǘƘŜǊ ǊŜǇŀƛǊ ŀƴŘ ƳŀƛƴǘŜƴŀƴŎŜ Ŏƻǎǘǎ ŀǊŜ ǊŜŎƻƎƴƛǎŜŘ ƛƴ ǇǊƻŦƛǘ ƻǊ ƭƻǎǎ ŀǎ ƛƴŎǳǊǊŜŘΦ ¢ƘŜ ǇǊŜǎŜƴǘ 
ǾŀƭǳŜ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ ŜȄǇŜŎǘŜŘ Ŏƻǎǘ ŦƻǊ ǘƘŜ ŘŜŎƻƳƳƛǎǎƛƻƴƛƴƎ ƻŦ ŀƴ ŀǎǎŜǘ ŀŦǘŜǊ ƛǘǎ ǳǎŜ ƛǎ ƛƴŎƭǳŘŜŘ ƛƴ ǘƘŜ Ŏƻǎǘ ƻŦ 
ǘƘŜ ǊŜǎǇŜŎǘƛǾŜ ŀǎǎŜǘ ƛŦ ǘƘŜ ǊŜŎƻƎƴƛǘƛƻƴ ŎǊƛǘŜǊƛŀ ŦƻǊ ŀ ǇǊƻǾƛǎƛƻƴ ŀǊŜ ƳŜǘΦ  
 
5ŜǇǊŜŎƛŀǘƛƻƴ ƛǎ ŎŀƭŎǳƭŀǘŜŘ ƻƴ ŀ ǎǘǊŀƛƎƘǘπƭƛƴŜ ōŀǎƛǎ ƻǾŜǊ ǘƘŜ ŜǎǘƛƳŀǘŜŘ ǳǎŜŦǳƭ ƭƛǾŜǎ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ ŀǎǎŜǘǎ ŀǎ ŦƻƭƭƻǿǎΥ 
- .ǳƛƭŘƛƴƎ ол ȅŜŀǊǎ 
- /ƻƳǇǳǘŜǊǎ о ȅŜŀǊǎ 
- /ƻƳǇǳǘŜǊ ǎŜǊǾŜǊǎ с ȅŜŀǊǎ 
- tƭŀƴǘ ϧ aŀŎƘƛƴŜǊȅ ς мр ȅŜŀǊǎ 
- [ŀō ŀƴŘ ŜƭŜŎǘǊƛŎŀƭ ŜǉǳƛǇƳŜƴǘ мл ȅŜŀǊǎ 
- hŦŦƛŎŜ ŜǉǳƛǇƳŜƴǘ р ȅŜŀǊǎ 
- CǳǊƴƛǘǳǊŜ ϧ CƛȄǘǳǊŜǎ мл ȅŜŀǊǎ 
- ±ŜƘƛŎƭŜǎ у ȅŜŀǊǎ 
 
 
!ƴ ƛǘŜƳ ƻŦ ǇǊƻǇŜǊǘȅΣ Ǉƭŀƴǘ ŀƴŘ ŜǉǳƛǇƳŜƴǘ ŀƴŘ ŀƴȅ ǎƛƎƴƛŦƛŎŀƴǘ ǇŀǊǘ ƛƴƛǘƛŀƭƭȅ ǊŜŎƻƎƴƛǎŜŘ ƛǎ ŘŜǊŜŎƻƎƴƛǎŜŘ 
ǳǇƻƴ ŘƛǎǇƻǎŀƭ ƻǊ ǿƘŜƴ ƴƻ ŦǳǘǳǊŜ ŜŎƻƴƻƳƛŎ ōŜƴŜŦƛǘǎ ŀǊŜ ŜȄǇŜŎǘŜŘ ŦǊƻƳ ƛǘǎ ǳǎŜ ƻǊ ŘƛǎǇƻǎŀƭΦ !ƴȅ Ǝŀƛƴ ƻǊ 
ƭƻǎǎ ŀǊƛǎƛƴƎ ƻƴ ŘŜǊŜŎƻƎƴƛǘƛƻƴ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ ŀǎǎŜǘ όŎŀƭŎǳƭŀǘŜŘ ŀǎ ǘƘŜ ŘƛŦŦŜǊŜƴŎŜ ōŜǘǿŜŜƴ ǘƘŜ ƴŜǘ ŘƛǎǇƻǎŀƭ 
ǇǊƻŎŜŜŘǎ ŀƴŘ ǘƘŜ ŎŀǊǊȅƛƴƎ ŀƳƻǳƴǘ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ ŀǎǎŜǘύ ƛǎ ƛƴŎƭǳŘŜŘ ƛƴ ǘƘŜ ǎǘŀǘŜƳŜƴǘ ƻŦ ǇǊƻŦƛǘ ŀƴŘ ƭƻǎǎ ǿƘŜƴ ǘƘŜ 
ŀǎǎŜǘ ƛǎ ŘŜǊŜŎƻƎƴƛǎŜŘΦ 
 
¢ƘŜ ǊŜǎƛŘǳŀƭ ǾŀƭǳŜǎΣ ǳǎŜŦǳƭ ƭƛǾŜǎ ŀƴŘ ƳŜǘƘƻŘǎ ƻŦ ŘŜǇǊŜŎƛŀǘƛƻƴ ƻŦ ǇǊƻǇŜǊǘȅΣ Ǉƭŀƴǘ ŀƴŘ ŜǉǳƛǇƳŜƴǘ ŀǊŜ 
ǊŜǾƛŜǿŜŘ ŀǘ ŜŀŎƘ ŦƛƴŀƴŎƛŀƭ ȅŜŀǊ ŜƴŘ ŀƴŘ ŀŘƧǳǎǘŜŘ ǇǊƻǎǇŜŎǘƛǾŜƭȅΣ ƛŦ ŀǇǇǊƻǇǊƛŀǘŜΦ 
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j. LƴǘŀƴƎƛōƭŜ ŀǎǎŜǘǎ 

LƴǘŀƴƎƛōƭŜ ŀǎǎŜǘǎ ŀŎǉǳƛǊŜŘ ǎŜǇŀǊŀǘŜƭȅ ŀǊŜ ƳŜŀǎǳǊŜŘ ƻƴ ƛƴƛǘƛŀƭ ǊŜŎƻƎƴƛǘƛƻƴ ŀǘ ŎƻǎǘΦ CƻƭƭƻǿƛƴƎ ƛƴƛǘƛŀƭ 
ǊŜŎƻƎƴƛǘƛƻƴΣ ƛƴǘŀƴƎƛōƭŜ ŀǎǎŜǘǎ ŀǊŜ ŎŀǊǊƛŜŘ ŀǘ Ŏƻǎǘ ƭŜǎǎ ŀƴȅ ŀŎŎǳƳǳƭŀǘŜŘ ŀƳƻǊǘƛǎŀǘƛƻƴ ŀƴŘ ŀŎŎǳƳǳƭŀǘŜŘ 
ƛƳǇŀƛǊƳŜƴǘ ƭƻǎǎŜǎΦ LƴǘŜǊƴŀƭƭȅ ƎŜƴŜǊŀǘŜŘ ƛƴǘŀƴƎƛōƭŜǎΣ ŜȄŎƭǳŘƛƴƎ ŎŀǇƛǘŀƭƛǎŜŘ ŘŜǾŜƭƻǇƳŜƴǘ ŎƻǎǘǎΣ ŀǊŜ ƴƻǘ 
ŎŀǇƛǘŀƭƛǎŜŘ ŀƴŘ ǘƘŜ ǊŜƭŀǘŜŘ ŜȄǇŜƴŘƛǘǳǊŜ ƛǎ ǊŜŦƭŜŎǘŜŘ ƛƴ ǇǊƻŦƛǘ ƻǊ ƭƻǎǎ ƛƴ ǘƘŜ ǇŜǊƛƻŘ ƛƴ ǿƘƛŎƘ ǘƘŜ 
ŜȄǇŜƴŘƛǘǳǊŜ ƛǎ ƛƴŎǳǊǊŜŘΦ 

¢ƘŜ ǳǎŜŦǳƭ ƭƛǾŜǎ ƻŦ ƛƴǘŀƴƎƛōƭŜ ŀǎǎŜǘǎ ŀǊŜ ŀǎǎŜǎǎŜŘ ŀǎ ŜƛǘƘŜǊ ŦƛƴƛǘŜ ƻǊ ƛƴŘŜŦƛƴƛǘŜΦ 

LƴǘŀƴƎƛōƭŜ ŀǎǎŜǘǎ ǿƛǘƘ ŦƛƴƛǘŜ ƭƛǾŜǎ ŀǊŜ ŀƳƻǊǘƛǎŜŘ ƻǾŜǊ ǘƘŜ ǳǎŜŦǳƭ ŜŎƻƴƻƳƛŎ ƭƛŦŜ ŀƴŘ ŀǎǎŜǎǎŜŘ ŦƻǊ 
ƛƳǇŀƛǊƳŜƴǘ ǿƘŜƴŜǾŜǊ ǘƘŜǊŜ ƛǎ ŀƴ ƛƴŘƛŎŀǘƛƻƴ ǘƘŀǘ ǘƘŜ ƛƴǘŀƴƎƛōƭŜ ŀǎǎŜǘ Ƴŀȅ ōŜ ƛƳǇŀƛǊŜŘΦ ¢ƘŜ 
ŀƳƻǊǘƛǎŀǘƛƻƴ ǇŜǊƛƻŘ ŀƴŘ ǘƘŜ ŀƳƻǊǘƛǎŀǘƛƻƴ ƳŜǘƘƻŘ ŦƻǊ ŀƴ ƛƴǘŀƴƎƛōƭŜ ŀǎǎŜǘ ǿƛǘƘ ŀ ŦƛƴƛǘŜ ǳǎŜŦǳƭ ƭƛŦŜ ŀǊŜ 
ǊŜǾƛŜǿŜŘ ŀǘ ƭŜŀǎǘ ŀǘ ǘƘŜ ŜƴŘ ƻŦ ŜŀŎƘ ǊŜǇƻǊǘƛƴƎ ǇŜǊƛƻŘΦ /ƘŀƴƎŜǎ ƛƴ ǘƘŜ ŜȄǇŜŎǘŜŘ ǳǎŜŦǳƭ ƭƛŦŜ ƻǊ ǘƘŜ 
ŜȄǇŜŎǘŜŘ ǇŀǘǘŜǊƴ ƻŦ ŎƻƴǎǳƳǇǘƛƻƴ ƻŦ ŦǳǘǳǊŜ ŜŎƻƴƻƳƛŎ ōŜƴŜŦƛǘǎ ŜƳōƻŘƛŜŘ ƛƴ ǘƘŜ ŀǎǎŜǘ ŀǊŜ ŎƻƴǎƛŘŜǊŜŘ ǘƻ 
ƳƻŘƛŦȅ ǘƘŜ ŀƳƻǊǘƛǎŀǘƛƻƴ ǇŜǊƛƻŘ ƻǊ ƳŜǘƘƻŘΣ ŀǎ ŀǇǇǊƻǇǊƛŀǘŜΣ ŀƴŘ ŀǊŜ ǘǊŜŀǘŜŘ ŀǎ ŎƘŀƴƎŜǎ ƛƴ ŀŎŎƻǳƴǘƛƴƎ 
ŜǎǘƛƳŀǘŜǎΦ ¢ƘŜ ŀƳƻǊǘƛǎŀǘƛƻƴ ŜȄǇŜƴǎŜ ƻƴ ƛƴǘŀƴƎƛōƭŜ ŀǎǎŜǘǎ ǿƛǘƘ ŦƛƴƛǘŜ ƭƛǾŜǎ ƛǎ ǊŜŎƻƎƴƛǎŜŘ ƛƴ ǘƘŜ ǎǘŀǘŜƳŜƴǘ 
ƻŦ ǇǊƻŦƛǘ ŀƴŘ ƭƻǎǎ ǳƴƭŜǎǎ ǎǳŎƘ ŜȄǇŜƴŘƛǘǳǊŜ ŦƻǊƳǎ ǇŀǊǘ ƻŦ ŎŀǊǊȅƛƴƎ ǾŀƭǳŜ ƻŦ ŀƴƻǘƘŜǊ ŀǎǎŜǘΦ 

LƴǘŀƴƎƛōƭŜ ŀǎǎŜǘǎ ǿƛǘƘ ƛƴŘŜŦƛƴƛǘŜ ǳǎŜŦǳƭ ƭƛǾŜǎ ŀǊŜ ƴƻǘ ŀƳƻǊǘƛǎŜŘΣ ōǳǘ ŀǊŜ ǘŜǎǘŜŘ ŦƻǊ ƛƳǇŀƛǊƳŜƴǘ ŀƴƴǳŀƭƭȅΣ 
ŜƛǘƘŜǊ ƛƴŘƛǾƛŘǳŀƭƭȅ ƻǊ ŀǘ ǘƘŜ ŎŀǎƘπƎŜƴŜǊŀǘƛƴƎ ǳƴƛǘ ƭŜǾŜƭΦ ¢ƘŜ ŀǎǎŜǎǎƳŜƴǘ ƻŦ ƛƴŘŜŦƛƴƛǘŜ ƭƛŦŜ ƛǎ ǊŜǾƛŜǿŜŘ 
ŀƴƴǳŀƭƭȅ ǘƻ ŘŜǘŜǊƳƛƴŜ ǿƘŜǘƘŜǊ ǘƘŜ ƛƴŘŜŦƛƴƛǘŜ ƭƛŦŜ ŎƻƴǘƛƴǳŜǎ ǘƻ ōŜ ǎǳǇǇƻǊǘŀōƭŜΦ LŦ ƴƻǘΣ ǘƘŜ ŎƘŀƴƎŜ ƛƴ 
ǳǎŜŦǳƭ ƭƛŦŜ ŦǊƻƳ ƛƴŘŜŦƛƴƛǘŜ ǘƻ ŦƛƴƛǘŜ ƛǎ ƳŀŘŜ ƻƴ ŀ ǇǊƻǎǇŜŎǘƛǾŜ ōŀǎƛǎΦ 

LƴǘŀƴƎƛōƭŜ ŀǎǎŜǘǎ ŀǊŜ ŘŜπǊŜŎƻƎƴƛǎŜŘ ŜƛǘƘŜǊ ƻƴ ǘƘŜƛǊ ŘƛǎǇƻǎŀƭ ƻǊ ǿƘŜǊŜ ƴƻ ŦǳǘǳǊŜ ŜŎƻƴƻƳƛŎ ōŜƴŜŦƛǘǎ ŀǊŜ 
ŜȄǇŜŎǘŜŘ ŦǊƻƳ ǘƘŜƛǊ ǳǎŜΦ Dŀƛƴǎ ƻǊ ƭƻǎǎŜǎ ŀǊƛǎƛƴƎ ŦǊƻƳ ŘŜǊŜŎƻƎƴƛǘƛƻƴ ƻŦ ŀƴ ƛƴǘŀƴƎƛōƭŜ ŀǎǎŜǘ ŀǊŜ 
ƳŜŀǎǳǊŜŘ ŀǎ ǘƘŜ ŘƛŦŦŜǊŜƴŎŜ ōŜǘǿŜŜƴ ǘƘŜ ƴŜǘ ŘƛǎǇƻǎŀƭ ǇǊƻŎŜŜŘǎ ŀƴŘ ǘƘŜ ŎŀǊǊȅƛƴƎ ŀƳƻǳƴǘ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ ŀǎǎŜǘ 
ŀƴŘ ŀǊŜ ǊŜŎƻƎƴƛǎŜŘ ƛƴ ǘƘŜ ǎǘŀǘŜƳŜƴǘ ƻŦ ǇǊƻŦƛǘ ƻǊ ƭƻǎǎ ǿƘŜƴ ǘƘŜ ŀǎǎŜǘ ƛǎ ŘŜǊŜŎƻƎƴƛǎŜŘΦ 
! ǎǳƳƳŀǊȅ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ ǇƻƭƛŎƛŜǎ ŀǇǇƭƛŜŘ ǘƻ ǘƘŜ /ƻƳǇŀƴȅΩǎ ƛƴǘŀƴƎƛōƭŜ ŀǎǎŜǘǎ ƛǎΣ ŀǎ ŦƻƭƭƻǿǎΥ 

LƴǘŀƴƎƛōƭŜ ŀǎǎŜǘǎ ¦ǎŜŦǳƭ ƭƛǾŜǎ !ƳƻǊǘƛǎŀǘƛƻƴ ƳŜǘƘƻŘ ǳǎŜŘ LƴǘŜǊƴŀƭƭȅ ƎŜƴŜǊŀǘŜŘ ƻǊ 
ŀŎǉǳƛǊŜŘ 

/ƻƳǇǳǘŜǊ ǎƻŦǘǿŀǊŜ о ȅŜŀǊǎ {[a bƻ 

 

k. .ƻǊǊƻǿƛƴƎ Ŏƻǎǘǎ 
.ƻǊǊƻǿƛƴƎ Ŏƻǎǘǎ ŘƛǊŜŎǘƭȅ ŀǘǘǊƛōǳǘŀōƭŜ ǘƻ ǘƘŜ ŀŎǉǳƛǎƛǘƛƻƴΣ ŎƻƴǎǘǊǳŎǘƛƻƴ ƻǊ ǇǊƻŘǳŎǘƛƻƴ ƻŦ ŀƴ ŀǎǎŜǘ ǘƘŀǘ 
ƴŜŎŜǎǎŀǊƛƭȅ ǘŀƪŜǎ ŀ ǎǳōǎǘŀƴǘƛŀƭ ǇŜǊƛƻŘ ƻŦ ǘƛƳŜ ǘƻ ƎŜǘ ǊŜŀŘȅ ŦƻǊ ƛǘǎ ƛƴǘŜƴŘŜŘ ǳǎŜ ƻǊ ǎŀƭŜ ŀǊŜ ŎŀǇƛǘŀƭƛǎŜŘ ŀǎ 
ǇŀǊǘ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ Ŏƻǎǘ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ ŀǎǎŜǘΦ !ƭƭ ƻǘƘŜǊ ōƻǊǊƻǿƛƴƎ Ŏƻǎǘǎ ŀǊŜ ŜȄǇŜƴǎŜŘ ƛƴ ǘƘŜ ǇŜǊƛƻŘ ƛƴ ǿƘƛŎƘ ǘƘŜȅ ƻŎŎǳǊΦ 
.ƻǊǊƻǿƛƴƎ Ŏƻǎǘǎ Ŏƻƴǎƛǎǘ ƻŦ ƛƴǘŜǊŜǎǘ ŀƴŘ ƻǘƘŜǊ Ŏƻǎǘǎ ǘƘŀǘ ŀƴ Ŝƴǘƛǘȅ ƛƴŎǳǊǎ ƛƴ ŎƻƴƴŜŎǘƛƻƴ ǿƛǘƘ ǘƘŜ 
ōƻǊǊƻǿƛƴƎ ƻŦ ŦǳƴŘǎΦ .ƻǊǊƻǿƛƴƎ Ŏƻǎǘ ŀƭǎƻ ƛƴŎƭǳŘŜǎ ŜȄŎƘŀƴƎŜ ŘƛŦŦŜǊŜƴŎŜǎ ǘƻ ǘƘŜ ŜȄǘŜƴǘ ǊŜƎŀǊŘŜŘ ŀǎ ŀƴ 
ŀŘƧǳǎǘƳŜƴǘ ǘƻ ǘƘŜ ōƻǊǊƻǿƛƴƎ ŎƻǎǘǎΦ 
 

l. [ŜŀǎŜǎ 

!ǘ ƛƴŎŜǇǘƛƻƴ ƻŦ ŀ ŎƻƴǘǊŀŎǘΣ ǘƘŜ /ƻƳǇŀƴȅ ŀǎǎŜǎǎŜǎ ǿƘŜǘƘŜǊ ŀ ŎƻƴǘǊŀŎǘ ƛǎΣ ƻǊ ŎƻƴǘŀƛƴǎΣ ŀ ƭŜŀǎŜΦ ! ŎƻƴǘǊŀŎǘ 
ƛǎΣ ƻǊ ŎƻƴǘŀƛƴǎΣ ŀ ƭŜŀǎŜ ƛŦ ǘƘŜ ŎƻƴǘǊŀŎǘ ŎƻƴǾŜȅǎ ǘƘŜ ǊƛƎƘǘ ǘƻ ŎƻƴǘǊƻƭ ǘƘŜ ǳǎŜ ƻŦ ŀƴ ƛŘŜƴǘƛŦƛŜŘ ŀǎǎŜǘ ŦƻǊ ŀ 
ǇŜǊƛƻŘ ƻŦ ǘƛƳŜ ƛƴ ŜȄŎƘŀƴƎŜ ŦƻǊ ŎƻƴǎƛŘŜǊŀǘƛƻƴΦ 

¢ƻ ŀǎǎŜǎǎ ǿƘŜǘƘŜǊ ŀ ŎƻƴǘǊŀŎǘ ŎƻƴǾŜȅǎ ǘƘŜ ǊƛƎƘǘ ǘƻ ŎƻƴǘǊƻƭ ǘƘŜ ǳǎŜ ƻŦ ŀƴ ƛŘŜƴǘƛŦƛŜŘ ŀǎǎŜǘΣ ǘƘŜ /ƻƳǇŀƴȅ 
ŀǎǎŜǎǎŜǎ ǿƘŜǘƘŜǊ 

- ¢ƘŜ ŎƻƴǘǊŀŎǘ ƛƴǾƻƭǾŜǎ ǳǎŜ ƻŦ ŀƴ ƛŘŜƴǘƛŦƛŜŘ ŀǎǎŜǘΣ ǿƘŜǘƘŜǊ ǎǇŜŎƛŦƛŜŘ ŜȄǇƭƛŎƛǘƭȅ ƻǊ ƛƳǇƭƛŎƛǘƭȅΤ 
- ¢ƘŜ /ƻƳǇŀƴȅ Ƙŀǎ ǘƘŜ ǊƛƎƘǘ ǘƻ ƻōǘŀƛƴ ǎǳōǎǘŀƴǘƛŀƭƭȅ ŀƭƭ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ ŜŎƻƴƻƳƛŎ ōŜƴŜŦƛǘǎ ŦǊƻƳ ǳǎŜ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ ŀǎǎŜǘ 

ǘƘǊƻǳƎƘƻǳǘ ǘƘŜ ǇŜǊƛƻŘ ƻŦ ǳǎŜΤ  
- ¢ƘŜ /ƻƳǇŀƴȅ Ƙŀǎ ǊƛƎƘǘ ǘƻ ŘƛǊŜŎǘ ǘƘŜ ǳǎŜ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ ŀǎǎŜǘ ōȅ ŜƛǘƘŜǊ ƘŀǾƛƴƎ ǊƛƎƘǘ ǘƻ ƻǇŜǊŀǘŜ ǘƘŜ ŀǎǎŜǘ ƻǊ 

ǘƘŜ /ƻƳǇŀƴȅ ƘŀǾƛƴƎ ŘŜǎƛƎƴŜŘ ǘƘŜ ŀǎǎŜǘ ƛƴ ŀ ǿŀȅ ǘƘŀǘ ǇǊŜŘŜǘŜǊƳƛƴŜǎ Ƙƻǿ ŀƴŘ ŦƻǊ ǿƘŀǘ ǇǳǊǇƻǎŜ ƛǘ 
ǿƛƭƭ ōŜ ǳǎŜŘ 
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!ǎ ƭŜǎǎŜŜ ¢ƘŜ /ƻƳǇŀƴȅΩǎ ƭŜŀǎŜ ŀǎǎŜǘ ŎƭŀǎǎŜǎ ǇǊƛƳŀǊƛƭȅ Ŏƻƴǎƛǎǘ ƻŦ ƭŜŀǎŜǎ ŦƻǊ ōǳƛƭŘƛƴƎǎ ŀƴŘ Ǉƭŀƴǘ ŀƴŘ 
ƳŀŎƘƛƴŜǊȅΦ ¢ƘŜ /ƻƳǇŀƴȅΣ ŀǘ ǘƘŜ ƛƴŎŜǇǘƛƻƴ ƻŦ ŀ ŎƻƴǘǊŀŎǘΣ ŀǎǎŜǎǎŜǎ ǿƘŜǘƘŜǊ ǘƘŜ ŎƻƴǘǊŀŎǘ ƛǎ ŀ ƭŜŀǎŜ ƻǊ 
ƴƻǘΦ ! ŎƻƴǘǊŀŎǘ ƛǎΣ ƻǊ ŎƻƴǘŀƛƴǎΣ ŀ ƭŜŀǎŜ ƛŦ ǘƘŜ ŎƻƴǘǊŀŎǘ ŎƻƴǾŜȅǎ ǘƘŜ ǊƛƎƘǘ ǘƻ ŎƻƴǘǊƻƭ ǘƘŜ ǳǎŜ ƻŦ ŀƴ ƛŘŜƴǘƛŦƛŜŘ 
ŀǎǎŜǘ ŦƻǊ ŀ ǘƛƳŜ ƛƴ ŜȄŎƘŀƴƎŜ ŦƻǊ ŀ ŎƻƴǎƛŘŜǊŀǘƛƻƴΦ  

¢ƘŜ /ƻƳǇŀƴȅ ŜƭŜŎǘŜŘ ǘƻ ǳǎŜ ǘƘŜ ŦƻƭƭƻǿƛƴƎ ǇǊŀŎǘƛŎŀƭ ŜȄǇŜŘƛŜƴǘǎ ƻƴ ƛƴƛǘƛŀƭ ŀǇǇƭƛŎŀǘƛƻƴ  

-  !ǇǇƭƛŜŘ ŀ ǎƛƴƎƭŜ ŘƛǎŎƻǳƴǘ ǊŀǘŜ ǘƻ ŀ ǇƻǊǘŦƻƭƛƻ ƻŦ ƭŜŀǎŜǎ ǿƛǘƘ ǎƛƳƛƭŀǊ ŎƘŀǊŀŎǘŜǊƛǎǘƛŎǎ 
-  !ǇǇƭƛŜŘ ǘƘŜ ŜȄŜƳǇǘƛƻƴ ƴƻǘ ǘƻ ǊŜŎƻƎƴƛǎŜ ǊƛƎƘǘπƻŦπǳǎŜ ŀǎǎŜǘǎ ŀƴŘ ƭƛŀōƛƭƛǘƛŜǎ ŦƻǊ ƭŜŀǎŜǎ ǿƛǘƘ ƭŜǎǎ ǘƘŀƴ 

мн ƳƻƴǘƘǎ ƻŦ ƭŜŀǎŜ ǘŜǊƳ ƻƴ ǘƘŜ ŘŀǘŜ ƻŦ ƛƴƛǘƛŀƭ ŀǇǇƭƛŎŀǘƛƻƴ  
- 9ȄŎƭǳŘŜŘ ǘƘŜ ƛƴƛǘƛŀƭ ŘƛǊŜŎǘ Ŏƻǎǘǎ ŦǊƻƳ ǘƘŜ ƳŜŀǎǳǊŜƳŜƴǘ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ ǊƛƎƘǘπƻŦπǳǎŜ ŀǎǎŜǘ ŀǘ ǘƘŜ ŘŀǘŜ ƻŦ ƛƴƛǘƛŀƭ 

ŀǇǇƭƛŎŀǘƛƻƴΦ 

!ǘ ƛƴŎŜǇǘƛƻƴ ƻŦ ŀ ŎƻƴǘǊŀŎǘΣ ǘƘŜ /ƻƳǇŀƴȅ ŀǎǎŜǎǎŜǎ ǿƘŜǘƘŜǊ ŀ ŎƻƴǘǊŀŎǘ ƛǎΣ ƻǊ ŎƻƴǘŀƛƴǎΣ ŀ ƭŜŀǎŜΦ ! ŎƻƴǘǊŀŎǘ 
ƛǎΣ ƻǊ ŎƻƴǘŀƛƴǎΣ ŀ ƭŜŀǎŜ ƛŦ ǘƘŜ ŎƻƴǘǊŀŎǘ ŎƻƴǾŜȅǎ ǘƘŜ ǊƛƎƘǘ ǘƻ ŎƻƴǘǊƻƭ ǘƘŜ ǳǎŜ ƻŦ ŀƴ ƛŘŜƴǘƛŦƛŜŘ ŀǎǎŜǘ ŦƻǊ ŀ 
ǇŜǊƛƻŘ ƻŦ ǘƛƳŜ ƛƴ ŜȄŎƘŀƴƎŜ ŦƻǊ ŎƻƴǎƛŘŜǊŀǘƛƻƴΦ ¢ƻ ŀǎǎŜǎǎ ǿƘŜǘƘŜǊ ŀ ŎƻƴǘǊŀŎǘ ŎƻƴǾŜȅǎ ǘƘŜ ǊƛƎƘǘ ǘƻ ŎƻƴǘǊƻƭ 
ǘƘŜ ǳǎŜ ƻŦ ŀƴ ƛŘŜƴǘƛŦƛŜŘ ŀǎǎŜǘΣ ǘƘŜ /ƻƳǇŀƴȅ ǳǎŜǎ ǘƘŜ ŘŜŦƛƴƛǘƛƻƴ ƻŦ ŀ ƭŜŀǎŜ ƛƴ LƴŘ !{ ммсΦ !ǘ ƛƴŎŜǇǘƛƻƴ ƻǊ 
ƻƴ ǊŜŀǎǎŜǎǎƳŜƴǘ ƻŦ ŀ ŎƻƴǘǊŀŎǘ ǘƘŀǘ Ŏƻƴǘŀƛƴǎ ŀ ƭŜŀǎŜ ŎƻƳǇƻƴŜƴǘΣ ǘƘŜ /ƻƳǇŀƴȅ ŀƭƭƻŎŀǘŜǎ ǘƘŜ 
ŎƻƴǎƛŘŜǊŀǘƛƻƴ ƛƴ ǘƘŜ ŎƻƴǘǊŀŎǘ ǘƻ ŜŀŎƘ ƭŜŀǎŜ ŎƻƳǇƻƴŜƴǘ ƻƴ ǘƘŜ ōŀǎƛǎ ƻŦ ǘƘŜƛǊ ǊŜƭŀǘƛǾŜ ǎǘŀƴŘπŀƭƻƴŜ ǇǊƛŎŜǎΦ 
IƻǿŜǾŜǊΣ ŦƻǊ ǘƘŜ ƭŜŀǎŜǎ ƻŦ ōǳƛƭŘƛƴƎǎ ƛƴ ǿƘƛŎƘ ƛǘ ƛǎ ŀ ƭŜǎǎŜŜΣ ǘƘŜ /ƻƳǇŀƴȅ Ƙŀǎ ŜƭŜŎǘŜŘ ƴƻǘ ǘƻ ǎŜǇŀǊŀǘŜ 
ƴƻƴπƭŜŀǎŜ ŎƻƳǇƻƴŜƴǘǎ ŀƴŘ ŀŎŎƻǳƴǘ ŦƻǊ ǘƘŜ ƭŜŀǎŜ ŀƴŘ ƴƻƴπƭŜŀǎŜ ŎƻƳǇƻƴŜƴǘǎ ŀǎ ŀ ǎƛƴƎƭŜ ƭŜŀǎŜ 
ŎƻƳǇƻƴŜƴǘΦ 

¢ƘŜ /ƻƳǇŀƴȅ ǊŜŎƻƎƴƛǎŜǎ ŀ ǊƛƎƘǘπƻŦπǳǎŜ ŀǎǎŜǘ ŀƴŘ ŀ ƭŜŀǎŜ ƭƛŀōƛƭƛǘȅ ŀǘ ǘƘŜ ƭŜŀǎŜ ŎƻƳƳŜƴŎŜƳŜƴǘ ŘŀǘŜΦ ¢ƘŜ 
ǊƛƎƘǘπƻŦπǳǎŜ ŀǎǎŜǘ ƛǎ ƛƴƛǘƛŀƭƭȅ ƳŜŀǎǳǊŜŘ ŀǘ ŎƻǎǘΣ ǿƘƛŎƘ ŎƻƳǇǊƛǎŜǎ ǘƘŜ ƛƴƛǘƛŀƭ ŀƳƻǳƴǘ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ ƭŜŀǎŜ ƭƛŀōƛƭƛǘȅ 
ŀŘƧǳǎǘŜŘ ŦƻǊ ŀƴȅ ƭŜŀǎŜ ǇŀȅƳŜƴǘǎ ƳŀŘŜ ŀǘ ƻǊ ōŜŦƻǊŜ ǘƘŜ ŎƻƳƳŜƴŎŜƳŜƴǘ ŘŀǘŜΣ Ǉƭǳǎ ŀƴȅ ƛƴƛǘƛŀƭ ŘƛǊŜŎǘ 
Ŏƻǎǘǎ ƛƴŎǳǊǊŜŘ ŀƴŘ ŀƴ ŜǎǘƛƳŀǘŜ ƻŦ Ŏƻǎǘǎ ǘƻ ŘƛǎƳŀƴǘƭŜ ŀƴŘ ǊŜƳƻǾŜ ǘƘŜ ǳƴŘŜǊƭȅƛƴƎ ŀǎǎŜǘ ƻǊ ǘƻ ǊŜǎǘƻǊŜ ǘƘŜ 
ǳƴŘŜǊƭȅƛƴƎ ŀǎǎŜǘ ƻǊ ǘƘŜ ǎƛǘŜ ƻƴ ǿƘƛŎƘ ƛǘ ƛǎ ƭƻŎŀǘŜŘΣ ƭŜǎǎ ŀƴȅ ƭŜŀǎŜ ƛƴŎŜƴǘƛǾŜǎ ǊŜŎŜƛǾŜŘ 

¢ƘŜ ǊƛƎƘǘπƻŦπǳǎŜ ŀǎǎŜǘǎ ƛǎ ǎǳōǎŜǉǳŜƴǘƭȅ ƳŜŀǎǳǊŜŘ ŀǘ Ŏƻǎǘ ƭŜǎǎ ŀƴȅ ŀŎŎǳƳǳƭŀǘŜŘ ŘŜǇǊŜŎƛŀǘƛƻƴΣ 
ŀŎŎǳƳǳƭŀǘŜŘ ƛƳǇŀƛǊƳŜƴǘ ƭƻǎǎŜǎΣ ƛŦ ŀƴȅ ŀƴŘ ŀŘƧǳǎǘŜŘ ŦƻǊ ŀƴȅ ǊŜƳŜŀǎǳǊŜƳŜƴǘ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ ƭŜŀǎŜ ƭƛŀōƛƭƛǘȅΦ ¢ƘŜ 
ǊƛƎƘǘπƻŦπǳǎŜ ŀǎǎŜǘǎ ƛǎ ŘŜǇǊŜŎƛŀǘŜŘ ǳǎƛƴƎ ǘƘŜ ǎǘǊŀƛƎƘǘπƭƛƴŜ ƳŜǘƘƻŘ ŦǊƻƳ ǘƘŜ ŎƻƳƳŜƴŎŜƳŜƴǘ ŘŀǘŜ ƻǾŜǊ 
ǘƘŜ ǎƘƻǊǘŜǊ ƻŦ ƭŜŀǎŜ ǘŜǊƳ ƻǊ ǳǎŜŦǳƭ ƭƛŦŜ ƻŦ ǊƛƎƘǘπƻŦπǳǎŜ ŀǎǎŜǘΦ ¢ƘŜ ŜǎǘƛƳŀǘŜŘ ǳǎŜŦǳƭ ƭƛǾŜǎ ƻŦ ǊƛƎƘǘπƻŦπǳǎŜ 
ŀǎǎŜǘǎ ŀǊŜ ŘŜǘŜǊƳƛƴŜŘ ƻƴ ǘƘŜ ǎŀƳŜ ōŀǎƛǎ ŀǎ ǘƘƻǎŜ ƻŦ ǇǊƻǇŜǊǘȅΣ Ǉƭŀƴǘ ŀƴŘ ŜǉǳƛǇƳŜƴǘΦ wƛƎƘǘπƻŦπǳǎŜ ŀǎǎŜǘǎ 
ŀǊŜ ǘŜǎǘŜŘ ŦƻǊ ƛƳǇŀƛǊƳŜƴǘ ǿƘŜƴŜǾŜǊ ǘƘŜǊŜ ƛǎ ŀƴȅ ƛƴŘƛŎŀǘƛƻƴ ǘƘŀǘ ǘƘŜƛǊ ŎŀǊǊȅƛƴƎ ŀƳƻǳƴǘǎ Ƴŀȅ ƴƻǘ ōŜ 
ǊŜŎƻǾŜǊŀōƭŜΦ LƳǇŀƛǊƳŜƴǘ ƭƻǎǎΣ ƛŦ ŀƴȅΣ ƛǎ ǊŜŎƻƎƴƛȊŜŘ ƛƴ ǘƘŜ {ǘŀǘŜƳŜƴǘ ƻŦ tǊƻŦƛǘ ŀƴŘ [ƻǎǎΦ ¢ƘŜ ƭŜŀǎŜ ƭƛŀōƛƭƛǘȅ 
ƛǎ ƛƴƛǘƛŀƭƭȅ ƳŜŀǎǳǊŜŘ ŀǘ ǘƘŜ ǇǊŜǎŜƴǘ ǾŀƭǳŜ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ ƭŜŀǎŜ ǇŀȅƳŜƴǘǎ ǘƘŀǘ ŀǊŜ ƴƻǘ ǇŀƛŘ ŀǘ ǘƘŜ ŎƻƳƳŜƴŎŜƳŜƴǘ 
ŘŀǘŜΣ ŘƛǎŎƻǳƴǘŜŘ ǳǎƛƴƎ ǘƘŜ /ƻƳǇŀƴȅϥǎ ƛƴŎǊŜƳŜƴǘŀƭ ōƻǊǊƻǿƛƴƎ ǊŀǘŜΦ  

¢ƘŜ ƭŜŀǎŜ ƭƛŀōƛƭƛǘȅ ƛǎ ǎǳōǎŜǉǳŜƴǘƭȅ ǊŜƳŜŀǎǳǊŜŘ ōȅ ƛƴŎǊŜŀǎƛƴƎ ǘƘŜ ŎŀǊǊȅƛƴƎ ŀƳƻǳƴǘ ǘƻ ǊŜŦƭŜŎǘ ƛƴǘŜǊŜǎǘ ƻƴ 
ǘƘŜ ƭŜŀǎŜ ƭƛŀōƛƭƛǘȅΣ ǊŜŘǳŎƛƴƎ ǘƘŜ ŎŀǊǊȅƛƴƎ ŀƳƻǳƴǘ ǘƻ ǊŜŦƭŜŎǘ ǘƘŜ ƭŜŀǎŜ ǇŀȅƳŜƴǘǎ ƳŀŘŜ ŀƴŘ ǊŜƳŜŀǎǳǊƛƴƎ 
ǘƘŜ ŎŀǊǊȅƛƴƎ ŀƳƻǳƴǘ ǘƻ ǊŜŦƭŜŎǘ ŀƴȅ ǊŜŀǎǎŜǎǎƳŜƴǘ ƻǊ ƭŜŀǎŜ ƳƻŘƛŦƛŎŀǘƛƻƴǎ ƻǊ ǘƻ ǊŜŦƭŜŎǘ ǊŜǾƛǎŜŘ ƛƴπ
ǎǳōǎǘŀƴŎŜ ŦƛȄŜŘ ƭŜŀǎŜ ǇŀȅƳŜƴǘǎΦ ¢ƘŜ /ƻƳǇŀƴȅ ǊŜŎƻƎƴƛǎŜǎ ǘƘŜ ŀƳƻǳƴǘ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ ǊŜπƳŜŀǎǳǊŜƳŜƴǘ ƻŦ ƭŜŀǎŜ 
ƭƛŀōƛƭƛǘȅ ŘǳŜ ǘƻ ƳƻŘƛŦƛŎŀǘƛƻƴ ŀǎ ŀƴ ŀŘƧǳǎǘƳŜƴǘ ǘƻ ǘƘŜ ǊƛƎƘǘπƻŦπǳǎŜ ŀǎǎŜǘ ŀƴŘ ǎǘŀǘŜƳŜƴǘ ƻŦ ǇǊƻŦƛǘ ŀƴŘ ƭƻǎǎ 
ŘŜǇŜƴŘƛƴƎ ǳǇƻƴ ǘƘŜ ƴŀǘǳǊŜ ƻŦ ƳƻŘƛŦƛŎŀǘƛƻƴΦ ²ƘŜǊŜ ǘƘŜ ŎŀǊǊȅƛƴƎ ŀƳƻǳƴǘ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ ǊƛƎƘǘπƻŦπǳǎŜ ŀǎǎŜǘ ƛǎ 
ǊŜŘǳŎŜŘ ǘƻ ȊŜǊƻ ŀƴŘ ǘƘŜǊŜ ƛǎ ŀ ŦǳǊǘƘŜǊ ǊŜŘǳŎǘƛƻƴ ƛƴ ǘƘŜ ƳŜŀǎǳǊŜƳŜƴǘ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ ƭŜŀǎŜ ƭƛŀōƛƭƛǘȅΣ ǘƘŜ /ƻƳǇŀƴȅ 
ǊŜŎƻƎƴƛǎŜǎ ŀƴȅ ǊŜƳŀƛƴƛƴƎ ŀƳƻǳƴǘ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ ǊŜπƳŜŀǎǳǊŜƳŜƴǘ ƛƴ {ǘŀǘŜƳŜƴǘ ƻŦ tǊƻŦƛǘ ŀƴŘ [ƻǎǎΦ 

[ŜŀǎŜ ǇŀȅƳŜƴǘǎ ƛƴŎƭǳŘŜŘ ƛƴ ǘƘŜ ƳŜŀǎǳǊŜƳŜƴǘ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ ƭŜŀǎŜ ƭƛŀōƛƭƛǘȅ ŎƻƳǇǊƛǎŜ ǘƘŜ ŦƻƭƭƻǿƛƴƎΥ  

ŀΦ CƛȄŜŘ ǇŀȅƳŜƴǘǎ ƛƴŎƭǳŘƛƴƎ ƛƴπǎǳōǎǘŀƴŎŜ ŦƛȄŜŘ ǇŀȅƳŜƴǘǎ  
ōΦ ±ŀǊƛŀōƭŜ ƭŜŀǎŜ ǇŀȅƳŜƴǘǎ ǘƘŀǘ ŘŜǇŜƴŘ ƻƴ ŀƴ ƛƴŘŜȄ ƻǊ ŀ ǊŀǘŜΣ ƛƴƛǘƛŀƭƭȅ ƳŜŀǎǳǊŜŘ ǳǎƛƴƎ ǘƘŜ ƛƴŘŜȄ ƻǊ 

ǊŀǘŜ ŀǎ ŀǘ ǘƘŜ ŎƻƳƳŜƴŎŜƳŜƴǘ ŘŀǘŜ  
ŎΦ !Ƴƻǳƴǘǎ ŜȄǇŜŎǘŜŘ ǘƻ ōŜ ǇŀȅŀōƭŜ ǳƴŘŜǊ ŀ ǊŜǎƛŘǳŀƭ ǾŀƭǳŜ ƎǳŀǊŀƴǘŜŜ ŀƴŘ  
ŘΦ ǘƘŜ ŜȄŜǊŎƛǎŜ ǇǊƛŎŜ ǳƴŘŜǊ ŀ ǇǳǊŎƘŀǎŜ ƻǇǘƛƻƴ ǘƘŀǘ ǘƘŜ /ƻƳǇŀƴȅ ŀƴŘ ƛǘǎ ŀǎǎƻŎƛŀǘŜ ƛǎ ǊŜŀǎƻƴŀōƭȅ ŎŜǊǘŀƛƴ 

ǘƻ ŜȄŜǊŎƛǎŜΣ ƭŜŀǎŜ ǇŀȅƳŜƴǘǎ ƛƴ ŀƴ ƻǇǘƛƻƴŀƭ ǊŜƴŜǿŀƭ ǇŜǊƛƻŘ ƛŦ ǘƘŜ /ƻƳǇŀƴȅ ƛǎ ǊŜŀǎƻƴŀōƭȅ ŎŜǊǘŀƛƴ ǘƻ 
ŜȄŜǊŎƛǎŜ ŀƴ ŜȄǘŜƴǎƛƻƴ ƻǇǘƛƻƴΣ ŀƴŘ ǇŜƴŀƭǘƛŜǎ ŦƻǊ ŜŀǊƭȅ ǘŜǊƳƛƴŀǘƛƻƴ ƻŦ ŀ ƭŜŀǎŜ ǳƴƭŜǎǎ ǘƘŜ /ƻƳǇŀƴȅ ƛǎ 
ǊŜŀǎƻƴŀōƭȅ ŎŜǊǘŀƛƴ ƴƻǘ ǘƻ ǘŜǊƳƛƴŀǘŜ ŜŀǊƭȅΦ 
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¢ƘŜ ƭŜŀǎŜ ƭƛŀōƛƭƛǘȅ ƛǎ ƳŜŀǎǳǊŜŘ ŀǘ ŀƳƻǊǘƛȊŜŘ Ŏƻǎǘ ǳǎƛƴƎ ǘƘŜ ŜŦŦŜŎǘƛǾŜ ƛƴǘŜǊŜǎǘ ƳŜǘƘƻŘΦ Lǘ ƛǎ ǊŜƳŜŀǎǳǊŜŘ 
ǿƘŜƴ ǘƘŜǊŜ ƛǎ ŀ ŎƘŀƴƎŜ ƛƴ ŦǳǘǳǊŜ ƭŜŀǎŜ ǇŀȅƳŜƴǘǎ ŀǊƛǎƛƴƎ ŦǊƻƳ ŀ ŎƘŀƴƎŜ ƛƴ ŀƴ ƛƴŘŜȄ ƻǊ ǊŀǘŜΣ ƛŦ ǘƘŜǊŜ ƛǎ ŀ 
ŎƘŀƴƎŜ ƛƴ ǘƘŜ /ƻƳǇŀƴȅϥǎ ŜǎǘƛƳŀǘŜ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ ŀƳƻǳƴǘ ŜȄǇŜŎǘŜŘ ǘƻ ōŜ ǇŀȅŀōƭŜ ǳƴŘŜǊ ŀ ǊŜǎƛŘǳŀƭ ǾŀƭǳŜ 
ƎǳŀǊŀƴǘŜŜΣ ƛŦ ǘƘŜ /ƻƳǇŀƴȅ ŎƘŀƴƎŜǎ ƛǘǎ ŀǎǎŜǎǎƳŜƴǘ ƻŦ ǿƘŜǘƘŜǊ ƛǘ ǿƛƭƭ ŜȄŜǊŎƛǎŜ ŀ ǇǳǊŎƘŀǎŜΣ ŜȄǘŜƴǎƛƻƴ ƻǊ 
ǘŜǊƳƛƴŀǘƛƻƴ ƻǇǘƛƻƴ ƻǊ ƛŦ ǘƘŜǊŜ ƛǎ ŀ ǊŜǾƛǎŜŘ ƛƴ ǎǳōǎǘŀƴŎŜ ŦƛȄŜŘ ƭŜŀǎŜ ǇŀȅƳŜƴǘΦ  
 

²ƘŜƴ ǘƘŜ ƭŜŀǎŜ ƭƛŀōƛƭƛǘȅ ƛǎ ǊŜƳŜŀǎǳǊŜŘ ƛƴ ǘƘƛǎ ǿŀȅΣ ŀ ŎƻǊǊŜǎǇƻƴŘƛƴƎ ŀŘƧǳǎǘƳŜƴǘ ƛǎ ƳŀŘŜ ǘƻ ǘƘŜ ŎŀǊǊȅƛƴƎ 
ŀƳƻǳƴǘ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ ǊƛƎƘǘπƻŦπǳǎŜ ŀǎǎŜǘΣ ƻǊ ƛǎ ǊŜŎƻǊŘŜŘ ƛƴ ǇǊƻŦƛǘ ƻǊ ƭƻǎǎ ƛŦ ǘƘŜ ŎŀǊǊȅƛƴƎ ŀƳƻǳƴǘ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ ǊƛƎƘǘπƻŦπ
ǳǎŜ ŀǎǎŜǘ Ƙŀǎ ōŜŜƴ ǊŜŘǳŎŜŘ ǘƻ ȊŜǊƻΦ ¢ƘŜ /ƻƳǇŀƴȅ ǇǊŜǎŜƴǘǎ ǊƛƎƘǘπƻŦπǳǎŜ ŀǎǎŜǘǎ ǘƘŀǘ Řƻ ƴƻǘ ƳŜŜǘ ǘƘŜ 
ŘŜŦƛƴƛǘƛƻƴ ƻŦ ƛƴǾŜǎǘƳŜƴǘ ǇǊƻǇŜǊǘȅ ƛƴ ΨǇǊƻǇŜǊǘȅΣ Ǉƭŀƴǘ ŀƴŘ ŜǉǳƛǇƳŜƴǘΩ ŀƴŘ ƭŜŀǎŜ ƭƛŀōƛƭƛǘƛŜǎ ƛƴ ΨŦƛƴŀƴŎƛŀƭ 
ƭƛŀōƛƭƛǘƛŜǎΩ ƛƴ ǘƘŜ ǎǘŀǘŜƳŜƴǘ ƻŦ ŦƛƴŀƴŎƛŀƭ ǇƻǎƛǘƛƻƴΦ  
 

¢ƘŜ /ƻƳǇŀƴȅ Ƙŀǎ ŜƭŜŎǘŜŘ ƴƻǘ ǘƻ ǊŜŎƻƎƴƛǎŜ ǊƛƎƘǘπƻŦπǳǎŜ ŀǎǎŜǘǎ ŀƴŘ ƭŜŀǎŜ ƭƛŀōƛƭƛǘƛŜǎ ŦƻǊ ǎƘƻǊǘπǘŜǊƳ ƭŜŀǎŜǎ 
ǘƘŀǘ ƘŀǾŜ ŀ ƭŜŀǎŜ ǘŜǊƳ ƻŦ мн ƳƻƴǘƘǎ ƻǊ ƭŜǎǎ ŀƴŘ ƭŜŀǎŜǎ ŦƻǊ ǿƘƛŎƘ ǘƘŜ ǳƴŘŜǊƭȅƛƴƎ ŀǎǎŜǘ ƛǎ ƻŦ ƭƻǿ ǾŀƭǳŜΦ 
¢ƘŜ /ƻƳǇŀƴȅ ǊŜŎƻƎƴƛǎŜǎ ǘƘŜ ƭŜŀǎŜ ǇŀȅƳŜƴǘǎ ŀǎǎƻŎƛŀǘŜŘ ǿƛǘƘ ǘƘŜǎŜ ƭŜŀǎŜǎ ŀǎ ŀƴ ŜȄǇŜƴǎŜ ƛƴ ǘƘŜ 
{ǘŀǘŜƳŜƴǘ ƻŦ tǊƻŦƛǘ ƻǊ [ƻǎǎ ƻǾŜǊ ǘƘŜ ƭŜŀǎŜ ǘŜǊƳΦ 

 
m. LƴǾŜƴǘƻǊƛŜǎ 

LƴǾŜƴǘƻǊƛŜǎ ŀǊŜ ǾŀƭǳŜŘ ŀǘ ǘƘŜ ƭƻǿŜǊ ƻŦ Ŏƻǎǘ ŀƴŘ ƴŜǘ ǊŜŀƭƛǎŀōƭŜ ǾŀƭǳŜΦ 
/ƻǎǘǎ ƛƴŎǳǊǊŜŘ ƛƴ ōǊƛƴƎƛƴƎ ŜŀŎƘ ǇǊƻŘǳŎǘ ǘƻ ƛǘǎ ǇǊŜǎŜƴǘ ƭƻŎŀǘƛƻƴ ŀƴŘ ŎƻƴŘƛǘƛƻƴ ŀǊŜ ŀŎŎƻǳƴǘŜŘ ŦƻǊ ŀǎ 
ŦƻƭƭƻǿǎΥ 
wŀǿ ƳŀǘŜǊƛŀƭǎΥ Ŏƻǎǘ ƛƴŎƭǳŘŜǎ Ŏƻǎǘ ƻŦ ǇǳǊŎƘŀǎŜ ŀƴŘ ƻǘƘŜǊ Ŏƻǎǘǎ ƛƴŎǳǊǊŜŘ ƛƴ ōǊƛƴƎƛƴƎ ǘƘŜ ƛƴǾŜƴǘƻǊƛŜǎ ǘƻ 
ǘƘŜƛǊ ǇǊŜǎŜƴǘ ƭƻŎŀǘƛƻƴ ŀƴŘ ŎƻƴŘƛǘƛƻƴΦ /ƻǎǘ ƛǎ ŘŜǘŜǊƳƛƴŜŘ ƻƴ ŦƛǊǎǘ ƛƴΣ ŦƛǊǎǘ ƻǳǘ ōŀǎƛǎΦ 
CƛƴƛǎƘŜŘ ƎƻƻŘǎ ŀƴŘ ǿƻǊƪ ƛƴ ǇǊƻƎǊŜǎǎΥ Ŏƻǎǘ ƛƴŎƭǳŘŜǎ Ŏƻǎǘ ƻŦ ŘƛǊŜŎǘ ƳŀǘŜǊƛŀƭǎ ŀƴŘ ƭŀōƻǳǊ ŀƴŘ ŀ ǇǊƻǇƻǊǘƛƻƴ 
ƻŦ ƳŀƴǳŦŀŎǘǳǊƛƴƎ ƻǾŜǊƘŜŀŘǎ ōŀǎŜŘ ƻƴ ǘƘŜ ƴƻǊƳŀƭ ƻǇŜǊŀǘƛƴƎ ŎŀǇŀŎƛǘȅΣ ōǳǘ ŜȄŎƭǳŘƛƴƎ ōƻǊǊƻǿƛƴƎ ŎƻǎǘǎΦ 
/ƻǎǘ ƛǎ ŘŜǘŜǊƳƛƴŜŘ ƻƴ ŦƛǊǎǘ ƛƴΣ ŦƛǊǎǘ ƻǳǘ ōŀǎƛǎΦ 
 
bŜǘ ǊŜŀƭƛǎŀōƭŜ ǾŀƭǳŜ ƛǎ ǘƘŜ ŜǎǘƛƳŀǘŜŘ ǎŜƭƭƛƴƎ ǇǊƛŎŜ ƛƴ ǘƘŜ ƻǊŘƛƴŀǊȅ ŎƻǳǊǎŜ ƻŦ ōǳǎƛƴŜǎǎΣ ƭŜǎǎ ŜǎǘƛƳŀǘŜŘ 
Ŏƻǎǘǎ ƻŦ ŎƻƳǇƭŜǘƛƻƴ ŀƴŘ ǘƘŜ ŜǎǘƛƳŀǘŜŘ Ŏƻǎǘǎ ƴŜŎŜǎǎŀǊȅ ǘƻ ƳŀƪŜ ǘƘŜ ǎŀƭŜΦ 
 

n. LƳǇŀƛǊƳŜƴǘ ƻŦ ƴƻƴπŦƛƴŀƴŎƛŀƭ ŀǎǎŜǘǎ 
 

¢ƘŜ /ƻƳǇŀƴȅ ŀǎǎŜǎǎŜǎΣ ŀǘ ŜŀŎƘ ǊŜǇƻǊǘƛƴƎ ŘŀǘŜΣ ǿƘŜǘƘŜǊ ǘƘŜǊŜ ƛǎ ŀƴ ƛƴŘƛŎŀǘƛƻƴ ǘƘŀǘ ŀƴ ŀǎǎŜǘ Ƴŀȅ ōŜ 
ƛƳǇŀƛǊŜŘΦ LŦ ŀƴȅ ƛƴŘƛŎŀǘƛƻƴ ŜȄƛǎǘǎΣ ƻǊ ǿƘŜƴ ŀƴƴǳŀƭ ƛƳǇŀƛǊƳŜƴǘ ǘŜǎǘƛƴƎ ŦƻǊ ŀƴ ŀǎǎŜǘ ƛǎ ǊŜǉǳƛǊŜŘΣ ǘƘŜ 
/ƻƳǇŀƴȅ ŜǎǘƛƳŀǘŜǎ ǘƘŜ ŀǎǎŜǘΩǎ ǊŜŎƻǾŜǊŀōƭŜ ŀƳƻǳƴǘΦ !ƴ ŀǎǎŜǘΩǎ ǊŜŎƻǾŜǊŀōƭŜ ŀƳƻǳƴǘ ƛǎ ǘƘŜ ƘƛƎƘŜǊ ƻŦ ŀƴ 
ŀǎǎŜǘΩǎ ƻǊ ŎŀǎƘπƎŜƴŜǊŀǘƛƴƎ ǳƴƛǘΩǎ ό/D¦ύ ŦŀƛǊ ǾŀƭǳŜ ƭŜǎǎ Ŏƻǎǘǎ ƻŦ ŘƛǎǇƻǎŀƭ ŀƴŘ ƛǘǎ ǾŀƭǳŜ ƛƴ ǳǎŜΦ wŜŎƻǾŜǊŀōƭŜ 
ŀƳƻǳƴǘ ƛǎ ŘŜǘŜǊƳƛƴŜŘ ŦƻǊ ŀƴ ƛƴŘƛǾƛŘǳŀƭ ŀǎǎŜǘΣ ǳƴƭŜǎǎ ǘƘŜ ŀǎǎŜǘ ŘƻŜǎ ƴƻǘ ƎŜƴŜǊŀǘŜ ŎŀǎƘ ƛƴŦƭƻǿǎ ǘƘŀǘ ŀǊŜ 
ƭŀǊƎŜƭȅ ƛƴŘŜǇŜƴŘŜƴǘ ƻŦ ǘƘƻǎŜ ŦǊƻƳ ƻǘƘŜǊ ŀǎǎŜǘǎ ƻǊ /ƻƳǇŀƴȅ ǎ ƻŦ ŀǎǎŜǘǎΦ ²ƘŜƴ ǘƘŜ ŎŀǊǊȅƛƴƎ ŀƳƻǳƴǘ ƻŦ 
ŀƴ ŀǎǎŜǘ ƻǊ /D¦ ŜȄŎŜŜŘǎ ƛǘǎ ǊŜŎƻǾŜǊŀōƭŜ ŀƳƻǳƴǘΣ ǘƘŜ ŀǎǎŜǘ ƛǎ ŎƻƴǎƛŘŜǊŜŘ ƛƳǇŀƛǊŜŘ ŀƴŘ ƛǎ ǿǊƛǘǘŜƴ Řƻǿƴ 
ǘƻ ƛǘǎ ǊŜŎƻǾŜǊŀōƭŜ ŀƳƻǳƴǘΦ 
 
Lƴ ŀǎǎŜǎǎƛƴƎ ǾŀƭǳŜ ƛƴ ǳǎŜΣ ǘƘŜ ŜǎǘƛƳŀǘŜŘ ŦǳǘǳǊŜ ŎŀǎƘ Ŧƭƻǿǎ ŀǊŜ ŘƛǎŎƻǳƴǘŜŘ ǘƻ ǘƘŜƛǊ ǇǊŜǎŜƴǘ ǾŀƭǳŜ ǳǎƛƴƎ ŀ 
ǇǊŜπǘŀȄ ŘƛǎŎƻǳƴǘ ǊŀǘŜ ǘƘŀǘ ǊŜŦƭŜŎǘǎ ŎǳǊǊŜƴǘ ƳŀǊƪŜǘ ŀǎǎŜǎǎƳŜƴǘǎ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ ǘƛƳŜ ǾŀƭǳŜ ƻŦ ƳƻƴŜȅ ŀƴŘ ǘƘŜ Ǌƛǎƪǎ 
ǎǇŜŎƛŦƛŎ ǘƻ ǘƘŜ ŀǎǎŜǘΦ Lƴ ŘŜǘŜǊƳƛƴƛƴƎ ŦŀƛǊ ǾŀƭǳŜ ƭŜǎǎ Ŏƻǎǘǎ ƻŦ ŘƛǎǇƻǎŀƭΣ ǊŜŎŜƴǘ ƳŀǊƪŜǘ ǘǊŀƴǎŀŎǘƛƻƴǎ ŀǊŜ 
ǘŀƪŜƴ ƛƴǘƻ ŀŎŎƻǳƴǘΦ LŦ ƴƻ ǎǳŎƘ ǘǊŀƴǎŀŎǘƛƻƴǎ Ŏŀƴ ōŜ ƛŘŜƴǘƛŦƛŜŘΣ ŀƴ ŀǇǇǊƻǇǊƛŀǘŜ Ǿŀƭǳŀǘƛƻƴ ƳƻŘŜƭ ƛǎ ǳǎŜŘΦ 
¢ƘŜǎŜ ŎŀƭŎǳƭŀǘƛƻƴǎ ŀǊŜ ŎƻǊǊƻōƻǊŀǘŜŘ ōȅ Ǿŀƭǳŀǘƛƻƴ ƳǳƭǘƛǇƭŜǎΣ ǉǳƻǘŜŘ ǎƘŀǊŜ ǇǊƛŎŜǎ ŦƻǊ ǇǳōƭƛŎƭȅ ǘǊŀŘŜŘ 
ŎƻƳǇŀƴƛŜǎ ƻǊ ƻǘƘŜǊ ŀǾŀƛƭŀōƭŜ ŦŀƛǊ ǾŀƭǳŜ ƛƴŘƛŎŀǘƻǊǎΦ 
 
¢ƘŜ /ƻƳǇŀƴȅ ōŀǎŜǎ ƛǘǎ ƛƳǇŀƛǊƳŜƴǘ ŎŀƭŎǳƭŀǘƛƻƴ ƻƴ ŘŜǘŀƛƭŜŘ ōǳŘƎŜǘǎ ŀƴŘ ŦƻǊŜŎŀǎǘ ŎŀƭŎǳƭŀǘƛƻƴǎΣ ǿƘƛŎƘ ŀǊŜ 
ǇǊŜǇŀǊŜŘ ǎŜǇŀǊŀǘŜƭȅ ŦƻǊ ŜŀŎƘ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ /ƻƳǇŀƴȅΩǎ /D¦ǎ ǘƻ ǿƘƛŎƘ ǘƘŜ ƛƴŘƛǾƛŘǳŀƭ ŀǎǎŜǘǎ ŀǊŜ ŀƭƭƻŎŀǘŜŘΦ ¢ƘŜǎŜ 
ōǳŘƎŜǘǎ ŀƴŘ ŦƻǊŜŎŀǎǘ ŎŀƭŎǳƭŀǘƛƻƴǎ ƎŜƴŜǊŀƭƭȅ ŎƻǾŜǊ ŀ ǇŜǊƛƻŘ ƻŦ ŦƛǾŜ ȅŜŀǊǎΦ CƻǊ ƭƻƴƎŜǊ ǇŜǊƛƻŘǎΣ ŀ ƭƻƴƎπǘŜǊƳ 
ƎǊƻǿǘƘ ǊŀǘŜ ƛǎ ŎŀƭŎǳƭŀǘŜŘ ŀƴŘ ŀǇǇƭƛŜŘ ǘƻ ǇǊƻƧŜŎǘ ŦǳǘǳǊŜ ŎŀǎƘ Ŧƭƻǿǎ ŀŦǘŜǊ ǘƘŜ ŦƛŦǘƘ ȅŜŀǊΦ ¢ƻ ŜǎǘƛƳŀǘŜ ŎŀǎƘ 
Ŧƭƻǿ ǇǊƻƧŜŎǘƛƻƴǎ ōŜȅƻƴŘ ǇŜǊƛƻŘǎ ŎƻǾŜǊŜŘ ōȅ ǘƘŜ Ƴƻǎǘ ǊŜŎŜƴǘ ōǳŘƎŜǘǎκŦƻǊŜŎŀǎǘǎΣ ǘƘŜ /ƻƳǇŀƴȅ 
ŜȄǘǊŀǇƻƭŀǘŜǎ ŎŀǎƘ Ŧƭƻǿ ǇǊƻƧŜŎǘƛƻƴǎ ƛƴ ǘƘŜ ōǳŘƎŜǘ ǳǎƛƴƎ ŀ ǎǘŜŀŘȅ ƻǊ ŘŜŎƭƛƴƛƴƎ ƎǊƻǿǘƘ ǊŀǘŜ ŦƻǊ ǎǳōǎŜǉǳŜƴǘ 
ȅŜŀǊǎΣ ǳƴƭŜǎǎ ŀƴ ƛƴŎǊŜŀǎƛƴƎ ǊŀǘŜ Ŏŀƴ ōŜ ƧǳǎǘƛŦƛŜŘΦ Lƴ ŀƴȅ ŎŀǎŜΣ ǘƘƛǎ ƎǊƻǿǘƘ ǊŀǘŜ ŘƻŜǎ ƴƻǘ ŜȄŎŜŜŘ ǘƘŜ ƭƻƴƎπ
ǘŜǊƳ ŀǾŜǊŀƎŜ ƎǊƻǿǘƘ ǊŀǘŜ ŦƻǊ ǘƘŜ ǇǊƻŘǳŎǘǎΣ ƛƴŘǳǎǘǊƛŜǎΣ ƻǊ ŎƻǳƴǘǊȅ ƻǊ ŎƻǳƴǘǊƛŜǎ ƛƴ ǿƘƛŎƘ ǘƘŜ Ŝƴǘƛǘȅ 
ƻǇŜǊŀǘŜǎΣ ƻǊ ŦƻǊ ǘƘŜ ƳŀǊƪŜǘ ƛƴ ǿƘƛŎƘ ǘƘŜ ŀǎǎŜǘ ƛǎ ǳǎŜŘΦ 
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LƳǇŀƛǊƳŜƴǘ ƭƻǎǎŜǎΣ ƛƴŎƭǳŘƛƴƎ ƛƳǇŀƛǊƳŜƴǘ ƻƴ ƛƴǾŜƴǘƻǊƛŜǎΣ ŀǊŜ ǊŜŎƻƎƴƛǎŜŘ ƛƴ ǘƘŜ ǎǘŀǘŜƳŜƴǘ ƻŦ ǇǊƻŦƛǘ ŀƴŘ 
ƭƻǎǎΦ CƻǊ ŀǎǎŜǘǎ ŜȄŎƭǳŘƛƴƎ ƎƻƻŘǿƛƭƭΣ ŀƴ ŀǎǎŜǎǎƳŜƴǘ ƛǎ ƳŀŘŜ ŀǘ ŜŀŎƘ ǊŜǇƻǊǘƛƴƎ ŘŀǘŜ ǘƻ ŘŜǘŜǊƳƛƴŜ ǿƘŜǘƘŜǊ 
ǘƘŜǊŜ ƛǎ ŀƴ ƛƴŘƛŎŀǘƛƻƴ ǘƘŀǘ ǇǊŜǾƛƻǳǎƭȅ ǊŜŎƻƎƴƛǎŜŘ ƛƳǇŀƛǊƳŜƴǘ ƭƻǎǎŜǎ ƴƻ ƭƻƴƎŜǊ ŜȄƛǎǘ ƻǊ ƘŀǾŜ ŘŜŎǊŜŀǎŜŘΦ 
LŦ ǎǳŎƘ ƛƴŘƛŎŀǘƛƻƴ ŜȄƛǎǘǎΣ ǘƘŜ /ƻƳǇŀƴȅ ŜǎǘƛƳŀǘŜǎ ǘƘŜ ŀǎǎŜǘΩǎ ƻǊ /D¦Ωǎ ǊŜŎƻǾŜǊŀōƭŜ ŀƳƻǳƴǘΦ ! ǇǊŜǾƛƻǳǎƭȅ 
ǊŜŎƻƎƴƛǎŜŘ ƛƳǇŀƛǊƳŜƴǘ ƭƻǎǎ ƛǎ ǊŜǾŜǊǎŜŘ ƻƴƭȅ ƛŦ ǘƘŜǊŜ Ƙŀǎ ōŜŜƴ ŀ ŎƘŀƴƎŜ ƛƴ ǘƘŜ ŀǎǎǳƳǇǘƛƻƴǎ ǳǎŜŘ ǘƻ 
ŘŜǘŜǊƳƛƴŜ ǘƘŜ ŀǎǎŜǘΩǎ ǊŜŎƻǾŜǊŀōƭŜ ŀƳƻǳƴǘ ǎƛƴŎŜ ǘƘŜ ƭŀǎǘ ƛƳǇŀƛǊƳŜƴǘ ƭƻǎǎ ǿŀǎ ǊŜŎƻƎƴƛǎŜŘΦ ¢ƘŜ ǊŜǾŜǊǎŀƭ 
ƛǎ ƭƛƳƛǘŜŘ ǎƻ ǘƘŀǘ ǘƘŜ ŎŀǊǊȅƛƴƎ ŀƳƻǳƴǘ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ ŀǎǎŜǘ ŘƻŜǎ ƴƻǘ ŜȄŎŜŜŘ ƛǘǎ ǊŜŎƻǾŜǊŀōƭŜ ŀƳƻǳƴǘΣ ƴƻǊ ŜȄŎŜŜŘ 
ǘƘŜ ŎŀǊǊȅƛƴƎ ŀƳƻǳƴǘ ǘƘŀǘ ǿƻǳƭŘ ƘŀǾŜ ōŜŜƴ ŘŜǘŜǊƳƛƴŜŘΣ ƴŜǘ ƻŦ ŘŜǇǊŜŎƛŀǘƛƻƴΣ ƘŀŘ ƴƻ ƛƳǇŀƛǊƳŜƴǘ ƭƻǎǎ 
ōŜŜƴ ǊŜŎƻƎƴƛǎŜŘ ŦƻǊ ǘƘŜ ŀǎǎŜǘ ƛƴ ǇǊƛƻǊ ȅŜŀǊǎΦ DƻƻŘǿƛƭƭ ƛǎ ǘŜǎǘŜŘ ŦƻǊ ƛƳǇŀƛǊƳŜƴǘ ŀƴƴǳŀƭƭȅ ŀǎ ŀǘ ŜŀŎƘ 
ǊŜǇƻǊǘƛƴƎ ŘŀǘŜ ŀƴŘ ǿƘŜƴ ŎƛǊŎǳƳǎǘŀƴŎŜǎ ƛƴŘƛŎŀǘŜ ǘƘŀǘ ǘƘŜ ŎŀǊǊȅƛƴƎ ǾŀƭǳŜ Ƴŀȅ ōŜ ƛƳǇŀƛǊŜŘΦ 
 
LƳǇŀƛǊƳŜƴǘ ƛǎ ŘŜǘŜǊƳƛƴŜŘ ŦƻǊ ƎƻƻŘǿƛƭƭ ōȅ ŀǎǎŜǎǎƛƴƎ ǘƘŜ ǊŜŎƻǾŜǊŀōƭŜ ŀƳƻǳƴǘ ƻŦ ŜŀŎƘ /D¦ όƻǊ /ƻƳǇŀƴȅ 
ƻŦ /D¦ǎύ ǘƻ ǿƘƛŎƘ ǘƘŜ ƎƻƻŘǿƛƭƭ ǊŜƭŀǘŜǎΦ ²ƘŜƴ ǘƘŜ ǊŜŎƻǾŜǊŀōƭŜ ŀƳƻǳƴǘ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ /D¦ ƛǎ ƭŜǎǎ ǘƘŀƴ ƛǘǎ 
ŎŀǊǊȅƛƴƎ ŀƳƻǳƴǘΣ ŀƴ ƛƳǇŀƛǊƳŜƴǘ ƭƻǎǎ ƛǎ ǊŜŎƻƎƴƛǎŜŘΦ LƳǇŀƛǊƳŜƴǘ ƭƻǎǎŜǎ ǊŜƭŀǘƛƴƎ ǘƻ ƎƻƻŘǿƛƭƭ Ŏŀƴƴƻǘ ōŜ 
ǊŜǾŜǊǎŜŘ ƛƴ ŦǳǘǳǊŜ ǇŜǊƛƻŘǎΦ 
 

o. /ŀǎƘ ŀƴŘ ŎŀǎƘ ŜǉǳƛǾŀƭŜƴǘǎ 
 
CƻǊ ǘƘŜ ǇǳǊǇƻǎŜ ƻŦ ǇǊŜǎŜƴǘŀǘƛƻƴ ƛƴ ǘƘŜ ǎǘŀǘŜƳŜƴǘ ƻŦ ŎŀǎƘ ŦƭƻǿǎΣ ŎŀǎƘ ŀƴŘ ŎŀǎƘ ŜǉǳƛǾŀƭŜƴǘǎ ƛƴŎƭǳŘŜǎ ŎŀǎƘ 
ƻƴ ƘŀƴŘΣ ŘŜǇƻǎƛǘǎ ƘŜƭŘ ŀǘ Ŏŀƭƭ ǿƛǘƘ ŦƛƴŀƴŎƛŀƭ ƛƴǎǘƛǘǳǘƛƻƴǎΣ ƻǘƘŜǊ ǎƘƻǊǘπǘŜǊƳΣ ƘƛƎƘƭȅ ƭƛǉǳƛŘ ƛƴǾŜǎǘƳŜƴǘǎ 
ǿƛǘƘ ƻǊƛƎƛƴŀƭ ƳŀǘǳǊƛǘƛŜǎ ƻŦ ǘƘǊŜŜ ƳƻƴǘƘǎ ƻǊ ƭŜǎǎ ǘƘŀǘ ŀǊŜ ǊŜŀŘƛƭȅ ŎƻƴǾŜǊǘƛōƭŜ ǘƻ ƪƴƻǿƴ ŀƳƻǳƴǘǎ ƻŦ ŎŀǎƘ 
ŀƴŘ ǿƘƛŎƘ ŀǊŜ ǎǳōƧŜŎǘ ǘƻ ŀƴ ƛƴǎƛƎƴƛŦƛŎŀƴǘ Ǌƛǎƪ ƻŦ ŎƘŀƴƎŜǎ ƛƴ ǾŀƭǳŜΣ ŀƴŘ ōŀƴƪ ƻǾŜǊŘǊŀŦǘǎΦ .ŀƴƪ ƻǾŜǊŘǊŀŦǘǎ 
ŀǊŜ ǎƘƻǿƴ ǿƛǘƘƛƴ ōƻǊǊƻǿƛƴƎǎ ƛƴ ŎǳǊǊŜƴǘ ƭƛŀōƛƭƛǘƛŜǎ ƛƴ ǘƘŜ ōŀƭŀƴŎŜ ǎƘŜŜǘΦ 
 

p. tǊƻǾƛǎƛƻƴǎ 
 

ƛύ DŜƴŜǊŀƭ 
 
tǊƻǾƛǎƛƻƴǎ ŀǊŜ ǊŜŎƻƎƴƛǎŜŘ ǿƘŜƴ ǘƘŜ /ƻƳǇŀƴȅ Ƙŀǎ ŀ ǇǊŜǎŜƴǘ ƻōƭƛƎŀǘƛƻƴ όƭŜƎŀƭ ƻǊ ŎƻƴǎǘǊǳŎǘƛǾŜύ ŀǎ ŀ 
ǊŜǎǳƭǘ ƻŦ ŀ Ǉŀǎǘ ŜǾŜƴǘΣ ƛǘ ƛǎ ǇǊƻōŀōƭŜ ǘƘŀǘ ŀƴ ƻǳǘŦƭƻǿ ƻŦ ǊŜǎƻǳǊŎŜǎ ŜƳōƻŘȅƛƴƎ ŜŎƻƴƻƳƛŎ ōŜƴŜŦƛǘǎ ǿƛƭƭ 
ōŜ ǊŜǉǳƛǊŜŘ ǘƻ ǎŜǘǘƭŜ ǘƘŜ ƻōƭƛƎŀǘƛƻƴ ŀƴŘ ŀ ǊŜƭƛŀōƭŜ ŜǎǘƛƳŀǘŜ Ŏŀƴ ōŜ ƳŀŘŜ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ ŀƳƻǳƴǘ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ 
ƻōƭƛƎŀǘƛƻƴΦ ²ƘŜƴ ǘƘŜ /ƻƳǇŀƴȅ ŜȄǇŜŎǘǎ ǎƻƳŜ ƻǊ ŀƭƭ ƻŦ ŀ ǇǊƻǾƛǎƛƻƴ ǘƻ ōŜ ǊŜƛƳōǳǊǎŜŘΣ ŦƻǊ ŜȄŀƳǇƭŜΣ 
ǳƴŘŜǊ ŀƴ ƛƴǎǳǊŀƴŎŜ ŎƻƴǘǊŀŎǘΣ ǘƘŜ ǊŜƛƳōǳǊǎŜƳŜƴǘ ƛǎ ǊŜŎƻƎƴƛǎŜŘ ŀǎ ŀ ǎŜǇŀǊŀǘŜ ŀǎǎŜǘΣ ōǳǘ ƻƴƭȅ ǿƘŜƴ 
ǘƘŜ ǊŜƛƳōǳǊǎŜƳŜƴǘ ƛǎ ǾƛǊǘǳŀƭƭȅ ŎŜǊǘŀƛƴΦ ¢ƘŜ ŜȄǇŜƴǎŜ ǊŜƭŀǘƛƴƎ ǘƻ ŀ ǇǊƻǾƛǎƛƻƴ ƛǎ ǇǊŜǎŜƴǘŜŘ ƛƴ ǘƘŜ 
ǎǘŀǘŜƳŜƴǘ ƻŦ ǇǊƻŦƛǘ ŀƴŘ ƭƻǎǎ ƴŜǘ ƻŦ ŀƴȅ ǊŜƛƳōǳǊǎŜƳŜƴǘΦ 
 
LŦ ǘƘŜ ŜŦŦŜŎǘ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ ǘƛƳŜ ǾŀƭǳŜ ƻŦ ƳƻƴŜȅ ƛǎ ƳŀǘŜǊƛŀƭΣ ǇǊƻǾƛǎƛƻƴǎ ŀǊŜ ŘƛǎŎƻǳƴǘŜŘ ǳǎƛƴƎ ŀ ŎǳǊǊŜƴǘ ǇǊŜπ
ǘŀȄ ǊŀǘŜ ǘƘŀǘ ǊŜŦƭŜŎǘǎΣ ǿƘŜƴ ŀǇǇǊƻǇǊƛŀǘŜΣ ǘƘŜ Ǌƛǎƪǎ ǎǇŜŎƛŦƛŎ ǘƻ ǘƘŜ ƭƛŀōƛƭƛǘȅΦ ²ƘŜƴ ŘƛǎŎƻǳƴǘƛƴƎ ƛǎ ǳǎŜŘΣ 
ǘƘŜ ƛƴŎǊŜŀǎŜ ƛƴ ǘƘŜ ǇǊƻǾƛǎƛƻƴ ŘǳŜ ǘƻ ǘƘŜ ǇŀǎǎŀƎŜ ƻŦ ǘƛƳŜ ƛǎ ǊŜŎƻƎƴƛǎŜŘ ŀǎ ŀ ŦƛƴŀƴŎŜ ŎƻǎǘΦ 
 
 

q. 9ƳǇƭƻȅŜŜ ōŜƴŜŦƛǘǎ 
 
ƛύ {ƘƻǊǘπǘŜǊƳ ŜƳǇƭƻȅŜŜ ōŜƴŜŦƛǘ ƻōƭƛƎŀǘƛƻƴǎ 

 
[ƛŀōƛƭƛǘƛŜǎ ŦƻǊ ǿŀƎŜǎ ŀƴŘ ǎŀƭŀǊƛŜǎ ƛƴŎƭǳŘƛƴƎ ƴƻƴπƳƻƴŜǘŀǊȅ ōŜƴŜŦƛǘǎ ǘƘŀǘ ŀǊŜ ŜȄǇŜŎǘŜŘ ǘƻ ōŜ ǎŜǘǘƭŜŘ 
ǿƘƻƭƭȅ ǿƛǘƘƛƴ мн ƳƻƴǘƘǎ ŀŦǘŜǊ ǘƘŜ ŜƴŘ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ ǇŜǊƛƻŘ ƛƴ ǿƘƛŎƘ ǘƘŜ ŜƳǇƭƻȅŜŜǎ ǊŜƴŘŜǊ ǘƘŜ ǊŜƭŀǘŜŘ 
ǎŜǊǾƛŎŜ ŀǊŜ ǊŜŎƻƎƴƛǎŜŘ ƛƴ ǊŜǎǇŜŎǘ ƻŦ ŜƳǇƭƻȅŜŜǎΩ ǎŜǊǾƛŎŜǎ ǳǇ ǘƻ ǘƘŜ ŜƴŘ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ ǊŜǇƻǊǘƛƴƎ ǇŜǊƛƻŘ ŀƴŘ 
ŀǊŜ ƳŜŀǎǳǊŜŘ ŀǘ ǘƘŜ ŀƳƻǳƴǘǎ ŜȄǇŜŎǘŜŘ ǘƻ ōŜ ǇŀƛŘ ǿƘŜƴ ǘƘŜ ƭƛŀōƛƭƛǘƛŜǎ ŀǊŜ ǎŜǘǘƭŜŘΦ ¢ƘŜ ƭƛŀōƛƭƛǘƛŜǎ ŀǊŜ 
ǇǊŜǎŜƴǘŜŘ ŀǎ ŎǳǊǊŜƴǘ ŜƳǇƭƻȅŜŜ ōŜƴŜŦƛǘ ƻōƭƛƎŀǘƛƻƴǎ ƛƴ ǘƘŜ ōŀƭŀƴŎŜ ǎƘŜŜǘΦ 
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ƛƛύ hǘƘŜǊ ƭƻƴƎπǘŜǊƳ ŜƳǇƭƻȅŜŜ ōŜƴŜŦƛǘ ƻōƭƛƎŀǘƛƻƴǎ 

 
¢ƘŜ ƭƛŀōƛƭƛǘƛŜǎ ŦƻǊ ŜŀǊƴŜŘ ƭŜŀǾŜ ŀǊŜ ƴƻǘ ŜȄǇŜŎǘŜŘ ǘƻ ōŜ ǎŜǘǘƭŜŘ ǿƘƻƭƭȅ ǿƛǘƘƛƴ мн ƳƻƴǘƘǎ ŀŦǘŜǊ ǘƘŜ ŜƴŘ 
ƻŦ ǘƘŜ ǇŜǊƛƻŘ ƛƴ ǿƘƛŎƘ ǘƘŜ ŜƳǇƭƻȅŜŜǎ ǊŜƴŘŜǊ ǘƘŜ ǊŜƭŀǘŜŘ ǎŜǊǾƛŎŜΦ ¢ƘŜȅ ŀǊŜ ǘƘŜǊŜŦƻǊŜ ƳŜŀǎǳǊŜŘ ŀǎ 
ǘƘŜ ǇǊŜǎŜƴǘ ǾŀƭǳŜ ƻŦ ŜȄǇŜŎǘŜŘ ŦǳǘǳǊŜ ǇŀȅƳŜƴǘǎ ǘƻ ōŜ ƳŀŘŜ ƛƴ ǊŜǎǇŜŎǘ ƻŦ ǎŜǊǾƛŎŜǎ ǇǊƻǾƛŘŜŘ ōȅ 
ŜƳǇƭƻȅŜŜǎ ǳǇ ǘƻ ǘƘŜ ŜƴŘ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ ǊŜǇƻǊǘƛƴƎ ǇŜǊƛƻŘ ǳǎƛƴƎ ǘƘŜ ǇǊƻƧŜŎǘŜŘ ǳƴƛǘ ŎǊŜŘƛǘ ƳŜǘƘƻŘΦ ¢ƘŜ 
ōŜƴŜŦƛǘǎ ŀǊŜ ŘƛǎŎƻǳƴǘŜŘ ǳǎƛƴƎ ǘƘŜ ŀǇǇǊƻǇǊƛŀǘŜ ƳŀǊƪŜǘ ȅƛŜƭŘǎ ŀǘ ǘƘŜ ŜƴŘ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ ǊŜǇƻǊǘƛƴƎ ǇŜǊƛƻŘ ǘƘŀǘ 
ƘŀǾŜ ǘŜǊƳǎ ŀǇǇǊƻȄƛƳŀǘƛƴƎ ǘƻ ǘƘŜ ǘŜǊƳǎ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ ǊŜƭŀǘŜŘ ƻōƭƛƎŀǘƛƻƴΦ wŜƳŜŀǎǳǊŜƳŜƴǘǎ ŀǎ ŀ ǊŜǎǳƭǘ ƻŦ 
ŜȄǇŜǊƛŜƴŎŜ ŀŘƧǳǎǘƳŜƴǘǎ ŀƴŘ ŎƘŀƴƎŜǎ ƛƴ ŀŎǘǳŀǊƛŀƭ ŀǎǎǳƳǇǘƛƻƴǎ ŀǊŜ ǊŜŎƻƎƴƛǎŜŘ ƛƴ ǇǊƻŦƛǘ ƻǊ ƭƻǎǎΦ 
 
¢ƘŜ ƻōƭƛƎŀǘƛƻƴǎ ŀǊŜ ǇǊŜǎŜƴǘŜŘ ŀǎ ŎǳǊǊŜƴǘ ƭƛŀōƛƭƛǘƛŜǎ ƛƴ ǘƘŜ ōŀƭŀƴŎŜ ǎƘŜŜǘ ƛŦ ǘƘŜ Ŝƴǘƛǘȅ ŘƻŜǎ ƴƻǘ ƘŀǾŜ 
ŀƴ ǳƴŎƻƴŘƛǘƛƻƴŀƭ ǊƛƎƘǘ ǘƻ ŘŜŦŜǊ ǎŜǘǘƭŜƳŜƴǘ ŦƻǊ ŀǘ ƭŜŀǎǘ ǘǿŜƭǾŜ ƳƻƴǘƘǎ ŀŦǘŜǊ ǘƘŜ ǊŜǇƻǊǘƛƴƎ ǇŜǊƛƻŘΣ 
ǊŜƎŀǊŘƭŜǎǎ ƻŦ ǿƘŜƴ ǘƘŜ ŀŎǘǳŀƭ ǎŜǘǘƭŜƳŜƴǘ ƛǎ ŜȄǇŜŎǘŜŘ ǘƻ ƻŎŎǳǊΦ 
 

ƛƛƛύ tƻǎǘ ŜƳǇƭƻȅƳŜƴǘ ōŜƴŜŦƛǘǎ 
 
5ŜŦƛƴŜŘ /ƻƴǘǊƛōǳǘƛƻƴ Ǉƭŀƴ 
 
wŜǘƛǊŜƳŜƴǘ ōŜƴŜŦƛǘ ƛƴ ǘƘŜ ŦƻǊƳ ƻŦ ǇǊƻǾƛŘŜƴǘ ŦǳƴŘ ƛǎ ŀ ŘŜŦƛƴŜŘ ŎƻƴǘǊƛōǳǘƛƻƴ ǎŎƘŜƳŜΦ ¢ƘŜ /ƻƳǇŀƴȅ 
Ƙŀǎ ƴƻ ƻōƭƛƎŀǘƛƻƴΣ ƻǘƘŜǊ ǘƘŀƴ ǘƘŜ ŎƻƴǘǊƛōǳǘƛƻƴ ǇŀȅŀōƭŜ ǘƻ ǘƘŜ ǇǊƻǾƛŘŜƴǘ ŦǳƴŘΦ ¢ƘŜ /ƻƳǇŀƴȅ 
ǊŜŎƻƎƴƛȊŜǎ ŎƻƴǘǊƛōǳǘƛƻƴ ǇŀȅŀōƭŜ ǘƻ ǘƘŜ ǇǊƻǾƛŘŜƴǘ ŦǳƴŘ ǎŎƘŜƳŜ ŀǎ ŀƴ ŜȄǇŜƴǎŜΣ ǿƘŜƴ ŀƴ ŜƳǇƭƻȅŜŜ 
ǊŜƴŘŜǊǎ ǘƘŜ ǊŜƭŀǘŜŘ ǎŜǊǾƛŎŜΦ LŦ ǘƘŜ ŎƻƴǘǊƛōǳǘƛƻƴ ǇŀȅŀōƭŜ ǘƻ ǘƘŜ ǎŎƘŜƳŜ ŦƻǊ ǎŜǊǾƛŎŜ ǊŜŎŜƛǾŜŘ ōŜŦƻǊŜ 
ǘƘŜ ōŀƭŀƴŎŜ ǎƘŜŜǘ ŘŀǘŜ ŜȄŎŜŜŘǎ ǘƘŜ ŎƻƴǘǊƛōǳǘƛƻƴ ŀƭǊŜŀŘȅ ǇŀƛŘΣ ǘƘŜ ŘŜŦƛŎƛǘ ǇŀȅŀōƭŜ ǘƻ ǘƘŜ ǎŎƘŜƳŜ ƛǎ 
ǊŜŎƻƎƴƛȊŜŘ ŀǎ ŀ ƭƛŀōƛƭƛǘȅ ŀŦǘŜǊ ŘŜŘǳŎǘƛƴƎ ǘƘŜ ŎƻƴǘǊƛōǳǘƛƻƴ ŀƭǊŜŀŘȅ ǇŀƛŘΦ LŦ ǘƘŜ ŎƻƴǘǊƛōǳǘƛƻƴ ŀƭǊŜŀŘȅ 
ǇŀƛŘ ŜȄŎŜŜŘǎ ǘƘŜ ŎƻƴǘǊƛōǳǘƛƻƴ ŘǳŜ ŦƻǊ ǎŜǊǾƛŎŜǎ ǊŜŎŜƛǾŜŘ ōŜŦƻǊŜ ǘƘŜ ōŀƭŀƴŎŜ ǎƘŜŜǘ ŘŀǘŜΣ ǘƘŜƴ ŜȄŎŜǎǎ 
ƛǎ ǊŜŎƻƎƴƛȊŜŘ ŀǎ ŀƴ ŀǎǎŜǘ ǘƻ ǘƘŜ ŜȄǘŜƴǘ ǘƘŀǘ ǘƘŜ ǇǊŜπǇŀȅƳŜƴǘ ǿƛƭƭ ƭŜŀŘ ǘƻΣ ŦƻǊ ŜȄŀƳǇƭŜΣ ŀ ǊŜŘǳŎǘƛƻƴ 
ƛƴ ŦǳǘǳǊŜ ǇŀȅƳŜƴǘ ƻǊ ŀ ŎŀǎƘ ǊŜŦǳƴŘΦ 
 
5ŜŦƛƴŜŘ ōŜƴŜŦƛǘ Ǉƭŀƴ 
 
¢ƘŜ /ƻƳǇŀƴȅ ƻǇŜǊŀǘŜǎ ŀ ŘŜŦƛƴŜŘ ōŜƴŜŦƛǘ ƎǊŀǘǳƛǘȅ Ǉƭŀƴ ƛƴ LƴŘƛŀΣ ǿƘƛŎƘ ǊŜǉǳƛǊŜǎ ŎƻƴǘǊƛōǳǘƛƻƴǎ ǘƻ ōŜ 
ƳŀŘŜ ǘƻ ŀ ǎŜǇŀǊŀǘŜƭȅ ŀŘƳƛƴƛǎǘŜǊŜŘ ŦǳƴŘΦ 
 
¢ƘŜ Ŏƻǎǘ ƻŦ ǇǊƻǾƛŘƛƴƎ ōŜƴŜŦƛǘǎ ǳƴŘŜǊ ǘƘŜ ŘŜŦƛƴŜŘ ōŜƴŜŦƛǘ Ǉƭŀƴ ƛǎ ŘŜǘŜǊƳƛƴŜŘ ǳǎƛƴƎ ǘƘŜ ǇǊƻƧŜŎǘŜŘ ǳƴƛǘ 
ŎǊŜŘƛǘ ƳŜǘƘƻŘΦ 
 
wŜƳŜŀǎǳǊŜƳŜƴǘǎΣ ŎƻƳǇǊƛǎƛƴƎ ƻŦ ŀŎǘǳŀǊƛŀƭ Ǝŀƛƴǎ ŀƴŘ ƭƻǎǎŜǎΣ ǘƘŜ ŜŦŦŜŎǘ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ ŀǎǎŜǘ ŎŜƛƭƛƴƎΣ ŜȄŎƭǳŘƛƴƎ 
ŀƳƻǳƴǘǎ ƛƴŎƭǳŘŜŘ ƛƴ ƴŜǘ ƛƴǘŜǊŜǎǘ ƻƴ ǘƘŜ ƴŜǘ ŘŜŦƛƴŜŘ ōŜƴŜŦƛǘ ƭƛŀōƛƭƛǘȅ ŀƴŘ ǘƘŜ ǊŜǘǳǊƴ ƻƴ Ǉƭŀƴ ŀǎǎŜǘǎ 
όŜȄŎƭǳŘƛƴƎ ŀƳƻǳƴǘǎ ƛƴŎƭǳŘŜŘ ƛƴ ƴŜǘ ƛƴǘŜǊŜǎǘ ƻƴ ǘƘŜ ƴŜǘ ŘŜŦƛƴŜŘ ōŜƴŜŦƛǘ ƭƛŀōƛƭƛǘȅύΣ ŀǊŜ ǊŜŎƻƎƴƛǎŜŘ 
ƛƳƳŜŘƛŀǘŜƭȅ ƛƴ ǘƘŜ ōŀƭŀƴŎŜ ǎƘŜŜǘ ǿƛǘƘ ŀ ŎƻǊǊŜǎǇƻƴŘƛƴƎ ŘŜōƛǘ ƻǊ ŎǊŜŘƛǘ ǘƻ ǊŜǘŀƛƴŜŘ ŜŀǊƴƛƴƎǎ ǘƘǊƻǳƎƘ 
h/L ƛƴ ǘƘŜ ǇŜǊƛƻŘ ƛƴ ǿƘƛŎƘ ǘƘŜȅ ƻŎŎǳǊΦ wŜƳŜŀǎǳǊŜƳŜƴǘǎ ŀǊŜ ƴƻǘ ǊŜŎƭŀǎǎƛŦƛŜŘ ǘƻ ǇǊƻŦƛǘ ƻǊ ƭƻǎǎ ƛƴ 
ǎǳōǎŜǉǳŜƴǘ ǇŜǊƛƻŘǎΦ 
 
tŀǎǘ ǎŜǊǾƛŎŜ Ŏƻǎǘǎ ŀǊŜ ǊŜŎƻƎƴƛǎŜŘ ƛƴ ǇǊƻŦƛǘ ƻǊ ƭƻǎǎ ƻƴ ǘƘŜ ŜŀǊƭƛŜǊ ƻŦΥ 
Ʒ ¢ƘŜ ŘŀǘŜ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ Ǉƭŀƴ ŀƳŜƴŘƳŜƴǘ ƻǊ ŎǳǊǘŀƛƭƳŜƴǘΣ ŀƴŘ  
Ʒ ¢ƘŜ ŘŀǘŜ ǘƘŀǘ ǘƘŜ /ƻƳǇŀƴȅ ǊŜŎƻƎƴƛǎŜǎ ǊŜƭŀǘŜŘ ǊŜǎǘǊǳŎǘǳǊƛƴƎ Ŏƻǎǘǎ 
 
bŜǘ ƛƴǘŜǊŜǎǘ ƛǎ ŎŀƭŎǳƭŀǘŜŘ ōȅ ŀǇǇƭȅƛƴƎ ǘƘŜ ŘƛǎŎƻǳƴǘ ǊŀǘŜ ǘƻ ǘƘŜ ƴŜǘ ŘŜŦƛƴŜŘ ōŜƴŜŦƛǘ ƭƛŀōƛƭƛǘȅ ƻǊ ŀǎǎŜǘΦ 
¢ƘŜ /ƻƳǇŀƴȅ ǊŜŎƻƎƴƛǎŜǎ ǘƘŜ ŦƻƭƭƻǿƛƴƎ ŎƘŀƴƎŜǎ ƛƴ ǘƘŜ ƴŜǘ ŘŜŦƛƴŜŘ ōŜƴŜŦƛǘ ƻōƭƛƎŀǘƛƻƴ ŀǎ ŀƴ ŜȄǇŜƴǎŜ 
ƛƴ ǘƘŜ ǎǘŀǘŜƳŜƴǘ ƻŦ ǇǊƻŦƛǘ ŀƴŘ ƭƻǎǎΥ 
Ʒ {ŜǊǾƛŎŜ Ŏƻǎǘǎ ŎƻƳǇǊƛǎƛƴƎ ŎǳǊǊŜƴǘ ǎŜǊǾƛŎŜ ŎƻǎǘǎΣ ǇŀǎǘπǎŜǊǾƛŎŜ ŎƻǎǘǎΣ Ǝŀƛƴǎ ŀƴŘ ƭƻǎǎŜǎ ƻƴ 

ŎǳǊǘŀƛƭƳŜƴǘǎ ŀƴŘ ƴƻƴπǊƻǳǘƛƴŜ ǎŜǘǘƭŜƳŜƴǘǎΤ ŀƴŘ  
Ʒ bŜǘ ƛƴǘŜǊŜǎǘ ŜȄǇŜƴǎŜ ƻǊ ƛƴŎƻƳŜ 
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r. /ƻƴǘǊƛōǳǘŜŘ Ŝǉǳƛǘȅ 
9ǉǳƛǘȅ ǎƘŀǊŜǎ ŀǊŜ ŎƭŀǎǎƛŦƛŜŘ ŀǎ ŜǉǳƛǘȅΦ 
LƴŎǊŜƳŜƴǘŀƭ Ŏƻǎǘǎ ŘƛǊŜŎǘƭȅ ŀǘǘǊƛōǳǘŀōƭŜ ǘƻ ǘƘŜ ƛǎǎǳŜ ƻŦ ƴŜǿ ǎƘŀǊŜǎ ƻǊ ƻǇǘƛƻƴǎ ŀǊŜ ǎƘƻǿƴ ƛƴ Ŝǉǳƛǘȅ ŀǎ ŀ 
ŘŜŘǳŎǘƛƻƴΣ ƴŜǘ ƻŦ ǘŀȄΣ ŦǊƻƳ ǘƘŜ ǇǊƻŎŜŜŘǎΦ 
 

s. 5ƛǾƛŘŜƴŘǎ 
 
tǊƻǾƛǎƛƻƴ ƛǎ ƳŀŘŜ ŦƻǊ ǘƘŜ ŀƳƻǳƴǘ ƻŦ ŀƴȅ ŘƛǾƛŘŜƴŘ ŘŜŎƭŀǊŜŘΣ ōŜƛƴƎ ŀǇǇǊƻǇǊƛŀǘŜƭȅ ŀǳǘƘƻǊƛǎŜŘ ŀƴŘ ƴƻ 
ƭƻƴƎŜǊ ŀǘ ǘƘŜ ŘƛǎŎǊŜǘƛƻƴ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ ŜƴǘƛǘȅΣ ƻƴ ƻǊ ōŜŦƻǊŜ ǘƘŜ ŜƴŘ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ ǊŜǇƻǊǘƛƴƎ ǇŜǊƛƻŘ ōǳǘ ƴƻǘ ŘƛǎǘǊƛōǳǘŜŘ 
ŀǘ ǘƘŜ ŜƴŘ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ ǊŜǇƻǊǘƛƴƎ ǇŜǊƛƻŘΦ 
 

t. 9ŀǊƴƛƴƎǎ ǇŜǊ ǎƘŀǊŜ 
 

ƛύ .ŀǎƛŎ ŜŀǊƴƛƴƎǎ ǇŜǊ ǎƘŀǊŜ 
.ŀǎƛŎ ŜŀǊƴƛƴƎǎ ǇŜǊ ǎƘŀǊŜ ƛǎ ŎŀƭŎǳƭŀǘŜŘ ōȅ ŘƛǾƛŘƛƴƎΥ  
ω ¢ƘŜ ǇǊƻŦƛǘ ŀǘǘǊƛōǳǘŀōƭŜ ǘƻ ƻǿƴŜǊǎ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ ŎƻƳǇŀƴȅ 
ω .ȅ ǘƘŜ ǿŜƛƎƘǘŜŘ ŀǾŜǊŀƎŜ ƴǳƳōŜǊ ƻŦ Ŝǉǳƛǘȅ ǎƘŀǊŜǎ ƻǳǘǎǘŀƴŘƛƴƎ ŘǳǊƛƴƎ ǘƘŜ ŦƛƴŀƴŎƛŀƭ ȅŜŀǊΣ 
ŀŘƧǳǎǘŜŘ ŦƻǊ ōƻƴǳǎ ŜƭŜƳŜƴǘǎ ƛƴ Ŝǉǳƛǘȅ ǎƘŀǊŜǎ ƛǎǎǳŜŘ ŘǳǊƛƴƎ ǘƘŜ ȅŜŀǊ ŀƴŘ ŜȄŎƭǳŘƛƴƎ ǘǊŜŀǎǳǊȅ ǎƘŀǊŜǎ  
 

ƛƛύ 5ƛƭǳǘŜŘ ŜŀǊƴƛƴƎǎ ǇŜǊ ǎƘŀǊŜ 
5ƛƭǳǘŜŘ ŜŀǊƴƛƴƎǎ ǇŜǊ ǎƘŀǊŜ ŀŘƧǳǎǘǎ ǘƘŜ ŦƛƎǳǊŜǎ ǳǎŜŘ ƛƴ ǘƘŜ ŘŜǘŜǊƳƛƴŀǘƛƻƴ ƻŦ ōŀǎƛŎ ŜŀǊƴƛƴƎǎ ǇŜǊ ǎƘŀǊŜ 
ǘƻ ǘŀƪŜ ƛƴǘƻ ŀŎŎƻǳƴǘΥ 
ω ǘƘŜ ŀŦǘŜǊ ƛƴŎƻƳŜ ǘŀȄ ŜŦŦŜŎǘ ƻŦ ƛƴǘŜǊŜǎǘ ŀƴŘ ƻǘƘŜǊ ŦƛƴŀƴŎƛƴƎ Ŏƻǎǘǎ ŀǎǎƻŎƛŀǘŜŘ ǿƛǘƘ ŘƛƭǳǘƛǾŜ 
ǇƻǘŜƴǘƛŀƭ Ŝǉǳƛǘȅ ǎƘŀǊŜǎΣ ŀƴŘ 
ω ǘƘŜ ǿŜƛƎƘǘŜŘ ŀǾŜǊŀƎŜ ƴǳƳōŜǊ ƻŦ ŀŘŘƛǘƛƻƴŀƭ Ŝǉǳƛǘȅ ǎƘŀǊŜǎ ǘƘŀǘ ǿƻǳƭŘ ƘŀǾŜ ōŜŜƴ ƻǳǘǎǘŀƴŘƛƴƎ 
ŀǎǎǳƳƛƴƎ ǘƘŜ ŎƻƴǾŜǊǎƛƻƴ ƻŦ ŀƭƭ ŘƛƭǳǘƛǾŜ ǇƻǘŜƴǘƛŀƭ Ŝǉǳƛǘȅ ǎƘŀǊŜǎΦ 
 

u. tǊƻǾƛǎƛƻƴǎΣ ŎƻƴǘƛƴƎŜƴǘ ƭƛŀōƛƭƛǘƛŜǎ ŀƴŘ ŎƻƴǘƛƴƎŜƴǘ ŀǎǎŜǘǎΥ 
 
tǊƻǾƛǎƛƻƴΥ ! ǇǊƻǾƛǎƛƻƴ ƛǎ ǊŜŎƻƎƴƛȊŜŘ ƛŦΣ ŀǎ ŀ ǊŜǎǳƭǘ ƻŦ ŀ Ǉŀǎǘ ŜǾŜƴǘΣ ǘƘŜ /ƻƳǇŀƴȅ Ƙŀǎ ŀ ǇǊŜǎŜƴǘ ƭŜƎŀƭ ƻǊ 
ŎƻƴǎǘǊǳŎǘƛǾŜ ƻōƭƛƎŀǘƛƻƴ ǘƘŀǘ Ŏŀƴ ōŜ ŜǎǘƛƳŀǘŜŘ ǊŜƭƛŀōƭȅΣ ŀƴŘ ƛǘ ƛǎ ǇǊƻōŀōƭŜ ǘƘŀǘ ŀƴ ƻǳǘŦƭƻǿ ƻŦ ŜŎƻƴƻƳƛŎ 
ōŜƴŜŦƛǘǎ ǿƛƭƭ ōŜ ǊŜǉǳƛǊŜŘ ǘƻ ǎŜǘǘƭŜ ǘƘŜ ƻōƭƛƎŀǘƛƻƴΦ 
 
/ƻƴǘƛƴƎŜƴǘ [ƛŀōƛƭƛǘȅΥ ! ŘƛǎŎƭƻǎǳǊŜ ŦƻǊ ŀ ŎƻƴǘƛƴƎŜƴǘ ƭƛŀōƛƭƛǘȅ ƛǎ ƳŀŘŜ ǿƘŜƴ ǘƘŜǊŜ ƛǎ ŀ ǇƻǎǎƛōƭŜ ƻōƭƛƎŀǘƛƻƴ 
ƻǊ ŀ ǇǊŜǎŜƴǘ ƻōƭƛƎŀǘƛƻƴ ǘƘŀǘ ƳŀȅΣ ōǳǘ ǇǊƻōŀōƭȅ ǿƛƭƭ ƴƻǘΣ ǊŜǉǳƛǊŜ ŀƴ ƻǳǘŦƭƻǿ ƻŦ ǊŜǎƻǳǊŎŜǎΦ ²ƘŜǊŜ ǘƘŜǊŜ 
ƛǎ ŀ ǇƻǎǎƛōƭŜ ƻōƭƛƎŀǘƛƻƴ ƻǊ ŀ ǇǊŜǎŜƴǘ ƻōƭƛƎŀǘƛƻƴ ƛƴ ǊŜǎǇŜŎǘ ƻŦ ǿƘƛŎƘ ǘƘŜ ƭƛƪŜƭƛƘƻƻŘ ƻŦ ƻǳǘŦƭƻǿ ƻŦ ǊŜǎƻǳǊŎŜǎ 
ƛǎ ǊŜƳƻǘŜΣ ƴƻ ǇǊƻǾƛǎƛƻƴ ƻǊ ŘƛǎŎƭƻǎǳǊŜ ƛǎ ƳŀŘŜΦ 
 
/ƻƴǘƛƴƎŜƴǘ !ǎǎŜǘΥ /ƻƴǘƛƴƎŜƴǘ ŀǎǎŜǘǎ ŀǊŜ ƴƻǘ ǊŜŎƻƎƴƛȊŜŘ ƛƴ ǘƘŜ ŦƛƴŀƴŎƛŀƭ ǎǘŀǘŜƳŜƴǘǎΦ IƻǿŜǾŜǊΣ 
ŎƻƴǘƛƴƎŜƴǘ ŀǎǎŜǘǎ ŀǊŜ ŀǎǎŜǎǎŜŘ Ŏƻƴǘƛƴǳŀƭƭȅ ŀƴŘ ƛŦ ƛǘ ƛǎ ǾƛǊǘǳŀƭƭȅ ŎŜǊǘŀƛƴ ǘƘŀǘ ŀƴ ƻǳǘŦƭƻǿ ƻŦ ŜŎƻƴƻƳƛŎ 
ōŜƴŜŦƛǘǎ ǿƛƭƭ ŀǊƛǎŜΣ ǘƘŜ ŀǎǎŜǘ ŀƴŘ ǊŜƭŀǘŜŘ ƛƴŎƻƳŜ ŀǊŜ ǊŜŎƻƎƴƛȊŜŘ ƛƴ ǘƘŜ ǇŜǊƛƻŘ ƛƴ ǿƘƛŎƘ ǘƘŜ ŎƘŀƴƎŜ 
ƻŎŎǳǊǎΦ 
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v. CƛƴŀƴŎƛŀƭ ƛƴǎǘǊǳƳŜƴǘǎ 
 
! ŦƛƴŀƴŎƛŀƭ ƛƴǎǘǊǳƳŜƴǘ ƛǎ ŀƴȅ ŎƻƴǘǊŀŎǘ ǘƘŀǘ ƎƛǾŜǎ ǊƛǎŜ ǘƻ ŀ ŦƛƴŀƴŎƛŀƭ ŀǎǎŜǘ ƻŦ ƻƴŜ Ŝƴǘƛǘȅ ŀƴŘ ŀ ŦƛƴŀƴŎƛŀƭ 
ƭƛŀōƛƭƛǘȅ ƻǊ Ŝǉǳƛǘȅ ƛƴǎǘǊǳƳŜƴǘ ƻŦ ŀƴƻǘƘŜǊ ŜƴǘƛǘȅΦ 
 
ƛύ CƛƴŀƴŎƛŀƭ ŀǎǎŜǘǎ 

 
Lƴƛǘƛŀƭ ǊŜŎƻƎƴƛǘƛƻƴ ŀƴŘ ƳŜŀǎǳǊŜƳŜƴǘ 
 
!ƭƭ ŦƛƴŀƴŎƛŀƭ ŀǎǎŜǘǎ ŀǊŜ ǊŜŎƻƎƴƛǎŜŘ ƛƴƛǘƛŀƭƭȅ ŀǘ ŦŀƛǊ ǾŀƭǳŜ ǇƭǳǎΣ ƛƴ ǘƘŜ ŎŀǎŜ ƻŦ ŦƛƴŀƴŎƛŀƭ ŀǎǎŜǘǎ ƴƻǘ 
ǊŜŎƻǊŘŜŘ ŀǘ ŦŀƛǊ ǾŀƭǳŜ ǘƘǊƻǳƎƘ ǇǊƻŦƛǘ ƻǊ ƭƻǎǎΣ ǘǊŀƴǎŀŎǘƛƻƴ Ŏƻǎǘǎ ǘƘŀǘ ŀǊŜ ŀǘǘǊƛōǳǘŀōƭŜ ǘƻ ǘƘŜ ŀŎǉǳƛǎƛǘƛƻƴ 
ƻŦ ǘƘŜ ŦƛƴŀƴŎƛŀƭ ŀǎǎŜǘΦ tǳǊŎƘŀǎŜǎ ƻǊ ǎŀƭŜǎ ƻŦ ŦƛƴŀƴŎƛŀƭ ŀǎǎŜǘǎ ǘƘŀǘ ǊŜǉǳƛǊŜ ŘŜƭƛǾŜǊȅ ƻŦ ŀǎǎŜǘǎ ǿƛǘƘƛƴ ŀ 
ǘƛƳŜ ŦǊŀƳŜ ŜǎǘŀōƭƛǎƘŜŘ ōȅ ǊŜƎǳƭŀǘƛƻƴ ƻǊ ŎƻƴǾŜƴǘƛƻƴ ƛƴ ǘƘŜ ƳŀǊƪŜǘ ǇƭŀŎŜ όǊŜƎǳƭŀǊ ǿŀȅ ǘǊŀŘŜǎύ ŀǊŜ 
ǊŜŎƻƎƴƛǎŜŘ ƻƴ ǘƘŜ ǘǊŀŘŜ ŘŀǘŜΣ ƛΦŜΦΣ ǘƘŜ ŘŀǘŜ ǘƘŀǘ ǘƘŜ /ƻƳǇŀƴȅ ŎƻƳƳƛǘǎ ǘƻ ǇǳǊŎƘŀǎŜ ƻǊ ǎŜƭƭ ǘƘŜ ŀǎǎŜǘΦ 
 
{ǳōǎŜǉǳŜƴǘ ƳŜŀǎǳǊŜƳŜƴǘ 
 
CƻǊ ǇǳǊǇƻǎŜǎ ƻŦ ǎǳōǎŜǉǳŜƴǘ ƳŜŀǎǳǊŜƳŜƴǘΣ ŦƛƴŀƴŎƛŀƭ ŀǎǎŜǘǎ ŀǊŜ ŎƭŀǎǎƛŦƛŜŘ ƛƴ ŦƻǳǊ ŎŀǘŜƎƻǊƛŜǎΥ 
Ʒ 5Ŝōǘ ƛƴǎǘǊǳƳŜƴǘǎ ŀǘ ŀƳƻǊǘƛǎŜŘ Ŏƻǎǘ 
Ʒ 5Ŝōǘ ƛƴǎǘǊǳƳŜƴǘǎ ŀǘ ŦŀƛǊ ǾŀƭǳŜ ǘƘǊƻǳƎƘ ƻǘƘŜǊ ŎƻƳǇǊŜƘŜƴǎƛǾŜ ƛƴŎƻƳŜ όC±¢h/Lύ 
Ʒ 5Ŝōǘ ƛƴǎǘǊǳƳŜƴǘǎΣ ŘŜǊƛǾŀǘƛǾŜǎ ŀƴŘ Ŝǉǳƛǘȅ ƛƴǎǘǊǳƳŜƴǘǎ ŀǘ ŦŀƛǊ ǾŀƭǳŜ ǘƘǊƻǳƎƘ ǇǊƻŦƛǘ ƻǊ ƭƻǎǎ 

όC±¢t[ύ 
Ʒ 9ǉǳƛǘȅ ƛƴǎǘǊǳƳŜƴǘǎ ƳŜŀǎǳǊŜŘ ŀǘ ŦŀƛǊ ǾŀƭǳŜ ǘƘǊƻǳƎƘ ƻǘƘŜǊ ŎƻƳǇǊŜƘŜƴǎƛǾŜ ƛƴŎƻƳŜ όC±¢h/Lύ 
 
5Ŝōǘ ƛƴǎǘǊǳƳŜƴǘǎ ŀǘ ŀƳƻǊǘƛǎŜŘ Ŏƻǎǘ 
 
! ΨŘŜōǘ ƛƴǎǘǊǳƳŜƴǘΩ ƛǎ ƳŜŀǎǳǊŜŘ ŀǘ ǘƘŜ ŀƳƻǊǘƛǎŜŘ Ŏƻǎǘ ƛŦ ōƻǘƘ ǘƘŜ ŦƻƭƭƻǿƛƴƎ ŎƻƴŘƛǘƛƻƴǎ ŀǊŜ ƳŜǘΥ 
ŀύ ¢ƘŜ ŀǎǎŜǘ ƛǎ ƘŜƭŘ ǿƛǘƘƛƴ ŀ ōǳǎƛƴŜǎǎ ƳƻŘŜƭ ǿƘƻǎŜ ƻōƧŜŎǘƛǾŜ ƛǎ ǘƻ ƘƻƭŘ ŀǎǎŜǘǎ ŦƻǊ ŎƻƭƭŜŎǘƛƴƎ 
ŎƻƴǘǊŀŎǘǳŀƭ ŎŀǎƘ ŦƭƻǿǎΣ ŀƴŘ 
ōύ /ƻƴǘǊŀŎǘǳŀƭ ǘŜǊƳǎ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ ŀǎǎŜǘ ƎƛǾŜ ǊƛǎŜ ƻƴ ǎǇŜŎƛŦƛŜŘ ŘŀǘŜǎ ǘƻ ŎŀǎƘ Ŧƭƻǿǎ ǘƘŀǘ ŀǊŜ ǎƻƭŜƭȅ 
ǇŀȅƳŜƴǘǎ ƻŦ ǇǊƛƴŎƛǇŀƭ ŀƴŘ ƛƴǘŜǊŜǎǘ ό{ttLύ ƻƴ ǘƘŜ ǇǊƛƴŎƛǇŀƭ ŀƳƻǳƴǘ ƻǳǘǎǘŀƴŘƛƴƎΦ 
 
¢Ƙƛǎ ŎŀǘŜƎƻǊȅ ƛǎ ǘƘŜ Ƴƻǎǘ ǊŜƭŜǾŀƴǘ ǘƻ ǘƘŜ /ƻƳǇŀƴȅΦ !ŦǘŜǊ ƛƴƛǘƛŀƭ ƳŜŀǎǳǊŜƳŜƴǘΣ ǎǳŎƘ ŦƛƴŀƴŎƛŀƭ ŀǎǎŜǘǎ 
ŀǊŜ ǎǳōǎŜǉǳŜƴǘƭȅ ƳŜŀǎǳǊŜŘ ŀǘ ŀƳƻǊǘƛǎŜŘ Ŏƻǎǘ ǳǎƛƴƎ ǘƘŜ ŜŦŦŜŎǘƛǾŜ ƛƴǘŜǊŜǎǘ ǊŀǘŜ ό9Lwύ ƳŜǘƘƻŘΦ 
!ƳƻǊǘƛǎŜŘ Ŏƻǎǘ ƛǎ ŎŀƭŎǳƭŀǘŜŘ ōȅ ǘŀƪƛƴƎ ƛƴǘƻ ŀŎŎƻǳƴǘ ŀƴȅ ŘƛǎŎƻǳƴǘ ƻǊ ǇǊŜƳƛǳƳ ƻƴ ŀŎǉǳƛǎƛǘƛƻƴ ŀƴŘ ŦŜŜǎ 
ƻǊ Ŏƻǎǘǎ ǘƘŀǘ ŀǊŜ ŀƴ ƛƴǘŜƎǊŀƭ ǇŀǊǘ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ 9LwΦ ¢ƘŜ 9Lw ŀƳƻǊǘƛǎŀǘƛƻƴ ƛǎ ƛƴŎƭǳŘŜŘ ƛƴ ŦƛƴŀƴŎŜ ƛƴŎƻƳŜ ƛƴ ǘƘŜ 
ǇǊƻŦƛǘ ƻǊ ƭƻǎǎΦ ¢ƘŜ ƭƻǎǎŜǎ ŀǊƛǎƛƴƎ ŦǊƻƳ ƛƳǇŀƛǊƳŜƴǘ ŀǊŜ ǊŜŎƻƎƴƛǎŜŘ ƛƴ ǘƘŜ ǇǊƻŦƛǘ ƻǊ ƭƻǎǎΦ ¢Ƙƛǎ ŎŀǘŜƎƻǊȅ 
ƎŜƴŜǊŀƭƭȅ ŀǇǇƭƛŜǎ ǘƻ ǘǊŀŘŜ ŀƴŘ ƻǘƘŜǊ ǊŜŎŜƛǾŀōƭŜǎΦ  
 
5Ŝōǘ ƛƴǎǘǊǳƳŜƴǘ ŀǘ C±¢h/L 
 
! ΨŘŜōǘ ƛƴǎǘǊǳƳŜƴǘΩ ƛǎ ŎƭŀǎǎƛŦƛŜŘ ŀǎ ŀǘ ǘƘŜ C±¢h/L ƛŦ ōƻǘƘ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ ŦƻƭƭƻǿƛƴƎ ŎǊƛǘŜǊƛŀ ŀǊŜ ƳŜǘΥ 
ŀύ ¢ƘŜ ƻōƧŜŎǘƛǾŜ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ ōǳǎƛƴŜǎǎ ƳƻŘŜƭ ƛǎ ŀŎƘƛŜǾŜŘ ōƻǘƘ ōȅ ŎƻƭƭŜŎǘƛƴƎ ŎƻƴǘǊŀŎǘǳŀƭ ŎŀǎƘ Ŧƭƻǿǎ ŀƴŘ 
ǎŜƭƭƛƴƎ ǘƘŜ ŦƛƴŀƴŎƛŀƭ ŀǎǎŜǘǎΣ ŀƴŘ 
ōύ ¢ƘŜ ŀǎǎŜǘΩǎ ŎƻƴǘǊŀŎǘǳŀƭ ŎŀǎƘ Ŧƭƻǿǎ ǊŜǇǊŜǎŜƴǘ {ttLΦ 
 
5Ŝōǘ ƛƴǎǘǊǳƳŜƴǘǎ ƛƴŎƭǳŘŜŘ ǿƛǘƘƛƴ ǘƘŜ C±¢h/L ŎŀǘŜƎƻǊȅ ŀǊŜ ƳŜŀǎǳǊŜŘ ƛƴƛǘƛŀƭƭȅ ŀǎ ǿŜƭƭ ŀǎ ŀǘ ŜŀŎƘ 
ǊŜǇƻǊǘƛƴƎ ŘŀǘŜ ŀǘ ŦŀƛǊ ǾŀƭǳŜΦ CŀƛǊ ǾŀƭǳŜ ƳƻǾŜƳŜƴǘǎ ŀǊŜ ǊŜŎƻƎƴƛȊŜŘ ƛƴ ǘƘŜ ƻǘƘŜǊ ŎƻƳǇǊŜƘŜƴǎƛǾŜ 
ƛƴŎƻƳŜ όh/LύΦ IƻǿŜǾŜǊΣ ǘƘŜ /ƻƳǇŀƴȅ ǊŜŎƻƎƴƛȊŜǎ ƛƴǘŜǊŜǎǘ ƛƴŎƻƳŜΣ ƛƳǇŀƛǊƳŜƴǘ ƭƻǎǎŜǎ ϧ ǊŜǾŜǊǎŀƭǎ 
ŀƴŘ ŦƻǊŜƛƎƴ ŜȄŎƘŀƴƎŜ Ǝŀƛƴ ƻǊ ƭƻǎǎ ƛƴ ǘƘŜ tϧ[Φ hƴ ŘŜǊŜŎƻƎƴƛǘƛƻƴ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ ŀǎǎŜǘΣ ŎǳƳǳƭŀǘƛǾŜ Ǝŀƛƴ ƻǊ ƭƻǎǎ 
ǇǊŜǾƛƻǳǎƭȅ ǊŜŎƻƎƴƛǎŜŘ ƛƴ h/L ƛǎ ǊŜŎƭŀǎǎƛŦƛŜŘ ŦǊƻƳ ǘƘŜ Ŝǉǳƛǘȅ ǘƻ tϧ[Φ LƴǘŜǊŜǎǘ ŜŀǊƴŜŘ ǿƘƛƭǎǘ ƘƻƭŘƛƴƎ 
C±¢h/L ŘŜōǘ ƛƴǎǘǊǳƳŜƴǘ ƛǎ ǊŜǇƻǊǘŜŘ ŀǎ ƛƴǘŜǊŜǎǘ ƛƴŎƻƳŜ ǳǎƛƴƎ ǘƘŜ 9Lw ƳŜǘƘƻŘΦ 
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5Ŝōǘ ƛƴǎǘǊǳƳŜƴǘ ŀǘ C±¢t[ 
 
C±¢t[ ƛǎ ŀ ǊŜǎƛŘǳŀƭ ŎŀǘŜƎƻǊȅ ŦƻǊ ŘŜōǘ ƛƴǎǘǊǳƳŜƴǘǎΦ !ƴȅ ŘŜōǘ ƛƴǎǘǊǳƳŜƴǘΣ ǿƘƛŎƘ ŘƻŜǎ ƴƻǘ ƳŜŜǘ ǘƘŜ 
ŎǊƛǘŜǊƛŀ ŦƻǊ ŎŀǘŜƎƻǊƛȊŀǘƛƻƴ ŀǎ ŀǘ ŀƳƻǊǘƛȊŜŘ Ŏƻǎǘ ƻǊ ŀǎ C±¢h/LΣ ƛǎ ŎƭŀǎǎƛŦƛŜŘ ŀǎ ŀǘ C±¢t[Φ 
 
Lƴ ŀŘŘƛǘƛƻƴΣ ǘƘŜ /ƻƳǇŀƴȅ Ƴŀȅ ŜƭŜŎǘ ǘƻ ŘŜǎƛƎƴŀǘŜ ŀ ŘŜōǘ ƛƴǎǘǊǳƳŜƴǘΣ ǿƘƛŎƘ ƻǘƘŜǊǿƛǎŜ ƳŜŜǘǎ 
ŀƳƻǊǘƛȊŜŘ Ŏƻǎǘ ƻǊ C±¢h/L ŎǊƛǘŜǊƛŀΣ ŀǎ ŀǘ C±¢t[Φ IƻǿŜǾŜǊΣ ǎǳŎƘ ŜƭŜŎǘƛƻƴ ƛǎ ŀƭƭƻǿŜŘ ƻƴƭȅ ƛŦ ŘƻƛƴƎ ǎƻ 
ǊŜŘǳŎŜǎ ƻǊ ŜƭƛƳƛƴŀǘŜǎ ŀ ƳŜŀǎǳǊŜƳŜƴǘ ƻǊ ǊŜŎƻƎƴƛǘƛƻƴ ƛƴŎƻƴǎƛǎǘŜƴŎȅ όǊŜŦŜǊǊŜŘ ǘƻ ŀǎ ΨŀŎŎƻǳƴǘƛƴƎ 
ƳƛǎƳŀǘŎƘΩύΦ ¢ƘŜ /ƻƳǇŀƴȅ Ƙŀǎ ƴƻǘ ŘŜǎƛƎƴŀǘŜŘ ŀƴȅ ŘŜōǘ ƛƴǎǘǊǳƳŜƴǘ ŀǎ ŀǘ C±¢t[Φ 
 
5Ŝōǘ ƛƴǎǘǊǳƳŜƴǘǎ ƛƴŎƭǳŘŜŘ ǿƛǘƘƛƴ ǘƘŜ C±¢t[ ŎŀǘŜƎƻǊȅ ŀǊŜ ƳŜŀǎǳǊŜŘ ŀǘ ŦŀƛǊ ǾŀƭǳŜ ǿƛǘƘ ŀƭƭ ŎƘŀƴƎŜǎ 
ǊŜŎƻƎƴƛȊŜŘ ƛƴ ǘƘŜ tϧ[Φ 
 
9ǉǳƛǘȅ ƛƴǾŜǎǘƳŜƴǘǎ 
 
9ǉǳƛǘȅ ƛƴǾŜǎǘƳŜƴǘǎ ƛƴ {ǳōǎƛŘƛŀǊƛŜǎΣ !ǎǎƻŎƛŀǘŜǎ ŀƴŘ Ƨƻƛƴǘ ǾŜƴǘǳǊŜǎ ŀǊŜ ƳŜŀǎǳǊŜŘ ŀǘ Ŏƻǎǘ ŀǎ ǇŜǊ LƴŘ !{ 
нтΦ 
!ƭƭ ƻǘƘŜǊ Ŝǉǳƛǘȅ ƛƴǾŜǎǘƳŜƴǘǎ ƛƴ ǎŎƻǇŜ ƻŦ LƴŘ !{ млф ŀǊŜ ƳŜŀǎǳǊŜŘ ŀǘ ŦŀƛǊ ǾŀƭǳŜΦ 9ǉǳƛǘȅ ƛƴǎǘǊǳƳŜƴǘǎ 
ǿƘƛŎƘ ŀǊŜ ƘŜƭŘ ŦƻǊ ǘǊŀŘƛƴƎ ŀǊŜ ŎƭŀǎǎƛŦƛŜŘ ŀǎ ŀǘ C±¢t[Φ CƻǊ ŀƭƭ ƻǘƘŜǊ Ŝǉǳƛǘȅ ƛƴǎǘǊǳƳŜƴǘǎΣ ǘƘŜ /ƻƳǇŀƴȅ 
Ƴŀȅ ƳŀƪŜ ŀƴ ƛǊǊŜǾƻŎŀōƭŜ ŜƭŜŎǘƛƻƴ ǘƻ ǇǊŜǎŜƴǘ ƛƴ ƻǘƘŜǊ ŎƻƳǇǊŜƘŜƴǎƛǾŜ ƛƴŎƻƳŜ ǎǳōǎŜǉǳŜƴǘ ŎƘŀƴƎŜǎ 
ƛƴ ǘƘŜ ŦŀƛǊ ǾŀƭǳŜΦ ¢ƘŜ /ƻƳǇŀƴȅ ƳŀƪŜǎ ǎǳŎƘ ŜƭŜŎǘƛƻƴ ƻƴ ŀƴ ƛƴǎǘǊǳƳŜƴǘπōȅπƛƴǎǘǊǳƳŜƴǘ ōŀǎƛǎΦ ¢ƘŜ 
ŎƭŀǎǎƛŦƛŎŀǘƛƻƴ ƛǎ ƳŀŘŜ ƻƴ ƛƴƛǘƛŀƭ ǊŜŎƻƎƴƛǘƛƻƴ ŀƴŘ ƛǎ ƛǊǊŜǾƻŎŀōƭŜΦ 
 
LŦ ǘƘŜ /ƻƳǇŀƴȅ ŘŜŎƛŘŜǎ ǘƻ ŎƭŀǎǎƛŦȅ ŀƴ Ŝǉǳƛǘȅ ƛƴǎǘǊǳƳŜƴǘ ŀǎ ŀǘ C±¢h/LΣ ǘƘŜƴ ŀƭƭ ŦŀƛǊ ǾŀƭǳŜ ŎƘŀƴƎŜǎ ƻƴ 
ǘƘŜ ƛƴǎǘǊǳƳŜƴǘΣ ŜȄŎƭǳŘƛƴƎ ŘƛǾƛŘŜƴŘǎΣ ŀǊŜ ǊŜŎƻƎƴƛȊŜŘ ƛƴ ǘƘŜ h/LΦ ¢ƘŜǊŜ ƛǎ ƴƻ ǊŜŎȅŎƭƛƴƎ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ ŀƳƻǳƴǘǎ 
ŦǊƻƳ h/L ǘƻ tϧ[Σ ŜǾŜƴ ƻƴ ǎŀƭŜ ƻŦ ƛƴǾŜǎǘƳŜƴǘΦ IƻǿŜǾŜǊΣ ǘƘŜ /ƻƳǇŀƴȅ Ƴŀȅ ǘǊŀƴǎŦŜǊ ǘƘŜ ŎǳƳǳƭŀǘƛǾŜ 
Ǝŀƛƴ ƻǊ ƭƻǎǎ ǿƛǘƘƛƴ ŜǉǳƛǘȅΦ 
 
9ǉǳƛǘȅ ƛƴǎǘǊǳƳŜƴǘǎ ƛƴŎƭǳŘŜŘ ǿƛǘƘƛƴ ǘƘŜ C±¢t[ ŎŀǘŜƎƻǊȅ ŀǊŜ ƳŜŀǎǳǊŜŘ ŀǘ ŦŀƛǊ ǾŀƭǳŜ ǿƛǘƘ ŀƭƭ ŎƘŀƴƎŜǎ 
ǊŜŎƻƎƴƛȊŜŘ ƛƴ ǘƘŜ tϧ[Φ 
 
5ŜǊŜŎƻƎƴƛǘƛƻƴ 
 
! ŦƛƴŀƴŎƛŀƭ ŀǎǎŜǘ όƻǊΣ ǿƘŜǊŜ ŀǇǇƭƛŎŀōƭŜΣ ŀ ǇŀǊǘ ƻŦ ŀ ŦƛƴŀƴŎƛŀƭ ŀǎǎŜǘ ƻǊ ǇŀǊǘ ƻŦ ŀ /ƻƳǇŀƴȅ ƻŦ ǎƛƳƛƭŀǊ 
ŦƛƴŀƴŎƛŀƭ ŀǎǎŜǘǎύ ƛǎ ǇǊƛƳŀǊƛƭȅ ŘŜǊŜŎƻƎƴƛǎŜŘ όƛΦŜΦ ǊŜƳƻǾŜŘ ŦǊƻƳ ǘƘŜ /ƻƳǇŀƴȅΩǎ ōŀƭŀƴŎŜ ǎƘŜŜǘύ ǿƘŜƴΥ 
Ʒ ¢ƘŜ ǊƛƎƘǘǎ ǘƻ ǊŜŎŜƛǾŜ ŎŀǎƘ Ŧƭƻǿǎ ŦǊƻƳ ǘƘŜ ŀǎǎŜǘ ƘŀǾŜ ŜȄǇƛǊŜŘΣ ƻǊ 
Ʒ ¢ƘŜ /ƻƳǇŀƴȅ Ƙŀǎ ǘǊŀƴǎŦŜǊǊŜŘ ƛǘǎ ǊƛƎƘǘǎ ǘƻ ǊŜŎŜƛǾŜ ŎŀǎƘ Ŧƭƻǿǎ ŦǊƻƳ ǘƘŜ ŀǎǎŜǘ ƻǊ Ƙŀǎ ŀǎǎǳƳŜŘ ŀƴ 
ƻōƭƛƎŀǘƛƻƴ ǘƻ Ǉŀȅ ǘƘŜ ǊŜŎŜƛǾŜŘ ŎŀǎƘ Ŧƭƻǿǎ ƛƴ Ŧǳƭƭ ǿƛǘƘƻǳǘ ƳŀǘŜǊƛŀƭ ŘŜƭŀȅ ǘƻ ŀ ǘƘƛǊŘ ǇŀǊǘȅ ǳƴŘŜǊ ŀ ΨǇŀǎǎπ
ǘƘǊƻǳƎƘΩ ŀǊǊŀƴƎŜƳŜƴǘ˟ ŀƴŘ ŜƛǘƘŜǊ όŀύ ǘƘŜ /ƻƳǇŀƴȅ Ƙŀǎ ǘǊŀƴǎŦŜǊǊŜŘ ǎǳōǎǘŀƴǘƛŀƭƭȅ ŀƭƭ ǘƘŜ Ǌƛǎƪǎ ŀƴŘ 
ǊŜǿŀǊŘǎ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ ŀǎǎŜǘΣ ƻǊ όōύ ǘƘŜ /ƻƳǇŀƴȅ Ƙŀǎ ƴŜƛǘƘŜǊ ǘǊŀƴǎŦŜǊǊŜŘ ƴƻǊ ǊŜǘŀƛƴŜŘ ǎǳōǎǘŀƴǘƛŀƭƭȅ ŀƭƭ ǘƘŜ 
Ǌƛǎƪǎ ŀƴŘ ǊŜǿŀǊŘǎ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ ŀǎǎŜǘΣ ōǳǘ Ƙŀǎ ǘǊŀƴǎŦŜǊǊŜŘ ŎƻƴǘǊƻƭ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ ŀǎǎŜǘΦ 
 
²ƘŜƴ ǘƘŜ /ƻƳǇŀƴȅ Ƙŀǎ ǘǊŀƴǎŦŜǊǊŜŘ ƛǘǎ ǊƛƎƘǘǎ ǘƻ ǊŜŎŜƛǾŜ ŎŀǎƘ Ŧƭƻǿǎ ŦǊƻƳ ŀƴ ŀǎǎŜǘ ƻǊ Ƙŀǎ ŜƴǘŜǊŜŘ ƛƴǘƻ 
ŀ ǇŀǎǎπǘƘǊƻǳƎƘ ŀǊǊŀƴƎŜƳŜƴǘΣ ƛǘ ŜǾŀƭǳŀǘŜǎ ƛŦ ŀƴŘ ǘƻ ǿƘŀǘ ŜȄǘŜƴǘ ƛǘ Ƙŀǎ ǊŜǘŀƛƴŜŘ ǘƘŜ Ǌƛǎƪǎ ŀƴŘ ǊŜǿŀǊŘǎ 
ƻŦ ƻǿƴŜǊǎƘƛǇΦ ²ƘŜƴ ƛǘ Ƙŀǎ ƴŜƛǘƘŜǊ ǘǊŀƴǎŦŜǊǊŜŘ ƴƻǊ ǊŜǘŀƛƴŜŘ ǎǳōǎǘŀƴǘƛŀƭƭȅ ŀƭƭ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ Ǌƛǎƪǎ ŀƴŘ ǊŜǿŀǊŘǎ 
ƻŦ ǘƘŜ ŀǎǎŜǘΣ ƴƻǊ ǘǊŀƴǎŦŜǊǊŜŘ ŎƻƴǘǊƻƭ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ ŀǎǎŜǘΣ ǘƘŜ /ƻƳǇŀƴȅ ŎƻƴǘƛƴǳŜǎ ǘƻ ǊŜŎƻƎƴƛǎŜ ǘƘŜ 
ǘǊŀƴǎŦŜǊǊŜŘ ŀǎǎŜǘ ǘƻ ǘƘŜ ŜȄǘŜƴǘ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ /ƻƳǇŀƴȅΩǎ ŎƻƴǘƛƴǳƛƴƎ ƛƴǾƻƭǾŜƳŜƴǘΦ Lƴ ǘƘŀǘ ŎŀǎŜΣ ǘƘŜ /ƻƳǇŀƴȅ 
ŀƭǎƻ ǊŜŎƻƎƴƛǎŜǎ ŀƴ ŀǎǎƻŎƛŀǘŜŘ ƭƛŀōƛƭƛǘȅΦ ¢ƘŜ ǘǊŀƴǎŦŜǊǊŜŘ ŀǎǎŜǘ ŀƴŘ ǘƘŜ ŀǎǎƻŎƛŀǘŜŘ ƭƛŀōƛƭƛǘȅ ŀǊŜ 
ƳŜŀǎǳǊŜŘ ƻƴ ŀ ōŀǎƛǎ ǘƘŀǘ ǊŜŦƭŜŎǘǎ ǘƘŜ ǊƛƎƘǘǎ ŀƴŘ ƻōƭƛƎŀǘƛƻƴǎ ǘƘŀǘ ǘƘŜ /ƻƳǇŀƴȅ Ƙŀǎ ǊŜǘŀƛƴŜŘΦ 
 
/ƻƴǘƛƴǳƛƴƎ ƛƴǾƻƭǾŜƳŜƴǘ ǘƘŀǘ ǘŀƪŜǎ ǘƘŜ ŦƻǊƳ ƻŦ ŀ ƎǳŀǊŀƴǘŜŜ ƻǾŜǊ ǘƘŜ ǘǊŀƴǎŦŜǊǊŜŘ ŀǎǎŜǘ ƛǎ ƳŜŀǎǳǊŜŘ 
ŀǘ ǘƘŜ ƭƻǿŜǊ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ ƻǊƛƎƛƴŀƭ ŎŀǊǊȅƛƴƎ ŀƳƻǳƴǘ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ ŀǎǎŜǘ ŀƴŘ ǘƘŜ ƳŀȄƛƳǳƳ ŀƳƻǳƴǘ ƻŦ ŎƻƴǎƛŘŜǊŀǘƛƻƴ 
ǘƘŀǘ ǘƘŜ /ƻƳǇŀƴȅ ŎƻǳƭŘ ōŜ ǊŜǉǳƛǊŜŘ ǘƻ ǊŜǇŀȅΦ 
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ƛƛύ CƛƴŀƴŎƛŀƭ ƭƛŀōƛƭƛǘƛŜǎ 

 

Lƴƛǘƛŀƭ ǊŜŎƻƎƴƛǘƛƻƴ ŀƴŘ ƳŜŀǎǳǊŜƳŜƴǘ 
CƛƴŀƴŎƛŀƭ ƭƛŀōƛƭƛǘƛŜǎ ŀǊŜ ŎƭŀǎǎƛŦƛŜŘΣ ŀǘ ƛƴƛǘƛŀƭ ǊŜŎƻƎƴƛǘƛƻƴΣ ŀǎ ŦƛƴŀƴŎƛŀƭ ƭƛŀōƛƭƛǘƛŜǎ ŀǘ ŦŀƛǊ ǾŀƭǳŜ ǘƘǊƻǳƎƘ 
ǇǊƻŦƛǘ ƻǊ ƭƻǎǎΣ ƭƻŀƴǎ ŀƴŘ ōƻǊǊƻǿƛƴƎǎΣ ǇŀȅŀōƭŜǎΣ ƻǊ ŀǎ ŘŜǊƛǾŀǘƛǾŜǎΣ ŀǎ ŀǇǇǊƻǇǊƛŀǘŜΦ 
 
!ƭƭ ŦƛƴŀƴŎƛŀƭ ƭƛŀōƛƭƛǘƛŜǎ ŀǊŜ ǊŜŎƻƎƴƛǎŜŘ ƛƴƛǘƛŀƭƭȅ ŀǘ ŦŀƛǊ ǾŀƭǳŜ ŀƴŘΣ ƛƴ ǘƘŜ ŎŀǎŜ ƻŦ ƭƻŀƴǎ ŀƴŘ ōƻǊǊƻǿƛƴƎǎ 
ŀƴŘ ǇŀȅŀōƭŜǎΣ ƴŜǘ ƻŦ ŘƛǊŜŎǘƭȅ ŀǘǘǊƛōǳǘŀōƭŜ ǘǊŀƴǎŀŎǘƛƻƴ ŎƻǎǘǎΦ 
 
¢ƘŜ /ƻƳǇŀƴȅΩǎ ŦƛƴŀƴŎƛŀƭ ƭƛŀōƛƭƛǘƛŜǎ ƛƴŎƭǳŘŜ ǘǊŀŘŜ ŀƴŘ ƻǘƘŜǊ ǇŀȅŀōƭŜǎΣ ƭƻŀƴǎ ŀƴŘ ōƻǊǊƻǿƛƴƎǎ ƛƴŎƭǳŘƛƴƎ 
ōŀƴƪ ƻǾŜǊŘǊŀŦǘǎΣ ŦƛƴŀƴŎƛŀƭ ƎǳŀǊŀƴǘŜŜ ŎƻƴǘǊŀŎǘǎ ŀƴŘ ŘŜǊƛǾŀǘƛǾŜ ŦƛƴŀƴŎƛŀƭ ƛƴǎǘǊǳƳŜƴǘǎΦ 
 
{ǳōǎŜǉǳŜƴǘ ƳŜŀǎǳǊŜƳŜƴǘ 
 

¢ƘŜ ƳŜŀǎǳǊŜƳŜƴǘ ƻŦ ŦƛƴŀƴŎƛŀƭ ƭƛŀōƛƭƛǘƛŜǎ ŘŜǇŜƴŘǎ ƻƴ ǘƘŜƛǊ ŎƭŀǎǎƛŦƛŎŀǘƛƻƴΣ ŀǎ ŘŜǎŎǊƛōŜŘ ōŜƭƻǿΥ 
 

CƛƴŀƴŎƛŀƭ ƭƛŀōƛƭƛǘƛŜǎ ŀǘ ŦŀƛǊ ǾŀƭǳŜ ǘƘǊƻǳƎƘ ǇǊƻŦƛǘ ƻǊ ƭƻǎǎ 
CƛƴŀƴŎƛŀƭ ƭƛŀōƛƭƛǘƛŜǎ ŀǘ ŦŀƛǊ ǾŀƭǳŜ ǘƘǊƻǳƎƘ ǇǊƻŦƛǘ ƻǊ ƭƻǎǎ ƛƴŎƭǳŘŜ ŦƛƴŀƴŎƛŀƭ ƭƛŀōƛƭƛǘƛŜǎ ƘŜƭŘ ŦƻǊ ǘǊŀŘƛƴƎΦ 
CƛƴŀƴŎƛŀƭ ƭƛŀōƛƭƛǘƛŜǎ ŀǊŜ ŎƭŀǎǎƛŦƛŜŘ ŀǎ ƘŜƭŘ ŦƻǊ ǘǊŀŘƛƴƎ ƛŦ ǘƘŜȅ ŀǊŜ ƛƴŎǳǊǊŜŘ ŦƻǊ ǘƘŜ ǇǳǊǇƻǎŜ ƻŦ 
ǊŜǇǳǊŎƘŀǎƛƴƎ ƛƴ ǘƘŜ ƴŜŀǊ ǘŜǊƳΦ ¢Ƙƛǎ ŎŀǘŜƎƻǊȅ ŀƭǎƻ ƛƴŎƭǳŘŜǎ ŘŜǊƛǾŀǘƛǾŜ ŦƛƴŀƴŎƛŀƭ ƛƴǎǘǊǳƳŜƴǘǎ ŜƴǘŜǊŜŘ 
ƛƴǘƻ ōȅ ǘƘŜ /ƻƳǇŀƴȅ ǘƘŀǘ ŀǊŜ ƴƻǘ ŘŜǎƛƎƴŀǘŜŘ ŀǎ ƘŜŘƎƛƴƎ ƛƴǎǘǊǳƳŜƴǘǎ ƛƴ ƘŜŘƎŜ ǊŜƭŀǘƛƻƴǎƘƛǇǎ ŀǎ 
ŘŜŦƛƴŜŘ ōȅ LƴŘ !{ млфΦ Dŀƛƴǎ ƻǊ ƭƻǎǎŜǎ ƻƴ ƭƛŀōƛƭƛǘƛŜǎ ƘŜƭŘ ŦƻǊ ǘǊŀŘƛƴƎ ŀǊŜ ǊŜŎƻƎƴƛǎŜŘ ƛƴ ǘƘŜ ǇǊƻŦƛǘ ƻǊ 
ƭƻǎǎΦ 
 
[ƻŀƴǎ ŀƴŘ ōƻǊǊƻǿƛƴƎǎ 
¢Ƙƛǎ ƛǎ ǘƘŜ ŎŀǘŜƎƻǊȅ Ƴƻǎǘ ǊŜƭŜǾŀƴǘ ǘƻ ǘƘŜ /ƻƳǇŀƴȅΦ !ŦǘŜǊ ƛƴƛǘƛŀƭ ǊŜŎƻƎƴƛǘƛƻƴΣ ƛƴǘŜǊŜǎǘπōŜŀǊƛƴƎ ƭƻŀƴǎ 
ŀƴŘ ōƻǊǊƻǿƛƴƎǎ ŀǊŜ ǎǳōǎŜǉǳŜƴǘƭȅ ƳŜŀǎǳǊŜŘ ŀǘ ŀƳƻǊǘƛǎŜŘ Ŏƻǎǘ ǳǎƛƴƎ ǘƘŜ 9Lw ƳŜǘƘƻŘΦ Dŀƛƴǎ ŀƴŘ 
ƭƻǎǎŜǎ ŀǊŜ ǊŜŎƻƎƴƛǎŜŘ ƛƴ ǇǊƻŦƛǘ ƻǊ ƭƻǎǎ ǿƘŜƴ ǘƘŜ ƭƛŀōƛƭƛǘƛŜǎ ŀǊŜ ŘŜǊŜŎƻƎƴƛǎŜŘ ŀǎ ǿŜƭƭ ŀǎ ǘƘǊƻǳƎƘ ǘƘŜ 
9Lw ŀƳƻǊǘƛǎŀǘƛƻƴ ǇǊƻŎŜǎǎΦ 
 
!ƳƻǊǘƛǎŜŘ Ŏƻǎǘ ƛǎ ŎŀƭŎǳƭŀǘŜŘ ōȅ ǘŀƪƛƴƎ ƛƴǘƻ ŀŎŎƻǳƴǘ ŀƴȅ ŘƛǎŎƻǳƴǘ ƻǊ ǇǊŜƳƛǳƳ ƻƴ ŀŎǉǳƛǎƛǘƛƻƴ ŀƴŘ ŦŜŜǎ 
ƻǊ Ŏƻǎǘǎ ǘƘŀǘ ŀǊŜ ŀƴ ƛƴǘŜƎǊŀƭ ǇŀǊǘ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ 9LwΦ ¢ƘŜ 9Lw ŀƳƻǊǘƛǎŀǘƛƻƴ ƛǎ ƛƴŎƭǳŘŜŘ ŀǎ ŦƛƴŀƴŎŜ Ŏƻǎǘǎ ƛƴ ǘƘŜ 
ǎǘŀǘŜƳŜƴǘ ƻŦ ǇǊƻŦƛǘ ŀƴŘ ƭƻǎǎΦ ¢Ƙƛǎ ŎŀǘŜƎƻǊȅ ƎŜƴŜǊŀƭƭȅ ŀǇǇƭƛŜǎ ǘƻ ōƻǊǊƻǿƛƴƎǎΦ  
 
5ŜǊŜŎƻƎƴƛǘƛƻƴ 
! ŦƛƴŀƴŎƛŀƭ ƭƛŀōƛƭƛǘȅ ƛǎ ŘŜǊŜŎƻƎƴƛǎŜŘ ǿƘŜƴ ǘƘŜ ƻōƭƛƎŀǘƛƻƴ ǳƴŘŜǊ ǘƘŜ ƭƛŀōƛƭƛǘȅ ƛǎ ŘƛǎŎƘŀǊƎŜŘ ƻǊ ŎŀƴŎŜƭƭŜŘ 
ƻǊ ŜȄǇƛǊŜǎΦ ²ƘŜƴ ŀƴ ŜȄƛǎǘƛƴƎ ŦƛƴŀƴŎƛŀƭ ƭƛŀōƛƭƛǘȅ ƛǎ ǊŜǇƭŀŎŜŘ ōȅ ŀƴƻǘƘŜǊ ŦǊƻƳ ǘƘŜ ǎŀƳŜ ƭŜƴŘŜǊ ƻƴ 
ǎǳōǎǘŀƴǘƛŀƭƭȅ ŘƛŦŦŜǊŜƴǘ ǘŜǊƳǎΣ ƻǊ ǘƘŜ ǘŜǊƳǎ ƻŦ ŀƴ ŜȄƛǎǘƛƴƎ ƭƛŀōƛƭƛǘȅ ŀǊŜ ǎǳōǎǘŀƴǘƛŀƭƭȅ ƳƻŘƛŦƛŜŘΣ ǎǳŎƘ ŀƴ 
ŜȄŎƘŀƴƎŜ ƻǊ ƳƻŘƛŦƛŎŀǘƛƻƴ ƛǎ ǘǊŜŀǘŜŘ ŀǎ ǘƘŜ ŘŜǊŜŎƻƎƴƛǘƛƻƴ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ ƻǊƛƎƛƴŀƭ ƭƛŀōƛƭƛǘȅ ŀƴŘ ǘƘŜ ǊŜŎƻƎƴƛǘƛƻƴ 
ƻŦ ŀ ƴŜǿ ƭƛŀōƛƭƛǘȅΦ ¢ƘŜ ŘƛŦŦŜǊŜƴŎŜ ƛƴ ǘƘŜ ǊŜǎǇŜŎǘƛǾŜ ŎŀǊǊȅƛƴƎ ŀƳƻǳƴǘǎ ƛǎ ǊŜŎƻƎƴƛǎŜŘ ƛƴ ǘƘŜ ǎǘŀǘŜƳŜƴǘ 
ƻŦ ǇǊƻŦƛǘ ƻǊ ƭƻǎǎΦ 
 
wŜŎƭŀǎǎƛŦƛŎŀǘƛƻƴ ƻŦ ŦƛƴŀƴŎƛŀƭ ŀǎǎŜǘǎ 
¢ƘŜ /ƻƳǇŀƴȅ ŘŜǘŜǊƳƛƴŜǎ ŎƭŀǎǎƛŦƛŎŀǘƛƻƴ ƻŦ ŦƛƴŀƴŎƛŀƭ ŀǎǎŜǘǎ ŀƴŘ ƭƛŀōƛƭƛǘƛŜǎ ƻƴ ƛƴƛǘƛŀƭ ǊŜŎƻƎƴƛǘƛƻƴΦ !ŦǘŜǊ 
ƛƴƛǘƛŀƭ ǊŜŎƻƎƴƛǘƛƻƴΣ ƴƻ ǊŜŎƭŀǎǎƛŦƛŎŀǘƛƻƴ ƛǎ ƳŀŘŜ ŦƻǊ ŦƛƴŀƴŎƛŀƭ ŀǎǎŜǘǎ ǿƘƛŎƘ ŀǊŜ Ŝǉǳƛǘȅ ƛƴǎǘǊǳƳŜƴǘǎ ŀƴŘ 
ŦƛƴŀƴŎƛŀƭ ƭƛŀōƛƭƛǘƛŜǎΦ CƻǊ ŦƛƴŀƴŎƛŀƭ ŀǎǎŜǘǎ ǿƘƛŎƘ ŀǊŜ ŘŜōǘ ƛƴǎǘǊǳƳŜƴǘǎΣ ŀ ǊŜŎƭŀǎǎƛŦƛŎŀǘƛƻƴ ƛǎ ƳŀŘŜ ƻƴƭȅ ƛŦ 
ǘƘŜǊŜ ƛǎ ŀ ŎƘŀƴƎŜ ƛƴ ǘƘŜ ōǳǎƛƴŜǎǎ ƳƻŘŜƭ ŦƻǊ ƳŀƴŀƎƛƴƎ ǘƘƻǎŜ ŀǎǎŜǘǎΦ /ƘŀƴƎŜǎ ǘƻ ǘƘŜ ōǳǎƛƴŜǎǎ ƳƻŘŜƭ 
ŀǊŜ ŜȄǇŜŎǘŜŘ ǘƻ ōŜ ƛƴŦǊŜǉǳŜƴǘΦ ¢ƘŜ /ƻƳǇŀƴȅΩǎ ǎŜƴƛƻǊ ƳŀƴŀƎŜƳŜƴǘ ŘŜǘŜǊƳƛƴŜǎ ŎƘŀƴƎŜ ƛƴ ǘƘŜ 
ōǳǎƛƴŜǎǎ ƳƻŘŜƭ ŀǎ ŀ ǊŜǎǳƭǘ ƻŦ ŜȄǘŜǊƴŀƭ ƻǊ ƛƴǘŜǊƴŀƭ ŎƘŀƴƎŜǎ ǿƘƛŎƘ ŀǊŜ ǎƛƎƴƛŦƛŎŀƴǘ ǘƻ ǘƘŜ /ƻƳǇŀƴȅΩǎ 
ƻǇŜǊŀǘƛƻƴǎΦ {ǳŎƘ ŎƘŀƴƎŜǎ ŀǊŜ ŜǾƛŘŜƴǘ ǘƻ ŜȄǘŜǊƴŀƭ ǇŀǊǘƛŜǎΦ ! ŎƘŀƴƎŜ ƛƴ ǘƘŜ ōǳǎƛƴŜǎǎ ƳƻŘŜƭ ƻŎŎǳǊǎ 
ǿƘŜƴ ǘƘŜ /ƻƳǇŀƴȅ ŜƛǘƘŜǊ ōŜƎƛƴǎ ƻǊ ŎŜŀǎŜǎ ǘƻ ǇŜǊŦƻǊƳ ŀƴ ŀŎǘƛǾƛǘȅ ǘƘŀǘ ƛǎ ǎƛƎƴƛŦƛŎŀƴǘ ǘƻ ƛǘǎ ƻǇŜǊŀǘƛƻƴǎΦ 
LŦ ǘƘŜ /ƻƳǇŀƴȅ ǊŜŎƭŀǎǎƛŦƛŜǎ ŦƛƴŀƴŎƛŀƭ ŀǎǎŜǘǎΣ ƛǘ ŀǇǇƭƛŜǎ ǘƘŜ ǊŜŎƭŀǎǎƛŦƛŎŀǘƛƻƴ ǇǊƻǎǇŜŎǘƛǾŜƭȅ ŦǊƻƳ ǘƘŜ 
ǊŜŎƭŀǎǎƛŦƛŎŀǘƛƻƴ ŘŀǘŜ ǿƘƛŎƘ ƛǎ ǘƘŜ ŦƛǊǎǘ Řŀȅ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ ƛƳƳŜŘƛŀǘŜƭȅ ƴŜȄǘ ǊŜǇƻǊǘƛƴƎ ǇŜǊƛƻŘ ŦƻƭƭƻǿƛƴƎ ǘƘŜ 
ŎƘŀƴƎŜ ƛƴ ōǳǎƛƴŜǎǎ ƳƻŘŜƭΦ ¢ƘŜ /ƻƳǇŀƴȅ ŘƻŜǎ ƴƻǘ ǊŜǎǘŀǘŜ ŀƴȅ ǇǊŜǾƛƻǳǎƭȅ ǊŜŎƻƎƴƛǎŜŘ ƎŀƛƴǎΣ ƭƻǎǎŜǎ 
όƛƴŎƭǳŘƛƴƎ ƛƳǇŀƛǊƳŜƴǘ Ǝŀƛƴǎ ƻǊ ƭƻǎǎŜǎύ ƻǊ ƛƴǘŜǊŜǎǘΦ 
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¢ƘŜ ŦƻƭƭƻǿƛƴƎ ǘŀōƭŜ ǎƘƻǿǎ ǾŀǊƛƻǳǎ ǊŜŎƭŀǎǎƛŦƛŎŀǘƛƻƴ ŀƴŘ Ƙƻǿ ǘƘŜȅ ŀǊŜ ŀŎŎƻǳƴǘŜŘ ŦƻǊΥ 

hǊƛƎƛƴŀƭ 
ŎƭŀǎǎƛŦƛŎŀǘƛƻƴ 

wŜǾƛǎŜŘ 
ŎƭŀǎǎƛŦƛŎŀǘƛƻƴ !ŎŎƻǳƴǘƛƴƎ ǘǊŜŀǘƳŜƴǘ 

!ƳƻǊǘƛǎŜŘ 
Ŏƻǎǘ C±¢t[ 

CŀƛǊ ǾŀƭǳŜ ƛǎ ƳŜŀǎǳǊŜŘ ŀǘ ǊŜŎƭŀǎǎƛŦƛŎŀǘƛƻƴ ŘŀǘŜΦ 5ƛŦŦŜǊŜƴŎŜ 
ōŜǘǿŜŜƴ ǇǊŜǾƛƻǳǎ ŀƳƻǊǘƛȊŜŘ Ŏƻǎǘ ŀƴŘ ŦŀƛǊ ǾŀƭǳŜ ƛǎ ǊŜŎƻƎƴƛǎŜŘ 
ƛƴ tϧ[Φ 

C±¢t[ !ƳƻǊǘƛǎŜŘ /ƻǎǘ 
CŀƛǊ ǾŀƭǳŜ ŀǘ ǊŜŎƭŀǎǎƛŦƛŎŀǘƛƻƴ ŘŀǘŜ ōŜŎƻƳŜǎ ƛǘǎ ƴŜǿ ƎǊƻǎǎ 
ŎŀǊǊȅƛƴƎ ŀƳƻǳƴǘΦ 9Lw ƛǎ ŎŀƭŎǳƭŀǘŜŘ ōŀǎŜŘ ƻƴ ǘƘŜ ƴŜǿ ƎǊƻǎǎ 
ŎŀǊǊȅƛƴƎ ŀƳƻǳƴǘΦ 

!ƳƻǊǘƛǎŜŘ 
Ŏƻǎǘ 

C±¢h/L 
CŀƛǊ ǾŀƭǳŜ ƛǎ ƳŜŀǎǳǊŜŘ ŀǘ ǊŜŎƭŀǎǎƛŦƛŎŀǘƛƻƴ ŘŀǘŜΦ 5ƛŦŦŜǊŜƴŎŜ 
ōŜǘǿŜŜƴ ǇǊŜǾƛƻǳǎ ŀƳƻǊǘƛǎŜŘ Ŏƻǎǘ ŀƴŘ ŦŀƛǊ ǾŀƭǳŜ ƛǎ ǊŜŎƻƎƴƛǎŜŘ 
ƛƴ h/LΦ bƻ ŎƘŀƴƎŜ ƛƴ 9Lw ŘǳŜ ǘƻ ǊŜŎƭŀǎǎƛŦƛŎŀǘƛƻƴΦ 

C±¢h/L !ƳƻǊǘƛǎŜŘ Ŏƻǎǘ 

CŀƛǊ ǾŀƭǳŜ ŀǘ ǊŜŎƭŀǎǎƛŦƛŎŀǘƛƻƴ ŘŀǘŜ ōŜŎƻƳŜǎ ƛǘǎ ƴŜǿ ŀƳƻǊǘƛǎŜŘ 
Ŏƻǎǘ ŎŀǊǊȅƛƴƎ ŀƳƻǳƴǘΦ IƻǿŜǾŜǊΣ ŎǳƳǳƭŀǘƛǾŜ Ǝŀƛƴ ƻǊ ƭƻǎǎ ƛƴ 
h/L ƛǎ ŀŘƧǳǎǘŜŘ ŀƎŀƛƴǎǘ ŦŀƛǊ ǾŀƭǳŜΦ /ƻƴǎŜǉǳŜƴǘƭȅΣ ǘƘŜ ŀǎǎŜǘ ƛǎ 
ƳŜŀǎǳǊŜŘ ŀǎ ƛŦ ƛǘ ƘŀŘ ŀƭǿŀȅǎ ōŜŜƴ ƳŜŀǎǳǊŜŘ ŀǘ ŀƳƻǊǘƛǎŜŘ 
ŎƻǎǘΦ 

C±¢t[ C±¢h/L 
CŀƛǊ ǾŀƭǳŜ ŀǘ ǊŜŎƭŀǎǎƛŦƛŎŀǘƛƻƴ ŘŀǘŜ ōŜŎƻƳŜǎ ƛǘǎ ƴŜǿ ŎŀǊǊȅƛƴƎ 
ŀƳƻǳƴǘΦ bƻ ƻǘƘŜǊ ŀŘƧǳǎǘƳŜƴǘ ƛǎ ǊŜǉǳƛǊŜŘΦ 

C±¢h/L C±¢t[ 
!ǎǎŜǘǎ ŎƻƴǘƛƴǳŜ ǘƻ ōŜ ƳŜŀǎǳǊŜŘ ŀǘ ŦŀƛǊ ǾŀƭǳŜΦ /ǳƳǳƭŀǘƛǾŜ 
Ǝŀƛƴ ƻǊ ƭƻǎǎ ǇǊŜǾƛƻǳǎƭȅ ǊŜŎƻƎƴƛȊŜŘ ƛƴ h/L ƛǎ ǊŜŎƭŀǎǎƛŦƛŜŘ ǘƻ tϧ[ 
ŀǘ ǘƘŜ ǊŜŎƭŀǎǎƛŦƛŎŀǘƛƻƴ ŘŀǘŜΦ 

 

CƛƴŀƴŎƛŀƭ ŀǎǎŜǘǎ ŀƴŘ ŦƛƴŀƴŎƛŀƭ ƭƛŀōƛƭƛǘƛŜǎ ŀǊŜ ƻŦŦǎŜǘ ŀƴŘ ǘƘŜ ƴŜǘ ŀƳƻǳƴǘ ƛǎ ǊŜǇƻǊǘŜŘ ƛƴ ǘƘŜ ōŀƭŀƴŎŜ ǎƘŜŜǘ 
ƛŦ ǘƘŜǊŜ ƛǎ ŀ ŎǳǊǊŜƴǘƭȅ ŜƴŦƻǊŎŜŀōƭŜ ƭŜƎŀƭ ǊƛƎƘǘ ǘƻ ƻŦŦǎŜǘ ǘƘŜ ǊŜŎƻƎƴƛǎŜŘ ŀƳƻǳƴǘǎ ŀƴŘ ǘƘŜǊŜ ƛǎ ŀƴ 
ƛƴǘŜƴǘƛƻƴ ǘƻ ǎŜǘǘƭŜ ƻƴ ŀ ƴŜǘ ōŀǎƛǎΣ ǘƻ ǊŜŀƭƛǎŜ ǘƘŜ ŀǎǎŜǘǎ ŀƴŘ ǎŜǘǘƭŜ ǘƘŜ ƭƛŀōƛƭƛǘƛŜǎ ǎƛƳǳƭǘŀƴŜƻǳǎƭȅΦ 

5ŜǊƛǾŀǘƛǾŜǎ ǘƘŀǘ ŀǊŜ ƴƻǘ ŘŜǎƛƎƴŀǘŜŘ ŀǎ ƘŜŘƎŜǎ 

¢ƘŜ ŎƻƳǇŀƴȅ ŜƴǘŜǊǎ ƛƴǘƻ ŎŜǊǘŀƛƴ ŘŜǊƛǾŀǘƛǾŜ ŎƻƴǘǊŀŎǘǎ ǘƻ ƘŜŘƎŜ Ǌƛǎƪǎ ǿƘƛŎƘ ŀǊŜ ƴƻǘ ŘŜǎƛƎƴŀǘŜŘ ŀǎ 
ƘŜŘƎŜǎΦ {ǳŎƘ ŎƻƴǘǊŀŎǘǎ ŀǊŜ ŀŎŎƻǳƴǘŜŘ ŦƻǊ ŀǘ ŦŀƛǊ ǾŀƭǳŜ ǘƘǊƻǳƎƘ ǇǊƻŦƛǘ ƻǊ ƭƻǎǎ ŀƴŘ ŀǊŜ ƛƴŎƭǳŘŜŘ ƛƴ ƻǘƘŜǊ 
ƎŀƛƴǎκόƭƻǎǎŜǎύ 

оΦ /ǊƛǘƛŎŀƭ ŜǎǘƛƳŀǘŜǎ ŀƴŘ ƧǳŘƎŜƳŜƴǘǎ 

 ¢ƘŜ ǇǊŜǇŀǊŀǘƛƻƴ ƻŦ ŦƛƴŀƴŎƛŀƭ ǎǘŀǘŜƳŜƴǘǎ ǊŜǉǳƛǊŜǎ ǘƘŜ ǳǎŜ ƻŦ ŀŎŎƻǳƴǘƛƴƎ ŜǎǘƛƳŀǘŜǎ ǿƘƛŎƘΣ ōȅ ŘŜŦƛƴƛǘƛƻƴΣ 
ǿƛƭƭ ǎŜƭŘƻƳ Ŝǉǳŀƭ ǘƘŜ ŀŎǘǳŀƭ ǊŜǎǳƭǘǎΦ aŀƴŀƎŜƳŜƴǘ ŀƭǎƻ ƴŜŜŘǎ ǘƻ ŜȄŜǊŎƛǎŜ ƧǳŘƎŜƳŜƴǘ ƛƴ ŀǇǇƭȅƛƴƎ ǘƘŜ 
/ƻƳǇŀƴȅΩǎ ŀŎŎƻǳƴǘƛƴƎ ǇƻƭƛŎƛŜǎΦ  

¢Ƙƛǎ ƴƻǘŜ ǇǊƻǾƛŘŜǎ ŀƴ ƻǾŜǊǾƛŜǿ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ ŀǊŜŀǎ ǘƘŀǘ ƛƴǾƻƭǾŜŘ ŀ ƘƛƎƘŜǊ ŘŜƎǊŜŜ ƻŦ ƧǳŘƎŜƳŜƴǘ ƻǊ ŎƻƳǇƭŜȄƛǘȅΣ 
ŀƴŘ ƻŦ ƛǘŜƳǎ ǿƘƛŎƘ ŀǊŜ ƳƻǊŜ ƭƛƪŜƭȅ ǘƻ ōŜ ƳŀǘŜǊƛŀƭƭȅ ŀŘƧǳǎǘŜŘ ŘǳŜ ǘƻ ŜǎǘƛƳŀǘŜǎ ŀƴŘ ŀǎǎǳƳǇǘƛƻƴǎ ǘǳǊƴƛƴƎ 
ƻǳǘ ǘƻ ōŜ ŘƛŦŦŜǊŜƴǘ ǘƘŀƴ ǘƘƻǎŜ ƻǊƛƎƛƴŀƭƭȅ ŀǎǎŜǎǎŜŘΦ 5ŜǘŀƛƭŜŘ ƛƴŦƻǊƳŀǘƛƻƴ ŀōƻǳǘ ŜŀŎƘ ƻŦ ǘƘŜǎŜ ŜǎǘƛƳŀǘŜǎ 
ŀƴŘ ƧǳŘƎŜƳŜƴǘǎ ƛǎ ƛƴŎƭǳŘŜŘ ƛƴ ǊŜƭŜǾŀƴǘ ƴƻǘŜǎ ǘƻƎŜǘƘŜǊ ǿƛǘƘ ƛƴŦƻǊƳŀǘƛƻƴ ŀōƻǳǘ ǘƘŜ ōŀǎƛǎ ƻŦ ŎŀƭŎǳƭŀǘƛƻƴ 
ŦƻǊ ŜŀŎƘ ŀŦŦŜŎǘŜŘ ƭƛƴŜ ƛǘŜƳ ƛƴ ǘƘŜ ŦƛƴŀƴŎƛŀƭ ǎǘŀǘŜƳŜƴǘǎΦ 

¢ƘŜ ŀǊŜŀǎ ƛƴǾƻƭǾƛƴƎ ŎǊƛǘƛŎŀƭ ŜǎǘƛƳŀǘŜǎ ƻǊ ƧǳŘƎŜƳŜƴǘǎ ŀǊŜΥ 

ω 9ǎǘƛƳŀǘƛƻƴ ƻŦ ŎǳǊǊŜƴǘ ǘŀȄ ŜȄǇŜƴǎŜ ŀƴŘ ǇŀȅŀōƭŜ  

ω 9ǎǘƛƳŀǘŜŘ ǳǎŜŦǳƭ ƭƛŦŜ ƻŦ ƛƴǘŀƴƎƛōƭŜ ŀǎǎŜǘ  

ω 9ǎǘƛƳŀǘƛƻƴ ƻŦ ŘŜŦƛƴŜŘ ōŜƴŜŦƛǘ ƻōƭƛƎŀǘƛƻƴ 

  9ǎǘƛƳŀǘŜǎ ŀƴŘ ƧǳŘƎŜƳŜƴǘǎ ŀǊŜ Ŏƻƴǘƛƴǳŀƭƭȅ ŜǾŀƭǳŀǘŜŘΦ ¢ƘŜȅ ŀǊŜ ōŀǎŜŘ ƻƴ ƘƛǎǘƻǊƛŎŀƭ ŜȄǇŜǊƛŜƴŎŜ ŀƴŘ ƻǘƘŜǊ 
ŦŀŎǘƻǊǎΣ ƛƴŎƭǳŘƛƴƎ ŜȄǇŜŎǘŀǘƛƻƴǎ ƻŦ ŦǳǘǳǊŜ ŜǾŜƴǘǎ ǘƘŀǘ Ƴŀȅ ƘŀǾŜ ŀ ŦƛƴŀƴŎƛŀƭ ƛƳǇŀŎǘ ƻƴ ǘƘŜ ŎƻƳǇŀƴȅ ŀƴŘ 
ǘƘŀǘ ŀǊŜ ōŜƭƛŜǾŜŘ ǘƻ ōŜ ǊŜŀǎƻƴŀōƭŜ ǳƴŘŜǊ ǘƘŜ ŎƛǊŎǳƳǎǘŀƴŎŜǎΦ 
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ό!ƭƭ ŀƳƻǳƴǘǎ ŀǊŜ ƛƴ  ƭŀƪƘǎΣ ŜȄŎŜǇǘ ǎƘŀǊŜ Řŀǘŀ ŀƴŘ ǿƘŜǊŜ ƻǘƘŜǊǿƛǎŜ ǎǘŀǘŜŘύ

олуΦпп                сΦфл                 олΦоо               мΣтссΦлл               моΦтл               орсΦфо                мтΦтт                    рлΦул              нΣррлΦуу                
тΦпм                    π                   рлΦоп               опΦмо                     рΦтт                 тΦол                     рΦос                       лΦмр                 

оллΦлн                сΦпм                 смΦмп               мΣсмуΦмр               мпΦпм               оннΦло                ммΦус                    поΦлр              нΣоттΦлт                
нммΦпп                π                   нтΦмм               унΦфм                     ммΦул               мнΦфр                   мопΦуф                  π                   

пфпΦрп                π                   снΦпп               мΣрмсΦло               нлΦоо               нфнΦпу                мнрΦмл                  орΦмн              нΣрпсΦло                
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5!b[!² ¢9/Ibh[hDL9{ Lb5L! [LaL¢95
bƻǘŜǎ ǘƻ ǘƘŜ ŦƛƴŀƴŎƛŀƭ ǎǘŀǘŜƳŜƴǘǎ ŦƻǊ ǘƘŜ ȅŜŀǊ ŜƴŘŜŘ ом aŀǊŎƘ нлнр

пŀΦ /ŀǇƛǘŀƭ ²ƻǊƪ Lƴ tǊƻƎǊŜǎǎ
 !ǎ ŀǘ aŀǊ омΣнлнр  !ǎ ŀǘ aŀǊ омΣнлнп 

лΦрр                         лΦпт                        

рΦ CƛƴŀƴŎƛŀƭ !ǎǎŜǘǎ π [ƻŀƴǎ
 !ǎ ŀǘ aŀǊ омΣнлнр  !ǎ ŀǘ aŀǊ омΣнлнп 

сΦфс                         оΦну                        

нΦлс                         нΦсп                        
фΦло                         рΦфн                        

сΦ CƛƴŀƴŎƛŀƭ !ǎǎŜǘǎ π hǘƘŜǊǎ
 !ǎ ŀǘ aŀǊ омΣнлнр  !ǎ ŀǘ aŀǊ омΣнлнп 

мΣнмрΦсс                  сфтΦфр                    

офΦтт                       опΦлр                      
мΣнррΦпо                  тонΦлл                    

тΦ 5ŜŦŜǊǊŜŘ ¢ŀȄ !ǎǎŜǘǎ όbŜǘύ
 !ǎ ŀǘ aŀǊ омΣнлнр  !ǎ ŀǘ aŀǊ омΣнлнп 

оΦро                         όнпΦтфύ                     

тΦмΦ aƻǾŜƳŜƴǘ ƻŦ 5ŜŦŜǊǊŜŘ ¢ŀȄ

tŀǊǘƛŎǳƭŀǊǎ
hǇŜƴƛƴƎ ōŀƭŀƴŎŜ

wŜŎƻƎƴƛǎŜŘ ƛƴ 
ǇǊƻŦƛǘ ŀƴŘ [ƻǎǎ

/ƭƻǎƛƴƎ 
ōŀƭŀƴŎŜ

мтсΦут                   όоΦнсύ                        мтоΦсм                    

мрнΦлф                   нрΦлр                       мттΦмп                    
όнпΦтфύ                    нуΦон                       оΦро                        

уΦ hǘƘŜǊ !ǎǎŜǘǎ
 !ǎ ŀǘ aŀǊ омΣнлнр  !ǎ ŀǘ aŀǊ омΣнлнп 

мппΦпт                     мфΦсс                      

ннрΦрт                     мффΦлн                    
отлΦлп                     нмуΦсф                    

bƻƴ π /ǳǊǊŜƴǘ

¢ƻǘŀƭ bƻƴ π /ǳǊǊŜƴǘ CƛƴŀƴŎƛŀƭ !ǎǎŜǘǎ π [ƻŀƴǎ

/ǳǊǊŜƴǘ

 tŀǊǘƛŎǳƭŀǊǎ 

.ŀƭŀƴŎŜ ŀǘ ǘƘŜ 9ƴŘ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ ¸ŜŀǊ

 tŀǊǘƛŎǳƭŀǊǎ 

¢ƻǘŀƭ bƻƴ π /ǳǊǊŜƴǘ CƛƴŀƴŎƛŀƭ !ǎǎŜǘǎ π hǘƘŜǊǎ

/ǳǊǊŜƴǘ

¢ƻǘŀƭ /ǳǊǊŜƴǘ CƛƴŀƴŎƛŀƭ !ǎǎŜǘǎ π hǘƘŜǊǎ

¢ƻǘŀƭ /ǳǊǊŜƴǘ CƛƴŀƴŎƛŀƭ !ǎǎŜǘǎ π [ƻŀƴǎ
¢ƻǘŀƭ CƛƴŀƴŎƛŀƭ !ǎǎŜǘǎ π [ƻŀƴǎ

 tŀǊǘƛŎǳƭŀǊǎ 
bƻƴ π /ǳǊǊŜƴǘ

 ¢ŀȄ ŜŦŦŜŎǘ ƻŦ ƛǘŜƳǎ ŎƻƴǎǘƛǘǳǘƛƴƎ ŘŜŦŜǊǊŜŘ ǘŀȄ ŀǎǎŜǘǎ 

¢ƻǘŀƭ CƛƴŀƴŎƛŀƭ !ǎǎŜǘǎ π hǘƘŜǊǎ

 tŀǊǘƛŎǳƭŀǊǎ 

¢ƻǘŀƭ 5ŜŦŜǊǊŜŘ ¢ŀȄ !ǎǎŜǘǎκό[ƛŀōƛƭƛǘȅύ όbŜǘύ

¢ŀȄ ŜŦŦŜŎǘ ƻŦ ƛǘŜƳǎ ŎƻƴǎǘƛǘǳǘƛƴƎ ŘŜŦŜǊǊŜŘ ǘŀȄ ƭƛŀōƛƭƛǘƛŜǎ

¢ƻǘŀƭ bƻƴ π /ǳǊǊŜƴǘ hǘƘŜǊ !ǎǎŜǘǎ

/ǳǊǊŜƴǘ

 bŜǘ ¢ŀȄ !ǎǎŜǘκό[ƛŀōƛƭƛǘƛŜǎύ 

 tŀǊǘƛŎǳƭŀǊǎ 
bƻƴ π /ǳǊǊŜƴǘ

¢ƻǘŀƭ /ǳǊǊŜƴǘ hǘƘŜǊ !ǎǎŜǘǎ
¢ƻǘŀƭ hǘƘŜǊ !ǎǎŜǘǎ
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bƻǘŜǎ ǘƻ ǘƘŜ ŦƛƴŀƴŎƛŀƭ ǎǘŀǘŜƳŜƴǘǎ ŦƻǊ ǘƘŜ ȅŜŀǊ ŜƴŘŜŘ ом aŀǊŎƘ нлнр

фΦ LƴǾŜƴǘƻǊƛŜǎ
 !ǎ ŀǘ aŀǊ омΣнлнр  !ǎ ŀǘ aŀǊ омΣнлнп 

оΣсусΦлн                  пΣмннΦот                

млΦ CƛƴŀƴŎƛŀƭ !ǎǎŜǘǎ π ¢ǊŀŘŜ wŜŎŜƛǾŀōƭŜǎ
 !ǎ ŀǘ aŀǊ омΣнлнр  !ǎ ŀǘ aŀǊ омΣнлнп 

пΣфлтΦнл                  оΣпупΦоо                

¢ǊŀŘŜ wŜŎŜƛǾŀōƭŜ ŀƎŜƛƴƎ ǎŎƘŜŘǳƭŜΥ
!ǎ ƻƴ ом aŀǊŎƘ нлнрΥ

[Ŝǎǎ ǘƘŀƴ с ƳƻƴǘƘǎ с ƳƻƴǘƘǎ π м ȅŜŀǊ м ȅŜŀǊ π н ȅŜŀǊǎ н ȅŜŀǊǎπ о ȅŜŀǊǎ ¢ƻǘŀƭ

¢ƻǘŀƭ CƛƴŀƴŎƛŀƭ !ǎǎŜǘǎ π ¢ǊŀŘŜ wŜŎŜƛǾŀōƭŜǎ пΣфлрΦпо                 мΦтт                       π                          π                           пΣфлтΦнл                

!ǎ ƻƴ ом aŀǊŎƘ нлнпΥ

[Ŝǎǎ ǘƘŀƴ с ƳƻƴǘƘǎ с ƳƻƴǘƘǎ π м ȅŜŀǊ м ȅŜŀǊ π н ȅŜŀǊǎ н ȅŜŀǊǎπ о ȅŜŀǊǎ ¢ƻǘŀƭ

¢ƻǘŀƭ CƛƴŀƴŎƛŀƭ !ǎǎŜǘǎ π ¢ǊŀŘŜ wŜŎŜƛǾŀōƭŜǎ оΣптрΦол                 π                         фΦлф                        π                           оΣпупΦоф                

ммΦ /ŀǎƘ ŀƴŘ /ŀǎƘ 9ǉǳƛǾŀƭŜƴǘǎ
 !ǎ ŀǘ aŀǊ омΣнлнр  !ǎ ŀǘ aŀǊ омΣнлнп 

нΣносΦпл                  нΣнпмΦср                

мнΦ /ǳǊǊŜƴǘ ¢ŀȄ !ǎǎŜǘǎ όbŜǘύ
 !ǎ ŀǘ aŀǊ омΣнлнр  !ǎ ŀǘ aŀǊ омΣнлнп 

млнΦфн                     урΦрт                      

 tŀǊǘƛŎǳƭŀǊǎ 

 tŀǊǘƛŎǳƭŀǊǎ 
/ǳǊǊŜƴǘ LƴǾŜƴǘƻǊƛŜǎ ό[ƻǿŜǊ ƻŦ /ƻǎǘ ŀƴŘ bŜǘ wŜŀƭƛǎŀōƭŜ ±ŀƭǳŜύ

¢ƻǘŀƭ LƴǾŜƴǘƻǊƛŜǎ

tŀǊǘƛŎǳƭŀǊǎ 

 tŀǊǘƛŎǳƭŀǊǎ 
.ŀƭŀƴŎŜ ǿƛǘƘ .ŀƴƪǎ

/ǳǊǊŜƴǘ

¢ƻǘŀƭ CƛƴŀƴŎƛŀƭ !ǎǎŜǘǎ π ¢ǊŀŘŜ wŜŎŜƛǾŀōƭŜǎ

tŀǊǘƛŎǳƭŀǊǎ 
hǳǘǎǘŀƴŘƛƴƎ ŦƻǊ ŦƻƭƭƻǿƛƴƎ ǇŜǊƛƻŘǎ ŦǊƻƳ ŘǳŜ ŘŀǘŜ ƻŦ ǇŀȅƳŜƴǘ 

hǳǘǎǘŀƴŘƛƴƎ ŦƻǊ ŦƻƭƭƻǿƛƴƎ ǇŜǊƛƻŘǎ ŦǊƻƳ ŘǳŜ ŘŀǘŜ ƻŦ ǇŀȅƳŜƴǘ 

/ŀǎƘ ƻƴ IŀƴŘ
¢ƻǘŀƭ /ŀǎƘ ŀƴŘ /ŀǎƘ 9ǉǳƛǾŀƭŜƴǘǎ

 tŀǊǘƛŎǳƭŀǊǎ 

¢ƻǘŀƭ /ǳǊǊŜƴǘ ¢ŀȄ !ǎǎŜǘǎ όbŜǘύ
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5!b[!² ¢9/Ibh[hDL9{ Lb5L! [LaL¢95
bƻǘŜǎ ǘƻ ǘƘŜ ŦƛƴŀƴŎƛŀƭ ǎǘŀǘŜƳŜƴǘǎ ŦƻǊ ǘƘŜ ȅŜŀǊ ŜƴŘŜŘ ом aŀǊŎƘ нлнр

моΦ 9ǉǳƛǘȅ ǎƘŀǊŜ ŎŀǇƛǘŀƭ
 !ǎ ŀǘ aŀǊ омΣнлнр  !ǎ ŀǘ aŀǊ омΣнлнп 

мΣнллΦлл                  мΣнллΦлл                

путΦлт                     путΦлт                    

bƻǘŜǎΥ
ό!ύ wŜŎƻƴŎƛƭƛŀǘƛƻƴ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ bǳƳōŜǊ ƻŦ {ƘŀǊŜǎ hǳǘǎǘŀƴŘƛƴƎΥ

 bǳƳōŜǊ ƻŦ {ƘŀǊŜǎ !Ƴƻǳƴǘ
пуΣтлΣсст               путΦлт                    

пуΣтлΣсст               путΦлт                    

пуΣтлΣсст               путΦлт                    

ό.ύ 5Ŝǘŀƛƭǎ ƻŦ ǎƘŀǊŜǎ ƘŜƭŘ ōȅ ŜŀŎƘ ǎƘŀǊŜƘƻƭŘŜǊ ƘƻƭŘƛƴƎ ƳƻǊŜ ǘƘŀƴ р҈ ǎƘŀǊŜǎ

bǳƳōŜǊ ƻŦ ǎƘŀǊŜǎ ҈ ƻŦ ƘƻƭŘƛƴƎ ƻŦ bǳƳōŜǊ ƻŦ ǎƘŀǊŜǎ
ƘŜƭŘ Ŝǉǳƛǘȅ ǎƘŀǊŜǎ ƘŜƭŘ

Cǳƭƭȅ ǇŀƛŘ Ŝǉǳƛǘȅ ǎƘŀǊŜǎ

ό/ύ 5ƛǎŎƭƻǎǳǊŜ ƻŦ {ƘŀǊŜƘƻƭŘƛƴƎ ƻŦ tǊƻƳƻǘŜǊǎ !ǎ ŀǘ aŀǊŎƘ омΣ нлнр
/ƭŀǎǎ ƻŦ {ƘŀǊŜǎ π 9ǉǳƛǘȅ

bǳƳōŜǊ ƻŦ ǎƘŀǊŜǎ ҈ ƻŦ ƘƻƭŘƛƴƎ ƻŦ bǳƳōŜǊ ƻŦ ǎƘŀǊŜǎ ҈ ƻŦ ƘƻƭŘƛƴƎ ƻŦ ҈ ƻŦ ŎƘŀƴƎŜ
bŀƳŜ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ tǊƻƳƻǘŜǊ ƘŜƭŘ Ŝǉǳƛǘȅ ǎƘŀǊŜǎ ƘŜƭŘ Ŝǉǳƛǘȅ ǎƘŀǊŜǎ ŘǳǊƛƴƎ ǘƘŜ ȅŀǊ

 !ǳǘƘƻǊƛǎŜŘ 

¢ƻǘŀƭ !ǳǘƘƻǊƛǎŜŘ {ƘŀǊŜ /ŀǇƛǘŀƭ

LǎǎǳŜŘ ŀƴŘ {ǳōǎŎǊƛōŜŘ /ŀǇƛǘŀƭΥ

 tŀǊǘƛŎǳƭŀǊǎ 

.ŀƭŀƴŎŜ ŀǘ aŀǊŎƘ омΣ нлно

.ŀƭŀƴŎŜ ŀǘ aŀǊŎƘ омΣ нлнп

bŀƳŜ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ ǎƘŀǊŜƘƻƭŘŜǊ !ǎ ŀǘ aŀǊ омΣнлнр

¢ƻǘŀƭ

 tŀǊǘƛŎǳƭŀǊǎ 

!ǎ ŀǘ aŀǊ омΣнлнп

.ŀƭŀƴŎŜ ŀǘ aŀǊŎƘ омΣ нлнр

!ǎ ŀǘ aŀǊ омΣнлнр !ǎ ŀǘ aŀǊ омΣнлнп
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5!b[!² ¢9/Ibh[hDL9{ Lb5L! [LaL¢95
bƻǘŜǎ ǘƻ ǘƘŜ ŦƛƴŀƴŎƛŀƭ ǎǘŀǘŜƳŜƴǘǎ ŦƻǊ ǘƘŜ ȅŜŀǊ ŜƴŘŜŘ ом aŀǊŎƘ нлнр

ό5ύ 5ƛǎŎƭƻǎǳǊŜ ƻŦ {ƘŀǊŜƘƻƭŘƛƴƎ ƻŦ tǊƻƳƻǘŜǊǎ !ǎ ŀǘ aŀǊŎƘ омΣ нлнп
/ƭŀǎǎ ƻŦ {ƘŀǊŜǎ π 9ǉǳƛǘȅ

bǳƳōŜǊ ƻŦ ǎƘŀǊŜǎ ҈ ƻŦ ƘƻƭŘƛƴƎ ƻŦ bǳƳōŜǊ ƻŦ ǎƘŀǊŜǎ ҈ ƻŦ ƘƻƭŘƛƴƎ ƻŦ ҈ ƻŦ ŎƘŀƴƎŜ
bŀƳŜ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ tǊƻƳƻǘŜǊ ƘŜƭŘ Ŝǉǳƛǘȅ ǎƘŀǊŜǎ ƘŜƭŘ Ŝǉǳƛǘȅ ǎƘŀǊŜǎ ŘǳǊƛƴƎ ǘƘŜ ȅŀǊ

ό9ύ LƴŦƻǊƳŀǘƛƻƴ wŜƎŀǊŘƛƴƎ LǎǎǳŜ ƻŦ {ƘŀǊŜǎ ƛƴ tŀǎǘ р ¸ŜŀǊǎ

мпΦ hǘƘŜǊ 9ǉǳƛǘȅ 9ȄŎƭǳŘƛƴƎ bƻƴ π /ƻƴǘǊƻƭƭƛƴƎ LƴǘŜǊŜǎǘǎ
 !ǎ ŀǘ aŀǊ омΣнлнр  !ǎ ŀǘ aŀǊ омΣнлнп 

όwŜǇǊŜǎŜƴǘǎ ǇŀƛŘ ǳǇ ǾŀƭǳŜ ƻŦ Ŝǉǳƛǘȅ ǎƘŀǊŜǎ ōƻǳƎƘǘ ōŀŎƪύ

όwŜǇǊŜǎŜƴǘǎ ŀǇǇǊƻǇǊƛŀǘƛƻƴ ƻŦ ǇǊƻŦƛǘ ōȅ ǘƘŜ /ƻƳǇŀƴȅύ

όwŜǇǊŜǎŜƴǘǎ ŀƳŀƭƎŀƳŀǘƛƻƴ ŀŘƧǳǎǘƳŜƴǘ ŘŜŦŜŎƛǘ ŀŎŎƻǳƴǘύ

όwŜǇǊŜǎŜƴǘǎ ŀŎǘǳŀǊƛŀƭ Ǝŀƛƴ ƻǊ ƭƻǎǎ ƻƴ ǊŜƳŜŀǎǳǊŜƳŜƴǘ ƻŦ ŘŜŦƛƴŜŘ ōŜƴŜŦƛǘ ƻōƭƛƎŀǘƛƻƴύ

όwŜǘŀƛƴŜŘ ŜŀǊƴƛƴƎǎ ŎƻƳǇǊƛǎŜ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ /ƻƳǇŀƴȅΩǎ ǇǊƛƻǊ ȅŜŀǊǎΩ ǳƴŘƛǎǘǊƛōǳǘŜŘ ŜŀǊƴƛƴƎǎ ŀŦǘŜǊ ǘŀȄŜǎύ

тΣмурΦул                  рΣнффΦто                

мпΦм {ŜŎǳǊƛǘƛŜǎ tǊŜƳƛǳƳ wŜǎŜǊǾŜ
 !ǎ ŀǘ aŀǊ омΣнлнр  !ǎ ŀǘ aŀǊ омΣнлнп 

мпΦн /ŀǇƛǘŀƭ wŜŘŜƳǇǘƛƻƴ wŜǎŜǊǾŜ
 !ǎ ŀǘ aŀǊ омΣнлнр  !ǎ ŀǘ aŀǊ омΣнлнп 

мпΦо DŜƴŜǊŀƭ wŜǎŜǊǾŜ
 !ǎ ŀǘ aŀǊ омΣнлнр  !ǎ ŀǘ aŀǊ омΣнлнп 

όwŜǇǊŜǎŜƴǘǎ ŀƳƻǳƴǘǎ ǊŜŎŜƛǾŜŘ ƻƴ ƛǎǎǳŜ ƻŦ ǎƘŀǊŜǎ ƛƴ ŜȄŎŜǎǎ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ ǇŀǊ ǾŀƭǳŜύ

!ǎ ŀǘ aŀǊŎƘ омΣ нлнп !ǎ ŀǘ aŀǊŎƘ омΣ нлно

 tŀǊǘƛŎǳƭŀǊǎ 

 tŀǊǘƛŎǳƭŀǊǎ 

.ŀƭŀƴŎŜ ŀǘ 9ƴŘ ƻŦ ¸ŜŀǊ

 tŀǊǘƛŎǳƭŀǊǎ 

¢ƻǘŀƭ wŜǎŜǊǾŜǎ ŀƴŘ {ǳǊǇƭǳǎ

 tŀǊǘƛŎǳƭŀǊǎ 

.ŀƭŀƴŎŜ ŀǘ 9ƴŘ ƻŦ ¸ŜŀǊ

.ŀƭŀƴŎŜ ŀǘ 9ƴŘ ƻŦ ¸ŜŀǊ
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bƻǘŜǎ ǘƻ ǘƘŜ ŦƛƴŀƴŎƛŀƭ ǎǘŀǘŜƳŜƴǘǎ ŦƻǊ ǘƘŜ ȅŜŀǊ ŜƴŘŜŘ ом aŀǊŎƘ нлнр

мпΦп DǊŀǘǳƛǘȅ h/L
 !ǎ ŀǘ aŀǊ омΣнлнр  !ǎ ŀǘ aŀǊ омΣнлнп 

όнмΦттύ                      όмоΦунύ                     

мпΦр wŜǘŀƛƴŜŘ 9ŀǊƴƛƴƎǎ
 !ǎ ŀǘ aŀǊ омΣнлнр  !ǎ ŀǘ aŀǊ омΣнлнп 

пΣсоуΦрф                  нΣтппΦрс                

мрΦ tǊƻǾƛǎƛƻƴǎ
 !ǎ ŀǘ aŀǊ омΣнлнр  !ǎ ŀǘ aŀǊ омΣнлнп 

сфуΦсо                     стлΦоп                    

мррΦтп                     орΦлр                      
урпΦот                     тлрΦоу                    

мсΦ CƛƴŀƴŎƛŀƭ [ƛŀōƛƭƛǘƛŜǎ π .ƻǊǊǿƛƴƎǎ ϧ [ŜŀǎŜǎ
 !ǎ ŀǘ aŀǊ омΣнлнр  !ǎ ŀǘ aŀǊ омΣнлнп 

уррΦум                     мΣтунΦпу                

мΣорсΦлл                  пумΦнл                    
[ŜŀǎŜ [ƛŀōƛƭƛǘƛŜǎ 

[ŜŀǎŜ ƭƛŀōƛƭƛǘƛŜǎ мΣонтΦмл              тррΦмл                

 tŀǊǘƛŎǳƭŀǊǎ 

.ŀƭŀƴŎŜ ŀǘ 9ƴŘ ƻŦ ¸ŜŀǊ

 tŀǊǘƛŎǳƭŀǊǎ 
bƻƴ π /ǳǊǊŜƴǘ

 tŀǊǘƛŎǳƭŀǊǎ 

.ŀƭŀƴŎŜ ŀǘ 9ƴŘ ƻŦ ¸ŜŀǊ

¢ƻǘŀƭ /ǳǊǊŜƴǘ tǊƻǾƛǎƛƻƴǎ
¢ƻǘŀƭ tǊƻǾƛǎƛƻƴǎ

 tŀǊǘƛŎǳƭŀǊǎ 
bƻƴπ/ǳǊǊŜƴǘ

¢ƻǘŀƭ bƻƴ π /ǳǊǊŜƴǘ tǊƻǾƛǎƛƻƴǎ

/ǳǊǊŜƴǘ

bƻǘŜ
όŀύΥ ¢ŜǊƳ [ƻŀƴ ŎŀǊǊȅ

D9/[

όōύΥ ²ƻǊƪƛƴƎ ŎŀǇƛǘŀƭ ŘŜƳŀƴŘ ƭƻŀƴκŎŀǎƘ ŎǊŜŘƛǘ

όŎύΦ

¢ƻǘŀƭ bƻƴ /ǳǊǊŜƴǘ CƛƴŀƴŎƛŀƭ [ƛŀōƛƭƛǘƛŜǎ π [ƻŀƴǎ
/ǳǊǊŜƴǘ

¢ƻǘŀƭ /ǳǊǊŜƴǘ CƛƴŀƴŎƛŀƭ [ƛŀōƛƭƛǘƛŜǎ π [ƻŀƴǎ
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bƻǘŜǎ ǘƻ ǘƘŜ ŦƛƴŀƴŎƛŀƭ ǎǘŀǘŜƳŜƴǘǎ ŦƻǊ ǘƘŜ ȅŜŀǊ ŜƴŘŜŘ ом aŀǊŎƘ нлнр

мтΦ CƛƴŀƴŎƛŀƭ [ƛŀōƛƭƛǘƛŜǎ π ¢ǊŀŘŜ tŀȅŀōƭŜǎ

 !ǎ ŀǘ aŀǊ омΣнлнр  !ǎ ŀǘ aŀǊ омΣнлнп 

нΣрффΦсн                  нΣомрΦлр                

¢ǊŀŘŜ tŀȅŀōƭŜǎ π ŀƎŜƛƴƎ ǎŎƘŜŘǳƭŜΥ
!ǎ ŀǘ ом aŀǊŎƘ нлнрΥ

[Ŝǎǎ ǘƘŀƴ м ȅŜŀǊ мπн ȅŜŀǊǎ н ȅŜŀǊǎπ о ȅŜŀǊǎ aƻǊŜ ǘƘŀƴ о ȅŜŀǊǎ ¢ƻǘŀƭ 

¢ƻǘŀƭ CƛƴŀƴŎƛŀƭ [ƛŀōƛƭƛǘƛŜǎ π ¢ǊŀŘŜ tŀȅŀōƭŜǎ нΣрффΦсн                 π                         π                          π                           нΣрффΦсн                

!ǎ ƻƴ ом aŀǊŎƘ нлнпΥ

[Ŝǎǎ ǘƘŀƴ м ȅŜŀǊ мπн ȅŜŀǊǎ н ȅŜŀǊǎπ о ȅŜŀǊǎ aƻǊŜ ǘƘŀƴ о ȅŜŀǊǎ ¢ƻǘŀƭ 

¢ƻǘŀƭ CƛƴŀƴŎƛŀƭ [ƛŀōƛƭƛǘƛŜǎ π ¢ǊŀŘŜ tŀȅŀōƭŜǎ нΣомнΦфт                 нΦлу                       π                          π                           нΣомрΦлр                

муΦ CƛƴŀƴŎƛŀƭ [ƛŀōƛƭƛǘƛŜǎ π hǘƘŜǊǎ
 !ǎ ŀǘ aŀǊ омΣнлнр  !ǎ ŀǘ aŀǊ омΣнлнп 

мтоΦну                     пупΦун                    

мфΦ /ǳǊǊŜƴǘ ¢ŀȄ [ƛŀōƛƭƛǘƛŜǎ
 !ǎ ŀǘ aŀǊ омΣнлнр  !ǎ ŀǘ aŀǊ омΣнлнп 

 /ǳǊǊŜƴǘ LƴŎƻƳŜ ¢ŀȄ  
 [ŜǎǎΥ !ŘǾŀƴŎŜ ¢ŀȄ  

мнлΦсл                     тлΦмп                      

нлΦ hǘƘŜǊ /ǳǊǊŜƴǘ [ƛŀōƛƭƛǘƛŜǎ
 !ǎ ŀǘ aŀǊ омΣнлнр  !ǎ ŀǘ aŀǊ омΣнлнп 

срнΦнр                     уттΦмо                    

tŀǊǘƛŎǳƭŀǊǎ 
hǳǘǎǘŀƴŘƛƴƎ ŦƻǊ ŦƻƭƭƻǿƛƴƎ ǇŜǊƛƻŘǎ ŦǊƻƳ ŘǳŜ ŘŀǘŜ ƻŦ ǇŀȅƳŜƴǘ 

 tŀǊǘƛŎǳƭŀǊǎ 

/ǳǊǊŜƴǘ

¢ƻǘŀƭ CƛƴŀƴŎƛŀƭ [ƛŀōƛƭƛǘƛŜǎ π ¢ǊŀŘŜ tŀȅŀōƭŜǎ

tŀǊǘƛŎǳƭŀǊǎ 
hǳǘǎǘŀƴŘƛƴƎ ŦƻǊ ŦƻƭƭƻǿƛƴƎ ǇŜǊƛƻŘǎ ŦǊƻƳ ŘǳŜ ŘŀǘŜ ƻŦ ǇŀȅƳŜƴǘ 

¢ƻǘŀƭ /ǳǊǊŜƴǘ ¢ŀȄ [ƛŀōƛƭƛǘƛŜǎ

 tŀǊǘƛŎǳƭŀǊǎ 
/ǳǊǊŜƴǘ

¢ƻǘŀƭ hǘƘŜǊ /ǳǊǊŜƴǘ [ƛŀōƛƭƛǘƛŜǎ

/ǳǊǊŜƴǘ

¢ƻǘŀƭ CƛƴŀƴŎƛŀƭ ƭƛŀōƛƭƛǘƛŜǎ π hǘƘŜǊǎ

 tŀǊǘƛŎǳƭŀǊǎ 
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5!b[!² ¢9/Ibh[hDL9{ Lb5L! [LaL¢95
bƻǘŜǎ ŦƻǊƳƛƴƎ ǇŀǊǘ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ ŦƛƴŀƴŎƛŀƭ ǎǘŀǘŜƳŜƴǘǎ

ом /ŀǇƛǘŀƭ ŀƴŘ CƛƴŀƴŎƛŀƭ Ǌƛǎƪ ƳŀƴŀƎŜƳŜƴǘ ƻōƧŜŎǘƛǾŜǎ ŀƴŘ ǇƻƭƛŎƛŜǎ

!Φ /ŀǇƛǘŀƭ aŀƴŀƎŜƳŜƴǘ 

CƻǊŜƛƎƴ ŎǳǊǊŜƴŎȅ Ǌƛǎƪ

5Ŝǘŀƛƭǎ ƻŦ ŀƳƻǳƴǘǎ ǇŀȅŀōƭŜ ǘƻ ƻǾŜǊǎŜŀǎ ǇŀǊǘƛŜǎΥ
tŀǊǘƛŎǳƭŀǊǎ !ǎ ŀǘ                    

aŀǊŎƘ омΣ нлнр
!ǎ ŀǘ                    

aŀǊŎƘ омΣ нлнп

tŀǊǘƛŎǳƭŀǊǎ
 ом aŀǊŎƘ нлнр  ом aŀǊŎƘ нлнп

{ŜƴǎƛǘƛǾƛǘȅ aƻǾŜƳŜƴǘΥ

.Φ CƛƴŀƴŎƛŀƭ wƛǎƪ aŀƴŀƎŜƳŜƴǘ CǊŀƳŜǿƻǊƪ

aŀǊƪŜǘ wƛǎƪ
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5!b[!² ¢9/Ibh[hDL9{ Lb5L! [LaL¢95
bƻǘŜǎ ŦƻǊƳƛƴƎ ǇŀǊǘ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ ŦƛƴŀƴŎƛŀƭ ǎǘŀǘŜƳŜƴǘǎ

LƴǘŜǊŜǎǘ ǊŀǘŜ Ǌƛǎƪ

LƴǘŜǊŜǎǘ ǊŀǘŜ ǎŜƴǎƛǘƛǾƛǘȅ

tŀǊǘƛŎǳƭŀǊǎ
омπaŀǊπнр омπaŀǊπнп

[ƛǉǳƛŘƛǘȅ wƛǎƪ

tŀǊǘƛŎǳƭŀǊǎ hƴ 5ŜƳŀƴŘ [Ŝǎǎ ǘƘŀƴ м ȅŜŀǊ Ҕм ȅŜŀǊ ¢ƻǘŀƭ
¸ŜŀǊ ŜƴŘŜŘ aŀǊŎƘ омΣ нлнр

рллΦмф                     оΣснуΦтм                 уррΦум                  пΣфупΦтм               

¸ŜŀǊ ŜƴŘŜŘ aŀǊŎƘ омΣ нлнп

                        нуΦоо                   оΣнрнΦтп                мΣтунΦпу                рΣлсоΦрр 

/ǊŜŘƛǘ wƛǎƪ
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5ŀƴƭŀǿ ¢ŜŎƘƴƻƭƻƎƛŜǎ LƴŘƛŀ [ƛƳƛǘŜŘ
bƻǘŜǎ ǘƻ CƛƴŀƴŎƛŀƭ {ǘŀǘŜƳŜƴǘǎ ŦƻǊ ǘƘŜ ¸ŜŀǊ 9ƴŘŜŘ

онΦ 9ƳǇƭƻȅŜŜ .ŜƴŜŦƛǘ hōƭƛƎŀǘƛƻƴǎ

όƛύ 5ŜŦƛƴŜŘ /ƻƴǘǊƛōǳǘƛƻƴ tƭŀƴ

tŀǊǘƛŎǳƭŀǊǎ ом aŀǊŎƘ нлнр ом aŀǊŎƘ нлнп

όƛƛύ 5ŜŦƛƴŜŘ .ŜƴŜŦƛǘ tƭŀƴ

όŀύ DǊŀǘǳƛǘȅ

LƴǘŜǊŜǎǘ wƛǎƪ

{ŀƭŀǊȅ wƛǎƪ

tŀǊǘƛŎǳƭŀǊǎ
ом aŀǊŎƘ нлнр ом aŀǊŎƘ нлнп

wŀǘŜǎ όǇΦŀΦύ wŀǘŜǎ όǇΦŀΦύ
ом aŀǊŎƘ нлнр ом aŀǊŎƘ нлнп

tŀǊǘƛŎǳƭŀǊǎ
5ƛǎŎƻǳƴǘ wŀǘŜ 9ǎŎŀƭŀǘƛƻƴ wŀǘŜ

5ŜŦƛƴŜŘ .ŜƴŜŦƛǘ hōƭƛƎŀǘƛƻƴ ƻƴ Ǉƭǳǎ рл ōǇǎ

5ŜŦƛƴŜŘ .ŜƴŜŦƛǘ hōƭƛƎŀǘƛƻƴ ƻƴ Ƴƛƴǳǎ рл ōǇǎ

!ǎǎǳƳǇǘƛƻƴǎ ŀǎ ŀǘ

CƛƴŀƴŎƛŀƭ ¸ŜŀǊ 9ƴŘŜŘ aŀǊŎƘ омΣ нлнр

!ƎŜ ό¸ŜŀǊǎύ
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tǊƻƧŜŎǘŜŘ tƭŀƴ /ŀǎƘ Cƭƻǿ

aŀǘǳǊƛǘȅ tǊƻŦƛƭŜ ом aŀǊŎƘ нлнр ом aŀǊŎƘ нлнп

tŀǊǘƛŎǳƭŀǊǎ ом aŀǊŎƘ нлнр ом aŀǊŎƘ нлнп
όƛύ bŜǘ [ƛŀōƛƭƛǘȅ wŜŎƻǊŘŜŘ ƛƴ ǘƘŜ .ŀƭŀƴŎŜ {ƘŜŜǘ

bŜǘ 5ŜŦƛƴŜŘ .ŜƴŜŦƛǘ [ƛŀōƛƭƛǘȅ wŜŎƻƎƴƛǎŜŘ ƛƴ ǘƘŜ .ŀƭŀƴŎŜ {ƘŜŜǘ                     смсΦмр                     птпΦпт 

όƛƛύ 9ȄǇŜƴǎŜ wŜŎƻƎƴƛǎŜŘ ƛƴ {ǘŀǘŜƳŜƴǘ ƻŦ tǊƻŦƛǘ ŀƴŘ [ƻǎǎΥ

DǊŀǘǳƛǘȅ /ƻǎǘ                     ммлΦот                       тсΦол 

/ƭƻǎƛƴƎ !Ƴƻǳƴǘ wŜŎƻƎƴƛǎŜŘ ƛƴ h/L ƻǳǘǎƛŘŜ tǊƻŦƛǘ ŀƴŘ [ƻǎǎ !ŎŎƻǳƴǘ                       псΦпф                       нмΦтс 

wŜŎƻƴŎƛƭƛŀǘƛƻƴ ƻŦ bŜǘ [ƛŀōƛƭƛǘȅ

tŀǊǘƛŎǳƭŀǊǎ ом aŀǊŎƘ нлнр ом aŀǊŎƘ нлнп

/ƭƻǎƛƴƎ bŜǘ 5ŜŦƛƴŜŘ [ƛŀōƛƭƛǘȅ                     рстΦму                     птпΦпт 

όƛƛƛύ !Ƴƻǳƴǘ ƻŦ wŜƳŜŀǎǳǊŜƳŜƴǘ LǘŜƳǎ wŜŎƻǊŘŜŘ ƛƴ hǘƘŜǊ 
/ƻƳǇǊŜƘŜƴǎƛǾŜ LƴŎƻƳŜ όh/Lύ
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aƻǾŜƳŜƴǘ ƛƴ .ŜƴŜŦƛǘ hōƭƛƎŀǘƛƻƴǎ

tŀǊǘƛŎǳƭŀǊǎ ом aŀǊŎƘ нлнр ом aŀǊŎƘ нлнп

/ƭƻǎƛƴƎ ƻŦ 5ŜŦƛƴŜŘ .ŜƴŜŦƛǘ hōƭƛƎŀǘƛƻƴ рстΦму                   птпΦпт                   

aƻǾŜƳŜƴǘ ƛƴ tƭŀƴ !ǎǎŜǘǎ

tŀǊǘƛŎǳƭŀǊǎ ом aŀǊŎƘ нлнр ом aŀǊŎƘ нлнп

π                 π                 

π                  π                  

π                  π                  

/ƭƻǎƛƴƎ CŀƛǊ ±ŀƭǳŜ ƻŦ tƭŀƴ !ǎǎŜǘǎ π                         π                         

όōύ [ŜŀǾŜ 9ƴŎŀǎƘƳŜƴǘ

όƛύ tŀǊǘƛŎǳƭŀǊǎ ƻŦ !Ƴƻǳƴǘǎ 5ƛǎŎƭƻǎŜŘ ƛƴ ǘƘŜ .ŀƭŀƴŎŜ {ƘŜŜǘ
tŀǊǘƛŎǳƭŀǊǎ ом aŀǊŎƘ нлнр ом aŀǊŎƘ нлнп

bŜǘ [ƛŀōƛƭƛǘȅ wŜŎƻǊŘŜŘ ƛƴ ǘƘŜ .ŀƭŀƴŎŜ {ƘŜŜǘ

bŜǘ [ƛŀōƛƭƛǘȅ wŜŎƻƎƴƛǎŜŘ ƛƴ ǘƘŜ .ŀƭŀƴŎŜ {ƘŜŜǘ                     мтпΦлп                     мрпΦлф 
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5ŀƴƭŀǿ ¢ŜŎƘƴƻƭƻƎƛŜǎ LƴŘƛŀ [ƛƳƛǘŜŘ

ооΦ [ŜŀǎŜ [ƛŀōƛƭƛǘƛŜǎ

tŀǊǘƛŎǳƭŀǊǎ
!Ƴƻǳƴǘ ŀǎ ƻƴ       

лмπлпπнлнп
!ŘŘƛǘƛƻƴǎ

¢ŜǊƳƛƴŀǘƛƻƴ 
ŘǳǊƛƴƎ ǘƘŜ ȅŜŀǊ

!ƳƻǊǘƛǎŀǘƛƻƴ
/ŀǊǊȅƛƴƎ ±ŀƭǳŜ ŀǎ 

ƻƴ омπлоπнлнр

омπaŀǊπнр

мΣонтΦмл               

омπaŀǊπнр

тррΦмл                  

мΣонтΦмл               

м ȅŜŀǊ мπо ȅŜŀǊǎ оπр ȅŜŀǊǎ ƳƻǊŜ ǘƘŀƴ р ȅŜŀǊǎ

tŀǊǘƛŎǳƭŀǊǎ

/ǳǊǊŜƴǘ

bƻƴ ς /ǳǊǊŜƴǘ

¢ƻǘŀƭ

tŀǊǘƛŎǳƭŀǊǎ

tŀǊǘƛŎǳƭŀǊǎ
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5!b[!² ¢9/Ibh[hDL9{ Lb5L! [LaL¢95
bƻǘŜǎ ŦƻǊƳƛƴƎ ǇŀǊǘ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ {ǘŀƴŘ ŀƭƻƴŜ ŦƛƴŀƴŎƛŀƭ ǎǘŀǘŜƳŜƴǘǎ
ό!ƭƭ ŀƳƻǳƴǘǎ ŀǊŜ ƛƴ  ƭŀƪƘǎΣ ŜȄŎŜǇǘ ǎƘŀǊŜ Řŀǘŀ ŀƴŘ ǿƘŜǊŜ ƻǘƘŜǊǿƛǎŜ ǎǘŀǘŜŘύ

оп CƛƴŀƴŎƛŀƭ LƴǎǘǊǳƳŜƴǘǎ

CƛƴŀƴŎƛŀƭ ƛƴǎǘǊǳƳŜƴǘǎ ōȅ ŎŀǘŜƎƻǊȅ

tŀǊǘƛŎǳƭŀǊǎ [ŜǾŜƭ
нлнр нлнп нлнр нлнп

!ǎǎŜǘǎΥ
bƻƴπ/ǳǊǊŜƴǘ

/ǳǊǊŜƴǘ

¢ƻǘŀƭ тΣмфнΦпл               рΣтсрΦфр              тΣмфнΦпл               рΣтсрΦфр              

[ƛŀōƛƭƛǘƛŜǎΥ
bƻƴπ/ǳǊǊŜƴǘ

/ǳǊǊŜƴǘ

¢ƻǘŀƭ нΣоурΦлф               нΣтпуΦрл              нΣоурΦлф               нΣтпуΦрл              

CŀƛǊ ǾŀƭǳŜ ƘƛŜǊŀǊŎƘȅ

орΦ 5ƛǎŎƭƻǎǳǊŜ ǊŜƭŀǘŜŘ ǘƻ /{w ŀŎǘƛǾƛǘƛŜǎ ŦƻǊ ǘƘŜ /ƻƳǇŀƴȅ ŎƻǾŜǊŜŘ ǳƴŘŜǊ ǎŜŎǘƛƻƴ мор ƻŦ ǘƘŜ /ƻƳǇŀƴƛŜǎ !ŎǘΣ нлмоΦ
Cȅ нлнпπнр Cȅ нлноπнп

/ŀǊǊȅƛƴƎ ±ŀƭǳŜ ŀǎ ŀǘ aŀǊŎƘ омΣ CŀƛǊ ±ŀƭǳŜ ŀǎ ŀǘ aŀǊŎƘ омΣ

Page 100



5ŀƴƭŀǿ ¢ŜŎƘƴƻƭƻƎƛŜǎ LƴŘƛŀ [ƛƳƛǘŜŘ
bƻǘŜǎ ǘƻ CƛƴŀƴŎƛŀƭ {ǘŀǘŜƳŜƴǘǎ

осΦ wŀǘƛƻ !ƴŀƭȅƛǎ 

tŀǊǘƛŎǳƭŀǊǎ CƻǊƳǳƭŀ CƻǊ aŀǊŎƘϥнр CƻǊ aŀǊŎƘϥ нп ±ŀǊƛŀƴŎŜ wŜŀǎƻƴǎ
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от hǘƘŜǊ {ǘŀǘǳǘƻǊȅ LƴŦƻǊƳŀǘƛƻƴ

!ǎ ǇŜǊ ƻǳǊ ǊŜǇƻǊǘ ƻŦ ŜǾŜƴ ŘŀǘŜ ŀǘǘŀŎƘŜŘ ŦƻǊ ŀƴŘ ƻƴ ōŜƘŀƭŦ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ .ƻŀǊŘ ƻŦ 5ƛǊŜŎǘƻǊǎ ƻŦ 
5ŀƴƭŀǿ ¢ŜŎƘƴƻƭƻƎƛŜǎ LƴŘƛŀ [ƛƳƛǘŜŘ

CƻǊ /{±w ϧ !{{h/L!¢9{
/ƘŀǊǘŜǊŜŘ !ŎŎƻǳƴǘŀƴǘǎ wŀƧǳ {Φ 5ŀƴŘǳ ! ± w Y ±ŀǊƳŀ
CwbΥ лмнмнм{ /ƘŀƛǊƳŀƴ ϧ ²ƘƻƭŜǘƛƳŜ /ƘƛŜŦ CƛƴŀƴŎƛŀƭ hŦŦƛŎŜǊ

5ƛǊŜŎǘƻǊ
5LbΥ лллтопуп

ό/!Φ±9bY!¢9{I DΦύ
tŀǊǘƴŜǊ {ŜǎƘŀƎƛǊƛ wŀƻ tǳǘǊŜǾǳ DŀǳǊŀǾ tŀŘƳŀǿŀǊ
aŜƳōŜǊǎƘƛǇ bƻΥ нофслу 5ƛǊŜŎǘƻǊ /ƻƳǇŀƴȅ {ŜŎǊŜǘŀǊȅ

5LbΥ млтпотлу aŜƳōŜǊǎƘƛǇ bƻΥ !/{ пппнм
tƭŀŎŜΥ IȅŘŜǊŀōŀŘ
5ŀǘŜ  Υ ноπлрπнлнр
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